
               

August 25, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

AND MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. PUBLIC HEARING

The Commissioners Court will conduct a public hearing on the proposed 2010-2011 Nueces

County and Nueces County Hospital District Budgets.

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

REGULAR COURT MEETING
 

E. Discuss and consider adoption of an Order approving the 2010 tax roll; setting the 2010 tax

rates for Nueces County; and levying said tax rate against all taxable property in Nueces

County for 2010.

 

 



F. Discuss and consider adopting an order rescinding prior year's budget resolutions and orders.  
 

G. Discuss and consider adoption of Orders and Resolutions related to the proposed 2010-2011

Nueces County Budget.

 

 

H. Discuss and consider adoption of the 2010-2011 Nueces County Budget.
 

I. Discuss and consider adoption of an Order approving the 2010 tax roll; setting the 2010 tax

rate for the Nueces County Hospital District; and levying said tax rate against all taxable

property in Nueces County for 2010.

 

 

J. Discuss and consider adoption of the 2010-2011 Nueces County Hospital District Budget.  
 

K. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Orders(s):
 

1. In support of Nueces County Sheriff's Office Training Academy.  
 

2. K-9 disposal of salvage property by donation to Gulf Coast Humane Society.  
 

L. Present the following Certificates of Recognition:
 

1. Laverne Goode, Nueces County District Clerk Department, retiring after 33 years of service.
 

2. Melody Easter, Nueces County Auto License Division, retiring after 19 years of service.
 

3. Catherine Miller, Nueces County Auto License Division, retiring after 16 years of service.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may

not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not

on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items

on the Consent Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register(s) dated:  8/16/2010  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated:  8/6/2010; 8/13/2010 (2); and

8/20/2010

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims & fees:  TPA Check Register

7/26/10 through 8/6/10

 

 

D. Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for July 2010.  
 

E. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated:  8/25/10  



 

F. Authorize/Ratify Change Order 13 from Intergraph, Inc. to interface I/Informer from Corpus

Christi Police CAD to County Jail Management System (JMS) and to modify cutover week to

August 9, 2010 for the Sheriff’s office.

 

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive presentation from Dr. Stephen Ponder on the Coastal Bend Diabetes Initiative.   
 

2. Receive a presentation from the AgriLife Extension Service related to the "Choose Your

Ride" theme for this year's annual Labor Day, Drink, Drive, Go to Jail campaign.

 

 

3. Receive a presentation from Chuck Goodwin on Fish for Life, an organization assisting

at-risk youth in the Coastal Bend.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider approving the following for the November 2, 2010 Joint Election:

   a. Early voting substations 

   b. Mobile voting calendar

   c. Election Day polling places

 

 

5. Discuss and consider approval of Outside Agency Contract between Nueces County and

Refuge of Hope for the purpose of health education.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with the American Diabetes

Association for the purpose of promoting diabetes awareness and testing that will benefit the

residents of Nueces County.

 

 

7. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with Texas A & M University

Corpus Christi, Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center for the purpose of promoting

diabetes awareness and activities that will benefit Nueces County. 

 

 

8. Discuss and consider the following regarding provision of electronic check payment and

credit/debit payment transaction services through an internet interface and an interactive

telephone voice response system for any Nueces County office including the Justices of the

Peace offices: 

    (1) Approval of County Information Resources Agency (CIRA) Interlocal Participation

Agreement for purposes of becoming a CIRA member;

    (2) Approval of an Agreement to Participate in the CIRA Electronic Payments Program;

and

    (3) Approval of an Electronic Transaction Processing Agreement with Official Payments

Corporation (OPC) to provide any Nueces County office electronic check payment and

credit/debit card payment transaction services through an internet interface and an interactive

telephone voice response system.

 

 

9. Discuss and consider appointment of the County Judge to a Policy Committee related to a  



9. Discuss and consider appointment of the County Judge to a Policy Committee related to a

Joint Land Use Study for the Corpus Christi Naval Air Station, as requested by the City of

Corpus Christi.

 

 

10. Receive a presentation on Repetitive Flood Claims in Nueces County and eligible funding

opportunities from Danielle Hale Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.

 

 

11. Discuss and consider execution of an Addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding with

the City of Corpus Christi, Regional Transportation Authority, and Port of Corpus Christi

Authority of Nueces County allowing a more redundant communication system by installing

back-up equipment for use during an emergency. 

 

 

12. Discuss and consider execution of an extension to an interlocal agreement with the Corpus

Christi Independent School District (CCISD) authorizing the Justices of the Peace and

CCISD to share information.

 

 

13. Discuss and consider execution of a Communications Site Agreement with Civil Air Patrol

for purposes of using the Courthouse roof for the placement of a communications antenna.

 

 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider execution of a Sub-recipient Agreement and terms and conditions with

the Texas Department of Public Safety for acceptance of the FY10 Emergency Operations

Center Grant Program in the amount of $72,758.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider the execution of a Utility Easement Agreement between Jose P.

Hernandez and Nueces County for the Twin Lakes Colonia Project.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider acceptance for the Juvenile Accountability Block Grant No. 1336312

awarded from the Criminal Justice Division, Office of the Governor for $24,546.00.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider execution of Amendment #1 to the contract with the Texas Department

of Rural Affairs - Texas Community Development Block Grant Program (TxCDBG) Disaster

Recovery Program Contract No. DRS010127.

 

 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 for the McKinzie Jail Annex

HVAC Rehabilitation Change Order No. 1.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 2 for the McKinzie Jail Annex

Waterline Improvements.

 

 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2857-10 I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction.  
 

2. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2852-10 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt with Ergon

Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.

 

 

3. Authorize Sole Source purchase for ExecuTime-Time & Attendance application, hosting,  



3. Authorize Sole Source purchase for ExecuTime-Time & Attendance application, hosting,

managing, training, support and maintenance with SunGard Public Sector.

 

 

4. Authorize Sole Source purchase for Access Code on Demand application, VR-ACOD

integration analysis, ACOD barcode scanner package, installation services, 5 year license and

support with Hart Intercivic.

 

 

5. Authorize issuing a 2002 Chevy Tahoe, County ID No. 55114, to Constable Pct 3.

The vehicle was turned in by Public Works Department and is currently stored in the

Warehouse Surplus.

 

 

6. Authorize/Execute an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Corpus Christi for EOC

Emergency Response Services, pursuant to City’s Service agreement with Garner

Environmental Services, Inc. under the City’s Bid Invitation No. BI-0217-07.

 

 

7. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals)

to lease 279.877 acres at the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds; authorize the Purchasing

Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to a selection

committee.

 

 

8. Authorize a purchase of three replacement transformers for the Courthouse from Graybar.  
 

9. Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 281-07 purchases from Caldwell Country for

two (2) 2010 Chevrolet Impala Police Packages.

 

 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order #23 for Fiscal Year 09/10.  
 

2. Discuss and consider reallocation of 2004 Certificate of Obligation Funds.  
 

3. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application of Temporary & Contract List No. 277

b.  Unfreeze List No. 596

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated:  8/6/10 and 8/13/10

 

 

4. Discuss and consider the adoption of a $5.00 district court records archive fee to be deposited

into the Records Imaging Fund, Department 0131, pursuant to Section 51.305 of the Texas

Government Code.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development



negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Ratify the hiring of Ric Navarro with Denton, Navarro, Rocha, and Bernal, PC, Attorneys at

Law, on all legal and equitable matters related to grievance of Elmer Cox and related matters.

 

 

B. Discuss and consider approval of and authorizing County Judge to execute Release of Lien in

matter State of Texas v. Tomas Flores, Principal, and Nelda Garza dba Ram's Bail Bonds,

Surety; Civil Cause No. 07-61705-3.

 

 

6. APPROVE THE FOLLOWING BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers.  
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 1.E. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Discuss and consider adoption of Order approving 2010 tax roll; setting tax rate; levying tax rate

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of an Order approving the 2010 tax roll; setting the 2010 tax rates for Nueces County;

and levying said tax rate against all taxable property in Nueces County for 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Setting County Tax order







cc-reg Item #: 1.F. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Discuss and consider adopting order rescinding prior year's budget resolutions and orders.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an order rescinding prior year's budget resolutions and orders.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Order Recinding All Prior Year Budget Resolutions & Orders





cc-reg Item #: 1.G. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Discuss and consider adoption of Orders and Resolutions related to the proposed 2010-2011 Nueces County

Budget

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of Orders and Resolutions related to the proposed 2010-2011 Nueces County Budget.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution regarding Interfund Loans

Link: Budget Authority for Employee Positions

Link: Resolution setting Travel Mileage & Per Diem Reimbursement Rates

Link: Resolution - Financial Guidelines for RMB Fairgrounds

Link: Order for Setting Fee for Permits for Right-Of-Way Crossings

Link: Order Establishing Financial Guidelines for General Fund Reserves

Link: Order Establishing Special Revenue Account for Sale of Fixed Assets

Link: Order creating Family Protection Fund



















cc-reg Item #: 1.I. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Discuss and consider adoption of Hospital District tax roll, tax rate 

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of an Order approving the 2010 tax roll; setting the 2010 tax rate for the Nueces

County Hospital District; and levying said tax rate against all taxable property in Nueces County for 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Hospital District Tax order







cc-reg Item #: 1.J. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Discuss and consider adoption of the 2010-2011 Nueces County Hospital District Budget

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of the 2010-2011 Nueces County Hospital District Budget.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 1.K.1. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Resolution in support of Nueces County Sheriff's Office Training Academy

Submitted By: Shana Simmons, NCSO

Department: NCSO  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

In support of Nueces County Sheriff's Office Training Academy.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution-Training Academy



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
WHEREAS, The Nueces County Commissioners Court recognizes that the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards 
and Education (TCLEOSE) is a State regulatory agency charged with the responsibility of establishing, implementing, and maintaining 
standards for peace officers, county corrections officers, and emergency management personnel; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court recognizes that a person cannot be appointed to a police officer or any other type 
of law enforcement officer or county corrections officer, in Texas, without a current, valid license issued by said Commission; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court recognized that said Commission maintains highly effective relationships with 
educational institutions and governmental and public entities across the State and Nation to fulfill its goals; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court approves of and supports the Nueces County Sheriff’s Training Academy, which 
provides training for Nueces County Sheriff’s Office personnel and accredited law enforcement training within the 12-county region; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court has continued to support the operation of the Nueces County Sheriff’s Training 
Academy since 1984; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, that the 
Nueces County Commissioners Court continued operation of the Nueces County Sheriff’s Training Academy. 
  
DULY PROCLAIMED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 25TH DAY 
OF JULY 2010. 
    

   __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL 
Nueces County Judge 

 
_____________________________                                    ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSELY       BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1      Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                    ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ       H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioners, Precinct 3      Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARERRA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 1.K.2. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

K-9 disposal of salvage property by donation to the Gulf Coast Humane Society

Submitted By: Shana Simmons, NCSO

Department: NCSO  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

K-9 disposal of salvage property by donation to Gulf Coast Humane Society.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Humane Society donation





cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register(s) dated:  8/16/2010

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual CkReg



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/30/2010 -- 08115120 10 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Chcck Datc Cancel Dutc....:!l:ec Status Check Amount 

02 00202013 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202013 TR 07/30/2010 HW IS 74.256.15 
02 00202014 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202014 TR 07/30/2010 HW IS 31,487.64 
02 00202015 V02279 NATIONWlDE RETIREMENT WT202015 TR 07/30/2010 HW IS 4,367.55 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202025 VI4717 Flex Corp WT202025 TR 08/06/20 I 0 HW IS 1,217.31 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202029 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202029 TR 08/06/2010 IIW IS 1,247,889.33 
02 00202030 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202030 TR 08/06/2010 IIW IS 405.513.48 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202032 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202032 Tit OS/06/20 1 0 HW IS 6,920.67 
02 00202033 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202033 TR 08/09/2010 HW IS 3,339.90 
02 00202034 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112405 TR OS106/20 I0 HW IS 67.194.33 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202042 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202042 Tit OS/13/20 I 0 HW IS 64.172.1)9 
02 00202043 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202043 TR (1)/13/20 I 0 HW IS 29,442.1)6 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202045 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202045 TR m~/I3!20 I 0 HW IS 3,659.24 

** SO R T TOTALS ** --------
Hand Wrillen 1,939,461.35 

=============:= 
02 Group Total 1,939,461.35 

09 00202046 V08277 Texpool Investment WT202046 TR 01)/13/20 I 0 HW IS 1,776.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 1,776.00 

09 Group Total ,776.00 

10 00101684 
** BREAK ** 

V31565 Boon Chapman 112224 TR 08/01120 10 HW IS 49,627.70 

lO 00202038 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112407 TR (1)/11/20 I0 HW IS 348.56 
** BREAK ** 

Page:Uscr: ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Cu rrent Date: 01)/16/2010 
Report:BK500ccf_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:56:20 

'-' '-' '-' 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/30/2010 --08115/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Dlite~e Status Check Amount 

10 00202046 V08277 Texpool Investment WT202046 TR 08/13/2010 HW IS 1.156,752.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** -----------'" 
Hand Written 1 ,206,728.26 

====:;====== :::::;=:; 

10 GrOlIn Total 1.206,728.26 

II 00000094 VOO134 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 6728174 TR 07/30/2010 HW IS 151.97 

** BREAK ** 
II 00020219 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202019 TR 07/30/2010 IIW IS 490.00 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202016 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202016 TR 07/30/2010 I-IW IS 125,176.10 

** BREAK ** 
11 00202020 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112340 TR 07/30/2010 IIW IS 2,025.00 

11 00202021 V08974 State Comptroller WT202021 TR 08/02/2010 IIW IS 4,602.69 

11 00202022 V08974 State Comptroller WT202022 TR 08/02/2010 IIW IS 370,553.11 

11 00202023 V08974 State Comptroller WT202023 TR 08/02/2010 HW IS 184,628.58 

"* BREAK ** 
II 00202026 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112351 TR 08104/20 I 0 I-IW IS 237,492.88 

II 00202027 V28462 Wells Fargo Purchasing WT202027 TR 08/05/20 10 IIW IS 222.524.49 
00202028 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202028 TR 08/04/201 () HW IS 1.780.00 

** BREAK *'" 
II 00202031 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202031 TR 08/05/2010 I-IW IS 1,608,176.77 

** BREAK "* 
II 00202034 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112405 TR 08/06/2010 HW IS 17.974.33 
II 00202035 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202035 TR 08/06/2010 HW IS 8,220.00 

** BREAK *'" 
I 00202038 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112407 TR 08111/2010 HW IS 332,358.74 

11 00202039 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202039 TR 08/12/2010 HW IS 20,150.00 

** BREAK *'" 
II 00202044 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202044 TR 08/12/2010 HW IS 125,176.48 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** ------- ------
Hand Written 3,261,481.14 

Page: 2
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 08/16/20 I 0 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:56:20 

\., \.,~ 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nucccs County Production 

Date Range: 07/30/20 I 0 - 08/15/20 10 
All Entries Rcquested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check nate Cancel Date....!rP.e Status Check Amount 
=======:::::;;:;;:::::::: 

II Grouo Total 3,261,481.14 

12 00202026 
** BREAK *'" 

12 00202031 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202038 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202046 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

V08277 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Texpool Tnvestment 

112351 

WT202031 

112407 

WT202046 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

08/04/2010 

08/05/2010 

08/1112010 

08113120 I 0 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IIW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

82,698.26 

142,973.24 

35,170.37 

584,278.00 

"SORT TO TAL S ** 
Iland Written 

---------- .. 

845,\ 19.87 
=========::::::::: 

2 GrotH) Total 845,119.87 

13 00202016 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202020 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202026 
** BREAK *'" 

13 00202031 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202034 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202038 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202044 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00486 

Pavroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

WT202016 

112340 

112351 

WT202031 

112405 

112407 

WT202044 

TR 

TR 

TR 

Tit 

TR 

TR 

TR 

07/30/2010 

07/30/2010 

08/04/2010 

08/05/20 I() 

08/06120 I 0 

0811 Jl20 10 

08/12/2010 

HW 

IIW 

IIW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

10,506.78 

1,206.98 

29,371.31 

41,021.91 

22,309.72 

44,577.38 

416.67 

"SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Wriltcl1 

----- --- ....... --
149,410.75 

------------~-----------
13 Group Total 149,410.75 

User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez 
Page: 3 

Current Date: 08/16/2010 
Report:BK500ccT_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:56:20 

~ ~ ~ 



-------------- - -------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/30/20 I 0 -- 08/1S/20 I 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Referencc Subs Check Datc Canccl Datc ~c StatusChcck Amount 
14 00202038 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112407 TR 08111/20 I 0 HW IS 

** S 0 R T TOT A l S ** 
Hand Writtcn 23,745.77 

::==== :::::======:::: 

14 Group Total 23,74S.77 

IS 00202026 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 1123S1 TR 08/04/2010 HW IS 240.00 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202031 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202031 TR 08/05/2010 HW )S 3,150.20 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202046 V08277 Texpool Investment WT202046 TR 08/1 3/201 () HW IS 2,843.00 

**SORT TOTALS ** ------ - --. 

Hand Writtcn 6,233.20 
.... 

15 GrOll!) Total 6,233.20 

16 00202026 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 1123S1 TR 08/04/20 I() HW IS 3,382.00 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202031 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202031 TR 081OS/20 I 0 HW IS 1,279.69 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202038 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112407 TR 08111i20 I0 IIW IS 502.65 

--- ... - --------_ ..** SO R T TOTALS" 
Iland Written 5,164.34 

::::::: ======= - -. 
16 Group Total 5,164.34 

17 00000094 V27109 Reliant Energy Retail S8884073 TR 07/30/2010 IIW IS 168.52 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202026 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 1123S1 TR 08/04/20 I 0 HW IS 8,748.21
** BREAK ** 

17 0020203) V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202031 TR mU05/2010 HW IS 23,974.42
** BREAK ** 

Page: 4User: ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 08/16/20 I 0 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:56:20 

" 
 (.,
'-' 

http:23,974.42
http:8,748.21
http:5,164.34
http:5,164.34
http:1,279.69
http:3,382.00
http:6,233.20
http:6,233.20
http:2,843.00
http:3,150.20
http:23,74S.77
http:23,745.77


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/30/2010 --OgIl5/2010 
All Entrics 

First Reference Subs Check Date Canccll>ate...!ree Status Check AmountCheck Pa~ee 10. Pa~eeName 

17 00202038 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112407 TR 08/11/2010 HW IS 7,009.24 

** SORT TOTALS ** -------
Hand Writtcn 39,900.39 

=====:::::::::::::::====:: 

17 Groun Total 39,900.39 

18 00000094 V27109 Reliant Energy Retail 586504g2 TR 07/30/20 I () HW IS 146.88 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202026 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112351 TR 08/04/20 Ia HW IS 1,142.40 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202031 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202031A TR 08/05/20 I 0 HW IS 34,059.05 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202038 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112407 TR 08111/2010 IIW IS 622.66 

**SORT TO TAL S ** ---------------
Hand Written 

------
35,970.99 

-------
IH Grouo Total 35,970.99 

19 00202026 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112351 TR 08104/20 I 0 HW IS 19,998.00 

** BREAK ** 
19 00202038 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112407 TR 08111/2010 IIW IS 168,058.81 

** SO R T TOTALS" ----------------
Iland Written 188,056.81 

================ 
19 GroUIJ Total 188,056.R I 

20 00202016 V00486 Pavroll Fund 02 WT202016 TR 07/30/20 In IIW IS -109.94 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202026 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112351 TR 08104/Z0 I 0 HW IS 77,309.(}3 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202038 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112407 Til. Og/l 112 () 1 0 HW IS 4,850.00 

** BREAK ** 
Page: 5

User: ANNA V Anna Velazquez Current Date: 08116/20 J0 
Report:BK500ecr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:56:20 

l,. l, '-' 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 07/30/2010 --08/IS/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~e StatusCheck Amount 

20 00202041 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202041 TR 081OS/2010 HW IS 14,946.09 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iltmd Written 96,99S.18 

;;::===:=========== 
20 Grouo Total 96,99S.18 

28 00202026 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 1123S1 TR 08/0412010 HW IS 9,175.36 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202038 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112407 TR 08111/2010 HW IS 3.000.00 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202041 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202041 TR 08/0S/2010 HW IS S2,691.S3 

** SO R T TOTALS *'" 
Hand Written 64,866.89 

28 Group Total 64,866.89 

30 00202016 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202016 TR 07/30/20 I 0 HW IS 1,37S.00 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202026 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 1123S1 TR 08104/2010 HW IS 2,038.94 
"'* BREAK ** 

30 00202031 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WTl02031 TR 08/05/2010 IIW IS 42,096.40 
** BREAK "'* 

30 00202038 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112407 TR 08111/2010 HW IS 23,109.00 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202044 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202044 TR 08/12/20 10 IIW IS ,37S.00 

** SORT TOTALS*'" 
Hand Written 69,994.34 

== ===::==::===:=: 
30 Total 69,994.34 

37 00202026 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 1123S1 TR 08/04/20 I () HW IS 957.20 
** BREAK ** 

Page: 6
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 08116/2010 

Report:BKSOOecT_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 09:56:20 

~ '-' 
 '" 

http:69,994.34
http:69,994.34
http:23,109.00
http:42,096.40
http:2,038.94
http:1,37S.00
http:64,866.89
http:64,866.89
http:S2,691.S3
http:3.000.00
http:9,175.36
http:96,99S.18
http:96,99S.18
http:14,946.09


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueccs County Production 


Date Range: 07/30/2010 -- 08115120 I 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~e Status Check Amount 

37 00202031 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202031 TR 08/05/20 I 0 HW IS 16,815.3 7 

** BREAK ** 
37 00202038 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112407 TR 0811 1120 I 0 HW IS 1,237.33 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 19,009.90 

================ 

37 Group Total 19,009.90 

40 00202026 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112351 TR 08/04/2010 HW IS 22,027.69 

** BREAK ** 
40 00202041 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202041 TR 08/05/2010 HW IS 304,919.07 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 326,946.76 

40 Group Total 326,946.76 

Page: 7
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 08116/20 I 0 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:56:20 

http:326,946.76
http:326,946.76
http:304,919.07
http:22,027.69
http:19,009.90
http:19,009.90
http:1,237.33


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Regular Bill Summaries

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated:  8/6/2010; 8/13/2010 (2); and 8/20/2010

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CkReg 8-6-10

Link: CkReg 8-13-10

Link: CkReg 8-13-10 a

Link: CkReg 8-20-10



,. 
User ID: R~Ramir Nueces Count ister Current T~ 15:39:26 

ReDort Na-'1, _CCR_NUC ate: 08/06/20 I 0 Currentf\ 08/05/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriQtion !:hl!l:k Amount 

00625412 08/05/2010 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 15,611.67 

Check Total ~611.67 

00625413 08/05/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 15.00 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 
laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 81.68 

Check Total 193.36 

00625414 08/0512010 AMERIT AS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 15,221.90 

Check Total ~221.90 

00625415 08/05/2010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,301.70 

Check Total __!.§}01.70 

00625416 08/05/2010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,587.19 

Check Total 19 

00625417 08/05/2010 CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 69.24 

Check Total 69.24 

00625418 08/0512010 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,307.34 

Check Total __2,307.34 

00625419 08/05/2010 DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 124.89 

Check Total 124.89 

00625420 08/05/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

shipping charges to Center for GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fed Express 18.15 

Check Total 18.15 

00625421 08/05/2010 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK PAYROLL 

US Savings Bonds GEN 0020 2566 US Savings Bonds 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:39:26 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/06/2010 
Current Date: 08/05/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

00625422 08/05/2010 G I TRANSPORT 

standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 2,300.00 

Check Total __2,300.00 

00625423 08/05/2010 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 3,563.00 

Check Total __3_,563.00 

00625424 08/05/2010 GRAHAM, GARY L 

on-call death investigator for GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,250.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

00625425 08/05/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 312.50 

Check Total 312.50 

00625426 08/05/2010 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*( 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00625427 08/05/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

13 weeks Contract Personnel GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 100.98 

13 weeks Contract Personnel GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 100.98 

13 weeks Contract Personnel GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 286.11 

13 weeks Contract Personnel GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 235.62 

13 weeks Contract Personnel GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 39.27 

13 weeks Contract Personnel GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 134.64 

13 weeks Contract Personnel GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 225.63 

Check Total __1,123.23 

00625428 08/05/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

JUNE 2010 FEDERAL INMATE TRANS GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 467.00 

JUNE 2010 FEDERAL INMATE TRANS GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 13,042.91 

JUNE 2010 FEDERAL INMATE TRANS GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 9,640.19 
JUNE 2010 FEDERAL INMATE TRANS GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 242.50 

Check Total ~392.60 

00625429tJ/05/20 1 0 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

U U 



Nueces Count 	 ister Current Time: 15:39:26 

CCR NUC -

Check# Check Dt 

00625430 08/0512010 

00625431 08/05/2010 

00625432 08/05/2010 

00625433 08/0512010 

00625434 08/0512010 

00625435 08/05/20 I 0 

00625436 08/05/2010 

00625437 08/0512010 

00625438 08/05/2010 

00625439 08/05/2010 

Payee Name 	 Description 

Mutual of New York M 0 NY 

NARULA, HARMINDER S 

M E Coverage to comply with N. 

M E Coverage to comply with N. 

NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy sample 

NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLL! 

CHILD SUPPORT 

NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT 

NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins 

PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on autopsy sample 

SPOHN HEALTH CARE 

lab analysis on autopsy sample 

STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT 

STIMMLER, HUGO 

on-call investigator for M E 0 

TG 

current~ 08/0512010ate: 08/06/2010 
Page 3 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

0020 

3890 

3890 

3890 

0020 

0020 

0020 

3890 

3890 

0020 

3890 

2535 

5185 

5185 

5303 

2559 

2559 

2544 

5303 

5303 

2559 

5347 

Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 

Contract Personnel 3,400.00 

Contract Personnel 596.73 

Check Total __3,996.73 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 10,796.67 

Check Total 

CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total I 

Anthem Life 1,099.64 

Check Total __1,099.64 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 50.00 

Check Total 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 269.45 

Check Total 269.45 

CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

Investigators - ME & DA 1,200.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:39:26 


Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/05/2010

Report Date: 08/06/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt 

00625440 08/05/2010 

00625441 08/05/2010 

00625442 08/05/2010 

00625443 08/05/2010 

Payee Name 	 Description 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

TRANS AMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life 

TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT 

US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0020 

Object 

2570 

2552 

2559 

2570 

2533 

Object Description 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 

Check Total 

TransAmerican Permanent Life 

Check Total 

CHILD SUPPORT 

Check Total 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 

Check Total 

Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

Check Amount 

1,414.95 

1,414.95 

1,763.91 

1,763.91 

111,784.52 

111,784.52 

tj~
~ 

244.58 

244.58 

424.95 

424.95 

275.00 

275.00 

http:111,784.52
http:111,784.52
http:1,763.91
http:1,763.91
http:1,414.95
http:1,414.95


UserlD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister Current Time: 10:05:36 

• Report Name~CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# 

00625726 

00625727 

00625728 

00625729 

00625730 

Check Dt 

08/13/2010 

08113/2010 

08113/2010 

08113/2010 

0811312010 

00625731 08/13/2010 

00625732 08/13/2010 

Payee Name Description 

BOULAN, YOSHIKO 

03/02-07/01 

CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

200008/04 

CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan 

FORT DEARBORN L!FE INSURANCE ( 

Life Insurance 

LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

FEDERAL INMATE HOUSING MA Y20 1 0 

FEDERAL INMATEHOUSING JUN2010 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

388007/09 


356007/08 


PITNEY BOWES INC 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAIL! 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAIL! 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAIL! 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAIL! 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAIL! 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAIL! 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAIL! 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAIL! 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAIL! 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAIL! 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAIL! 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAIL! 

Current D~8113/2010 
Page 1 

DIV Dept Object Object Descril!tion Check Amount 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0370 

4190 

0020 

0020 

1393 

1393 

0170 

0170 

1010 

1020 

1030 

1040 

1120 

1121 

1122 

1125 

1130 

1160 

1170 

1180 

5541 

5234 

2551 

2583 

4500 

4500 

5234 

5234 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

Mileage - Local 91.63 

Check Total 91.63 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 58.52 

Check Total 58.52 

CC Dental Plan 1,502.00 

Check Total __1,502.00 

Life Insurance 14,142.28 

Check Total ~142.28 

LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 3,654.00 

LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 3,298.75 

Check Total __6,952.75 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 70.93 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 70.13 

Check Total 141.06 

Postage & Fed Express 458.67 

Postage & Fed Express 458.67 

Postage & Fed Express 458.67 

Postage & Fed Express 458.67 

Postage & Fed Express 458.67 

Postage & Fed Express 458.67 

Postage & Fed Express 458.67 

Postage & Fed Express 458.67 

Postage & Fed Express 2,909.19 

Postage & Fed 4,663.48 

Postage & Fed Express 5,401.74 

Postage & Fed Express 2,456.00 

http:2,456.00
http:5,401.74
http:4,663.48
http:2,909.19
http:6,952.75
http:3,298.75
http:3,654.00
http:14,142.28
http:1,502.00
http:1,502.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:05:36 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/13/2010 Current Date: 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 1190 5217 Postage & Fed Express 80AO 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 20,817.52 
POSTAGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 1240 5217 Postage & Fed Express 458.67 
POSTAGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 1245 5217 Postage & Fed Express 458.67 
POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 1250 5217 Postage & Fed Express 614.00 
POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 1270 5217 Postage & Fed Express 482A3 

POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 1275 5217 Postage & Fed Express 458.67 
POSTAGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 1326 5217 Postage & Fed Express 511.67 
POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 3075 5217 Postage & Fed Express 321.62 
POSTAGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed Express 1,067.19 
POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 1,966.26 
POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 3530 5217 Postage & Fed Express 10,255.27 
POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 3600 5217 Postage & Fed Express 562.83 
POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 3610 5217 Postage & Fed Express 343.55 
POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 752.88 
POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 3810 5217 Postage & Fed Express 458.67 
POST AGE FOR PITNEY BOWES MAILI GEN 4110 5217 Postage & Fed Express 146.19 

Check Total ~856.26 

00625733 08/13/2010 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

Personal Services Contract GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 
Check Total __3_,333.33 

00625734 08113/2010 TEXAS COMMISSION ON LAW\ENFOI 

ACADEMY LICENSE RENEWAL APPLIC GEN 1330 5437 Fees & Permits 1,000.00 
Check Total __1,000.00 

00625735 08/13/2010 TEXAS LAWYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3330 5441 Insurance Charge (Self Ins Fd) 1,500.00 
Check Total __1,500.00 

00625736 08/13/2010 BROWN, KALEEN 

Gov Accounting Demystified PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 113.00 
Check Total 113.00 

00625737 08113/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

AUDITORS AND COURT REPORTERS S PRO 3300 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 146.59 
Check Total 146.59tt"j,j .j 

..... 



.User ID: Reb~amu Nueces Count ister 
Report Nam~ J_CCR_NUC 

.-
Current 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00625738 

00625739 

08113/2010 

08/13/2010 

TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

8262850132376983 Date:7/27/10 

HALE, DANIELLE MARIE 

PER DIEM-AUSTIN 

PRO 

TRV 

0402 

5105 

7523 

5542 

Cable Television Service 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

Check Total 

317.10 

86.40 

LA Check Stock Total ~240.92 

Grand Total 88,240.92 



User ID: Re~RamiI Nueces Count 
~ 

Report Nan.:.. _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018693 08113/2010 

00018694 08/13/2010 

00018695 08113/2010 

00018696 08113/2010 

00018697 08113/2010 

00018698 08/13/2010 

00018699 08/13/2010 

00018700 08113/2010 

Payee Name Description 

BERG, ROBERT A 

MOSER, WILLIAM 

SALAZAR, ANTONIO 

BERRY, T~VIS W 

ALI, CHILD 

GLORIA JR., FRANCISCO 

CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

MEDINA, REYES 

OCEJO, JOSE 

JUVENILE 

RUDNICKY 

JUV 

PIDRAZA, BRYAN 

CHICOS, SUSAN K 

DAVIS, CARLETTA 

COTTEN, CHILD 

DEL TORO, HECTOR 

RODRIGUEZ, FRANCISCO 

DIAZ, DAVID 

RODRIGUEZ, ARLENE 

DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

CLARK, THOMAS JR 

DORSEY, JERRY 

COLEMAN, THEODORE 

CANTU, JAMIE 

. ated Check Re ister Current e: 16:09:33 

ate: 08113/2010 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

3310 

3310 

3150 

3350 

3140 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3320 

3380 

3330 

3370 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Object Description 

Current 

Page 

• 08/04/2010 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

800.00 

500.00 

__1,300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

410.00 

325.00 

735.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

175.00 

25.00 

75.00 

25.00 

550.00 

950.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Check Total 260.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 


Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 




User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08113/2010 
Current Date: 08/04/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 300.00 

00018701 08/13/2010 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

VILLEGAS, DANNY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 

00018702 08/13/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

SALAZAR, ANTONIO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

SALAZAR,KJUSTOPHER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

SALAZAR,KJUSTOPHER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total __1,900.00 

00018703 08113/2010 FROST -GONZALES LLC 

ROSALEZ, MARK GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00018704 08113/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

ROBINSON, DAVID GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROBINSON, DAVID GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

ROBINSON, DAVID GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROBINSON, DAVID GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WILLFRED, VALERIE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

BRISENO, JOHN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,225.00 

00018705 08/13/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

HAMIL, DWIGHT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

HERRERA, ISRAEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

HERRERA, ISRAEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

VELA, ROXANNE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ALANIZ, GILBERTO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

00018706 08/13/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

VALDEZ, DANIEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00018707 08113/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

GONZALES, VICTOR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

~ .J .J 
175.00 



User ID: R~Rami! Nueces Count ister Current e: 16:09:33 

Report Na_ _CCR_NUC ate: 08/13/2010 
Current 

Page 3 

. 08/04/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Del!<:ription Check Amount 

CHAP A, JOSHUA 

CHAPA, JOSHUA 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

300.00 

275.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00018708 08113/2010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

DIXON, VERONICA 

DIXSON, VERONICA 

MYLES, TAMMY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

300.00 

325.00 

875.00 

00018709 08/13/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

AP ARlCTO, MICHAEL 

GONZALEZ, DAWN 

ZUNIGA, ROBERT 

GARIBAY, FATHER 

WILLIAMS, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

175.00 

175.00 

75.00 

75.00 

575.00 

00018710 08113/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

CAMPBELL, ANTHONY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00018711 08113/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

WHITLOCK, DERRICK 

RIOS, CHILD 

MASON,CARL 

PEREZ, THOMAS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3350 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

100.00 

375.00 

2,500.00 

75.00 

00018712 08113/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

RAMOS, FATHER 

SAENZ, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

60.00 

70.00 

00018713 08113/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

REYNA, ARMANDO 

MEDINA, RODRIGO 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3320 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

400.00 

575.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/04/2010
Report Date: 08/13/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00018714 08/13/2010 HARRISON, BURT C III 

GARCIA, BRIANNA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

CANALES, ROY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 

00018715 08/13/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR . 
QUESADA, ALEX GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00018716 08113/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

STANDLEY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

STANDLEY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

VILLARREAL, ANTONIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

VILLARREAL, ANTONIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total ---1230.00 

00018717 08113/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

BLOCK, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00018718 08/13/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

SANCHEZ, JOEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SANCHEZ, JOEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00018719 08113/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

legal services through Februar GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 825.00 

MILLER, DEBORAH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MILLER, DEBRERAH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,475.00 

00018720 08/13/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

HUGO, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SHIDAKER, DONNIE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Total __1,800.00 

00018721 08/13/2010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

VELASQUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

,.j ,.j ,.j 

http:1,800.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,475.00


Use'r ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:09:33 Nueces Count ister 
~_CCR_NUC Date: 08113/2010 curren~ 08/04/2010 

Page ..J 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object De!l~IDtion Check Amount 

00018722 08/13/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

GONZALES, JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00018723 08113/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

WASHINGTON, HENRY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ELIZONDO, ROBERT GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00018724 08/13/2010 MACK, RANDY 

BAGHEEZA, JAMAL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARZA, MARK GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
RANGEL, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00018725 08113/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

GARCIA, CHRISTIAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018726 08/13/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

AQUIERE, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 
MORALES, LETICIA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MORALES, LETICIA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
DAVILA, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,255.00 

00018727 08113/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

V ANNOY, FRED GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MASON, JUSTIN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
HOWELL, BRAIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
MCALLISTER. TOBY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
HOWELL, BRIAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total __2,275.00 

00018728 08/13/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

trevino, daniel GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,800.00 

Check Total __1,800.00 

00018729 08113/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report N:UTIe: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/13/2010 
Current Date: 08/04/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DIXON, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FLORES, JUAN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00018730 08/13/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

GUERRERO, GUSTAVO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GUZMAN, LANDACHEA GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FIGUEROA, ALFONSO GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00018731 08/1312010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

WILMONT, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GARCIA, JONATHAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CARRANZA, FRANCES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Check Total 385.00 

00018732 08113/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

ESPARZA, JOSEPH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00018733 08/13/2010 RIOS, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

TORRES, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

RAMIREZ, BLANCA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00018734 08113/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

SHELY, ERIC GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00018735 08/13/2010 ROLANDLAWFIRM 

LEAL,FRANK GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
WISE, TRAVIS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
HERNANDEZ, GUADALUPE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,550.00 

00018736 08/13/2010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

GARCIA, BLAKE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 
CANTU, SAMUEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MILLER, HENRY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

.J .J ..,J 
300.00 



Use; ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count 
Report Na~_ CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00018737 

Check Dt 

08/13/2010 

00018738 

00018739 

00018740 

08/13/2010 

08113/2010 

08/13/2010 

00018741 08113/2010 

00018742 08113/2010 

Payee Name Description 

LINDHOLM, JONATHAN 

SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

SANDOVAL, YVONNE 

SILVA, PEARL 

TREVINO, CRYSTAL 

SHACKELFORD LAW FIRM 

GONZALEA,CARLOS 

SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

RHEA, SHANNON 

SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for j 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for c 

STITH, DAVID V 

GOMEZ, SANTOS 

GOMEZ, SANTOS 

PERCIDA, MARK 

STOLLEY, MARK W 

ROJAS, GILBERT 

DAVILA, APRIL 

RIVERA, JONATHAN 

RIOJAS, JEREMY 

RIOJAS, JEREMY 

LOPEZ, FABIAN 

RIOJAS, JEREMY 

REYES, ARMANDO 

RAMOS, MICHAEL 

Current Time: 16:09:33ister 
Date: 08113/2010 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3360 

3140 
3330 
3360 

3330 

3320 

3490 
3492 

3130 
3130 
3360 

3150 
3150 
3310 
3320 
3320 
3320 
3320 
3320 
3340 

Object 

5342 


5342 
5341 
5342 

5344 

5342 

5228 
5228 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5342 
5342 

currenn: 08/04/2010 

Page '/. 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Check Total __2_,600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

500.00 

Check Total 

5,441.79 
__5,441.79 

Check Total 

200.00 
200.00 

Check Total 

3,556.80 
4,810.80 

__8,367.60 

Check Total 

250.00 
250.00 

3,300.00 
__3,800.00 

75.00 
50.00 

2,436.85 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

http:2_,600.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Current Date: 08/04/2010
Report Date: 08113/2010 

Page 8 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Cbeck Total __4_,511.85 

00018743 08/13/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

BATES. DONALD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
CURRY,ROBERT GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00018744 08/13/2010 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 

SOT VS OLIVIA F. MOORE, CAUSE# GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 
Cbeck Total 750.00 

00018745 08113/2010 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

RUDNICKY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 
ALEMAN, ISIDRO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 370.00 

00018746 08113/2010 THOMAS, NORM 

OROZCO, ED. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 
Check Total 280.00 

00018747 08113/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

RODELA, ROCKY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
REYES, STEPHANIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
REYES, STEPHANIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
REYES, STEPHANIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
SAENZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
SALAZAR, JOE LEE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SALAZAR, JOE LEE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Cbeck Total __1,500.00 

00018748 08113/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

SOTO,RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
BLACK, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 
CABRERA, ANGEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Cbeck Total 835.00 

00018749 08/1312010 WOERNER, MARK H 

TORRES, BEN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

.J .j .j 

http:1,500.00
http:4_,511.85


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:09:33Nueces Count ister 
Report Na~_ CCR_NUC Date: 08113/2010 curren~ 08/04/2010 

Page Y-

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obj(\ct Descripti()n Check Amount 

GARCIA, CAROLINE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00018750 08/13/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

DAVIS, JUSTIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DAVIS, JUSTIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00018751 0811312010 WONG,JOHN 

GARCIA, ALFREDO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018752 08/13/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

URESTA,GUADALUPE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00018753 0811312010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

SURENA-A Y ALA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

SILVAS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 85.00 

Check Total 195.00 

00018754 08/1312010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

JONES, ARTHUR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~336.24 

00625216 08/13/2010 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential boot camp placemen GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,000.00 

Check Total __3_,000.00 

00625217 08113/2010 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30,00 

00625218 08113/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

BASIC SERVICE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 165.00 

DISPOSALIRECYCLING GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 121.04 

35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE AT COUR GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/04/2010
Report Date: 08113/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti!ln DIV Dept Object Object Description Check AmQunt 

Check Total __2,954.84 

00625220 08113/2010 AMERlPRlDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 2.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 17.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 2.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 2.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 17.00 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

INLAND P ARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

MATIDUST MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

MATIDUST MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

MATIDUST MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.20 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATSIDUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.69 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.75 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.20 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATSIDUST MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.31 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.69 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.69 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MA TSIDUST MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.31 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIDUST MOPSIW GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPSIW GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 
UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 

~ t.J t.J 
3.55 

http:2,954.84


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 16:09:33Nueces Count ister 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC Date: 08/13/2010 curren~ 08/04/2010 

Page I! 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Ob_iect Description Check Amount 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPSIW GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.12 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 77.33 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIFLOOR MATS/ GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.93 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIFLOOR MATS/ GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 77.33 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.93 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 77.33 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MA TS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.12 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.75 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.12 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMATSIDUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.12 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.12 
MATIDUST MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

Check Total __1,162.98 

00625221 08113/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,557.92 
COURTHOUSESECtnUTY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,131.60 
Security Services GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 116.80 
Security Services GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 110.96 

Check Total __4_,917.28 

00625222 08/13/2010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 172.28 
OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 24,491.63 

Check Total ~663.91 

00625223 08/1312010 AT&T 

07/21-08/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 133.51 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08113/2010 
Current Date: 08/04/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

~heck Total 133.51 

00625224 08/13/2010 AT&T 

07/19-08/18 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.13 

Check Total 143.13 

00625225 08113/2010 AT&T 

07/21-08/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 36.69 

Check Total 36.69 

00625226 08113/2010 AT&T 

07/23 -08/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 473.14 

Check Total 

00625227 0811312010 A V AY A COMMUNICATIONS 

06/29-07/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 4,282.28 

Check Total __4_,282.28 

00625228 08/13/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 355.37 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 59.11 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 20.80 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 42.55 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Suhscrptions Inventory 36.38 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Suhscrptions Inventory 294.00 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Suhscrptions Inventory 917.36 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 9.46 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.85 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 13.91 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 92.56 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 9.35 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 24.77 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 647.78 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Suhscrptions Inventory 65.58 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.92 

Check Total __2_,629.75 

00625229 08/13/20 I 0 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

HUMPHREY, EDWARD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ...J ...J ...J 325.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:09:33 Nueces Count ister 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC current~ 08/04/2010 

Page L· 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 325.00 

00625230 08113/2010 BA Y AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTl 

PROVIDE LABOR, MATERIALS AND S GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 7,750.00 

Check Total __7_,750.00 

00625231 08/13/2010 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,851.98 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,323.94 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,552.04 

Check Total __5_,727.96 

00625232 08113/2010 BETTY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00625233 08/13/2010 BRANSCOMB PC 

legal services through 6-30-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 24,527.31 

Check Total ~527.31 

00625234 08113/2010 CABRERA, ALBERT 

overpaid GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00625235 08/13/2010 CHAP A, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

HINOJOSA, GLORIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ORTIZ, STEPHEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00625236 08/13/2010 CHAVES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services through 6-22-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 2,282.50 

Check Total __2_,282.50 

00625237 08/1312010 CHAVES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services through 6-25-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 6,141.74 

Check Total __6,141.74 

00625238 08113/2010 CITY OF ARANSAS PASS 

06/15-07/15 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 144.18 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/13/2010 
Current Date: 08/04/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 144.18 

00625239 08113/2010 CITY OF BISHOP 

1300 06/18-07/23 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 
550006114-07115 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 141.16 
6740007/20 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 137.89 

Check Total 565.90 

00625240 08113/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 2,400.00 
Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.12 

Check Total __2,400.12 

00625241 08/13/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

27w 06/29-07/27 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 338.94 

Check Total 338.94 

00625242 08113/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

28w Ig 06/15-07/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 164.47 

Check Total 164.47 

00625243 08113/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

12w 06/21-07/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 65.27 

Check Total 65.27 

00625244 08/13/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3129w 728g 2041 ww 06/21-07/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 26,151.45 

Check Total 51.45 

00625245 08113/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

20w 06/22-07/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 186.53 

Check Total 186.53 

00625246 08113/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3w 06/28-07/26 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69.48 

Check Total 

00625247 08/13/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o06/22-07/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 61.67 

Check Total 61.67 

r..,J ~ r..,J 




User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Nal'1P_CCR_NUC ~Date: 08/13/2010 
current.,,: 08/04/2010 

Page ._ 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00625248 08/13/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

MOO 1005 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 206.61 

Check Total 206.61 

00625249 08113/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

credit GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage ·1.91 

o06114·07115 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 109.82 

006114-07/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 101.45 

credit GEN 0140 5233 Electricity -385.03 

3930006/14·07115 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 5,966.54 

2789706114·07115 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 4,940.25 

credit GEN 0140 5233 Electricity -419.59 

19606114-071l5 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,573.60 

06/14-07/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,524.08 

credit GEN 0160 5233 Electricity -14.11 

183906114·07/15 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 283.54 

credit GEN 1540 5233 Electricity -369.17 

5699206/14-07/15 GEN 1540 5233 Electricity 7,942.23 

06/14-07/15 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 801.05 

credit GEN 1545 5233 Electricity -693.95 

6811006/l4-07/15 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 9,740.79 

06114·07115 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 222.11 

credit GEN 1550 5233 Electricity -0.53 

credit GEN 1550 5233 Electricity -110.35 

o06114·0711 5 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 10.53 

972006114-07115 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 2,120.71 

06/14-07/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 525.70 

o06114·06129 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 5.10 

credit GEN 1580 5233 Electricity -36.72 

359506114-07115 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 527.14 

credit GEN 1580 5233 Electricity ·3.34 

06/14-07115 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 122.56 

006114·06/29 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 46.17 

4660 06114-07/15 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 703.63 

credit GEN 1600 5233 Electricity -19.62 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register CUrrent Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/04/2010
Report Date: 08/13/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

credit GEN 1600 5233 Electricity -28.69 

2471 06/14-07/15 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 405.30 

1906/14·07/15 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 694.42 

credit GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage -20.36 

254806/14-07/15 GEN 5330 5233 Electricity 370.55 

credit GEN 5330 5233 Electricity -16.09 

Check Total 36,617.81 

00625250 08/13/2010 CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PROI 

NA TULAR EC2 LIQUID FORM - 2 X GEN 3092 5438 General Operating Supplies 3,399.00 

GIZZLY OHV SMART FLOW #122080H GEN 3092 5641 Equipment & Furniture 18,144.00 

P·l LECO ULV MODEL (COMPLETED) GEN 3092 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,458.00 

Check TotaJ 23,001.00 

00625251 08/1312010 CONOLY, DAVID Z 

legal services Packery Channel GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,665.00 

Check Total 1,665.00 

00625252 0811312010 COOPER EQUIPMENT 

#5000456 STEEL PINTLE CHAINS GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 4,086.40 

#5001596 CONVEYOR BELT 31 FT ( GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 5,600.00 

FREIGHT GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 300.00 

Check Total 9,986.40 

00625253 08113/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

SANCHEZ, MICHAEL JR. GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00625254 08/13/2010 DAKTRONICS INC 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 200.00 

HSPR FIELD SERVICE GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 840.00 

DIGIT/DRVR REP; BA-2009-11 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 7,900.00 

Check Total 8,940.00 

00625255 08113/201 0 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

TOV AR, ROBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
SERNA, AVVERY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 625.00 

~ ~ ~ 




User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:09:33 Nueces Count ister 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC current~ 08/04/2010 

Page rI 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00625256 08/13/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 235.20 

Check Total 

00625257 08113/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

PRECISION T7500WORKSTATION GEN 0121 5643 Data Processing Equip 6,836.16 

Check Total __6_,836.16 

00625258 08113/2010 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEM: 

SECURITY ELECTRONIC SYSTEM "ST GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

Check Total __2_,204.15 

00625259 08/13/2010 EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 

estimated publisher price incr GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 2.10 

Check Total 

00625260 08/13/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 11,836.45 

Check Total __1_1,836.45 

00625261 08/13/2010 FAST, DAVID 

MITCHELL, LARRY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00625262 08113/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

package send to jake sheeran i GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 34.49 

Fed-Ex Services for FY08/09 GEN 1285 5217 Postage & Fed Express 43.45 
'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 41.85 

Check Total 119.79 

00625263 08!l3/2010 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS Il'

360 DEGREE LINKS GEN 0140 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 80.00 
SERVICE CHARGE GEN 0140 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 
INSPECTION HOOD GEN 0140 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 200.00 

Check Total 315.00 

00625264 08113/2010 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

09/10FY CCT RECORDINGS GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00625265 08113/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Date: 08/13/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nilme DescrinJi(m 

MCMULLEN, LEE ANN 

FALCON, MARY LOU 

00625266 08/13/2010 FOSTER, CYNTHIA B 

TIJERINA, MIKAYLEE 

00625267 0811312010 GALLEGOS JR, ROGELIO 

REFUND 

00625268 0811312010 GAL V AN, YVETTE 

OVERP AID DEFENDANT 

00625269 08/13/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

GRABBS, LUCES 

LOUIS V 

LOPEZ, OSCAR 

00625270 08113/2010 GAYLORD 

Tape double sided caddy tape(3 

Poster tape removeable 

Double sided taped boxed 

disc protecter kit 

book jacket cover 14 118 

book jacket covers 12 118 

00625271 08/13/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

BURLISON, OWEN 

GROSS, NICHOLAUS 

GARCIA, JOSEPH 

GARCIA, JOSEPH 

00625272 08/13/2010 GLOBALSTAR 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3140 

3350 

3150 

3630 

3610 

3140 

3150 

3150 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

2354 

2354 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obi~ct Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Refunds Payable-Admin 

Refunds Payable-Admin 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 08/04/2010 

Page 18 

Check Amount 

175.00 

300.00 

Check Total 475.00 

645.00 

Check Total 645.00 

30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

59.00 

Check Total 59.00 

175.00 

160.00 

160.00 

Check Total 495.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 26.36 

Office Expenses & Supplies 13.18 

Office Expenses & Supplies 24.90 

Office Expenses & Supplies 30.08 

Office Expenses & Supplies 130.85 

Office Expenses & Supplies 227.70 

Check Total 453.07 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 405.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

Check Total 60.00 

..j ~ ..j 




Use~ ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625273 0811 3/20 1 0 

00625274 08113/2010 

00625275 08113/2010 

00625276 08/13/2010 

00625277 08/13/2010 

00625278 08113/2010 

Payee Name Description 

07116 

GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

VILLARREAL. ALMA 

GONZALEZ. JUAN P 

SIMMONS, JEREMY 

GARCIA, MOTHER 

LOPEZ, MOTHER 

GARIBAY, CHILD 

ALANIZ, RAMON 

RODELA, JOHNNY 

ROBLEDO,NORBERTO 

GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

ORTIZ, JESUS 

ORTIZ, JESUS 

HERRMANN'S FISH FARM 

MILEAGE 

GALLONS CRYSTAL PLEX 

TILAPIA 

HOUR LABOR 

HEWLETT PACKARD CO 

HP COLOR LASERJET CP2025DN 

HP CLJ YELLOW PRINT CARTRIDGE 

HP CLJ MAGENTA PRINT CARTRIDGE 

HP C L J CYAN PRINT CARTRIDGE 

HP CL J BLACK PRINT 

INFINITY BUILDERS, INC 

Change Order # 1 

Current Time: 16:09:33 ister 
ate: 0811312010 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

5105 

3340 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3320 

3370 

3350 

3350 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

1915 

Object 

5232 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5264 

5264 

5264 

5264 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5312 

current~ 08/04/2010 

Object Description 

Page It) 

Check Amount 

Cellular Phones 

Check Total 

26.22 

26.22 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

16,830.00 

~830.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

250.00 

410.00 

180.00 

420.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 10.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 25.00 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 359.90 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 250.00 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 150.00 

Check Total 784.90 

Data Processing Equip 399.00 

Data Processing Equip 104.37 

Data Processing Equip 104.37 
Data Processing Equip 104.37 

Data Processing Equip 105.89 

Check Total 818.00 

General Contractor 1,117.89 

http:1,117.89


User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08113/2010 Current Date: 08/04/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptilm DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

CHANGE ORDER #2 APPROVED COMMI GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 11,890.89 

Check Total ~008.78 

00625279 08113/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

SAUCEDA, ERIK GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

BOOTH, ROBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

WARD, DENNIS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total __1,400.00 

00625280 08/13/2010 JAVCON LLC 

LABOR HOURS GEN 1760 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 260.00 

ASPHALT MATERIAL GEN 1760 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 195.00 

LABOR HOURS GEN 1760 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 390.00 

Check Total 845.00 

00625281 08113/2010 JONES & COOK 

Basyx Rectangular Table Top GEN 3480 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 342.00 

Basyx Folding Top Table Base B GEN 3480 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 357.00 

Hon Armless Stack Chairs (cart GEN 3480 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 660.00 

Check Total __1,359.00 

00625282 08113/2010 JONES REFRIGERATION 

40/5/370 DUAL RUN CAPACITOR GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 28.35 

SERVICE CALL TO CHECK GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 60.00 

Check Total 88.35 

00625283 08113/2010 KEACH, VICKI JACKSON 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR POST AGE GEN 1121 5217 Postage & Fed Express 3.52 

CCT 6/29/2010 - LUNCH GEN 1285 5221 Food & Edible Items 12.44 

Check Total 

00625284 08113/2010 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

FREIGHT CHARGES PLEASE DO NOT GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 63.68 
PP-826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,440.00 

PP-809 200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,560.00 

Check Total __3_,063.68 

00625285 08/13/2010 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

Fire Alarm Monitoring GEN 6310 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

....) ..,,) ....) 
24.00 



User'ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:09:33 Nueces Count ister 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC current,.,. 08/04/2010 

Page 21 

Check# CbeckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Cbeck Amount 

Cbeck Total 24.00 

00625286 08113/2010 LAUREL, RICARDO 

SALAZAR, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Cbeck Total 140.00 

00625287 08/13120 10 LINEBARGI2R,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

apr 1 0 june 1 0 commission add GEN 3650 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 425.40 

Cbeck Total 425.40 

00625288 08/13/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE LARGE FO GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 256.00 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE MEDIUM GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 160.00 

NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE SMALL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE SMALL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE MEDIUM GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 174.00 

NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE 3-XL PLEAS GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 264.00 

NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE LARGE FOR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 348.00 

HATCH D KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHI GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

HATCH D SETS OF CHEVRON SEWN 0 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.00 

NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE 2-XL (INVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 155.00 

FIGUEROA G BELT SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

BROWN T BELT SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

BROWN T NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE LA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 58.00 

VILLAREAL M BDU NAVY PANTS SIZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 58.00 

VILLARREAL M KHAKI POLO SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 64.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' BAKER' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

JOHNSON A KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

GONZALES B BELT SIZE 42 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

KUKODA D NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE L GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

KUKODA D BELT SIZE 38 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

SORENSEN J BELT SIZE 38 PLEASE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

RUIZ V BELT SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

SORENSEN J NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

STEW ART P SETS OF CHEVRON SEWN GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 6.00 

STEW ART P KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

RUIZ V KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08113/2010 Current Date: 08/0412010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtit:m DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' SORENSE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' KUKODA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' GONZALE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' FIGUERO GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I BROWN ' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

BROWN T NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE LA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 29.00 

Check Total __2,564.00 

00625289 08113/2010 LUCAS, JAMES E 

INGRAM, IRENE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00625290 08/13/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

RODRIGUEZ, JEREMIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

, Check Total 75.00 

00625291 08/13/2010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 39.99 

Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 617.66 
S tanding order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 856.54 
Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 339.90 

Check Total __1,854.09 

00625292 08/13/2010 MILKINS ROOFING INC 

IFB NO.2827-09 NUECES COUNTY W GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 65,375.73 

Check Total __~_~_)75.73 

00625293 08/13/2010 MINIS OFT INC 

MINIS OFT 12 MONTHS SOFTWARE UP GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 6,862.00 

MINISOFT 12 MONTH SOFTWARE UPD GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 1,400.00 

Check Total __8,262.00 

00625294 0811312010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

twin lakes( orcaltcdp )contract GEN 2705 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 4,850,00 

Check Total __4_,850.00 

00625295 08/13/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR INFRA GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 25,220.00 
DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES GEN 1917 5314 Additional Professional Fees 9,800.00 

~ ~ ~ 




User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Na~_CCR_NUC ~Date: 08113/2010 current~ 08/04/2010 

Page ::'•. 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ~020.00 

00625296 08113/2010 NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION 

Notary Package 1Beatrice C. M GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 92.00 

Check Total 

00625297 08/13/2010 NISKALA, THOMAS 

06/01·07/29 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage· Local 231.28 

Check Total 231.28 

00625298 08113/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 782.50 

Check Total 782.50 

00625299 0811312010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

23906/15-07/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,290.92 

11 06/15-07115 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 87.94 

606/15-07/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 55.28 

006/15-07/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 108.29 

30806/15-07/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 569.84 

706115-07115 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 60.55 

3 06/15-07115 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 49.50 

o06/15-07/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

006/15-07/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

2006/15-07/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 166.83 

1 06/15-07/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

1806115·07115 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 124.87 

Check Total __2_,631.62 

00625300 08113/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

33000006/28·7126 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,211.40 

006/28-07/26 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 14.75 

Check Total __2_,226.15 

00625301 08113/2010 PALM DRIVE LTD 

RENT FOR RECORDS WAREHOUSE BUI GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total ~850.00 

00625302 08/13/2010 PATON, VANCE D 



Current Time: 16:09:33 User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/04/2010

Report Date: 08113/2010 
Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbiect Description Check Amount 

FUENTES, AUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GARCIA, JONATHAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

MCCLAIN, JARRETT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

TUNCHEZ, MARCUS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00625303 08/13/2010 PAUL KRA TZIG & ASSOC 

legal services through 7-15 -1 0 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,324.00 

Check Total __1,324.00 

00625304 08/13/2010 PC MALL GOV, INC 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL 9 GEN 1240 5213 PC Software Program 488.28 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL 9 GEN 1240 5213 PC Software Program 17.65 

Check Total 505.93 

00625305 08/13/2010 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

GERTY, KARLINE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 87.50 

GERTY, KARLINE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 87.50 

GERTY, KARLINE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 87.50 

GERTY, KARLINE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 87.50 

Check Total 350.00 

00625306 08/13/2010 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MEALS FOR PORT ARANSAS GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 228.08 

MEALS FOR THE MONTH OF GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 1,269.16 

Check Total __1,497.24 

00625307 08113/2010 PORTALES, OLIVIA 

REPORTERS RECORD OF APPEAL: 13 GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 3,525.10 

Check Total __3_,525.10 

00625308 08/13/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIAL TO GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,050.00 

Check Total __3_,050.00 

00625309 08/13/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

CACERES, DANIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

HARRIS, ANGELO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

POPP, MATTHEW GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

..j ..J ..j 


http:3_,050.00
http:3,050.00
http:3_,525.10
http:3,525.10
http:1,497.24
http:1,269.16
http:1,324.00
http:1,324.00


User" ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Narnf.,p_CCR_NUC Re~ate: 08/13/2010 

Check# CheckDt Payee N~llle DescriJl.tion DIV Dept 

LANHAM, DAVID GEN 3350 


00625310 08113/2010 RED WING SHOE STORES 

MANUEL FLORES MAY '10 SAFETY S GEN 0160 

00625311 08113/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

376006/14-07/15 GEN 0120 

32006/28-07/28 GEN 0170 

3506/28-07/28 GEN 0170 

28006/28-07/28 GEN 0170 

155406/14-07/15 GEN 0170 

1101 06/15-07/15 GEN 0170 

3972 06/18-07/21 GEN 0170 


15506/18-07/20 GEN 0170 


10506/28-07/28 GEN 0170 


46506/24-07/26 GEN 1450 


884606/23-07/26 GEN 1450 


105 06/24-07/26 GEN 1450 


105 06/24-07/26 GEN 1450 


21006/25-07/27 GEN 1460 


228480 06/24-07/26 GEN 1460 


36706/25-07/27 GEN 1460 


15506/25-07/27 GEN 1460 


77506/25-07127 GEN 1460 


14006/25-07/27 GEN 1460 


4915206/23-07/23 GEN 1490 


31006/25-07/27 GEN 1490 


99006/28-07/28 GEN 1500 


7006/28-07/28 GEN 1510 


105 06/28-07/28 GEN 1510 


1896006/22-07/22 GEN 1565 


3906/28-07/28 GEN 1780 


00625312 08/13/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

Object 

5342 


5463 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


ObiectDescription 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Wearing Apparel 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

current", 08/04/2010 

Page .:.> 

Check Amount 

300.00 

Check Total 975.00 

90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

409.57 

77.23 

20.79 

57.82 

209.64 

142.67 

535.97 

31.99 

29.53 

74.29 

1,045.52 

24.72 

25.11 

40.18 

20,276.43 

54.26 

31.99 

117.10 

31.04 

4,842.57 

53.92 

148.86 

20.55 

25.11 

1,968.46 

16.67 

Check Total ~311.99 

http:1,968.46
http:4,842.57
http:20,276.43
http:1,045.52


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08113/2010 
Current Date: 08/04/2010 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

299 06/25-07/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 36.22 

Check Total 36.22 

00625313 08/13/2010 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

SOT VS RICHARD MARTINEZ, CAUSE GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00625314 08/13/2010 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

TOWELS GEN 1324 5440 Irunate General Supplies 281.88 

BEDROLLS PLEASE DELIVER: 745 N GEN 1324 5440 Irunate General Supplies 688.00 

Check Total 969.88 

00625315 08/13/2010 ROBSTOWN POLlCE DEPARTMENT 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 2,117.60 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.30 

Check Total 17.90 

00625316 08/13/2010 ROBSTOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 455.20 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.05 

Check Total 455.25 

00625317 08113/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

DELOSSANTOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

AYALA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

GARCIA,B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

HANKS,N GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

PULIDO,M GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DELOSSANTOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
ALVARDO, TRINA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,080.00 

00625318 08/13/2010 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

STANDING PO FY09/10 GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00625319 08/13/2010 ROYSTON RAYZOR VICKERY & WILl 

legal services through 6-24-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 9,562.30 

Check Total __9_,562.30 

~ ~ U 




Use; ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:09:33 Nueces Count ister 
Report Na~_ CCR_NUC ate: 08113/2010 current~ 08/04/2010 

Page 2'/ 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Olliect Descriptic:m Check Amount 

00625320 08113/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REMOVE & INSTALL WHEEL BEARING GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 715.98 

LABOR CHARGES TO REMOVE AND IN GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 487.50 

Check Total __1,203.48 

00625321 08/13/2010 SAFEGUARJ? SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security System Monitoring Fee GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 

00625322 08/13/2010 SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS LLC 

NC MCKINZIE JAIL ANNEX DETENTI GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 33,685.30 

CHANGE ORDER #1 APPROVED IN CO GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 20,969.00 

Check Total ~654.30 

00625323 08/13/2010 SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

Reimbursement for mailing pape GEN 1170 5217 Postage & Fed Express 5.54 

Check Total 5.54 

00625324 08113/2010 SKID o KAN CO 

CONSTRUCTION UNIT GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 64.00 

SKID o CANS GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 210.00 

Check Total 274.00 

00625325 08/13/2010 SONRI INC 

mOO 1004 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 799.44 

Check Total 

00625326 08/13/2010 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

07121-08121 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 968.64 

Check Total 968.64 

00625327 0811312010 TERRELL, RICHARD 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3350 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00625328 08113/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

TAC CLAIMS COST 11111 0 THRU 61 GEN 0101 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 256.56 

Check Total 

00625329 08/13/2010 TEXAS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 12,075.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/04/2010
Report Date: 08/13/2010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.92 

Check Total 

00625330 08113/2010 TEXAS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 11,759.97 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.94 

Check Total 

00625331 08/13/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

RODRIGUEZ, JON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00625332 08113/2010 UNIVERSAL FIRE & SAFETY 

INSPECTION OF 12 ADDITIONAL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 411.36 
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION COV GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 72.00 
INST ALLA TIONIREADJUST OR CONFI GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 200.00 

ADJUSTABLE PRESURE RESTRICTING GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 375.00 

Check Total 

00625333 08113/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS BRYAN CORNER, CAUSE# 10 GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00625334 08/13/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

07/22-08/22 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 65.93 

Check Total 65.93 

00625335 08/13/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

SMITH, WILLIAM GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00625336 08/13/2010 VITAL SOFT INCORPORATED 

ASKP-HP-PRI-T6-R GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 3,375.00 

VWIN-E3-01-R GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 567.00 

VIPC-CU-OI-R GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 324.00 

MENU-HP-PRI-T6-R GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 171.00 

Check Total __4_,437.00 

00625337 08/13/2010 ZARATE, SARAH ELIZABETH 

defendant refund GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 

..j ..j ...) 
40.00 

http:4_,437.00
http:3,375.00
http:11,759.97


CCR_NUC-

Check# Check Dt 

00625338 08/13/2010 

00625339 08/1312010 

00625340 08/13/2010 

00625341 08/13/2010 

00625342 08/13/2010 

00625343 08113/2010 

00625344 08113/2010 

00625345 08113/2010 

00625346 08/13/2010 

00625347 08113/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

ADKINS, ALISSA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

BENAVIDEZ, RAFAEL G 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

DELGADO, WILLIAM PATRICK 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

FLORES, HOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

FLORES, MICHAEL A 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

GUTIERREZ, RENE RICHARD 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

HILL, DEBORAH 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

HINOJOSA, VICTOR A 

"dated Check Re ister 

Ob.iect Description 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 


Travel, Food & Lodging 


Travel, Food & Lodging 


Travel, Food & Lodging 


Travel, Food & Lodging 


Travel, Food & Lodging 


Travel, Food & Lodging 


Current T, 16:09:33 
curreni : 08/04/2010 

Page 29 

Check Total 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

84.00 

Check Total 

234.80 

234.80 

Check Total 

66.97 

Check Total 

388.60 

388.60 

Check Total 

120.00 

60.00 

180.00 

Check Total 

36.00 

36.00 

Check Total 

120.00 

120.00 

Check Total 

191.46 

191.46 

Check Total 

86.40 

178.28 

264.68 

DIY 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


Dept 

1130 

1190 

1381 

3520 

3480 

3480 

3092 

3480 

3480 

l315 

l315 

Object 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/04/2010
Report Date: 08/13/2010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ob_iect Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3092 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00625348 08113/2010 KAELIN, JIMMIE DALE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check Total 

00625349 08/13/2010 LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 92.20 

Check Total 92.20 

00625350 08/13/2010 LITTLE III, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 266.89 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 304.76 

Check Total 571.65 

00625351 08113/2010 MANN, DOUGLAS EDWARD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 424.10 

Check Total 424.10 

00625352 0811312010 MARTINEZ, CIRILDO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 16.80 

Check Total 16.80 

00625353 0811312010 MILAM, JOHN H 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00625354 08113/2010 MOLINA, ALEXANDRA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 52.36 

Check Total 52.36 

00625355 08/13/2010 NEAL JR, SAMUEL LOYD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 319.36 

Check Total 319.36 

00625356 08113/2010 ODELL, JAMES ADRIAN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 388.60 

Check Total 388.60 

00625357 08/13/2010 OWENS, REBECCA 

...) ...) U 




User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Na,"p_CCR_NUC curren~ 08/04/2010~Date: 08/13/2010 
Page ~. 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ob.i~ct DescriPtion Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 402.11 

Check Total 402.11 

00625358 08113/2010 PENA,JOEM 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 388.10 

Check Total 388.10 

00625359 08/13/2010 PORTLEY, NAVODAHILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 388.60 

Check Total 

00625360 08113/2010 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00625361 08113/2010 ROBERTSON,HUELJAMES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 85.55 

Check Total 85.55 

00625362 08/1312010 RODRIGUEZ JR, DAVID EDWARD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 16.80 

Check Total 

00625363 08/13/2010 ROUNSAV ALL, JEREMY W 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 297.72 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 157.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 

00625364 08/1312010 SALDANA, DEANNA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00625365 08/13/2010 SANTOS, SANDRA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1020 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 283.68 

Check Total 

00625366 08/13/2010 SHERIFF'S ASSOCIATION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 225.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08113/2010 
Current Date: 08/04/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 225.00 

00625367 08113/2010 SILVA, CLARISSA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 48.00 

00625368 08113/2010 SOZA JR, RAYMUNDO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3092 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00625369 08113/2010 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 

Check Total 192.00 

00625370 08113/2010 VILLAGOMEZ, MONICA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00625371 08113/2010 WITHERSPOON, GARY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1339 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 208.10 

Check Total 352.10 

00625372 0811312010 YBARRA, JEREMY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00625373 08113/2010 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

Rll27248339 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 
Rll2820 733B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00625374 08113/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R112931 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00625375 08113/2010 AMERICAN GI FORUM VILLAGE II 

R112765 Rent 986609 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00625376 08113/2010 AMERICAN GI FORUM I A TRUST 

\J ....J ....J 




200.00 

200.00 

180.00 

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

~Date: 08113/2010Report Na,.,-p_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name Descri fl tiOI! 

R112704 Rent 985034 

00625377 08113/2010 ARVIZU JR, ADAN 

R112706 Rent 989321 

00625378 08/13/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R112824 2036B 

R1127256587B 

RIl27316491B 

00625379 08113/2010 CHAP A, ARACELI 

R1127276585B 

00625380 08113/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R11274061-4851 

R 112688 Uti! 

R1l2734 

R112778 

R112834 UTIL 989363 

R112932 

RI12831 6967B 

Rl12868 

R112789 Uti! 987755 

00625381 08/13/20 I 0 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI12871 Uti1652748 

R112784 Util 

Rl12703 Util 985034 

R112872 Util 

R1l2690 Uti! 

Rl12746 Uti! 988575 

R112792 Uti1986966 

Rll2689 Util986169 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

current~: 08/0412010 
P .. 
~ 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Check Total 

180.00 

140.00 

200.00 

175.80 

80.00 

90.00 

180.00 

240.00 

50.00 

380.00 

50.00 

80.00 

16.33 

__1,166.33 

80.00 

160.00 

50.00 

580.00 

1,291.31 

200.00 

80.00 

100.00 

515.80 

180.00 

180.00 

http:1,291.31
http:1,166.33


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/13/2010 
Current Date: 08/04/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __2_,541.31 

00625382 08/13/2010 COASTLINE MANAGEMENT SERVICI 

Rl12729 3056 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00625383 08/13/2010 COTTONWOOD APTS 

R1l27709050 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00625384 08/13/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R11290661-4852 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Rl1277961-4846 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R112735 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Rl129056386B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R112687 Elec 988640 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rll2790 Elec WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Rll29366709 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

R112875 Elec 989368 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rl12869 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

R1l2777 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 730.00 

00625385 08/13/2010 DIAZ, LILLIAN 

Rl127303905B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00625386 08/13/2010 DPI TELECONNECT, LLC 

Rl129036618B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Rl12933 5116 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00625387 08/13/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

R1127225570B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Rl128234614B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 990.00 

00625388 08/13/2010 FBD APARTMENTS 

R112772 6547B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 49.00 

....) ....) ....) 




Use; ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Coun ister Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Na~_CCR_NUC ate: 08/13/2010 current~ 08/04/2010 

Page 3, 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Cbeck Total 49.00 

00625389 08113/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R112776 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 
R1127382884B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 49.74 

R112901 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 210.00 

R112935 2782B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 419.74 

00625390 08113/2010 GONZALES, EMILIA J 

R1128206601B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00625391 08/13/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

Rl129344801 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00625392 08/1312010 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

R112920 WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 260.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00625393 08113/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI12909 TXU 63-162 WEL 1350 5438 General Operating Supplies 14048 
R112873 FOODIHOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 983 Al 
Rl12874 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 594.31 

Check Total __1,592.20 

00625394 08/13/2010 JUST ENERGY 

R112930 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

R1127376573B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00625395 08/13/2010 KESSLING SERVICE 

R1l27286552B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00625396 08113/2010 LA SIESTA MOTEL 

R1128263663B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00625397 08113/2010 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Date: 08/13/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQIl 

Rl127216506B 

00625398 08/13/2010 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

Rl12866 6563B 

Rl127732559B 

Rl12827707 

00625399 08/13/2010 PEREZ, RAUL T 

Rl12794 Rent 989360 

00625400 08113/2010 PREIS PROPERTIES, INC 


Rl127266579B 


00625401 08113/2010 RAFTERS APARTMENTS, THE 

Rl12707 Rent 989272 

Rl12766 Rent 989359 

R112767 Rent 989358 

Rent w/water for 07/2010 

00625402 08113/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAlL SERVICE5 

R112739 1820B 

R112775 

R112014 Elec 989313 

R1l2902 

R1l2832 

00625403 08113/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R112705 Rent 988316 

Rl12796 Rent 988843 

00625404 08113/2010 SARVER, MAUREEN S 


R112864 6386B 


DIV 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 08/04/2010 

Qbject Description 

Page 36 

Check Amount 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

650.00 

650.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 106.00 

Check Total 196.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 
Welfare Asssis tance-Other 180.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 193.00 

Check Total 753.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Check Total 470.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 50.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

..,J ~ ~ 




Use; ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Coun ister Current Time: 16:09:33 . Report Na~_ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625405 08/13/2010 

00625406 08/13/2010 

00625407 08/13/2010 

00625408 08113/2010 

00625409 08113/2010 

00625410 08/13/2010 

Pllne Nllll1e Description 

SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

R112723 6524B 

SOLIS, WALTER 

R112821 145B 

STREAM ENERGY 

Rl129379702 

R1128674337B 

R112736 

R112774 

TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

R112862289 

R1128612918B 

TXUENERGY 

RI1274163-1135 

R112742 63-1136 

RI1278063-1137 

RI1278163-1138 

RI1278263-1139 

RI1278363-1140 

R112836 Elec 631141 

RI1266463-1133 

RI1266363-1132 

R11270163-1134 

UNITY CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME INC 

R1127326545B 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

Object 

5449 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5449 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5449 

current~ 08/04/2010 

Page 3 i 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 140.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 317.50 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.31 

Check Total 330.31 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 77.65 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.07 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 977.72 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

http:1,250.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramil Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:09:33 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/04/2010
Report Date: 08/13/2010 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00625411 08/13/2010 WATERFORD APARTMENTS 

Rl128226087B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

LA Check Stock Total 579,254.27 

Grand Total 644,590.51 

.j~ ~ 


http:644,590.51
http:579,254.27


.II 

User ID: Rebe~amir Nueces County ConSQI',ted Check Register Current Ti 

,Report Name:, 

Check# 

.. ,-CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee N!lme Description 

ReDO ilte: 08/20/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Descri111iQn 

Current D"8/12/2010 

Page 

Check Amount 

00018755 

00018756 

00018757 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

08120/2010 

A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

RODRIGUEZ, MATTHEW 

BA TEK, JERRY 

V ALDEZ, JONATHAN 

COLMENERO, JESSE 

PALOS, ARNULFO 

COLMENERO, JESSE 

PYREK, CHRIS 

BERG, ROBERT A 

GUERRA, JOHNNY JR 

SALAZAR, ANTONIO 

MCGUIRL, BRIAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3120 
3130 
3130 
3130 
3380 

3120 
3310 
3340 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Check Total 

500.00 
500.00 

100.00 
250.00 
250.00 
250.00 
200.00 

__1,050.00 

304.50 
500.00 
300.00 

00018758 08/20/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

HUEY,KELA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

00018759 08120/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

CRAMER, RANDALL 

SAA VERDA, JESUS 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 
3360 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
500.00 

00018760 08120/2010 BRENT CHESNEY ATTORNEY AT LA' 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

GEN 

GEN 

4300 
4300 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

3,281.25 
218.75 

00018761 08/20/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

GAULET, MOTHER 

ARMENTA, CHILD 

GARCIA, MALLORY A 

VALDEZ, RODOLFO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3360 
3360 

5342 
5342 
5341 
5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

280.00 
100.00 
150.00 
150.00 
680.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018762 08/2012010 

00018763 08120/2010 

00018764 08/20/2010 

00018765 08/20/2010 

00018766 08/20/2010 

Payee Name Description 

CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

Appointed Attny Fees 

CASTRO, FRANK 

PEDRAZA, BRANDON 

PEDRAZA, BRANDON 

MORALES, ANDRES 

PEDRAZA, BRANDON 

PEDRAZA, BRANDON 

PEDRAZA, BRANDON 

WILMOT, CHILD 

LUGO, CHILDREN 

CHICOS, SUSAN K 

COTTEN, CHILD 

DIAZ, DAVID 

PEREZ, ISABEL 

DORSEY, JERRY 

MCCAIN, MOTHER 

CLAY, DAVINA 

GUZMAN, PATRICK 

GRANADOS, JESSE 

GRANADOS, JESSE 

GRANADOS, JESSE 

UV ALLE, JUAN L 

GARCIA, JACOB 

GARCIA, JACOB 

RODRIGUEZ, ONIE 

MOLINA, HENRY 

Report Date: 08/20/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3330 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3320 

3330 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

Current Date: 08/1212010 

Page 2 

Qbject Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

Check Total __1,040.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __1,870.00 

00018767(;2012010 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

'-' '-' 



ami} 

:'..CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018768 08/20/2010 

00018769 

00018770 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

00018771 

00018772 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

00018773 08/20/20 I0 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

VILLARREAL, JOANNA 

LEWIS, DEE 

GARCIA, CHILD 

FLORES, JOE A 

GUSMAN, JENNIFER 

ROBINSON, MRS 

VILLARREAL, ISAAC 

FLYNN LAW FIRM 

MESA, BILLY JOE 

FROST-GONZALES LLC 

FLORES, CHILD 

ROSALEZ, MARK 

ROSALES, MARK 

GARCIA, AMADOR C 

REYES, STEPHANE 

GARCIA, DANIEL 

ALEMAN, IRMA 

GRANT,CEGE 

CURIEL, GASPER 

MCDANIEL, CHARLES 

GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

WATSON, BLAYNE 

MAURICIO, LADISSA 

LOPEZ, VICTORIA 

VILLANUEVA, RANDY 

Current Ti -10:25:33ted Check Re ister 
Current D ; 8112/2010 

Page 3 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 515.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 345.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 
GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 390.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 100.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 375.00 

http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP _CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Da te: 08/20/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 08/12/2010 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

00018774 08/20/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

GONZALEZ, JOE A GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00018775 08/20/2010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

TOVAR, MICHAEL 

TOV AR, MICHAEL 

CAZARES, MIGUEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3310 

3310 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

500.00 

500.00 

__1,100.00 

00018776 08/20/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

JONES, CHILDREN 

BROWN, DANTE D 

GARCIS, LEE RAY 

GARCIA, LEE RAY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3310 

3310 

3350 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 

Check Total 

75.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

525.00 

00018777 08/20/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

GOMEZ,EVA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00018778 08/2012010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

CARRDLANO, CHILD 

HERRAVLA,ARTHUR 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3330 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

50.00 

250.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018779 08/20/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

PEREZ, CHILDREN 

SALINAS, MICHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

120.00 

70.00 

190.00 

00018780 08/2012010 HALL,GARY A 

GOLUNGA, MOTHER 

DAVILA III, FATHER 

YBARRA, FATHER 

FLORES, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

305.00 

205.00 

315.00 

130.00 

955.00 

00018781 08/2012010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

\., \.,
'-' 




User ID: Rebe~amir 
'Report Name:, .' ,::.CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018782 08/20/2010 

00018783 08/20/2010 

00018784 08/20/2010 

00018785 08/20/2010 

00018786 08/20/2010 

00018787 08/20/2010 

00018788 08/20/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

RAMSEY, JASMINE 

RAMSEY, JASMINE 

RAMSEY, JASMINE 

MARTINEZ, ROY 

HUEY, KELLI 

DURAN,ROYALLYANN 

BORSA, JULIA 

HElL, ROBERT J 

SALINAS, FATHER 

HOLSTEIN, RICK 

GARCIA, CHILD 

LOZCANO, MOTHER 

RONDOZOO, JOHN 

JONES, GRANT 

SALAZAR, CHILD 

KEIM, PETER H 

RUSSELL, ROBERT 

KLEIN, DAVID 

GUZMAN, JOE JR 

SANCHEZ, JOANNA 

REYNA, ALFRED 

LAUREL, RICARDO 

PEREZ, CHILDREN 

DELUNA, CHILDREN 

LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Current Ti 

Current Dn/12/2010 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

100.00 

100.00 

300.00 

205.00 

360.00 

340.00 

120.00 

Check Total __1,525.00 

100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

100.00 

1,370.00 

440.00 

Check Total __1,910.00 

100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

250.00 

75.00 

250.00 

Check Total 575.00 

160.00 

150.00 

Check Total 310.00 

ted Check Re ister 
te: 08/20/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3380 

3150 

3320 

3120 

3130 

3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

GEN 3150 5342 


GEN 3150 5342 




User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018789 08/20/2010 

00018790 08/20/2010 

00018791 08/20/2010 

00018792 08/20/2010 

00018793 08/20/2010 

Payee Name Description 

SMITH, JAMES III 

LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

RIOS, JOSH 

MENCILLAS, RAY 

WRIGHT, JACOB 

RIOS, JOSHUA 

MCGRAW, BRANDON 

SANCHEZ, JORDON 

RIOS, J 

WRIGHT, JACOB 

CALLEROS, JUAN 

LORENZI, JULIAN JOHN 

SOT VS STEPHEN JONES, CAUSE# S 

LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

GONZNILL, CHILDREN 

ELIZANDO, ANDREW 

RENDON, VICTOR 

ADKINS, DANNY 

HROMZELKA,JEFFERY 

LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

CASTILLO, JOE 

ALFARO, MICHAEL 

SANCHEZ, MIGUEL 

MACK, RANDY 

ELLIS, MOTHER 

SMITH, CHILD 

Report Date: 08/2012010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3150 

3310 

3350 

3360 

3380 

3130 

3130 

3380 

3150 

3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5348 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 0811212010 

Object Description 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

75.00 

50.00 

50.00 

75.00 

50.00 

50.00 

75.00 

75.00 

Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

471.25 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees· 

Appointed Attny Fees· 

Appointed Attny Fees -

Co Crts 

Co Crts 

Co Crts 

Co Crts 

Check Total 

200.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

800.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

420.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

435.00 

130.00 

VALLES, JOSSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total l, 665.00

l, '-' 
100.00 



User II): Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 
'Report Name:~CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018794 08/20/2010 

00018795 

00018796 

00018797 

00018798 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

00018799 08/20/2010 

Payee Name Description 

MARCUM, JOSEPH 

ALVARADO, ARLENE 

PENA, CHILDREN 

LEGIS, CHILD 

CACVINO, DA VID 

MORALES, RITA 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

MORGAN, GORDON B 

VILLARREAL, ANTHONY J 

BROWN, CASSANDRA 

BROWN, CASSANDRA 

NELSON, L GAYLE 

BAKER, RUSSELL W 

IBARRA, ANTONIO JR 

GARCIA, JA VIER 

O'HARE, PATRICK J 

GONZALEZ, JOE 

NAVARRO, BOBBIE 

GONZALEZ, JOE 

GONZALEZ, JOE 

GONZALEZ, JOE 

PALACIOS, ANDREW 

BROWN, BILLY 

FLORES, JUAN 

GARZA, MICHAEL 

Current Time: 10:25:33ister 
,....£.:. 08/20/20 1 0 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3130 
3310 
3310 

3350 
3350 
3350 

3310 
3310 
3310 
3310 
3310 

33lO 
3360 
3380 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5341 
5341 
5341 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5341 
5341 

Current D~112/20lO 
Page 7 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 735.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 3lO.00 

Check Total __1,545.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 625.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total __1,675.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 650.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 2,200.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total __3_,000.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 900.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Date: 08/20/2010Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018800 08/20/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

LOPEZ, ALEX 

00018801 08/2012010 PERKINS, ERIC 

VURUS, ELIZABETH 

00018802 OS/20/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

SALINAS, FRANCISCO III 

THOMAS, LONNIE III 

CANAS, MICHAEL A 

BOTELLO, ROBERT 

GUTIERREZ, JONATHAN 

GUZMAN, BENNY L 

JOHNSON, ELISHA M 

PANTOJO, FELIZ A' 

SALINAS, FRANCISCO III 

BYRUM,JODY 

00018S03 08/20/2010 REDELL LAW FIRM 

MONTOYA, JOSE 

AMMOLES, BENITO 

AMMOLES, BENITO 

SANCHEZ, VIDAL 

CEBALLOS, JERRY 

RODRIGUEZ, ERNESTO 

TARA 

BARRERA, JOHN 

GALV AN, JAVIER 

00018804 OS/20/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

COLUNGA, CHILDREN 

GARZA, JENNIFER 

Current Date: 08112/2010 

Page 8 

Object Ob.iect Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 
Check Total 425.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Total __2,S50.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total __2,450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 652.50 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3120 

3310 
3320 
3330 
3340 
3340 
3350 
3350 
3350 
3360 
33S0 

3110 
3120 
3120 
3120 
3120 
3130 
3130 
3130 
3380 

3150 
3150 

WILLIAMS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees l.,. 165.00l.,. l.,. 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count ister Current Time: 10:25:33 

,Report Name:r"fCR_NUC Current D'r.8112/20 1 0 
Page 9 .' 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PEREZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
RODRIGUEZ, KENNYDALE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 415.00 
GUAJARDO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 860.00 
BRANDON, APLIN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __2,897.50 

00018805 08/20/2010 RIOS, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

MILES, CHARLES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 

00018806 08/20/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

SMOCK, BRANDON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4,500.00 

Check Total __4_,600.00 

00018807 08/20/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

DUHART, JANICE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
DUHART, JANICE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
DUHART, JANICE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
JUBIN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ARREDONDO, JEANETTE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 380.00 

00018808 08/20/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

WILLIAMS, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
SMITH, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
VASQUEZ, ROBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00018809 08/20/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

RODRIGUEZ, RODRIGO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
RODRIGUEZ, MARCO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CHA VERA, ROLAND GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
RODRIGUEZ, MARCO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARZA, VICENTE E GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
HERNANDEZ, JESSIE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARCIA, VICTOR GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countv Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018810 08/20/2010 

00018811 08120/2010 

00018812 08/20/2010 

00018813 08120/2010 

00018814 08120/2010 

l, 


Payee Name Description 

SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

ROSS, LAMONT 

SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

GARZA. BOBBY JOE 

HERNANDEZ, PRINCE 

GOMEZ, DAVID 

RODRIGUEZ, ALEJANDRO 

GONZALEZ, JUAN 

FLORES, JAIME JR 

STITH, DAVID V 

YANEZ, NORMA 

JAMES, STEVE 

ROBERTS, ROGER 

ESCOBERO, BLAS 

OTTOLE, WILLIAM 

STOLLEY, MARK W 

TATMAN, FATHER 

GUSMAN, MOTHER 

NESMITH, MOTHER 

ZAMORA, TOMAS III 

DAVILA, JOE 

MCINTYR, EDGOR 

TATMAN, FATHER 

LOPEZ, FABIAN 

MIRELES, JOSE 

RODRIQUEZ, RAMON FR. 

LERMA, RUBEN 

STORY II, JAMES L 

LINARES, ALBERT 

Report Date: 08/2012010 

l, 


DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 

3340 
3350 
3350 
3350 
3360 
3380 

3130 
3310 
3310 
3330 
3380 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3350 
3350 
3360 
3380 

3120 

Object 

5342 

5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 

5342 

Current Date: 08/12/2010 

Object Description 

Page 10 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 900.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 2,200.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __3_,450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,365.00 

Appointed Attny Fees l, 300.00 

http:1,365.00
http:3_,450.00
http:2,200.00


, User ID: Rebe~miI 
Report Name: ~ CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018815 08/20/2010 

00018816 

00018817 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

00018818 

00018819 

00018820 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

INF ANTE, LOUIS 

CURRY,ROBERT 

TREVINO, LEE JR 

STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SA} 

JUBIN, MOTHER 

HYSAW, FATHER 

ARRELLANO, FATHER 

THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

WRIGHT, EVERIA 

NOWELL,ROY 

TORRES, DEEANN 

VALDEZ, CHILD 

SILVAS, DAVID 

Appointed Attny Fees 

TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

VENTO, ENRIQUE 

VELA,RENE 

RANGEL, PETE 

GRINALDO, DIANA 

VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

REGIS, WAYNE 

CASAREZ, RICHARD 

TAUBER, CHILD 

SMITH, T AMYLN 

FLANIGAN, GORY 

ELLIS, CHILD 

SALDANA, DAVID 

ted Check Re ister 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 
3120 
3330 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3320 

3150 
3150 
4300 

3150 

3130 
3340 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3320 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Ti 

Current D('""J8112/2010 

Page 11 

Check Amount 

300.00 
300.00 
350.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

100.00 
230.00 
50.00 

Check Total 380.00 

480.00 
350.00 

Check Total 830.00 

100.00 
50.00 

170.00 
Check Total 320.00 

120.00 
Check Total 120.00 

250.00 
150.00 

Check Total 400.00 

50.00 
70.00 
60.00 
75.00 

225.00 
75.00 

350.00 

http:1,250.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/20/2010 
Curren t Date: 08/12/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 905.00 

00018821 08/20/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

ROSALES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 
FALFAN, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
BLACKMON, ALLAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 885.00 

00018822 08/20/2010 WOERNER, MARK H 

CASTORENO, MEMORY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00018823 08/20/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

CANTU, ANTHONY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CANTU, ANTHONY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00018824 08/20/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

GONZALEZ, JUAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PANTEL, GEORGE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total ~198.25 

00625444 08/20/2010 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential boot camp placemen GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,100.00 

Check Total __3,100.00 

00625445 08/20/2010 ABEL SCREENING, INC 

Bakcground Screening for emplo GEN 3480 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00625446 08/20/2010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. '09-'10 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

40yd Container Daily Rental Ch GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 77.50 

SUMMER RA TES:2nd week in March GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15,416.00 

Robstown Community Center WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 

BISHOP CENTER WASTE "Standing GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Total 05.56 

'-' '-' '-' 




Current Time: 10:25:33User 11): Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ated Check Re ister 
.Report Name:(""tfxR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00625447 08/20/2010 

00625448 08/20/2010 

00625449 08/20/2010 

00625450 08/20/2010 

00625451 08/20/2010 

00625452 08120/2010 

Payee Name Description 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly services for welding g 

ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEM~ 

Repaired Safelock Locks for 1. 

RCU lock repair & Trip charge 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy 

ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Pr 

KROLL LAB ORA TORY SPECIALISTS, 

rapid UA test results for juve 

ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F 

ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

ONE 8 CUBIC YARD 

BASIC SERVICE 

GENERATION FEE 

SOLID WASTE 

BASIC SERVICE AT 

92 CENTS YARD 

ONE 8 YD CONTAINER 

40yd Container Delivery Drop-O 

Monthly Trash Services @ BoB H 

Total FuellEnvironmental Recov 

Monthly Rental 

Monthly Trash Services @ Padre 

Solid Waste Services FY09/10 

BANQUETE CENTER WASTE "SPO" fo 

J£.;. 08/20/20 1 0 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

3480 

2820 

3480 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

1590 

1770 

Object 

5438 

5265 

5265 

5266 

5266 

5541 

5303 

5541 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

Current D~8/12/20IO 
Page 13· 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

General Operating Supplies 86.98 

Check Total 86.98 

Mechanical System Repairs 250.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 150.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Check Total 483.00 

Mileage - Local 94.08 

Check Total 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,313.00 

Check Total __2,313.00 

Mileage - Local 26.46 

Check Total 26.46 

Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

Tipping & Dump Fees 174.47 

Tipping & Dump Fees 31.52 

Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

Tipping & Dump Fees 101.30 

Tipping & Dump Fees 307.55 

Tipping & Dump Fees 45.12 

Tipping & Dump Fees 139.73 

Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

http:2,313.00
http:2,313.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/20/2010 
Current Date: 08112/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

BANQUETE CENTER WASTE "SPO" fo GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total __2,797.72 

00625453 08/20/2010 ALV ARADO, BRENDA L 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 9.73 

Check Total 9.73 

00625454 08/20/2010 AMERICAN GLASSMASTERS 

5TH FLOOR WINDOW LEAK REP AIR GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 261.50 

Check Total 

00625456 08/20/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 4.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 2.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 19.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 4.00 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

43.15 

43.15 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 52.55 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 14.20 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 52.55 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.20 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.20 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.20 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.20 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.48 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 29.48 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towe1s,etc 41.12 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.12 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towe1s,etc 41.12 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.12 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towe1s,etc 41.12 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 41.12 

~ ~ ~ 




User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count 
. Report Name:~CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09/1 a 
UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09/10 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09110 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09/10 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09/10 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL 

laundry service for fiscal yea 

service for fiscal yea 

service for fiscal yea 

service for fiscal yea 

service for fiscal yea 

laundry service for fiscal yea 

Current Time: 10:25:33ted Check Re ister 

DIV Dept Object 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 0180 5445 

GEN 1270 5463 

GEN 1590 5463 

GEN 1590 5463 

GEN 1590 5463 

GEN 1590 5463 

GEN 1590 5463 

GEN 1760 5445 

GEN 1760 5445 

GEN 1760 5445 

GEN 1760 5445 

GEN 1780 5445 

GEN 1780 5445 

GEN 1780 5445 

GEN 1780 5445 

GEN 3890 5445 

GEN 3890 5445 

GEN 3890 5445 

GEN 3890 5445 

GEN 3890 5463 

GEN 3890 5463 

Current Dl('\s112/2010 

Page 15 

Object Description Check Amount 

Linens, T owels,etc 41.12 

Linens, Towels,etc 29.48 

Linens, Towels,etc 8l.68 

Linens, T owels,etc 41.12 

Linens, Towels,etc 29.48 

Linens, Towels,etc 14.20 

Linens, T owe Is,etc 14.20 

Linens, Towels,etc 29.20 

Linens, Towels,etc 53.60 

Linens, T owe Is,etc 83.68 

Linens, Towels,etc 37.55 

Linens, Towels,etc 39.30 

Linens, Towels,etc 35.45 

Linens, Towels,etc 50.45 

Linens,Towels,etc 35.45 

Wearing Apparel 1l.84 

Wearing Apparel 58.73 

Wearing Apparel 58.73 

Wearing Apparel 58.73 

Wearing Apparel 58.73 

Wearing Apparel 58.73 

Linens,Towels,etc 7.50 

Linens, Towels, etc 7.50 

Linens,Towels,etc 7.50 

Linens,Towels,etc 7.50 

Linens, Towels,etc 24.38 

Linens, Towels,etc 24.38 

Linens, Towels,etc 24.94 

Linens, Towels,etc 24.38 

Linens, Towels,etc 8l.68 

Linens, Towels, etc 81.68 

Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 

Linens, Towels,etc 78.06 

Wearing Apparel 14.42 

Wearing Apparel 15.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/20/2010 
Current Date: 08112/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object QWect Description Check Amount 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

cleaning ofoffice mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.90 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.84 

Check Total 

00625457 08/20/2010 AMTEX SECURlTY INC 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 513.92 

Contract Security FY09-10 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 

Security Contract Building GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 227.76 

Security Contract Building GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 227.76 

Check Total __1,203.04 

00625458 08/2012010 ANSWER INC 

after hours, nights, holidays GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 136.20 

Check Total 136.20 

00625459 08/20/2010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 24,440.96 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 24,597.47 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 170.03 

Check Total ~208.46 

00625460 08120/2010 ARCADIS US INC 

PROPOSAL FOR UST SYSTEM LEAK D GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 260.00 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION I MO GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 80.00 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION I MO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 160.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00625461 08/20/2010 ARNOLD OIL CO INC 

Hydraulic oil 55-gal drum GEN 0180 5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 236.36 

Check Total 236.36 

00625462 08/20/2010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

FELAN, TIFF ANY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

SANCHEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

~
'-' '-' 




User ID: Rebe~miI 
, Report Name:. ,CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625463 08/20/2010 

00625464 08/20/2010 

00625465 08/20/2010 

00625466 08/20/2010 

00625467 08/20/2010 

00625468 08/20/2010 

00625469 08/20/2010 

00625470 08/20/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

AT&T 

07/25-08124 

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order books/audio-vis 

standing order books/audio-vis 

standing order books/audio-vis 

standing order books/audio-vis 

standing order books/audio-vis 

standing order books/audio-vis 

standing order books/audio-vis 

BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP 

BEN KEITH FOODS 

Ben E. Keith SPO for $20,000 

BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Ma 

BROOKS, DAVID B 

FY09/10 LEGAL CONSULT SERVICE 

C C BAR ASSOCIATION 

Membership dues for July 1, 20 

C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

JUL 10 ARREST SUMMONS FEES 

Current Time: 10:25:33 ted Check Re ister 
Current 0",.,112/2010 

Page 17· 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

InterNet Fees 232.50 

Check Total 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 65.49 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 49.01 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 22.37 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.21 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 475.43 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 445,84 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 397.79 

Check Total 14 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 304.65 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 823.56 

Check Total 28.21 

Food & Edible Items 1,030.10 

Check Total __1,030.10 

Mileage - Local 154.35 

Check Total 154.35 

Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 93.50 

Check Total 93.50 

Due to Schools 35.17 

Check Total 35.17 

DlV Dept Object 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1240 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

0120 

0120 

4190 

3480 

1285 

3150 

5236 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5272 

5272 

5221 

5541 

5305 

5447 

GEN 3621 2347 

http:1,030.10
http:1,030.10


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: OS/201201O 
Current Date: OSI12/20 I 0 

Page IS 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00625471 OS120/2010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 32.30 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 10.1 0 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 206.92 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 29.93 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items -9.48 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 61.S9 

Check Total 1.66 

00625472 OS/20/2010 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

FY 2009-2010 DPS-CVE GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 9S.00 

FY 2009-2010 DPS-CVE GEN 12S5 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 7.00 

Check Total 

00625473 OS/20/2010 CCISD 

10 112 parent contr fines GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 279.17 

Check Total 17 

00625474 08/20/20 I 0 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

Case Logic Medium SLR Camera B GEN OISO 56S0 Fixed Assets less than $1000 43.59 

HP CLJ CP3525N 30/30PPM PRINTE GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 629.52 

Check Total 11 

00625475 OS/20/2010 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Local Mileage Reimbursement GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 63.70 

Check Total 

00625476 OS120/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MASON, JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

CAMPOS, DOMINIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

PEREZ, JOSEPH GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SAENZ, JESUS GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BECKY, JOANNA GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GODINEZ, ANGEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LOPEZ, ISAMEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MURELES, JOAQUIN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALEZ, BENITO GEN 33S0 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total '-.; 1,325.00

'-., '-' 

http:1,325.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 10:25:33 Nueces Count ister 
. Report Name:('CCR_NUC Current D't'8112/2010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00625477 08/20/2010 CHAPA, PRISCILLA Y 

MARTINEZ, ROEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MARTINEZ, ROEL JR GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00625478 08/20/2010 CISNEROS, TERESA 

COURT REPORTING SVCS. PROVIDED GEN 3110 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,105.00 

Check Total __1,105.00 

00625479 08/20/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

June 2010 Director - Insurance GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 255.62 

June 2010 Director Salary & Be GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 4,267.81 

June 2010 Rent GEN 3091 5267 Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total __8,273.43 

00625480 08/20/2010 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 229.32 

Check Total 229.32 

00625481 08/20/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

CENTRAL JURY ROOM GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 245.00 

28TH DISTRICT COURT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 200.00 

Check Total 445.00 

00625482 08/20/2010 CUDDLES & CRITTERS 

Sew Much Fun Party GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 600.00 
Summer Reading Program Perform GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 210.00 

Check Total 810.00 

00625483 08/20/2010 CULLIGAN WATER 

FLAT CUPS GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 7.00 
DRISCOLL BOTTLED CULLIGAN W ATE GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 22.25 
5 GAL BOTTLED WATER GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 5.75 
BISHOP BOTTLED CULLIGAN WATER GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 20.50 
FUEL CHARGE GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 1.50 

Check Total 57.00 

00625484 08/20/2010 D & R SERVICES 

REPLACEMENT OF CARPET AND VCT GEN 1329 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 9,187.50 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/20/2010 
Current Date: 0811212010 

Page 20 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriPtion Check Amount 

REPLACEMENT OF CARPET AND VCT GEN 1329 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 9,187.50 

Check Total ~375.00 

00625485 08/20/2010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC J 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 61.25 

Check Total 

00625486 08120/2010 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

RIVERA, RA YLEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GONZALES, ALVARO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 882.10 

GARZA, HENRY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

00625487 08/20/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 25.14 

Check Total 25.14 

00625488 08/20/2010 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Rx prescriptions for juve Rodr GEN 3480 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 1,133.99 

Rx prescriptions for juve Rios GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 15.99 

Rx prescriptions for juve Cabr GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 350.96 

Rx prescriptions for juve More GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 11.88 

Rx prescriptions for juve Davi GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 8.73 

Rx prescription Cadet Green ou GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 618.57 

Rx prescription Cadet Garcia 0 GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 49.70 

Rx prescription Cadet Davenpor GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 30.00 

Rx prescriptions Cadet Boyd ou GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 198.52 

Rx prescription Cadet Salgado GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 581.03 

Credit for Rx prescriptions Ca GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR -235.19 

Rx prescriptions Cadet Prien 0 GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 612.03 

Rx prescription Cadet Mendoza GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 70.55 

Rx prescription Cadet Guerra 0 GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 85.16 

Rx prescriptions for Cadet Del GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 64.75 

Rx prescriptions for Cadet Kel GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 257.86 

Rx prescriptions for Cadet Lea GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 26.02 
Rx prescriptions Cadet Chavera GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 278.91 

Rx prescription for Cadet Vent GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 596.58 

'-' '-' '-' 




User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister Current Time: 10:25:33 

. Report Name:"'CCR_NUC Current D~8112/2010 

Page 21 . ' 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Rx icy hot balm for juvenile d GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 8.50 

Check Total __4_,764.54 

00625489 08/20/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

VLA EXCHANGE STD USER CAL 2010 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.39 

latitude E5400 notebook comput GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,421.06 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL USRC GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 

VLA WINDOWS SERVER 2008 USER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.39 

LATITUDE E6500 NOTEBOOK COMPUT GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,961.83 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 318.96 

OPTIPLEX 380 DESKTOP COMPUTER GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 6,455.04 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL USRC GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 296.59 

LATITUDE E5400 NOTEBOOK COMPUT GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,494.86 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,232.72 

POWEREDGE T310 SERVER GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 6,151.98 

CAT6 SNAGLESS TIP NETWORK CABL GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 5.00 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 128.73 

Epson Pefection 4490 Photo Sca GEN 3480 5643 Data Processing Equip 263.98 

Poweredge R31 0 computer GEN 3480 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,500.00 

Targus Presentation Remote Blk GEN 3480 5643 Data Processing Equip 105.57 

Check Total ~457.84 

00625490 08/20/2010 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Psych/Eval juvenile assessment GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Psych/Eval juvenile assessment GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Psych/Eval juvenile assessment GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 930.00 

00625491 08/20/2010 EDGE III, CLIFFORD CHARLES 

Contractual storytime services GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00625492 08/20/2010 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

RUSSELL VICKERS RENTAL VEHICLE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 607.00 

Check Total 607.00 

00625493 08/20/2010 ESPINO, EDWARD 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 


Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/12/2010

Report Date: 08/20/20 I 0 

Page 22 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 38.22 

£heck Total 38.22 

00625494 08/20/20 I 0 ESRI 

93198: ARCVIEW SINGLE USE UNKE GEN 1381 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 2,508.00 

Check Total __2_,508.00 

00625495 08/20/20 I 0 FAST, DAVID 

GARCIA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00625496 08/20/20 I 0 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

eva silva to omni hotel, hunts GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 45.04 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 40.28 

Check Total 

00625497 08/20/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 300.00 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empt EvalslMediEAP 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00625498 08/20/20 I 0 FLEET SAFETY EQUIPMENT INC 

SEE ITEM SCREEN (2)TX SPECIAL( GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 853.30 

SEE ITEM SCREEN (2)TX SPECIAL( GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 853.30 

Check Total __1,706.60 

00625499 08/20/2010 FLORES, PAUL 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 10.58 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Ju GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 158.27 

Check Total 168.85 

00625500 08/20/2010 FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

MaylJunelO JJAEP Mandatory Day GEN 2840 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 2,054.00 

JJAEP Mandatory Days Reimburse GEN 2840 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 948.00 

Check Total __3,002.00 

00625501 08/20/2010 G I TRANSPORT 

standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 2,375.00 

standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 500.00 

l, Check Total ,-,.2,875.00

'-' 

http:2,875.00
http:2,375.00
http:3,002.00
http:2,054.00
http:1,706.60
http:2_,508.00
http:2,508.00


User ID: · Rebe~mir ted Check Re ister Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: 

Check# 

} CR_NVC 

Check Dt Payee Name Descripthm. DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current D:ns112/2010 

Page 23 

Check Amount 

00625502 08/20/2010 G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the rent GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

900.00 

900.00 

00625503 08/20/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

SANCHEZ, RAYMUNDO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

3,500.00 

__3,500.00 

00625504 08/20/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

GEN 

GEN 

4300 

4300 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

198.35 

141.65 

340.00 

00625505 08/20/2010 GARRETT, GARY 

on-call night (after hours), h 

oneall investigator for death 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5347 

5347 

Investigators - ME & DA 

Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 

600.00 

400.00 

__1,000.00 

00625506 08/20/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

DELEON, JOE III 

AMAYA, MICHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

250.00 

00625507 08/2012010 GARZA, MELISSA 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

5459 

5541 

Transportation ofPersons 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

9.96 

37.73 

47.69 

00625508 08/20/2010 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

JURY TRIAL IN JAIL COURT IN A. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

80.00 

80.00 

00625509 08/20/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

SALAZAR, CHILD 

TREVINO, ROBERT 

SPARKS, HEATHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3310 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

205.00 

850.00 

450.00 

__1,505.00 

00625510 08/20/2010 GEORGE, RICHARD 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Ju GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 137.20 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payeel'J3me Descriptiol} 

Report Date: 08/20/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 08/12/2010 

Page 24 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

00625511 08/20/2010 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

REPLACE DRAIN ON 6TH FLOOR AT 

AT OLD JAIL OVER ROOM 5 DETENT 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

5261 

5261 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

6,990.00 

1,165.00 

155.00 

00625512 08/20/2010 GINN, KERRY T 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX OFF GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

39.20 

39.20 

00625513 08/20/2010 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for software c GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

123.84 

123.84 

00625514 08/2012010 GLOBAL DOSIMETRY SOLUTIONS IN 

Pre-billed service of 12 month GEN 3890 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 

Check Total 

916.20 

916.20 

00625515 08/20/2010 GODWIN PUMPS OF AMERICA INC 

Rental Equipment 07/01/10 - 07 

Delivery & Pick-up Fees 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

5435 

5435 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

498.00 

150.00 

648.00 

00625516 08/20/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

OYOLA, CHILD 

WILLIAMS, FATHER 

ZAPEDA, ALFONSO JR 

ALANIZ, RAMON 

RODELA, JOHNNY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3350 

3360 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

120.00 

180.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

750.00 

00625517 08/20/2010 GONZALEZ, MARY LOU C 

El Dia De Los Ninos Event GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00625518 08/20/2010 GRAHAM, GARY L 

on call investigator for the m GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 

650.00 

650.00 

00625 51 ~'/20/20 10 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC '-' '-' 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

~08/20/2010
. R~port Name:('\CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Naill!.! Description 

repair to hpIII (smearing prin 

00625520 08/20/2010 GULF COAST MAILING SERVICES 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 1010112009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 1010 I12009-09 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 

Mailing Services 1010112009-09 

Mailing Services 10101/2009-09 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 

Mailing Services 1010112009-09 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 

00625521 08/20/2010 HANEY, MYRA G 

Current Dat..D8/12/2010 

Page 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.95 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.95 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.95 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.95 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.95 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.95 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.95 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.95 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 26.90 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 153.49 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 246.74 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 117.65 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 693.71 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.95 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.95 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.09 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 1.86 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.95 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.22 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 14.82 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 1.02 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 23.51 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 21.50 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 163.78 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 6.63 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 31.78 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 21.56 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 10.95 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 30.43 

Check Total 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3540 

1010 

1020 

1030 

1040 

1120 

1121 

1122 

1125 

1130 

1160 

1170 

1180 

1200 

1240 

1245 

1250 

1270 

1275 

1326 

3075 

3300 

3480 

3520 

3530 

3600 

3610 

3700 

3810 

4110 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08120/2010 
Current Date: 08/12/2010 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SOT VS MICAH SP ANUTIUS, CAUSE# GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 3,424.00 

Check Total __3_,424.00 

00625522 08/20/2010 HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR 

LABOR AND MATERIAL TO REP AIR I GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 5,150.00 

Check Total __5_,150.00 

00625523 08/20/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 372.00 

Check Total 

00625524 08/20/2010 HINOJOSA FENCE INC 

Double Gate 8'X13'Double Gate! GEN 3492 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,853.00 

Check Total __1,853.00 

00625525 08/2012010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 76.77 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 15.41 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 70.61 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0120 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 22.92 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 34.42 
COpy CENTER OVERAGES - GLOBAL GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 22.72 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 255.44 
COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0150 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 20.07 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0150 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 32.08 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 12.24 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 6.13 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 15.45 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.28 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 40.45 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 44.04 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 228.91 
COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 304.58 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0410 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 125.44 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 307.13 
COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 106.85 

~ ~ ~ 



Current TiUser ID: Rebec"=miI Nueces Count ted Check Re ister 
ReporLNam~~ :,--,CR_NVC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER OVERAGES - CO CLER 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0440 

1121 

1122 

1125 

1130 

1160 

1160 

1160 

1170 

1180 

1190 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1245 

1250 

1270 

1275 

1285 

1353 

1391 

1470 

1490 

1490 

1570 

3090 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3110 

3120 

3130 

3140 

Object 

7524 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5518 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

Current D ...... -,1l2/2010 

Page 27 

Object Description Check Amount 

Maintenance Agreement - Equip 537.72 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 228.32 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 65.43 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 117.45 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 397.10 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 401.65 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 89.00 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 9.80 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 149.72 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 74.04 

Bond Counsel 212.66 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 204.65 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 150.79 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 17.57 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 8.54 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 38.36 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 117.45 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 1,013.89 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 171.88 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 12.61 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 98.12 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 38.64 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 46.85 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 45.29 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 389.58 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 102.83 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 75.77 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 35.55 

CopiersIPrint Shop Costs 129.41 

CopiersIPrint Shop Costs 28.77 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.53 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 211.35 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 160.23 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 260.19 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 120.59 



Current Time: 10:25:33User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 08/12/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/20/2010 
Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3150 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 179.69 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 70.51 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3300 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 68.69 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3310 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 118.17 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3320 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 117.70 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3330 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 69.05 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3340 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 117.70 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3350 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 88.66 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3360 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 88.66 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3370 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.86 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3380 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 89.86 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 645.52 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 145.51 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3490 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 537.81 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3492 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.86 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 353.02 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 111.09 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 382.84 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 813.39 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 188.98 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 101.65 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 742.37 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 108.61 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 187.14 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 147.41 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3600 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 180.38 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3610 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 30.22 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3613 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 84.48 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3621 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 60.92 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3622 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 44.80 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3630 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 15.20 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3640 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 24.10 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3650 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 45.53 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3655 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 13.23 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009,-, GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs \.;'-' 
60.15 



· User ID: Rebe~amir Nueces Count 
Report Name:,CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625526 08/20/2010 

00625527 08/20/2010 

00625528 08/20/2010 

00625529 08/20/2010 

Payee Name Description 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Radio Service Agreement FY 10/ 

Radio Service Agreement FY 10/ 

IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

HERNANDEZ, ALBERT 

IRON MOUNTAIN 

Monthly billing for rental sto 

ISLAND CONSTRUCTION LP 

Wheel Loader with Operator & D 

Current Time: 10:25:33 ted Check Re ister 
, te: 08/20/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3700 

3700 

3710 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3810 

3820 

3830 

38,40 

3850 

3890 

4110 

4110 

4110 

4195 

5330 

6110 

6210 

3490 

3492 

3360 

1315 

0180 

Object 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5517 

5258 

5258 

5342 

5422 

5264 

Current D~112/2010 
Page 29 

Object Description Check Amount 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 251.05 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 92.81 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 182.22 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 53.23 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 183.99 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 657.59 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 119.99 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 35.42 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 34.25 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 35.25 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 22.56 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 29.00 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 80.84 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 42.04 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 62.52 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 12.82 

CopierslPrint Shop Costs 4.13 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 268.60 

Copiers/Print Shop Costs 83.48 

Check Total __1§)97.44 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 168.00 

Check Total 252.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

Bldg & Space Rent 1,163.42 

Check Total __1,163.42 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 6,026.25 

http:6,026.25
http:1,163.42
http:1,163.42


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP ~CCR~NUC Report Date: 08/20/2010 
Current Date: 08112/2010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __6_,026.25 

00625530 08/20/2010 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

revision 16 slip and fall prac GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 77.94 

Check Total 77.94 

00625531 08/20/2010 JASSO, VILMA 

07/01-07/30 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 92.12 

Check Total 

00625532 08/20/2010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

Clean, repair and Test GEN 6310 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 199.80 

Check Total 199.80 

00625533 08/20/2010 JUNGLE JIM'S BUGS OF THE WORLD 

Summer Reading Program GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00625534 08/20/2010 KAELIN, JIMMIE DALE 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR REFRESHMENTS GEN 3720 5221 Food & Edible Items 40.95 

Check Total 40.95 

00625535 08/20/2010 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Psych/Eval juvenile assessment GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Psych/Eval juvenile assessment GEN 2830 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Testimony - $150.00 per hour i GEN 3150 5348 Defense Costs Other 225.00 

Check Total 845.00 

00625536 08/20/2010 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

TX Depositions ReI. #6 w/CD GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 90.60 

Trial Lawyer's Series Texas De GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 90.60 

Check Total 181.20 

00625537 08/20/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 769.39 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 906.67 

Weekend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 392.68 

Weekend Counter Help @Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 900.29 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 782.16 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 

'-' 
782.16 

~ '-' 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 10:25:33Nueces Count ister 
. Report Name: ~CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

0062553S OS/20/20 1 0 

00625539 OS/20/2010 

00625540 OS/20/2010 

00625541 OS/20/201O 

00625542 OS/20/2010 

00625543 OS/20/2010 

Payee Name Description 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

Cocoa Puffs cereal bar snacks 


Trix Cereal bars snacks for ju 


Ci1U1 Toast Crisp Cereal bars f 


Fruity Cheerios cereal bar for 


$15,000 STANDING PO for Labatt 

$15,000 STANDING PO for Labatt 

LAWNS UNLIMITED & LANDSCAPE 

23 MAJOR TREES TRIMMED BACK AN 

3 DEAD TREES PULLED OUT 

LEONARD, DONNA K 

SHAVERS, JACQUELINE 

LOZANO, CHILDREN 

RUIZ, CASSANDRA 

TAYLOR, CARLA 

LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P 

LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billing for 2 users fo 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE MEDIUM 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE LARGE FO 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE X·LARGE 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' GRAHAM 

GRAHAM R BELT SIZE 44 

GRAHAM R CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 1 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I HOFFMAN 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

4190 

4190 

1550 

1550 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5220 

11S0 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

Object 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5264 

5264 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

521S 

5311 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Current D,"/12/201O 
Page 31 .. 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __4_,533.35 

Food & Edible Items 164.05 

Food & Edible Items 157.50 

Food & Edible Items 94.50 

Food & Edible Items 157.50 

Food & Edible Items 1,5S2.SS 

Food & Edible Items 277.20 

Check Total 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,3S0.00 

Landscape & Grounds M&R lS0.00 

Check Total __1,560.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

Appointed Attny Fees l30.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 330.00 

Check Total 330.00 

Wearing Apparel 12S.00 

Wearing Apparel 32.00 

Wearing Apparel 96.00 

Wearing Apparel 2S.00 
Wearing Apparel l3.00 
Wearing Apparel S2.00 
Wearing Apparel 14.00 

http:1,560.00
http:1,3S0.00
http:1,5S2.SS
http:4_,533.35


Current Time: 10:25:33 User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count.Y Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 0811212010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/20/2010 
Page 32 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY t GRIFFIN GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' VILLANU GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

MANUEL D CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 9 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

ALVAREZ R BELT SIZE 46 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

LOERA NAVY PANTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 66.00 

LOERA T CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 8 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

MA YSONET D BELT SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

WHITE K BELT SIZE 34 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

GARZA A CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 8- GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

GARZA A WINDBREAKER SIZE MEDIU GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I GARZA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I ALEMAN GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.00 

ALVAREZ R WINDBREAKER SIZE 2-X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' ALVAREZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

FUSSELL M WINDBREAKER SIZE LAR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I FUSSELL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

LOERA T WINDBREAKER SIZE 2-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I LOERA I GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

MA YSONET D WINDBREAKER SIZE LA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

MANUEL D KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SH GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I MA YSONE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

MANUEL D NAVY PANTS SIZE 42 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

RODRIGUEZ N KHAKI LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

JOHNSON A CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

RIOS D BELT SIZE 40 PLEASE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

YSASSI 0 CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 1 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

ROSENBAUM S CONVERSE BOOTS SIZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

HILL R BELT SIZE 54 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I PRICE' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I SALINAS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' WHITE' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

CHERCIU M KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

CHERCIU M NAVY PANTS SIZE 38 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

KUKODA D CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 1 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

GONZALES B WINDBREAKER SIZE L\., GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00

\., \., 




User 10: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 10:25:33 Nueces Count ister 
. Report Name:~CR_NUC Current D~8112/2010 

Page 33 .. ' 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

SORENSEN J WINDBREAKER SIZE LA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

BROWN T CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 8- GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

YBARRA J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SH GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

YBARRA J NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE 3 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' DODGE' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

DODGE C BELT SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

DODGE C CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 11 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

Check Total __2_,377.00 

00625544 08/20/2010 LUCAS, JAMES E 

MAQUEZ, AARON GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ELIZALDE, JOSE II GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GUTIERREZ, ALFRED GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MARQUEZ, AARON GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GAL V AN, RICKY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00625545 08/20/2010 L YB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total __3_,475.00 

00625546 08120/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS KATHY VILLARREAL, CAUSE GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

SOT VS HECTOR LOPEZ, CAUSE# 10 GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00625547 08/20/2010 TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

08/01-08/31 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 163.80 

Check Total 163.80 

00625548 08/20/2010 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

SILV AS, JENNIFER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00625549 08/20/2010 MCKESSON GENERAL MEDICAL COF 

Fuel Surcharge GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.50 

ITEM # 53 1311, small nitrile g GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 116.30 

Check Total 116.80 

http:1,500.00
http:3_,475.00
http:3,475.00
http:2_,377.00


User ID; Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08112/2010
Report Date: 08/20/20 I 0 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00625550 08/20/2010 MCLALLEN, DOUGLAS D 

VILLARREAL, TOMAS GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00625551 08/20/2010 MCNARY, RON 

Juvenile Transport Mileage Rei GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 60.76 

Check Total 60.76 

00625552 08/20/2010 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage rental fiscal yr 10109 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00625553 08/20/2010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 140.91 

Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 439.88 

Check Total 580.79 

00625554 08/20/2010 MITY-LITE INC 

Flex-One Folding Chairs GEN 0180 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 3,850.08 

Shipping and Handling GEN 0180 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 451.69 

Check Total 4,301.77 

00625555 08/20/2010 MOMAR 

Delivery Fee GEN 0170 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 48.24 

HM 501016M SOLDERLESS TERM. AS GEN 0170 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 110.00 

HM 501001 L USS HARDWARE ASST GEN 0170 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 176.96 

Check Total 335.20 

00625556 08/20/2010 MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

Dispensing Envelopes Bx I 00 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 160.14 

fuel surcharge per order GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.95 

Neopro Grn Glove PF No Ltx Xlr GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 23.38 

Neopro Grn Glove PF No Ltx Lrg GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 116.90 

Check Total 301.37 

00625557 08/20/2010 MORIN, ARSILIA 

WORKED IN BISHOP TAX OFFICE TH GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 220.50 

Check Total 220.50 

00625558,.;12012010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

'-' '-' 

http:4,301.77
http:3,850.08


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count 
. Report Name: ("'tXR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625559 08/20/2010 

00625560 08/20/2010 

00625561 08/20/2010 

00625562 08/20/2010 

00625563 08/20/2010 

00625564 08/20/2010 

00625565 08/20/2010 

00625566 08/20/2010 

00625567 08/20/2010 

00625568 08/20/2010 

Payee Name 	 Description 

INSTALL 2 QUAD WITH 4 CIRCUITS 

NOEL, LETICIA 

MILEAGE JULY'10 

NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM 

NUECES COUNTY RECORD STAR 

years subscription news paper 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o06/28-07/27 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

006/28-07/27 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o06/28-07/27 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

006/28-07/27 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o06/2811 0-07/27 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o06/28-07/27 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

006/28-07/27 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

1500 

ister Current Time: 10:25:33 

Current D~112/20 1 0 

Page 35 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,950.00 

Check Total __1,950.00 

GEN 3330 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

482.94 

482.94 

GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

904.00 

904.00 

GEN 6110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

23.00 

23.00 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

21.51 

21.51 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

69.69 

69.69 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

42.75 

42.75 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

42.75 

42.75 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

294.25 

294.25 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

377.75 

377.75 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 220.50 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: OS/20/2010 
Current Date: OSI12/2010 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 220.50 

00625569 OS/20/20 I 0 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o06/2S-07/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 43.50 

Check Total 43.50 

00625570 OS/20/2010 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 34S0 5541 Mileage - Local 12.25 

Check Total 12.25 

00625571 OS/20/2010 OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC 

Motor oil 30wt SAE 55-gal drum GEN 01S0 5250 Shop-Oil, T ires,Antifrz,F ilters 42S.33 

Motor Oil40wt SAE 55-gal drum GEN 01S0 5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 432.4S 

Check Total S60.S1 

00625572 OS/20/2010 OMNIBASE 

JULI 0 FTA FEES GEN 3630 2364 AlP Omnibase 103.00 

Check Total 103.00 

00625573 OS/20/2010 ON THE SPOT SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 

Monthly Septic Service for GEN 01S0 5455 Services - Other 960.00 

Monthly Septic Service for GEN 01S0 5455 Services - Other S40.00 

Check Total __l,SOO.OO 

00625574 OS/20/2010 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Residential Services Juvenile GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 1,520.75 

Residential Services Juvenile GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,2S5.75 

Check Total __5,806.50 

00625575 OS/20/2010 PATON, VANCE D 

BISHOP, HOLLY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

BISHOP, HOLLY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

BISHOP, HOLLY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

BISHOP, HOLLY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

COLEMAN, LIONEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMIREZ, PATRICIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 590.00 

TUNCHEZ, MARCUS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,5S0.00 

ARMENTA, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

HAYSAW, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

l" \..,'-' 
530.00 



User 11): Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 10:25:33 Nueces Count ister 
. Report Name: nXR_NUC !~ 08/20/2010 Current D~/l2/20 1 0 

Page 37 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MONT AL VONASQUEZ, CHILDREN 

MONT AL VONASQUEZ, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

__3,110.00 

00625576 08/20/2010 PC MALL GOV, INC 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL 9 GEN 0121 5643 Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

162.76 

162.76 

00625577 08/20/2010 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00625578 08/20/2010 PFG - VICTORIA 

STANDING PO for $15,000 - PFG GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,920.62 

Check Total __1,920.62 

00625579 08/20/2010 PORTALES, OLIVIA 

REPORTERS RECORD-CER TIFICA TION 

REPORTERS RECORD 09-60151-5- I 

IN THE INTEREST OF FABIAN GARC 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5343 

5343 

5343 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

185.00 

96.76 

177.96 

459.72 

00625580 08/20/2010 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Electronic Monitoring Devices 

Shipping for 31 units estimate 

GEN 

GEN 

2300 

2300 

5641 

5641 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Check Total 

31,000.00 

64.15 

~064.15 

00625581 08/20/2010 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

2x6-16 #1 Treated SYP 

2x6-20 #1 Treated SYP 

Fuel Charge 

3.5x8 6G (16D) SS Ring 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0181 

0181 

0181 

0181 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Check Total 

521.00 

651.00 

10.00 

175.98 

__1,357.98 

00625582 08/20/2010 LAND AT A TECHNOLOGIES INC 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 

Check Total 

7,687.01 

__7,687.01 

00625583 08/20/2010 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC 

CBC lab test for juvenile H.Wi GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 308.60 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08112/2010
Report Date: 08/20/2010 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 308.60 

00625584 08/20/2010 RAMOS MD PA, ALVARO J 

DelAlto hand Xray GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

35.00 

35.00 

00625585 08/20/2010 RAMOS, LAURO 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR RENEWAL OF C GEN 3720 5437 Fees & Permits 64.00 

Check Total 64.00 

00625586 08/20/20 10 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

DAVILA III, CHILD 

FUENTES, AUSTIN 

GARIBAY, VERONICA 

LOPEZ, CHILDREN 

VINES, CRYSTAL 

GARIBAY, VERONICA 

WILLIAMS, CHILD 

MOORE, STEVEN 

TREVINO. BRANDON 

PROCHAZKA, CHRIS aLAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3310 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

215.00 

75.00 

180.00 

120.00 

50.00 

105.00 

130.00 

200.00 

300.00 

Check Total 1,475.00 

00625587 08/20/2010 RED HAWK 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING F 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1465 

1465 

1500 

5266 

5266 

5265 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

18.95 

18.95 

32.75 

70.65 

00625588 08120/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

70 06/28-07/28 

1292206/24-07/29 

81 06/28-07/28 

245 06/29-07/28 

111960006/28-07/27 

I 06/29-07/28 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

1440 

1465 

1500 

1500 

1500 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

20.55 

1,503.06 

30.97 

50.29 

101,602.59 

21.28 

Check Total ~228.74 

00625589(;120/2010 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELA: 

\., \., 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count 
. Report Name: ('t:XR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625590 08120/2010 

00625591 08/20/2010 

00625592 08/20/2010 

00625593 08/20/2010 

00625594 08/20/2010 

00625595 08/20/20 I 0 

Payee Name Description 

SOT VS CLAYTON JOHNSON, CAUSE# 

sot vs dominique escamilla 10 

REYNA, ARMANDO 

DAVIS, RYAN 

DAVIS, RYAN 

DAVIS, RYAN 

DAVIS, RYAN 

DAVIS, RYAN 

DAVIS, RYAN 

RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential placement services 

Residential Services Juvenile 

RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

SOT VS MARK VALENCIA, CAUSE#09 

SOT VS DANIEL LEE LOPEZ, 

grand jury testimony of one wi 

ROBSTOWN ISD 

June'10 JJAEP Mandatory Days R 

May'10 JJAEP Mandatory Days Re 

RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

TORRES, CHILD 

WILMOT,J 

GARCIA,B 

MACHUCA, JUAN 

SALDANA,F 

RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

FY09110 Monthly Local Mileage 

Current Time: 10:25:33 ister 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3310 

3520 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

3360 

1317 

1317 

3320 

3340 

3520 

2840 

2840 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3480 

Object 

5343 

5349 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5423 

5423 

5343 

5343 

5349 

5443 

5443 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5541 

Current D~112/201O 
Pa£:e 39 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Transcripts & Interpreters 2,490.73 

Prosecution Costs - Other 68.00 

Check Total __2,558.73 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __3,000.00 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,350.25 


Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 6,221.25 


Transcripts & Interpreters 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Prosecution Costs - Other 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total __8,571.50 

Check Total 

1,486.00 

10,460.00 

265.00 

--.lb21l .OO 

Check Total 

237.00 

1,501.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

50.00 

75.00 

75.00 

50.00 

325.00 

91.14 

http:6,221.25
http:2,350.25


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/20/2010 
Current Date: 08112/2010 

Page 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 91.14 

00625596 08/20/2010 RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT DANIEL 

2010 state bar due reimburseme GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00625597 08/20/2010 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Psych! Assmt for Boot Camp empl GEN 3490 5306 Empl EvalslMediEAP 200.00 

Psych!Assmt for Boot Camp empl GEN 3490 5306 Emp1 EvalslMediEAP 200.00 

Psych! Assmt for Boot Camp empl GEN 3490 5306 Emp1 EvalslMediEAP 200.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00625598 08/20/2010 ROURK, THELMA 

FY09110 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 171.99 

Check Total 171.99 

00625599 08/20/2010 RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 

314 X 22 U-BOLT KIT GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 60.08 

PART HANGER GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 359.04 

#SB 131 0 SPRING PIN GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 54.30 

#43-386 SPRING SET GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 639.00 

R & R 2 SHACKLE HANGERS GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 150.00 

LABOR TO REP AIR 2 SPRINGS GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 150.00 

MISC SUPPLIES GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 45.00 

LABOR ON R & R 2 FRONT SPRINGS GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 450.00 

Check Total __1,907.42 

00625600 08/20/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

DIAGNOOSTICS BASED ON GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 65.00 

FUEL PUMP GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 268.99 

FUEL PUMP RELAY GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 69.99 

REMOVE AND INSTALL GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 125.00 

FUEL REGULATOR GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 315.99 

OIL FILTER GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 30.00 

RADIATOR FLUSH GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 140.00 

OIL COOLER GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 390.00 

OIL FILTER GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 9.99 

GASKET SET GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

l" 
130.00

l" l" 



Current D< ·"/12/2010 
· User ID: RebeCnmi! Nueces County Conso~ed Check Register Current Ti 

Report Name: . :: CR_NUC 
RpM Jte: 08/20/2010 

Page 41 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

A.NTIFREEZE GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 35.98 

RADIATOR FLUSH GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 36.99 

EXHAUST CLAMPS GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 55.98 

REMOVE AND INSTALL GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 140.00 

GASKET SET GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 92.90 

MOTOR OIL ROTELLA GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 79.96 

OIL COOLER GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 499.99 

#74 Banquete's Van - Repair or GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,903.99 

Check Total __4_,390.75 

00625601 0812012010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 127.00 

00625602 08/20/2010 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 48.02 

Check Total 48.02 

00625603 08/20/2010 SHORELINE INC 

Residential Services Juvenile GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,285.75 

Check Total __4_,285.75 

00625604 08/20/2010 STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pickup GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 604.00 

Check Total 604.00 

00625605 08/20/2010 STIMMLER, HUGO 

oneall investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00625606 08120/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

fuel patrol cars standing po GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 1,846.12 

Check Total __1,846.12 

00625607 08/20/2010 TERMlNIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL TREATMEN1 GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

http:1,846.12
http:1,846.12
http:4_,285.75
http:4,285.75
http:4_,390.75
http:1,903.99


User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: OS/20/20 1 0 
Current Date: OSI12/2010 

Page 42 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

0062560S OS/20/2010 TEXAS ADOLESCENT TREATMENT C 

Residential placement services GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,263.15 

Residential services for juven GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jai1 3,543.35 

Check Total __5,S06.50 

00625609 OS/20/201O TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONM 

PROJECT CLEANUP GEN 1901 5455 Services - Other 2,059.75 

Check Total __2,059.75 

00625610 OS/20/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing for Remote Cer GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 547.17 

Check Total 547.17 

00625611 OS/20/2010 TEXAS NEWS 

ANNUAL RENEWAL SUBSCRIPTION GEN 3630 521S Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 36.00 

BINDER SUBSCRIPTION GEN 3630 521S Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 14.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00625612 OS/20/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

JUL 10 S5% MONTH FINES STATE GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 332.50 

Check Total 332.50 

00625613 OS/20/2010 TEXAS STATE AQUARIUM 

Summer Reading Program 2010 GEN 1391 542S Contract Services-Other 204.00 

Live Animal Outreach GEN 1391 542S Contract Services-Other 315.00 

Check Total 519.00 

00625614 OS/20/2010 TEXAS STATE BAR 

TX Probate System 2010 Supp1 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00625615 OS/20/201O BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

DELAROSA, DAVID GEN 33S0 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00625616 OS/20/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERlCAL MUSIC GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 30.00 

COMMERlCAL VIDEO ADDITIONAL OU GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 5.00 

COMMERlCAL EXPANDED VIDEO SERV GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 25.00 

COMMERCIAL DIGITAL EQUIPMENT \.., GEN 1570 5266 Con trac t S ervices-Buildings 

\.., ~ 
7.95 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Current Time: 10:25:33 Nueces Count ted Check Re ister 
'Report Name: ~CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

COMMERICAL VIDEO SERVICE 

00625617 08/20/2010 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

MOTOROLA LS4208 BARCODE SCANNE 

0062561S OS/20/2010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

POST AGE FOR OFFICE 

00625619 08/20/2010 VELAZQUEZ-MENDOZA, SANDRA NI 

SMendoza Summer 12010 Tuit Re 

00625620 OS/20/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

07/25-08/24 

00625621 08120/2010 VICTORIA COMMUNICATION SERVI< 

SEE ITEMIZED BELOW: 

SEE ITEMIZED BELOW: 

00625622 OS/20/2010 VICTORIA COUNTY 

Residential placement services 

Residential 1 day stay R.Medra 

00625623 08/20/2010 WEBBER PLAZA 

Building & Space Rent FYE 09/2 

00625624 OS/20/20 lOWEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Information Charges for F 

West Information Charges for F 

West Information Charges Patro 

Judges Acct 1000S05103 

Acct 10003173316 

Acct 1000647642 

~ 0812012010 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1570 

1917 

3613 

1280 

1770 

2410 

2410 

2910 

34S0 

3621 

0150 

0150 

0150 

1121 

1130 

1130 

Object 

5266 

5643 

5217 

5302 

5231 

524S 

524S 

5423 

5423 

5422 

5316 

5316 

5437 

5316 

5316 

5316 

Current Danl12/2010 
Page 43 . 

Object Description Check Amount 

Contract Services-Buildings 20.95 

Check Total 88.90 

Data Processing Equip 1,989.00 

Check Total __1,989.00 

Postage & Fed Express 792.00 

Check Total 792.00 

Education Registration Fees 757.00 

Check Total 757.00 

Telephone Expense 63.96 

Check Total 

Car Accessories 1,997.90 

Car Accessories 1,997.90 

Check Total __3,995.80 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,085.00 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 100.00 

Check Total __2,185.00 

Bldg & Space Rent 1,781.25 

Check Total __1,781.25 

West1aw Internet Services 81.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 159.00 

Fees & Permits 2,001.35 
West1aw Internet Services 5S.00 
West1aw Internet Services 115.00 
Westlaw Internet Services 345.00 

http:2,001.35
http:1,781.25
http:1,781.25
http:2,185.00
http:2,085.00
http:3,995.80
http:1,997.90
http:1,997.90
http:1,989.00
http:1,989.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/20/2010 
Current Date: 08112/2010 

Page 44 

Check# Check Dt PayeeJ'lllrne Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3110 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3130 5316 WestIaw Internet Services 115.00 

Acct 1003173344 GEN 3140 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3305 5316 WestIaw Internet Services 58.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3310 5316 WestIaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3320 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

1 License GEN 3330 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3340 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3350 5316 WestIaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3360 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3370 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3380 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

June 5,10 tIuu July 4, 10 GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 218.50 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 3520 5316 WestIaw Internet Services 115.00 

Acct 1000647637 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 805.00 

Acct 1003173316 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Acct 1000805103 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Check Total __5,565.85 

00625625 08/2012010 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS 11' 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES FOR I GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES FOR 1 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00625626 08/20/2010 WILBARGER COUNTY CLERK 

FY09110 CAUSE NO.09-3843-E-GC GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 685.00 

Check Total 685.00 

00625627 08/20/2010 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING COURTS/JA VIER OUT. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00625628 08120/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

COLUNGA, ANGEL GEN 3340 5342 ApPointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00625629Cl2012010 WOODY JR'S 

'-' '-' 



·User ID: Rebec~miI Nueces Count 
Report Name:;~CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625630 08/20/2010 

00625631 08/20/2010 

00625632 08/20/2010 

00625633 08/20/2010 

00625634 08/20/2010 

00625635 08/20/2010 

00625636 08/20/2010 

00625637 08/20/2010 

Payee Nam~ Description 

replace front brake pads 

repair exhaust flex bow unit 22 

repair alc compressor,fanmotor 

WORK. BOOT, THE 

Work Boots - Ramiro Martinez 

Work Boots - Tom Buchanan 

Work Boots - Robert Aguilar 

X-RAYON WHEELS INC. 

Xrays for juveniles detained 

Xrays for out of county juveni 

YBARRA, ERASMO 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage 

ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

Standing Purchase Order 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 6010525/1 

Invoice# 601019111 Date: 7/271 

ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Standing Purchase Order for Ba 

Standing Purchase Order for Ba 

AMERICAN RED CROSS 

Invoice# 0119 Date: 7/26/10 

Invoice# 0119 Date: 7/26/10 

ARAMARK. 

ister Current Time: 10:25:33 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 


PRO 


Dept 

3840 

3840 

3840 

0180 

0180 

0180 

3480 

3492 

3480 

0410 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

Object 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5303 

1472 

5541 

7527 

7126 

7126 

7556 

7556 

7327 

7327 

Current D~!l2/2010 

Obi~~LD~scription 

Page 45 

Check Amount 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

117.00 

232.00 

817.50 

Check Total __1,166.50 

Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 438.00 

Charge Customer AIR 74.00 

Check Total 

Mileage - Local 85.26 

Check Total 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Check Total 

Dumpster Garbage Services 388.95 

Dumpster Garbage Services 91.24 

Check Total 19 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 40.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 35.00 

Check Total 75.00 

http:1,166.50


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count:y: Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/20/20 I 0 
Current Date: 08/12/2010 

Page 46 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 3652000279 Date: 7/30 

Invoice# 3652000281 Date: 8/61 

Invoice# 3652000281 Date: 8/61 

Invoice# 3652000279 Date: 7/30 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Check Total 

3,508.44 

3,530.28 

828.36 

822.12 

__8,689.20 

00625638 08/20/2010 AUTO ZONE 

Invoice# 1332404682 Date: 8/3/ 

Invoice# 1332405560 Date: 8/4/ 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7126 

7126 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

83.99 

-12.00 

71.99 

00625639 08/20/2010 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Invoice# 74969 Date: 7/26/10 

Invoice# 100007511 Date: 8/311 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0412 

7122 

7122 

Tires & Tubes 

Tires & Tubes 

360.00 

35.00 

Check Total 395.00 

00625640 08/20/2010 CASO DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT 

Invoice# 4975 Date: 7/30/10 

Invoice#4975 Date: 7/30110 

Invoice# 4975 Date: 7/3011 0 

Invoice# 4975 Date: 7/30110 

Invoice# 4975 Date: 7/30/10 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

7439 

7439 

7439 

7439 

7450 

Educational & Demo Material 

Educational & Demo Material 

Educational & Demo Material 

Educational & Demo Material 

Freight 

Check Total 

9.00 

16.00 

100.00 

7.50 

5.00 

137.50 

00625641 08/20/2010 CENTER FOR STRENGTH BASED STR 

Motivnl Interviewing Trainer 0 

Motivl Interviewing Trainer of 

Motivl Interviewing Trainer of 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0403 

0410 

0440 

7327 

7327 

7327 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Educational·Registrarion Fee 

Educational·Registrarion Fee 

Check Total 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

00625642 08/20/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Statement as of 7/16/10 

Statement as of 7116110 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7522 

7522 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

6,595.49 

1,547.09 

__8,142.58 

00625643 08/20/2010 CULLIGAN WATER 

Invoice# 442X04743903 Date: 7/ 

Invoice# 442X04743903 Date: 7/ 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7425 

7438 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

10.00 

26.00 
Invoice# 442X04775509 Date: 71 PRO 0440 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 

'-' 
22.50

'-' '-' 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ted Check Re ister Current Time: 10:25:33 

-Report Name: ("'tCR_NUC 

Check# 

00625644 

00625645 

00625646 

Check Dt 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

00625647 08/20/2010 

00625648 

00625649 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

Payee Name Description 

Invoice# 442X04775509 Date: 71 

Invoice# 442X04775509 Date: 71 

CYBEREASE LLC 

Invoice# 82 Date: 8/3/10 

CYBERNETICS 

Invoice# 767078 Date: 7/28/10 

EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 38200243 Date: 8/1110 

Invoice# 38200015 Date: 8/1110 

Invoice# 372031 Date: 8/3/10 

Invoice# 348144 Date: 7/22/10 

Invoice# 38200244 Date: 8/1110 

Invoice# 375065 Date: 8/4/10 

GULF TRACTOR COMPANY 

Invoice# 144966 Date: 7/28/10 

Invoice# 144966 Date: 7/28/10 

Invoice# 144966 Date: 7/28110 

Invoice# 144966 Date: 7/28110 

HAMILTON PHD, PAUL M 

Invoice# OB5213 Date: 717110 

Invoice# OB5439 Date: 7/28/10 

HAZELDEN EDUCATIONAL MATERIJ 

Invoice# 6124834 Date: 7/21 I 10 

Invoice# 6124834 Date: 7/21110 

Invoice# 6124834 Date: 7/21110 

Invoice# 6124834 Date: 7/21110 

Invoice# 6124834 Date: 7/21 I 10 

..&.:. 08/20/2010 

DIV 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


Dept 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0410 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

Object 

7438 

7438 

7323 

7436 

7425 

7425 

7438 

7438 

7425 

7438 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7323 

7327 

7448 

7448 

7448 

7448 

7448 

Current D~112/2010 

Object Description 

Page 47 . 

Check Amount 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

257.78 

60.47 

Check Total 376.75 

Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total __2,333.00 

Computer Software Service & Ma 1,600.00 

Check Total __1,600.00 

Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 200.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 14.50 

Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 31.75 

Check Total 284.25 

Parts & Misc Supplies 38.76 

Parts & Misc Supplies 4.05 

Parts & Misc Supplies 9.09 

Parts & Misc Supplies 0.95 

Check Total 52.85 

Contract Personnel Services 250.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 270.00 

Check Total 520.00 

Educational Supplies 339.39 

Educational Supplies 14.95 
Educational Supplies 13.45 

Educational Supplies 13.45 

Educational Supplies 79.61 

http:1,600.00
http:1,600.00
http:2,333.00
http:2,333.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Currellt Time: 10:25:33 

Report Date: 08120/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

00625650 08/20/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoiee# 2582558 Date: 8/6/10 
Invoice# 2582558 Date: 8/6110 

Invoiee# 1587208 Date: 7/2811 0 

Invoiee# 1587208 Date: 7/28/10 
Invoiee# 1587208 Date: 7/28110 

Invoiee# 6570020 Date: 7/23/10 

Invoiee# 6570020 Date: 7/2311 0 

Invoiee# 1587208 Date: 7/28110 

Invoiee# 2054450 Date: 8/6/10 

00625651 08/20/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 05365464 Date: 7/2711 

00625652 0812012010 LA QUINT A 

Invoice# 09072314 Date: 7/2911 

00625653 08/20/2010 MHS INC 

Invoice# 1593533 Date: 7/23110 

Invoiee# 1593533 Date: 7/23110 

00625654 08/20/2010 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 

Invoice# 104672988-024 Date: 7 

Invoice# 104672988-024 Date: 7 

Invoiee# 104672988-024 Date: 7 

Invoiee# 104672988-024 Date: 7 

00625655 08/20/2010 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 527576440001 Date: 71 

Invoiee# 527576440001 Date: 7/ 

Invoiee# 527286789001 Date: 71 

Invoiee# 527286789001 Date: 7/ 

'-' 

Current Date: 08112/2010 

Page 48 

Check Amount 

Check Total 460.85 

Check Total 

39.97 

6.97 

9.48 

4.74 

4.85 

14.90 

5.49 

4.71 

4.74 

95.85 

Check Total 

90.85 

90.85 

Check Total 

276.68 

276.68 

Check Total 

803.00 

187.00 

990.00 

Check Total 

596.21 

57.00 

20.39 

227.02 

900.62 

218.97 

11.99 

61.47 

'-' 
37.90'-' 


DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0405 

0412 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

Object 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7023 

7023 

7448 

7448 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

Object Description 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Misc Supplies 

Parts & Misc Supplies 

Lodging 

Lodging 

Educational Supplies 

Educational Supplies 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 



Current Tim' 10:25:33User ID: Rebec~miI Nueces County Conso~ed Check Register 
Report Name: 

Check# 

/,_,CR_NUC 

CheckDt Payee Name Description 

Invoice# 527286789001 Date: 7/ 

Invoice# 527576440001 Date: 71 

Invoice# 527576440001 Date: 7/ 

Invoice# 527286588001 Date: 7/ 

Invoice# 527286588001 Date: 71 

00625656 

00625657 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoice# R-1277 Date: 8/1110 

Invoice# R-1277 Date: 811/10 

SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 001718 Date: 8/4/10 

Invoice# 001718 Date: 8/411 0 

Invoice# 001718 Date: 8/4/10 

Invoice# 001718 Date: 8/411 0 

00625658 

00625659 

08/20/2010 

08/20/2010 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

SCS Training 

CSO Certification 

SCS Training 

SCS Training 

SCS Training 

SCS Training 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Renewal DWl Edu Prog Certifica 

00625660 

00625661 

08120/2010 

08/20/2010 

TEXAS PROBATION ASSOCIATION 

TP A Registration 

WALMART 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

RpM Jte: 08/20/2010 

DIV Dept 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0410 

PRO 0410 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0444 

PRO 0444 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0403 

PRO 0410 

PRO 0416 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

Object 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7222 

7222 

7421 

7447 

7421 

7447 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7447 

7447 

Current Da .)12/2010 

Page 49 

Object Description Check Amount 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

115.98 

19.98 

24.95 

173.23 

374.23 

Check Total __1,038.70 

Elect Mont .. Vorec Leasing 805.00 

Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 302.50 

Check Total __1,107.50 

Office Expense & Supplies 180.16 

Commissary Supplies 59.30 

Office Expense & Supplies 45.04 

Commissary Supplies 11.86 

Check Total 296.36 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 1,050.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 495.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 150.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 150.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 300.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 150.00 

Check Total __2,295.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

Educationa1-Registrarion Fee 360.00 

Check Total 360.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 8.00 

http:2,295.00
http:1,050.00
http:1,107.50
http:1,038.70


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08112/2010
Report Date: 08/20/20 I 0 

Page 50 

Check# Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 008759 Date: 8/2110 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.94 

Invoice# 008757 Date: 8/2/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 103.84 

Invoice# 008757 Date: 8/2/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 007776 Date: 7/28/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 109.78 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 008956 Date: 8/3/10 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 21.16 

Invoice# 008958 Date: 8/3/10 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies -21.16 

Invoice# 008956 Date: 8/3/10 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Check Total 243.56 

00625662 08/20/2010 ALLAHWALI, FIROZ 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 2300 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 

£heck Total 153.60 

00625663 08/20120 I 0 CONFERENCE FUND 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3130 5302 Education Registration Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00625664 08/20/2010 DAYS INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 180.00 

£heck Total 180.00 

00625665 08/20/2010 GLOBAL TRAINING ACADEMY INC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1335 5302 Education Registration Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00625666 08/20/2010 JIMENEZ, LAURA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 294.88 

Check Total 294.88 

00625667 08/20/2010 PHARR, RUSSELL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 2300 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153,60 

Check Total 153.60 

00625668 08/20/2010 SMITH, BURL BOWDEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 144.00 

00625669~/20/2010 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

l; '-' 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

~08/20/2010
·Report Name: ("'fCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Des<:rip ti()n 

RI13051 6256 

R1129272967B 

Rl13410 6684B 

00625670 08/20/2010 ADMIRAL APARTMENTS 

R113413 6184B 

Rl133126184B 

00625671 08/20/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI131708472 

00625672 08/20/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

RI13409 6297B 

RI128974563B 

00625673 08/20/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl132996413B 

00625674 08/20/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1130014286B 

00625675 08/20/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1l34056658B 

00625676 08/20/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R113167 

R1l3307 

RI13047 

Rll3375 

Rl12993 

RIl3419 

RI12957 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current DaM/12/20l0 

Page 51 

Object Description Check Amount 

. 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

120.00 

170.00 

170.00 

Check Total 460.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 145.00 

Check Total 305.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 213.00 

Check Total 2l3.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 575.75 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 260.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 350.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 320.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Date: 08/20/2010Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00625677 08/20/2010 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

Rl131289369B 

R1131299369B 

00625678 08/20/2010 COASTAL COMMUNITY AND TEACH 

Rl12921 6550B 

00625679 08/20/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

Rl13002 5570B 

00625680 08/20/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

Rl131266500B 

00625681 08/20/2010 CASTRO, MARIA DALIA 


1132986322B 


00625682 08/20/2010 COTTONWOOD APTS 


Rl131506673B 


00625683 08/20/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R11315961-4854 

Rl1305261-4853 

Rl13165 

Rl13308 8999 

Rl12958 

Rl12992 

Rl130483785 

Rl13374 

Rl13418 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 08/12/2010 

Page 52 

Check Amount 

Check Total __2,035.75 

5237 

5464 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

60.00 

160.00 

220.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

650.00 

650.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

120.00 

120.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

160.00 

160.00 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utili ties Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

80.00 

80.00 

260.00 

70.00 

140.00 

190.00 

70.00 

180.00 

190.00 

__1,260.00 

DIV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

00625684(;/20/2010 DOLPHINS LANDING 

'-' '-' 



Current Tim '10:25:33User ID: Rebec~miI Nueces County Consorted Check Register 
Report Name: :I.,.,CR_NUC Current D , 112/2010

RpM 1'te: 08/20/2010 
Page 53 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R1129636570B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00625685 08/2012010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R1l2995 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 270.00 

R1130494820B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

RI13306 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

R112960 6256 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 47.07 

Check Total 567.07 

00625686 0812012010 GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 

R113130 3132B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 

00625687 08/20/2010 GA TEW A Y MOBILE HOME 

R1129994708 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00625688 08/20/2010 GEXA ENERGY 

RI134175325B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00625689 08/20/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAl 

Rl133006670B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

R1131246671B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

00625690 08/20/2010 GUERRA, ABEL 

R1131222385 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00625691 08/20/2010 H E B GROCERY COMPANY 

Rl13045 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 644.60 

RI13046 FOODIHOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,234.37 

Check Total __1,878.97 

00625692 08/20/2010 HILLBRUSH LP 

RI131624096B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00625693 08/20/2010 HOLLY PARK APARTMENTS 

http:1,878.97
http:1,234.37
http:1,250.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/20/2010 
Current Date: 08/12/2010 

Page 54 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R1l3297814B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00625694 08/2012010 HSN, INC 

Rl13050 6662B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00625695 08/2012010 JOHNSON, SAM 

R1134066595B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00625696 08/20/2010 JUST ENERGY 

Rl129596628B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Rl134166575B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI131714184B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00625697 08/20/2010 L B PROPERTIES 

R1l2955 1820 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00625698 08120/2010 LEXINGTON MANOR APTS 

Rl128936555 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 97.00 

Rl13403817 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 167.00 

Check Total 264.00 

00625699 08/20/2010 LIFE IS GOOD VACATION RENTALS 

Rll32946352B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00625700 08/20/2010 LIPES APARTMENTS 

Rl133714257B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 

00625701 08/20/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

Rl13411349 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

R1129006618B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

00625702 08/20/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R112892 6544B 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other \.., 160.00'-' WEL'-' 



User 10: RebeC~ir 
Report Name: .,--CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625703 08/20/2010 

00625704 08/2012010 

00625705 08/20/2010 

00625706 08/20/2010 

00625707 08/20/2010 

00625708 08/20/2010 

00625709 08/20/2010 

00625710 08/20/2010 

00625711 08/20/2010 

00625712 08/20/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

LONE STAR PROFITS INC. 

R1132468738 

LOPEZ, LIDIA R 

RI131216580B 

MARTINEZ, EDUARDO F 

R1132476654B 

MARYLAND APTS 

R1128961179B 

MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

Rl13125 6500B 

PARADISE BAY APTSLP 

RI134126702B 

R1134072598B 

PREIS PROPERTIES, INC 

RI132966579B 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

R112996 

Rl13166 

RESORT BY THE SEA 

R1129516628B 

ROSE HILL MEMORIAL PARK 

ted Check Re ister 
i e: 08/20/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5464 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Current Ti 
Current Da{" ""'/12/2010 

Page 55 

Check Total 

Check Amount 

160.00 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

Check Total 

170.00 

170.00 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

Check Total 

160.00 

160.00 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

Check Total 

160.00 

200.00 

360.00 

Check Total 

160.00 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

280.00 

317.83 

597.83 

WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

160.00 

160.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:25:33 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/20/2010 
Current Date: 08/12/2010 

Page 56 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R1129545831B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

£heck Total 300.00 

00625713 08/20/2010 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

R1134084124B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

R112899 6606B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

R1134046386B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 

00625714 08/20/2010 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

RI131422384B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00625715 08/20/2010 SEA BREEZE SENIOR APTS 

R1133682184B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00625716 08/20/2010 SEIGER, LON H 

R1129286400B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssis tance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00625717 08/20/2010 SORIA, IRIS MARIE 

R1128946537B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 104.00 

Check Total 104.00 

00625718 08/20/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

Rl12956 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

R1l31696675B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R1133096668B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R1129976644B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI13373 6604B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI134157285 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00625719 08/20/2010 SUTTON PLACE 

113310 6682B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00625720 08/20/2010 TEXAS POWER LP 

Rl129988232 ~ WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance ~ 70.00 

~ 




•User 10: RebeC~mir Nueces Coun 
Report Name:~CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625721 08/20/2010 

00625722 08/2012010 

00625723 08/20/2010 

00625724 08/20/2010 

00625725 08/20/2010 

Payee Name DescriPtion 

TXUENERGY 

RI1342063-1155 

RI1336963-1154 

Rl1305363-1146 

Rl1293963-1144 

Rl1330263-1153 

R11293863-1143 

RI1305663-1148 

RI13301 63-1151 

RI1305463-1147 

R11290863-1142 

RI1316063-1149 

RI1300363-1145 

RI13313 6184B 

WILLOWICK APTS 

R1132952777B 

WINDRUSH APTS 

R1l29532081 

WOODLAWN APARTMENTS 

R 112922 869B 

YUNKER INDUSTRIES INC 

R1131196585 

Current Time: 10:25:33ted Check Re ister 
Current D~1l2/2010 
Page 57 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 70.88 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.73 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total __1,226.61 

Check Total 

220.00 

220.00 

Check Total 

270.00 

Check Total 

120.00 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

....£..:. 08/20/20 1 0 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

LA Check Stock Total 532,362.28 

Grand Total 595,560.53 

http:595,560.53
http:532,362.28


J 




cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Group Health Insurance Claims & Fees

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims & fees:  TPA Check Register 7/26/10 through 8/6/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman CkReg



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of July 26, 2010 through August 06,2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

13150 

13151 

13152 

13153 

13154 

13155 

13156 

13157 

13158 

13159 

13160 

13161 

13162 

13163 

13166 

13167 

13168 

13169 

South Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood 

Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

South Texas Medical Associates 

Spohn Memorial Hospital 

Salim Surani M D P A 

Alamgir Khan M D 

Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 

Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 

Espina M D, Eisen J 

Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 

Radiology Associates 

Hartman M D, Samuel 

Claude A Mclelland M D 

Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 

Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc L L P 
,,~, ~~NNNNNNN Mm 

Heart Center Associates 

Quest Diagnostics Inc 
>>> »~ • 

,~. F~rl1~~.':!~!!.~ ~hysj.~ ia n s 
OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 

.. i- ........ 


823.84' 07/27/10 

07/27/10 

07/27/10 

07/27/10 

07/27/10 

07/27/10 

07/27/10 

+--~~7/~::2!...!.7/~10~'~""~i 
07/27/10 ; 

...............................~~~~~. 

13170 .. Coh n ..~~I:)!~~a,cg~~!~~e.. 
13171 9.'::~~t...l:)i~~~ostjcs 
13172 

13173 

13174 

13175 

13176 

13177 

13178 

13179 

13180 

13181 

13182 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

1318~.~~~y~pecialists of South !~~~.~... 
13184 ..........Pat~()log.Y.~~ociate~~~Sorpu~S.~risti.............+ .. 
13185 .._..~adjology & I~~~!l~ of~.Texa~.~.l P 
13186 Sandoval, Jaime D 

131~?_._}l,::~~! Di~~l1ost..i...c.....s................... . 
13188 Dugan Eye Institute 

...~~- ... 

13189 Perez M D .__..,_.._....., ~ 

13190 Charles J Rodman M D P A 

13191 
13192 B 
"N" 

13193 Spohn Health Systems Corp 
_.~•.~ ....._ ..........._ .._.. ~.. ~ .... ~.o_.... _ ... _. +. 


13194 Colon & Rectal Assoc of STX 

1 

4,396.90 07/26/10 

1.80 07/26/10 
172.40 07/26/10 

5,476.33 07/26/10 
171.00 07/26/10 
76.03 07/26/10 
51.27 07/26/10 

153.14 07/27/10 
499.00 07/27/10 

31.55 07/27/10 
175.02 07/27/10 
47.99 07/27/10 
82.60 07/27/10 

157.22 07/27/10
,,·'''····1 

14.07! 07/27/10 
, __ ,=m"~~~~_",, 

276.001 07/27/10 

~...~..... .~-~.~~~....~~ ·~··..........··.. ·i 
07/27/10 I 

293.051 ..... 07/27/io······..·1 

.. 54.6olo7/27/i0 
···+....~-~o77i7jlO "', 

" '~"~-~""",",",,"~--'-

07/27/10
" .. -~~~~-~~~-"....".-.~-~-< 

07/27/19...J 
07/27/10 I 
..~ ,.~-~-~",,~---~~ 

07/27/10 ... J 
07/27/10 

20.741 07/277i-0~" 
.. ·~7:99[~:::.Q?2i?Zio·..... l 

23,049.81: 07/27/10.......................+........................, . 

28:!:~.6L._ ... r!~[~?(~9. 

http:28:!:~.6L
http:23,049.81
http:5,476.33
http:4,396.90


13214 133.22 07/28/10 
07/28/10 

47.99 
07/28/10 
07/28/10 

v,,_, vW-' __~_.~_ '"~~'~~"~_~''''~'~~'''''~~'~~ 

749.471 07/28/10 
"'~'+""""'~""'~"";"'~""~""""''''''~~4 

82.60, 07/28/10 

82:~~1 
103.24, 07/28/10 

...-.~....--  .....--,.... ..~ .................""~ 

82.60: 07/28/10 
-£;'6.401 07/28/10 

.... .........--.-.~~-...+... .. .. -···········41.1.·??t ..==-00)7~·.-//22=8 
8 
j/l 

l 
' 
o47.991 

,~.~.....-:......-~...-.-~ ·········· ....·········..·..-·-~--~-82.60i -·"07(i8Tio'--'''~ 

82.13 
54.28 

136.46 

14.63 07/28/10 
" ....... --~ 

185.25; 07/28/10 
,. '''' '''''.~__~ _~___~__~ •• _."••" •• _••••••••••• ~••••••••••••••"".m __ 

17 :?~L.~.~.2ZL~~1~0 
73.00~ 07/28/10 

".,-,~-"'~~~,~-.~ 

38.09, 07/28/10 
~ . .'~~~m_mm~~_.~'.~.,~'¥.#"~_#M'_'~ 'M,'N.,,~,~"","~¥~~ 

47.99 07/28/10.. _............._. ..... -.~..- ..-.. . 

304.21 07/28/10 
,,,,._,,,,,,,.,,,,,,,,.,,, < 

82.60 07/28/10, ~k_~.~ _______ #-L__ ~~v~_,,~"""" ,,~,,_ ""~"""" • 

Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of July 26, 2010 through August 06,2010 


Check No. 
13195 
13196 
13197 

13198 
13199 

13200 
13201 
13202 
13203 
13204 
13205 
13206 
13207 
13208 
13209 
13210 

13211 
13212 


13213 


Payee 
Colon and Rectal Associates of South TX 

Jerome Lee Sang M D P A 

Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 

Luis A Mackrizz M D 

South Texas Eye Consultants 

Boriack M D, Leroy A 

Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

Southside Womens Center 

Abimael Perez M D 

Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

Coastal Bend Womens Center 

Charles J Rodman M D P A 

Coastal Childrens Clinic 

Corp~~Christi Neurology 

lWiliiam Dennis M D 

Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood 

CheckAmt Check Date 
38.09 07/27/10 

0.23 07/27/10 
118.96 07/27/10 
159.50 07/27/10 

59.54 07/27/10 
201.78 07/27/10 

86.28 07/27/10 
71.80 07/27/10 
47.99 07/28/10 
70.00 07/28/10 
80.64 07/28/10 

1,921.50 07/28/10 
131.54 07/28/10 
167.17 07/28/10 

95.98 07/28/10 
10,912.94 07/28/10 

553.38 07/28/10 
""""_"_"__""W"""" 

82.60 07/28/10 
"-~~'.~.~ 

2,993.90 07/28/10 

j 
I

''''''-1 

i 
'''1 

O-·-=1 


~- ~.. 
I 

~~~~~-4 

_~~ 

2 

http:2,993.90
http:10,912.94
http:1,921.50


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of July 26,2010 through August 06,2010 


Check No. 
13240 
13241 
13242 
13243 
13244 

13245 
13246 
13247 

13248 
13249 

13250 
13251 
13252 
13253 
13254 
13255 
13256 
13257 
13258 
13259 i Inmon Respiratory Services 

13260 :Charles C Gregory 0 0 P A 
¥N~" ~""""""""~~~'~"'_""'_'_"_'_~_~ ,~,,"" 

13261 

13284 Co~pus Christi Gastroenter()L()gy 

Payee 
Luis A Mackrizz M 0 

Renu Dhar M 0 

Charles C Gregory 0 0 P A 

Bonelli M 0, Andres 

Laboratory Corp of America Holdings 

South Texas Adult Medicine 

MEDICAL SPECIALISTS GROUP 

The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 

Jesse G Garcia MD 

Morgan Pediatric Center 

Script Care Ltd 

Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

Jackson C Chen M 0 

Physicians Referral Service 

Physicians Referral Service 
Ie m ~ h ~0" 

:Juan F Caceres M 0 

lq~~s.!...~i..~.~~.ostics Inc 
. Flores M 0, William C 
, 	 V" ~ 

Driscoll ~hy.s.ican~~rvices 

"~~~~~-.. 

io Priv & Diag ~~~di~i~~~~~ 
,Carl H 

Francisco A Acebo M 0 
• ~o••••••••••••••••••••••••••_ 

Fuentes M 0, Randy A 

CheckAmt Check Date 
110.98 07/28/10 
119.18 07/28/10 

82.60 07/28/10 
82.60 07/28/10 

101.15 07/28/10 
38.50 07/28/10 
47.99 07/28/10 

422.30 07/28/10 
105.33 07/28/10 
145.69 07/28/10 

2.88 07/29/10 
1.80 07/30/10 

47.99 08/02/10 
109.14 08/02/10 
112.20 08/02/10 

71.80 08/02/10 
527.74 08/02/10 
177.64 08/02/10 
205.88 08/02/10 

, ",.Y ..~~,~.~" ,,~,~,,_~w» 

741.36 08/02/10 
47.99 08/02/10 

176.20 OS/02/10~~~~l 
47.99~08/02/io"~"~! 

300.00: -~08/02?io~~~~ 
82.60 08/02/10 """"""""1 

·····~···~·········-··~········-~2·9.87 ~~~~o8702/10~~1 

+.--~....~. 	 ~~~.-~~-~ 

51.48: 

175.02' 
300.00 

"~.-...~.............•...:..,.......... 

205.82 

1.451.45 
~~ ~-- ~~~....... ... 


54.67: 
' •• mm""».~ ••••••••~"_, 

300.00: 
300.00. 

240.8T 08/02/10 
~.... -............... . ...•._............•-- -"

47.99: 08/02/10 
•••• • ____·····_··._·_·~ ~'N 

126.50 08/02/10 
47.99 	 08/02/10 

08/02/10....-.-....-.-.~~---! 
47.99 08/02/10 
82.60: 	 08/02/ 

1,621.80: 08/02/10 
'~'-47~99: -0--08/02/10 --~'~~I 

.'~_~""~_~~'~ . o..~_...... . 

61.90 08/02/10 
................................. 


20.74 08/02/10 

3 


http:1,621.80
http:1.451.45


__ 

Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of July 26, 2010 through August 06, 2010 


··········~·········13306-··rQuestDi~gno;ti~~I~·~··~· 
....~...~.~.. ...• .+.............. -~~.~....-~. 

... JThoma~~E~I1I1c::linic ~.J), 
.: Patholo~y~~~.~c:~~!':~l?f Coreus Chri~ti 

08/03/10 

08/03/10 

41.33, 08/03/10 
4 ~ .'.""""c~.c~._,>¥'__ h 

63.93 08/03/10 

..~80.:~~._ _._~~L~L~Q 
08/03/10 

08/03/10 
_~'~'A~"~"~~'~'''~~~_ 

1,226.77 08/03/10
; .....................-.-...~..=~-.......--........................... ...•..•.. ..... .j......... ........ ..........................~..... .... . ........._ ..• 

08/03/10
m_'uu_u,,__u_,_____"""m"~~.__•• 

08/03/10 

08/03/10 

133201c::l?rE~.~.£~~i.~.tL~~l1'IilyMedicine Ctr PAm 
13321 IEspina M D, Eisen J 
~~~~~_'~__~"""""»>""_""'_'_h'~___h_'h__~~'~~ __""""'~~"~_,, 

61.84 

82.601 08/04/10 

13322 IRadiology Associates, L L P 
~ __~____~_~__; muum_~_~~"~_,,_~~______••mu~h~""_~_~_.~.. 

_ ..~~~~~!~{)!o~.Y~~~~{)~iates of Corpus Christi."........... "f... -~.........~.... 12.60~9~L~~!~9.. .. 

13327 

13328 

13329 

Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 08/04/10 

IEar, Nose & Throat Associates 
1 .,,~ .. 

lAnn M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 
...~...........- ........ 

••~,,~~~~~~~~~~~~ >'A'~, v 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10
.. ..............._""""". 

08/04/10 

Check No. 
13285 

13286 

13287 

13288 

13289 

13290 

13291 

13292 

13293 

13294 

13295 

13296 

13297 

13298 

13299 

13300 

13301 
13302 

13303 

Payee 
Heart Center Associates 

Quest Diagnostics 

Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 

Family Practice Assoc of Corpus Christi 

Josefina Torres M D, P A 

ABC Pediatrics 

Family Practice Assoc of Corpus Christi 

Simonsen M D, Randall 

Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

Surgical Associates 

Peggy Johnson DO, PA 

Robert S Williams M D P A 

Coastal Childrens Clinic 

South Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood 

Claude A Mclelland M D 

. Quest Diagnostics Inc 


Christian M Dickson D P M 


Coastal Bend Cancer Center 


Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 

__ uA'_ua. __uu...... ~...u ....uu.u.u...u~m", 

; Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 
'rBb~elli MD, Andres ....... 

Check Amt Check Date 
276.00 08/02/10 

1,602.91 08/02/10 
186.22 08/02/10 
55.27 08/02/10 
47.99 08/02/10 

342.15 08/02/10 
70.00 08/02/10 

9.00 08/02/10 

648.87 08/02/10 

50.17 08/02/10 

47.99 08/03/10 
47.99 08/03/10 
47.99 08/03/10 

5,445.90 08/03/10 
'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''~ 

82.60 08/03/10 
420.22 08/03/10 

81.10; 08/03/10 
2,634.09 08/03/10 

47.99. 08/03/10 
3.60 

82.60 

573.02 

_~ww"'_"'mmu~;,..,~_ ..~_~~~_~ 

2.64 08/04/10 
"_,,_~~_~~~m~""'A""""_,,__,,,,~~~~~_~_~~ ~ 

4 


http:2,634.09
http:5,445.90
http:1,602.91


i'''' 

Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of July 26, 2010 through August 06,2010 


~~.~1~3~3._5_5.~+1W._il._li..a......~G~C~u~rt~i.s~,M~D~.." . L...........,,~l§.?~.~.~08{Q?11~~..Jm ...... '~'~_..m.~..m'_~ • 

13356 cript Care Ltd i 48,406.88: 08/05/10 i 
~,~...-,-.~~-+-.,...-,.-, .. ~.-..- ...... ~.,~-.~..,-,_..., ,~.-"~.",,, ., '~~.~.'.~.~"--~;··'·"~··~·~--~···..·--~·l 

175.02' 08/05/10 : , 'r "'...~.-'.".'."""'.~ .. ' ..... ~..........,··..··.. ·"·,,.."···1 
13358 !Spohn Memorial Hospital ,3,323.951 08/05/10 i 

13 359 lei i n ica I Pathology La borat;;:j~~"···~:""·~··~·~-25.6o'7-~~08io5710~-1 
,. "·-""r'~---···-'~··""·"""'''··-'~-''-·I 

Check No. 
13330 

13331 

13332 

13333 

13334 

13335 

13336 

13337 

13338 

13339 

13340 

13341 

13342 

13343 

13344 

13345 

13346 

13347 

, ,~v "" ~ 

•Kids Clinic P A 

13349 Francisco A Acebo M D 

13350 • Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 
,,,y,,,N~'''''''''''''V''''~''_~''_'''_'''~~'' VPV " 

13353 

,~'" ' "'''' '" w,,,_,,_,_,,_~~~o''''''~''''__'~~ 

Francisco A Acebo M D 

13354 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

"" 

13351 :Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 

"_~~~", ,[ 

,_.,!~~..Q._"J~athology Asso_~.~!~S of C~reus Christi ".,,-1.. 
'·~i~}~} .. ·~t2~~:~li~;~~·s~c~~:~~::~~i~~s Christi 'I 
:......- ..-,...-.,.--..+.-.--,---.,-...-.-.,.-".-.~---, ......+., 

13363 iCharies D Eubank M D 

13364 i Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 
,,,,..,,,,--··"t,,·,,,,~~,~,,,..-·-,,~,,·,o.·, • """""-"~-~"" 

13365 :Longevity and Well ness Center of STX 

13366 :Qu~st Diagnostic~lnc 
"'''''-~-''''', "'''''''OO-'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' ", 

1~36~..~.J~?I"~r~~~""!~~~.~JIY~~n.a I Ctr 
13368 'Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 

~~_~ ~'[" '" ,_ ,,,y,_, ."""""'''_,~~'o<o '" '" "" '" 

13369 ;Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

13370" IShea Physical 'Therapy 
"-"~'_""_'W_"W' ,,~~.~, __~~_"""0w,,__,,_.. " _ .. , _~ ,,_ ""~, ",",,'_, yyNcc~c ~w~~· , 

13371 iShea Physical Therapy 
m m _ _.,_____,_''''t--''''''''_~~_''''w._" ,____WV ___ AV ,_v_v __ ,y,V'''''''''~~ ~~ _~V 

13372 !Robert S Williams M D P A 
_W_"W~_V__ '_~"''''AA, .. ''t---y,,_ ,~ 

13373 
t,
iChristus Medical Group 

,~...... v < .." ,~ .....,. , , , ~, , 

13374 iRuben J Almanza M D 
"."'"...."~""......,,, . " ... ,,,.,, 

Payee 
Family Health Physicians 

GULF SHORE ANESTHESIA ASSOCIATES P A 

Carreno M D, Fernando 

CORPUS CHRISTI PAIN MEDICINE 

Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 

Vela M D, Robert 

Dugan Eye Institute 

Quest Diagnostics Inc 

Ronald Woodson M D 

Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 

Abimael Perez M D 

Alameda Gitness & Rehab 

Alameda Fitness & Rehab 

Spohn Memorial Hospital 

The U of T M D Anderson Cancer Center 
.'" .. 

!Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

:Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

Check Amt 
80.64 

38.09 

47.99 

47.99 

13.70 

60.69 

47.99 

43.00 

86.72 

315.46 

47.99 

139.48 

455.59 

512.63 

3/153.52 

12,088.14 

82.60 

97.76 

149.62 

47.99 

47.63 
a._"", 

431.471 

299.50 

116.72 

~,..,8?60 _~,~Q~{(t~Do """" 


12.60' .. __08/~~L~Q. ..__,~1 

1~::~~ -"~"-6!~~~~~~j 

-'--"~"''''·~·-·''~··i 

47.9 08/05/10 ' 
•••~".........~., ••, ••, .... 0.. 
''''''''-1 

.}.O~ ..Q~~~_..~~!Q?L.~Q. ! 
90.81 08/05/10 

431.13' 08/05/10 
~~ ,,, ,."'''~.~--,.".~-.".,.-,~ ·""-'-"~·"·i 

877.50: 0~~5/1.g .. ,.~ " 

29.80....~.~~t.g5/10 .,... ~ 
56.64 08/05/10 ' 

~9?~54·~~·.·.Q~{9~Z10 "", "'j 
v"_."v"""~~ 

125.251 08/05/10 , 
'··~-82'JJO,··"~ o8/o5;io----~·": 

"" "o"""o.'U'U'~' ~ "", 

47.99 08/05/10 ' 
47.99 08/05/10 

Check Date 
08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 
,~,,~'" 

08/04/10 
~ ~~ ~ ,,~,~"""'''~,~ 

08/04/10 
y ___~~_~~_~o~___",,<.aVA~' 

08/04/10 

08/04/10 
""", " __""""""'''m''~~~v" 

08/04/10 
'''~" ~"~~~V"'U 

08/05/10 
YW'" v" '"_'A''''_'_~''''~''' 

08/05/10 
~ _~,·"·""~,,,,,,,,v •• 

5 


http:12,088.14
http:3/153.52
http:48,406.88


__ 

__ __ 

Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of July 26,2010 through August 06,2010 


Check Amt Check Date 
1.94 08/05/10 

1,751.02 08/05/10 
208.67 08/05/10 
191.05 08/05/10 

20.74 08/05/10 

5.40 08/05/10 
47.99 08/05/10 

137.09 08/05/10 
770.51 08/05/10 

82.60 08/05/10 

266.52 08/05/10 
20.74 08/05/10 

186.45 08/05/10 

36.86 0~8/~0~5/~1~ 
96.48 08/06/10 

472.29 08/06/10 
47.99 08/06/10 

47.99 08fO~_1O_ ... 
149.75 08/06/10

'" ,,~='¥¥'~,~.'¥~ 

08/06/10 

45.63.Q~/~~L~9 
186.22 08/06/10...........~ .. , .......,.,., 


47.99 08/06/10 
h_'~_~',_",_~ U""-l 

95.02 t .. 0~l9~L1.2.. .j 
300.001 08/06/10 

• ~'~_'~_'''''~_~~_''''''_~_'~~~'''~'''W 

orpus Christi uro~?~y~Gr?l:l£~~~.~~~~.... ,•..~.. .?:~:~~L ....~~8/06/10 .J 
I T~~..~~py ......... 419.22' 08/06/10 i··~··..·~···..··~··..··..·~........................··..--·....--·l 


142.16 08/06/10 
.......~~. '~'''''~''''''''~'h .~~.~_uu._.._.._.. 


08/06/10............... ,..,...,..~........ . 


o 
3.60: 08/06/10 
~~ ••~~_~~_. """""""'~"'¥~ ~___~~_hhh 

52.36: 08/06/10'''N.__ ___ ,"""""_"~~h_ ''m~____ "hh~"~hmN~ ~"i"~ '_~ 

175.02i 08/06/10 i 
ysical Therapy P C + .........~ ~~_·.... ......6....8·7~~?~=-. 08/06/io:.....~~ ·.· 

~ye Institute of Cor~.l:l~~~~isti 510.88: 08/06/10 
_ """"""M,.,-v"."" ..u. 

Ra~.i~~gy ~~~~..i~~~~~.~~~ H~,,~_25:9,~~~~Q~/06/1~_ 
C~ris!l:l~~l?oh~~.~~~t~~ys!ems Corp 905.92: 08/06/10 

-"~~'~"'''''''''~-2''7'' .00:::··=..="O~i06~~O"~~='adi?l~gy ~ Ima~iL)~ ..()~.~.Texas L L P 
2,579.70 08/06/10 . 

173,239.73: 

Check No. 
13375 

13376 
13377 
13378 
13379 
13380 
13381 
13382 
13383 
13384 

13385 
13386 
13387 

13388 
13389 
13390 
13391 

13392 
13393 
13394 

13395 
13396 ,.... ,..._... 
13397 

Payee 
Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 

,~ ,.~,. ,-,-, 

Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

Bayside Urology Group 

THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 

Zamora-Munoz M D, Salvador 

Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 

The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 

South Texas Brain And Spine Insti 

Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

ABC Pediatrics 

Ear Nose & Throat Associates 

Cohn M D, Jacqueline 

R~~i919~y & ImagiJ1g~~ Texas 
Coastal Bend Retina P A 

.Physicians Referral Service 

Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

~~~~J~ug~~ D, John M 
Medical Center P A 

•••....•.OO••~•••~~.~.............. __ ." 


iSouth Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood1 ... 
jDriscoll Phv.sican Services 

iTorres M D Pedro P 

IAbimael Perez M D 

~.........1....3......3......9......8.............tadi()19J~Y~ Ima~ing of 5 Texas L L P 
oastal Bend Womens Center 

13414 :Corpus Christi Medical Center 

6 


http:173,239.73
http:2,579.70
http:1,751.02


cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Revenue Reports

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for July 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: July 2010 Revenue Report



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for July 2010 

as of August 16, 2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date August 25,2010 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with lGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

~iJ;e.a.aJ&u ii/jUno 
Nueces County Auditor 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Jul-10 v" 

0160 Airport Fund Jul-10 v" 

0180 Coastal Management Jul-10 v" 

1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Jul-10 v" 

1180 County Clerk Collections Jul-10 v" 

1324 County Sheriff Inmate Benefit Jul-10 v" 

1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Jul-10 v" 

1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Jul-10 v" 

1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Jul-10 v" 

1356 Hilltop Community Center Jul-10 v" 

1359 Robstown & Sanjuan Parks Jul-10 v" 

1710 Animal Control Jul-10 v" 

3021 CountyClerk School Fund Jul-10 v" 

3480 Juvenile Probation Jul-10 v" 

3530 District Clerk Fee Account Jul-10 Not yet received Jun-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Jul-10 v" 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Jul-10 ../ 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Jul-10 Not yet received Dec-09 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust" Jul-10 Not yet received Dec-09 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support Jul-10 Not yet received Jun-10 

3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Jul-10 v" 

3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account JUI-10 v" 

3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Jul-10 v" 

3890 Medical Examiner Jul-10 v" 

4190 Senior Community Services Jul-10 v" 

Page 1 012 



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for July 2010 

as of August 16, 2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date August 25, 2010 

CODE DEPARTMENT 
REPORT 
MONTH Iy' I 

REPORT 
STATUS 
Received 

LAST 
REPORT 

SUBMTIED 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

Proration Account 

Monthly Collected Taxes 

Gen. Services Account 

Motor Vehicle Account (2) 

Property Tax Acct 

V I T Escrow 

IRP Funds 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

y' 

y' 

y' 

y' 

y' 

y' 

y' 

3600 

3610 

3613 

3621 

3622 

3630 

3640 

3650 

3655 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

Precinct 1, Place 1 

Precinct 1, Place 2 

Precinct 1, Place 3 

Precinct 2, Place 1 

Precinct 2, Place 2 

Precinct 3 

Precinct 4 

Precinct 5-1 

Precinct 5-2 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

y' 

y' 

y' 

y' 

y' 

y' 

Not yet received 

y' 

y' 

Jun-10 

3810 

3820 

3830 

3840 

3850 

CONSTABLES 

Precinct 1 

Precinct 2 

Precinct 3 

Precinct 4 

Precinct 5 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

Jul-10 

y' 

y' 

y' 

y' 

y' 

Page 2 of 2 



cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated:  8/25/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for August 25, 2010 


1. 	 $2,000.00 to Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce for administration of the 
County's local economic development program 
1285-5478 $2,000.00 

2. 	 $11,250.00 to Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center, dba Charlie's Place 
for fourth quarter funding ofhealth services providing inpatient treatment, detoxification, 
education and other services designed to aid the citizens of Nueces County who are 
chemically dependent 
4300-5469 $11,250.00 

3. 	 $7,178.50 to The Coastal Bend council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse for fourth quarter 
funding of health services providing for outpatient treatment, education, intervention, 
counseling, and other services designed to aid citizens of Nueces County who are 
chemically dependent 
4300-5470 $7,178.50 

4. 	 $9,000.00 to Coastal Bend Health Education Center for a diabetes education program to 
educate children and their families about healthy choices that can be made to prevent and 
mitigate the risk ofdiabetes 
5110-1410/511001-5443 $2,000.00 
5110-1410/511002-5443 3,000.00 
5110-1410/511003-5443 2,000.00 
5110-1410/511004-5443 1,000.00 
5110-1410/511005-5443 1,000.00 

$9,000.00 

5. 	 $10,000.00 to Corpus Christi Regional Economic Development Corporation for the 
development and administration of a program to stimulate, encourage, and develop 
business location and commercial activity in Nueces County 
1285-5476 $10,000.00 

6. 	 $2,000.00 to Mission of Mercy to promote diabetes prevention and awareness, and to 
provide public access to information related to early detection and prevention of diabetes 
4300-5471 $2,000.00 

7. 	 $211,654 to Nueces County Appraisal District for fourth quarter 2010 budget allocation 
1285-5491 $209,091.00 
0120-5491 2,563.00 

$211,654.00 

8. 	 $1,000.00 to Refuge of Hope to provide educational materials and supplies to pregnant 
women and to assist with healthcare for infants 
4300-5471 $1,000.00 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:211,654.00
http:2,563.00
http:209,091.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:9,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:9,000.00
http:7,178.50
http:7,178.50
http:11,250.00
http:11,250.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


'" 
Commissioners Court Special Motions 
August 25, 2010 
Page 2 

9. 	 $2,000.00 to South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind to provide diabetes self-management 
skills, as well as awareness and prevention infonnation 
5110-1410/511001-5443 $2,000.00 

10. 	 $60,697.79 to Constar Construction for construction services related to the Water 
Distribution System Improvements Project for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
2705-5312 $60,697.79 

11. 	 $412.77 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering services related to 
the waste removal project at the Nueces County Hazel Bazemore Park 
1901-5310/190121-5310 $412.77 

12. 	 $253.04 to HDR for professional engineering services related to the Nueces County 
Beach Cleaning Regulatory Assistance Project 
0181-5310 $249.00 
0181-5314 4.04 

$253.04 

13. 	 $1,155.00 to JEC Architects for professional architectural services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Renovations Project 
1917-5309119175005-5309 $519.75 
1917-5309/19175006-5309 346.50 
1917-5309119175009-5309 288.75 

$1,155.00 

14. 	 $2,640.00 to LNV, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the 1914 Nueces 
County Courthouse 
1915-5310119151122-5310 $2,640.00 

15. 	 $30,957.18 to M&D Flooring, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces County 
Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl Tile & Base Replacement Project 
1901-5312/190122-5312 $30,957.18 FINAL PAYMENT 

16. 	 $3,000.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to 
the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Marquee Project 
1917-5310119172023-5310 $3,000.00 

17. 	 $29,516.40 to Stridde, Callins & Associates, Inc. for professional engineering services 
related to the Nueces County Jail Annex - HVAC Rehabilitation Project 
1917-5310119174001-5310 $29,516.40 FINAL PAYMENT 

18. 	 $110,218.82 to TL Mechanical, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrade Project 
1917-5312119175004-5312 $110,218.82 

http:110,218.82
http:110,218.82
http:29,516.40
http:29,516.40
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:30,957.18
http:30,957.18
http:2,640.00
http:2,640.00
http:1,155.00
http:1,155.00
http:60,697.79
http:60,697.79
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


.. 
Commissioners Court Special Motions 
August 25, 2010 
Page 3 

19. 	 $55,860.00 to Weathertrol, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces County 
McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation Project 
1917-5312/19174001-5312 

20. 	 $137,857.00 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the 
"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-5310/191800-5310 $137,857.00 

http:137,857.00
http:137,857.00
http:55,860.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 August 2, 2010 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal )0
County Judg 

f'7 pf 
SUBJECT: 	 BLACK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 6/16/10 

Amended Contract Approved CCT 7/14110 

, ,~I ~ ~ 

, 'I' 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

l ; c,tJLc:l .gl if", I It) 



I 

Post Office Box 60574 www.blackchambercc.org 

Corpus Christi, Texas 7B466 

July 26, 2010 

Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard St 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

Dear Judge Neal: 

This letter is to request th $2,000.0 that was recently awarded 0 the Corpus Christi Black 
Chamber of Commerce for t e provement of economic development in Nueces County. 
On behalf of the Board of Directors, your assistance is greatly appreciated .. 

Sincerely, 

oetjinoJ, ctYlAMi (C~"10+-) 
Sylvia Tryon Oliver Ofr0 Vf.cf ~CT G,-jjp -10 
President & CEO 
Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce ~duf ~ad ((!Jeri)361 877-3634 

~~dL Cc'77-I'I-ID 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

rCODING RECEIVED 

_. 
: 

, DEPT· 

JUL 3 0 2010~ 
Nueces COWlty 

Commissioners Court 
. . . Adrn~nIstration 

Tne purpose of the Corpus Christl Black Chamber is to develop. promote, and protect African American and minority businesses in the Corpus Christi area; to help sup

port the advancement education and economic growth of the African American and minority business community; and to serve as a business resource. aforum. and 

advocate for African American and minority business issues and a united voice for the African American and minority business community, 

http:www.blackchambercc.org


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 August 2, 2010 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal II 
County Judge It IJ./p 

~/) 

SUBJECT: COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG REHABILITATION CENTER 
Dba "Charlie's Place 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
4th -Quarter 

l'. 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX, ~ I, bit u 
l:s-\~ 



1f0~ 
,,"-_SIN_C_El_96_5_~ 

-
~ Charlie~s 

Place 
IT~Be:CAUSEWE~. 

COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL 8c DRUG REHABILITATION CENTER 

Post Office Box 4996, Corpus Christi, TX 78469-4996 • Phone: (361) 882-9302 • Fax: (361) 883-3402 

JUL 29 2010 
July 28, 2010 

Count)' .; 
8y__--··, 

Samuel L. Neal. Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

901 Leopard Street I Room 303 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 


Re: Fourth Quarter Draw 

Dear Judge Neal: 

I am requesting our fourth draw for the 2009 - 2010 contract between Nueces 
County and Coastal Bend Alcohol & t"!J. RehabTation Center dba Charlie's Place. 

The amount for th~uarter. $11250. vjC 8/J..f IlJ 

Sincerely, 

!-----~~~~~~~
: [·R" 6'L~ fPO'Executive Director I------~~~~~~~~ 
11.'# 
'JEPT· 
'~ODING 

RECEIVED 
~JUL 302010 

Nueces County 

Commissioners Court 


Admh!if1~tion 
United Way of 
Ihe (oastal8end 



.r _ 1. 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

July 29, 2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County Audit r 

Loyd Neal 


County Judge Ii ~ 


COASTAL BEND COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
4Til -Quarter 

.' " 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

II~te...d. B' '''''/10 
I 



°R~cohol 
0[Drug Abuse 

Coastal Bend 

July 20,2010 

Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard, Rm. 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Re: Request for Funds 

Dear Judge Neal: 

RECEI\/EO 

JUL 21 Z010 
. '/\L. 

J d ,., .' '" county, 1~4V 
County UV~j~. -=._=~. 
By_--

f 

FIN RL fAYM.eflT 

~ ~ 6he<

We have received and signed our contract dated 2009-2010 in which we have 
been granted appropriations in the amount of$28,714.00. 

We have requested quarterly payments to be made in t of$7,178.50. 
' 

President 
A. C. Gilmore Jr. 

Vice President 
Nancy Vera 

Treasurer 
Janice Kimball 

Secretary 
David A. Griffith 

Ist Past President 
Libby Averyt 

2ad Past President 
John 0110 

Board Of Directors 
Jerry C. Boucher 
Kathy Cox 
Sally Edwards 
Mack Ray III 
Michael Schmidt 
Robert J. Seerden 

Advisory Committee 
Carol Duque 
Tom Greenwell 
Jo-Allene Home 
Jim Kaelin 
Charles Kaffie 
Dianne Lang 

John. Otto 
'd h' I ~ c: h I ;v;rlSela SaldanaPIease conSl er t IS etter as our wntten request lor t lourt q er a ent Bryan Smith 

disbursement from our 2009-2010 contract for a total a $7178,50 

If you have any questions regarding this request please oive me a call at 854
'tr 

9199. 

Sincerely, 

ndaBergey 
Finance Manager 

PRIP 

PO' 

VIP 

DEPT·
ICOOING 

RECEIVIN 

RECEIVED 
c:J~ '. JU~ 2~ 201~ , 

. . Nuece5 County 
Commissione" ,~f)urt 

Admjnj~tr9tiilD 

Executive Director 

Dee Ogle 

Interim Executive Director 
James E. Sandoval 

Administrative Office 
Adult Treatment Services 
1801 S. Alameda Suite 150 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 
(361) 854-9199 
Fax (36/) 854-9147 

Education/Prevention Services 
Drug Free Communities 
Youth Prevention Indicated 
Youth Prevention Select 
Youth Prevention Universal 
Alcohol and Drug Education Program 
1800 S. Staples Annex B 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
(36/) 888-7951 
Fax (361) 888-7992 

Pregnant Post Partum Intervention 
1800 S. Staples Ste. 200 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
(361) 854-9199 

Fax (361) 854-9147 

Juvenile Drug Court 
Youth Treatment Services 
1633 18''' Street 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 
(36/) 887-7070 
Fax (36/) 887-7030 

SAMHSA 

http:of$7,178.50
http:of$28,714.00


:,ECEIVEO 
PS COUNTY AUDITOR INVOICE 

I 0 AUG I 2 AM II: It2 
TEXAS A&M 


HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER 


Coastal Bend Health Education Center 

6300 Ocean Drive, NRC 3500, Unit 5861 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78412-5861 
Main 361-825-2804 Fax 361-825-2898 
Tax ID 74-2907553 

TO Nueces County Commissioners 
901 Leopard 
Room 303.7 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

RE Diabetes Education Program 

INVOICE # CBHEC0812 

August 12, 2010 

Payment is due upon receipt. 
Remit payment to address above. 

CBHEC Diabetes Education Program 

0 
PO. 

$ 9,000.00 $ 9,000.00 

SUBTOTAL $ 9,000.00 
I---------i 

TOTAL $ 9,000.00 

1 


COMMISSIONER PCT 2 


PAtf 

, , . , 
THANK rl)U FO" YOUR BUSIN[,S 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

August 11,2010 

Peggy Hayes . 

County AUdi]fr 

Loyd Neal 

County Judg It V 

llJ I 
~I 

CC REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 12/2/09 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303. Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX I 
l; sf-~ ~ Jb { , 0 



Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

6/30/2010 CMIO-137 

Bill To: 
Judge Loyd Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard St, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 

AUG 05 2010 

F3 Corpus Christi 
REGIONAL ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

c~ 

'PRII 

VII 
.DEPT· 

Annual Membership Investment 

Payment Method: Terms: 

Annual Due on receipt 

\ ';;',1, CT. AC;JiiNiSTRATION
h 
K.. 

i_C_O_~_NG__~~~~~~~~ 
~ECEIVIN 

Amount 

RECEIVED 
Thank you for your 7J~ gin! ID 

AUG 5 - 201O,Je" 
Nueces County 

Commissioners Court 
Administration 

The Corpus Christi Regional Economic Development Corporation is a Not-For-Profit Corporation, 
501 (c) 6, under the Internal Revenue Service Code. 

Federal Identification Number: 74-2424224 

One Shoreline Plaza 800 North Shoreline Blvd. Suite 1300 South Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 p 361-882-7448 f 361-882-9930 www.ccredc.com 

http:www.ccredc.com


M.SS.Ob 

~iH"'~'_'~' 


U 
Coasta[CBetuf 

£eaaersnip Counci[ 
Catherine Albert 
Suzanne Anthony 
Leo Barrera 
Bob Becquet 
Paul Cameron, CPA, CFE 
Larry Elizondo 
Juanita Garcia, RN 
Rev. Gloria Lear 
Gloria Hicks - Advisory 
Bruce Holstien 
Ben McDonald 
Rev. Eduardo Montemayor 
John Navar, M.D. 
Nancy Roberts 
Paulette Shaw 
Ken Trevino 
Steve Woerner 
Paul Zanetti, MD 
Sara Merdes-ludd, Emeritus 

CBoaraof(j)irectors 
Gianna Talone-Sullivan 

Pharm D. & Foundress 
Henry W. Konerko, PhD. 

CEO 
Joseph Gallina, PharmD. 

Chairman 
Paul Rock, CPA 

Vice Chairman 
Nona T. Perez. CPA 

Treasurer 
J. Patrick Heelen, Esq. 

Secretary 
William A. Blattner, MD 
Todd Brown, CPA 
Donald D. Douglas, MD 
Thomas K. Fitzsimmons 
Michaei L. Oster 
Robert R. Redfield, MD 
Nancy Roberts 
David J. Salinger, MD 

'Meaica[(j)irector 
Coleen M. Madigan, MD 
CMadigan@aMissionofMercy.org 

~cutive (j)irector 
Patty Clark 
P.O. Box 8341 78468 
Administrative Office: 
719 S. Shoreline, Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
361.883-5500 
www.aMissionofMercy.org 
Tax J.D. 86-0704883 
PClarkllaMissigHofMefCv.org 

July 26, 2010 

The Honorable Mike Pusley 
County Commissioner 
Nueces County Precinct 1 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 303.05 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 

Re: Donation to Mission of Mercy 

Dear Commissioner Pusley, 

On behalf of the patients and families served by Mission of Mercy, 
Thank You for the additional $1,400.00 donation. This donation 
will be used to provide diabetes awareness and prevention as 
delivered through our program's regular and consistent healthcare 
services. 

Mission of Mercy Texas has found that patients who embrace.our 
model of quality and consistent healthcare become empowered in 
their lives. This ripple effect moves through their immediate 
families and into the community at large. Your interest in our work 
and financial support will have long term positive effects. 

Two originals of the Agreement are included with this letteLAs 
soon as the Agreement between Nueces County and Mission of 
Mercy has been approved by the Court, please disburse the 
donation of $1 ,400.00 and mail same to 719 S. Shoreline, Suite 
103, Corpus Christi, Texas, 78401. 

Again, thank you for this donation and all that you do to make 
Corpus Christi a healthier and stronger community. 

Warm Regards, -Sil'/IO C~ (,y. 

~Fr~~~&aJi. Th ~I od0. Of:) 
Patty CI rk 
Execu '. e Director ~
Pc 

Attachments (2) 


http:1,400.00
http:PClarkllaMissigHofMefCv.org
http:www.aMissionofMercy.org
mailto:CMadigan@aMissionofMercy.org


10 

,. 


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

August 4,2010 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdltto 

Loyd Neal ,10 
County Judg 5 

~I u( 
NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
4TH - Quarter 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

hstst-<1 gl/\Dllo 



.. 


AUG 02 Z010 


Counly 
By_-------- ·-'--~fitb 

RECEIVED 

AUG 3 - 2010 

Nueces County 

Commissioners Court 


Administration 


August 2, 2010 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2010 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

I N V 0 ICE # 100910 

TAXING UNIT: NUECES COUNTY 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 

u,JM. CT. ADMINISTRATION 
DUE DATE: September 30,2010 


;;OURTH QUARTER
V ~MOUNT DUE: 

r:JC 1/1;'0 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

oEPf· 
COOING 

\ 
RECEIVIN 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) percent interest. 



PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT

,CODING 

AUG 02 lOiO 

'" 
County, __ 

__..-- .' ·~J'-'~\1"fitBy 

RECEIVED 
AUG 3 - 20m 

1; ueces County 
Commissioners Court 

Admin;'l:tr~tion 
August 2, 2010 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2010 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

I N V 0 ICE # 100910 

TAXING UNIT: FARM TO MARKET 

t:~vM. CT. ADMINiSTRATION 
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 5 

DUE DATE: September 30,2010 

<URTH QUARTER ~~ RECEIVING~ ~OUNTDU~ ~ I 

JC 0/1/10 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) percent interest. 



Physical Address: 

4035 Violet Road Refuge of~1 Corpus Christi, TX 78410 

Mailing Address: 

P.O. Box 260480 HOP£~f 
Corpus Christi, TX 78426 a pregnancy resource center' 

361-241-5300 
1-877-211-0580 
):Vww.refugeothopecc.org. 

August 5, 2010 

Commissioner Mike Pusley 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 303.05 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Sir, 

I am requesting that Nueces County appropriate $1,000.00 to our non-profit organization. 

The funds will be used to provide material and supplies to educate women that are 
pregnant or have infants in their care. We address issues of nutrition, as well as the hazard of 
alcohol and drug use for a developing fetus. Safety topics such as SIDS, home cleaning supplies 
and car safety are also part ofour program. 

We are grateful to have the opportunity to unite with the Commissioner's court to serve 
this community and outlying counties. 

Sincerely, 

/ d A 1 A_ 

'-W~~ 
Sue Bernsen 
Executive Director, 

Executive Director: Sue Bernsen 

Director: Isabel Diaz 


Board of Directors: 

Sandy Stokes 


Diane Chapman Patti Smith Marc Dunn Becky Ballard 

Al Buehring Helen Mitschke Kenneth Fuska 


http:1,000.00
http:Vww.refugeothopecc.org


July 23, 2010 

Commissioner Mike Pusley 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 303.05 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

~ 

..l Oeo.o O
. 

Dear Commissioner Pusley, ~ L .F' (~CK-
CJ.-.f'~ (}\)o.. --0 8 I H I,() 

South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind would like to submit this request for a $1,400 
grant to assist our organization in its efforts to help others prevent or manage diabetes. 
This funding will provide the opportunity to educate those we serve in ways to prevent 
the onset of diabetes, symptoms to look for, and how to manage the disease. 

As you know, the diagnosis of diabetes in South Texas has become an all too common 
occurrence in our community. Diabetes is a leading cause of vision loss as it can result 
in cataracts, diabetic retinopathy, glaucoma, a lack of eye muscle coordination and 
decreased corneal sensitivity. The most serious eye disease associated with diabetes 
is diabetic retinopathy, which can lead to total blindness. South Texas Lighthouse for 
the Blind serves numerous people with diabetes who have experienced one or more of 
these complications. 

Our adaptive technology and orientation and mobility training classes provide many 
opportunities for persons with diabetes who experience vision loss to continue to live 
independently and have a quality life. The skills acquired through these training 
opportunities help one to build his/her confidence and pursue opportunities they may 
have once thought to be out of reach. When a person with diabetes feels confident and 
motivated, he/she is more likely to take better care of him or herself and take control of 
their diabetes. 

Diabetes management and prevention are high on our list of priorities. The funding we 
hope to receive will allow our organization to provide access to educational materials 
and other community resources that will help those who have diabetes and motivate 
those who do not have the disease to prevent its onset. 

By focusing on these educational programs, persons with vision loss are able to gain or 
enhance their independence, thus adding to their quality of life. At South Texas 
Lighthouse for the Blind, we believe that vision loss does not have to equate to a loss of 
independence. Our mission is to Employ, Educate and Empower our neighbors who 
are blind or visually impaired. Whether diabetes or other factors cause someone to lose 
their vision, we believe that they can still live a quality life, and we put our best efforts 
into making a difference in their lives. 

We don't Just offer opportunities. 

We offer opportunities deSigned to change lives. 




If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at 361-883-6553, ext. 131 or 
visit our website at www.stlb.net. 

Thank you for your continued support! 

Sincerely, 

\:i:>~ tL (I~rltrv--
Daniel Salinas Candace Flores 
South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind 
Development Department Development Department 

South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind is a tax-exempt, nonprofit organization as 
described in section 501 (c)(3) of the IRS Code. The Development Office places the 

highest priority on protecting the privacy of our donors through "The Donor Bill of 
.....i1i1.ii~ts~"~.All donor information is held in strict confidence and will not be sold or shared 
,~ with anyone. 

http:www.stlb.net


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
'J}~:. ~.:~" tfJ 

Director of Public Works 
County Roads and BrIdges 	 .l!'- ~ ,:~. Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 	 .- .. , IP'.. 

Facilities IIanaganent 	
",. 

EnvIronmental ServIcea 

Nuec:ee County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 Roxanna Hunt 

Director Grants Administration 


FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public 

RE: Water Distribution Sys em Improvements for Twin Lakes Subdivision 

DATE: July 12, 201 0 

Attached is Estimate for Partial Payment No. 1 for your further handling. 


If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mario Garza at extension 0804. 


Attachments 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401--3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) ~ I
Hs+e d <;III ~ J() 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Water Distribution System Imrovements for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No: 2839-09 

IContractor: Constar Construction 

Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 6/25/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 411412010 Notice to Proceed: 5/27/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $165,230.00 I Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjusted Contract Amount: 165230.00 / 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. 2" PVC Waterline 150 LF 0% $8.00 $0.00 
2. 6" PVC Waterline 5,750 LF 2000 $11.00 $22,000.00 
3. Connection No. 1 LS 0% $3,700.00 $0.00 
4. Connection No.2 LS 0% $3,800.00 $0.00 
.5. Connection No. 3 LS 0% $3,600.00 $0.00 
16. Connection No.4 LS 0% $3,300.00 $0.00 
!7. Connection No.5 LS 0% $2,700.00 $0.00 
8. Hydrant Assembly 5 Ea. 0% $3,300.00 $0.00 
9. 6" High Density HMWP Pipe 100 LF 0% $120.00 . $0.00 
10. 12" Steel Casing 130 LF 0% $90.00 $0.00 
11. 6" D.I.M.J. 90° Bend w/Restraints 6 Ea. 0% $270.00 ' $0.00-
12. 6" DJ.M.J. 45° Bend w/Restraints 6 Ea. 0% $210.00 to.OO 
13.6" D.I.M.J. 22.5° Bend w/Restraints 12 Ea. 0% $200.00 ; $0.00 
14. Water Service Connection 14 Ea. 0% $800.00 $0.00 
15. Water Service Connection w/Bore 14 ea. 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
16. 3/4 Treated PVC Waterline 2,700 LF 0% $3.00 $0.00 
17. Flush Hydrant Assembly 1 Ea. 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
18. Project Sign LS 100% $900.00 $900.0(1 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $22,900.00 

1 of 3 
Revised 4/2212010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER 

Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDER 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AU'rHORIZED 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged 

1

! ~, 

I 

Total Payments Previously Authorized 

Amount Authorized 

0.00 

./ 

Contract Balance Remainin : $ 104,532.21 Contract Da s Remainin 38 

SUMMARY OF WORKED PERFORMED 


IA. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 2Z;900])0 
B. Materials Stored at Close of Period (Scheduled Attached) $40\992.41 
C. Total of A+B $63,892.41 
D. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ , 3,194.62 
E. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date ( A + B-C) $ 60,697.79 
F. Total Payments Previously Authorized $ r -G. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT (D - E) $ l 60,697.79 

' 
T 


20F3 Revised 4/22/2010 

17 

http:104,532.21


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face if this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the refernced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment'l has been received. 

Date: _0_'-_;;_(_-_~_O__
By: -_d~---~-O-ai-r-RA-~-C-TO-R-----

ENGINEERIS RECOMMEDATION FOR PAYMThis Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: 7-7-/1,::>BY~.~ ..- ~" 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: __________________________ Date: _______ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 


30f3 Revised 4/2212010 



SCHEDULE OF MATERIALS ON HAND 
CONTRACTOR: Constar Construction 

PROJECT: Water Distribution System Improvements Project for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
ESTIMATE PERIOD: 5128110 TO 6125110 

Item No. Material Description 
Unit of 
Meas. 

Received 
This Period, 

Previous 
Quantity on 

Hand 
Used This' 

Period 
Balance 
on Hand Unit Price 

Contract 
Quantity .Total Value 

I I 

80.00 
2 '6" PVC Waterline LF 5780.00 0.00 2000.00 3750.00 5750.00 
1 12" pvc Waterline LF 150.00; 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 

12096.00 
3 Connection No.1 LS 1.00 0.00 0.00 , 1.00 1.00 1623.17 
4 Connection No. 2 LS 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1647.05 
5 IConnection No. 3 LS 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00' 1.00 1510.50 

1 

6 'Connection No.4 LS 1.00 0.00 0.00 1 1.00 1.00 1262.37 
7 . Connection No. 5 LS 1.00 0.00 0.00: 1.00 1.00 634.80 
8 . Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 12108.90 
9 6" HOPE LF ,Couplings 660.03 
10 .12" Steel Casing LF Spacers/Seals 592.00 
11 6" O.I.,M.J. 90° Bend EA 6.00' 0.00 0.00 6.00 6.00 862.80 
12 6" O.I.,M.J. 45° Bend EA 6.00 0.00. 0.00 6.00 6.00 801.60 
13 6" O.l.,M.J. 22.5° Bend EA 12.00 '0.00; 0.00 12.00: 12.00 1554.24 
14 

! 

Water Service Connection EA 14.00 0.00 1 0.00 14.00 14.00 2119.60 
15 ;Water Service Connection wI 

Road Bore EA 14.00 0.00: 0.00 14.00 14.00 2137.80 
16 ·3/4" Treated PVC Service 

'Waterline LF 2700.00 0.00 0.00 2700.00 2700.00 540.00 
17 Flush Hydrant Assembly EA 1.00 0.00' 0.00 1.00 1.00 761.55i 

Sheet Total 40992.41 

I 

I 

Date: • ~'J-I.6resentative:Si 

; . J r~; ,.r 

http:40992.41
http:12108.90
http:12096.00


§FERGUSON
~t~!!!~~!!ESrINC: 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405-0000 

Please contact with Questions: 
361-289-1977 

111111111111.1..11.... 1 •• '.'.1...1.1..1.111. II .1 ..11.1 •••••111 
00001488 01 MB 0.382 01 TR 008 fRIDDROl 000000 

PLEASE ReFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN 
MAKING PAYMENT AND REMIT TO: 

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC #116 

POBOX 847411 

DALLAS, TX 75284-7411 


t:f@?iW~t_A5!1Mff'!J~!~'I#·\1IfIP:t~-J 
CONSTAR CONSTRUCTION 
TWIN LAKES SUBDIVISION 
349 REIO DRIVE 
VICTORIA, TX 77904 

CONS TAR CONSTRUCTION 
TWIN LAKES SUBDIVISION-WTR 
WATER 
CTY RD 
CORPUS 

Us 

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 
73 & FARM RD 624 
CHRISTI, TX 78418 

B.~ 

~ 


liP SELL TAX CODE CUSTOMER ORDER NUMBER SALESMAN JOB NAME INVOICE DA TE 
SE WHSE. 

S 116 TX787 RIM TWIN LAKS SUBDIVISION OS/26/10 

BATCH 

10 
30163 

P40BEPK20160160 

'Bo 31,0 
DR18PU+&0 ""5i'8O'" 
HDU062-6""'It ..... 
 PSLUBGAl1+ 
CHLORINE512~..2-

1 "'JSTLAU 
AFC2506MMLAOL22 
DR18PU2020 
MJLSLAU22 
FUFR15006AU1010 

1 IMJBGPU1 
2 PSVB84502 

MJSTLAU11 
MJllAU11 
AfC2506MMLAOL22 
FUFR15006AU77 
IMJBGPU11 

2 PSVB84502 

MJlSLAU22 
FUfR15006AU44 

MJSTlAU 

:. "A~LI nu n~UAun 

THANK YOU For Allowing 
To SERVE YOU ! 

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 
PROJECT FOR TWIN LAKES 
SUBDIVISION. 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING,INC. 
ART ACUNA JR. 814-9900 

BID DATE 1/21/t0 2:00 PM 

BASE BID 

BID ITEM 1 
2X20 FT PVC SCH40 BE PIPE 
SUBTOTAL 

BID ITEM 2 
6 C900 DR18 PVC GJ BLUE PIPE 
2Xl000 FT DET TAPE BlK/BlUE WTR 
1G 8 lB PIPE JT lUB NSF SV 
5# HTH DRY GRANULAR CHLORINE 
SUBTOTAL 

B 1.0 ITEM 3 
6 MJ C153 SWVL TEE l/A 
6 MJ RW 01 OL GATE VLV L/A 
6 C900 DR18 PVC GJ BLUE PIPE 
6X12 MJ C153 LONG SlV L/A 
6 UFR1500-U W/ SO-EZ ACC KIT 
6 MJ C153 BOLT & GSKT PK L/ GLAND 
2PC VLV BX CORPUS CHRISTI 
SUBTOTAL 

BID ITEM 4 
6 MJ C153 SWVL TEE L/A 
6 MJ C153 11-1/4 BEND l/A 
6 MJ RW 0 I OL GATE VLV L/A 
6 UfR1500-U W/ SO-EZ ACC KIT 
6 MJ C153 BOLT & GSKT PK L/ GLAND 
2PC VLV BX CORPUS CHRISTI 

IF NEEDED 
6X12 MJ C153 LONG SLV L/A
6 UfR1500-U W/ SO-EZ ACC 

SUBTOTAL 

BID ITEM 5 
6 MJ C153 SWVl TEE lJA 

nDll"tUAI ,u"ntl'a: 

KIT 

50.000 

3.200 
18.500 
15.500 
18.500 

96.900 
405.000 

3.200 
50.660 
43.000 
10.950 
55.000 

96.900 
44.880 

405.000 
43.000 
10.950 
55.000 

50.660 
43.000 

96.900 

C 

FT 
EA 
EA 
EA 

EA 
EA 
FT 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 

EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 

EA 
EA 

fA 

80.00 
80.00 

(2, {)qb .()~ 
~iI196. 66" 

l11.ee 
~ 
~ 

11796.66 

' ", Otj6.oC' 
96.90 

810.00 
64.00 

101.32 
--~ 

" . L, 430.00 
10.95 

·110.00 
. 1623.17 

... 

96.90 
44.88 

.) 810.00 
301.00 

10.95 
110.00 

101.32 
172.00 

1647.05 

96.90 

'Y~,/1t"AY"l":,........;..~,<,.;.·,·,,-t ,.. ....aITlalllr .. 


http:11796.66


~ -~{' ~.» \':'~Z,'t, l~:',·. 

1 
2 
4 
2 

1 
2 
4 
2 

MJTPUK 
AFC2506MMLAOL 
FUFR15006AU 
PSVB8450 

6)(2 MJ C153 TAP PLUG 
6 MJ RW 01 OL GATE VLV L/A
6 UFR1500-U W/ SO-EZ ACC KIT 
2PC VLV BX CORPUS CHRISTI 

48.280 
405.000 
43.000 
55.000 

EA 
EA 
EA 
fA 

48.28 
810.00 
172,00 
110,00 

IF NEEDED FOR TIE END 
2 
4 

2 
4 

MJLSLAU 
FUFR15006AU 

6X12 MJ C153 LONG SLY L/A 
6 UFR1500-U W/ SO-EZ ACC KIT 

50.660 
43.000 

EA 
EA 

101.32 
172.00 

SUBTOTAL 1510.50 

BID ITEM 6 
1 
1 
2 
7 
1 

1 
1 
2 
7 
1 

MJSTlAU 
MJ2LAU 
AFC2506MMLAOL 
FUFR15006AU 
IMJBCPU 

6 MJ C153 SWYl TEE l/A 
6 MJ C153 22-1/2 BEND L/A 
6 MJ RW 01 OL GATE VLV L/A 
6 UFR1500-U W/ SO-EZ ACC KIT 
6 MJ C153 BOLT & CSKT PK L/ GLAND 
SUBTOTAL 

96.900 
43.520 

405.000 
43.000 
10.950 

EA 
Ell. 
EA 
EA 
fA 

96.90 
43.52 

810,00 
301,00 

10.95 
1262.37 

BID ITEM 7 
1 
1 
4 

1 
1 
4 

MJ9LAU 
AFC2506MMLAOL 
rUFR15006AU 

6 MJ C153 90 BEND L/A 
6 MJ RW 01 OL GATE YLV L/A 
6 UrR1500-U WI SO-EZ ACC KIT 
SUBTOTAL 

57.800 
405.000 
43.000 

EA 
EA 
EA 

57.80 
405.00 
172.00 
634.80 

BID ITEM 8 
5 

10 
5 
5 

10 
20 

5 
5 

60 

5 
10 

5 
5 

10 
20 

5 
5 

60 

MJTLAU 
FUFR15006AU 
MJS9U 
AFC2506MMLAOL 
RGU 
IMJBGPU 
AFCB84BLAOLN 
PSVB8450 
AfT350PU 

6 MJ C153 TEE L/A 
6 UFR1500-U W/ SO-EZ ACC KIT 
6 MJ C153 SWVL 90 BEND 
6 MJ RW 01 OL GATE VLV L/A
6 MJ RTNR GLAND 
6 MJ C153 BOLT & GSKT PK L/ GLAND 
5-1/4 VO 884B HYD 3'6 BURY OL L/A
2PC VLV BX CORPUS CHRISTI 
6 CL350 Cl 01 r AST ITE PIPE 
SUBTOTAL 

83.980 
43.000 

105.400 
405.000 

13 .000 
10.950 

1445.000 
55.000 
14.300 

EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
FT 

419.90 
430.00 
527.00 

2025.00 
130.00 
219.00 

7225.00 
275.00 
858.00 

12108.90 

SUBTOTAL 0.00 

SUBTOTAL 0.00 

BID ITEM 11 
6 

12 
6 

12 
MJ9LAU 
FUfR15006AU 

6 MJ C153 90 BEND 
6 UFR1500-U W/ SO-EZ 
SUBTOTAL 

L/A
ACC KIT 

57.800 
43.000 

EA 
EA 

346.80 
516.00 
862.80 

BID ITEM 12 
6 

12 

12 
24 

6 
12 

12 
24 

MJ4LAU 
FUFR15006AU 

MJ2LAU 
FUFR 15006AU 

6 MJ C153 45 BEND L/A 
6 UFR1500-U WI SO-EZ Ace KIT 
SUBTOTAL 

BID ITEM 13 
6 MJ C153 22-1/2 BEND L/A 
6 UfR1500-U WI SO-EZ ACC KIT 
SUBTOTAL 

47.600 
43.000 

43. 520 
43.000 

EA 
EA 

EA 
EA 

'. ;:-, 

285.60 
516.00 

_ 801.60 
:::.. 

522.24 
-1032.00 
'1554.24 

810 ITEM 14 
14 
14 
14 

14 
14 
14 

F202B750lP3 
FF 11003 
FBA43332W 

6)(3/4 DBl STRP BRS SOL 
3/4 MIP X CTS COMP CORP ST 
3/4 CTS COMP X MTR ANG BV LW 
SUBTOTAL 

81.000 
19.700 
50.700 

EA 
EA 
EA r" 

1134.00 
275.80 
709.80 

2119.60 

BID ITEM 15 
14 
14 
14 

14 
14 
14 

F202B750lP3 
FF 11003 
FBA43332W 

6)(3/4 DBL STRP BRS SOL 
3/4 MIP x CTS COMP CORP ST 
3/4 CTS COMP X MTR ANC BV LW 

81.000 
21.000 
50.700 

EA 
fA 
EA 

1134.00 
294.00 
709.80 

. CASH ON DEMAND ORIGINAL INVOICE CONTINUED 
;ts are dUll ana payable per the IIWOlCed terms. All jlast due amounts are subject to aS8IY1Ce charge at the maxlmum ratI! allowed by state law plus WARRANTY PROVISIONS -SE....e-l'I....e-VE-R-Se-SI-OE-...B....--
n'Mrlltln tnrliu'fmn ~v fpx it ,nrltmtt1 FMlOht tAnn< ~ FOR nut' M~. lfAJp(~ nthMWtc;R ~nPrjfIAt1.arvw. 



"rCftUU__UN 
.. 2~1~!~~!!~!~~S,INC: 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405-0000 

2700 

20 
1 
2 
3 
1 
1 

3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 

2700 

20 
1 
2 
3 
1 
1 

0 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 

P40BEPf20 

P40BEPK20 
AfC2502SS0L 
BRNKL 
P40SfAK 
BRNK12 
K77 

APW120 

PT-6BLOWOfF 
IBRS9K 
BRNK12 
IBRCAPK 
IGNK48 
IGCK 
PFT300K 
MJTCAPlAUK 
FUFR15006AU 

SUBTOTAL 


BID ITEM 16 

3/4X20 PVC SCH40 BE PIPE 

SUBTOTAL 


BID ITEM 17 

2X20 fT PVC SCH40 BE PIPE 

2 THRO RW 01 OL GATE 

2X2-1/2 BRS HIP 

2 PVC SCH40 SXf ADPT 

2X12 BRS NIP 

#77 MAINGUARO POST HYO 

W/2" BRS 90 AT SHOE PAINTED 

FROM FACTORV. 

c 

SUBTOTAL 


BID ITEM 10 

NO QUOTE BV OTHERS. 


ADDITIONAL MATERIALS 

120Xl00 LAV fLAT 8 MIL POLY 

SUBTOTAL 

TERMS 

6X2 MJ BLOW ASSEMBLV 

2 BRS ST 90 ELL 

2X12 BRS NIP 

2 BRS CAP 

2X48 GALV RDV CUT PIPE 

2 GAlV MI 150# COUP 

2 BRS 200# IPS NRS GATE 

6X2 MJ C153 TAP CAP 

6 UFR1500-U WI SO-EZ ACC 

PT-6BlOWOFF 

Vbtllta.\ 

INVOICE 

2137.80 

20.000 C 540.00 
540.00 

50.000 C 10.00
VLV 210.000 EA 210.00 

9.500 EA 19.00 
O. EA 1.80 

40.750 EA 40.75 
480.000 EA 480.00

BLACK 

761.55 

88. RL -&6-:-90 
...&&-..00 

EA 
EA ~ 
EA ~5 
EA ~2 
EA ~ 
EA ~ VlV EA ~ 

l/A EA 119.16
KIT EA l-U.OO 

.!;9. trs 

39,lYO· 33 
SUB-TOTAL ~1 

+A* iUS.tll!.' 

CASH ON DEMAND ORIGINAL INVOICE 
~ts are due and payable per the l1\Voiced terms. All past due amounts are subject to aserv.ice char!)e 011 !he maxmunl !<lie allowed by slate law plus 
ollectJon includina aIIOmev IMs " incurred. miaht terms an! fOR m .. l1orJ! u"lAss nlMrwt<;A ~nIIr.,'i!!II ahtM 



CO~PUS CHRISTI, TX 78405-0000 

PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN 
MAKING PAYMENT AND REMIT TO: 

Plea" contact with Questions: 
361-289-1977 

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC #116 
POBOX 847411 
DALLAS, TX 75284-7411 

1':·ikyi!$4!t«I*Q@"·"Wl,@!'f4iMA>i*~!*?iJ 
CONSTAR CONSTRUCTION CONSTAR CONSTRUCTION 
TWIN LAKES SUBDIVISION TWIN LAKES SUBOIVISION-WTR 
349 REID DRIVE WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 
VICTORIA. TX 77904 CTY RD 73 & FARM RD 624 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78418 

-lIP SEll TAX CODE CUSTOMERORDERNUMBER SALESMAN JOB NAME INVOICE DATE BATCH 
,SE WHSE. 

10
6 116 TX787 RIM TWIN LAKS SUBDIVISION OS/26/10 30163 

THANK YOU For AI lowing Us 
To SERVE YOU ! 

Source Order#: 0865505 

BID ITEM 9 


2 
 2 P901600lPSll 6 MJ X DR11 HOPE IPS ADPT COUP 150.000 EA 300.00
HOPE MJ 8ELL ADPT WITH GLAND RING 
AND X-LONG T-BOLTS. 
c 

2 2 MJLSLAU 6X12 MJ C153 LONG SLV L/A 50.~~() EA 101.32
6 FUFR15006AU 6 UFR1500-U W/ SO-EZ ACC KIT6 43.119 EA 258.71 

NOTE: NO QUOTE FUSION 
MACHINE. FUSION TECH ALL 
BY OTHERS. 
810 ITEM 10 

20 6X12 PE CASING SPACER20 PPECSU12 20.000 EA 400.00
12X6 END SEAL6 SP-RES12X66 32.000 EA 192.00 

12 STEEL CASING NO QUOTE 
BY OTHERS. 

INVOICE SUB-TOTAL 1252.03 

~ "lQ3.2Q.. 

IS' CASH ON DEMAND ORIGINAL INVOICE ~.".I 1,355.32
'u~1S are due and payable per tite IflWl,ced remls. All past due amounts are subject to a selVlce charge at the maK,mum rate allowed. by slare law plus WARRANTY .~. 'e'~'.. SEE REVERSE SIDE A 
~ couectlOn locludlng attorney lees ,I Incurred. fnI.ght terms are FOB our dock unless Othe!w1S8 spectl19d above. 

http:1,355.32


• 


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: August 5,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direc~ 
Nueces County Departm~orks 

SlIB..IECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 0641286 from Gresham Smith 
and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services to provide specifications for waste 
removal and oversight of waste removal at the N.C. Hazel Bazemore Park. This contract 
was awarded in Commissioner's Court November 18, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

/t'sfui '5J/ 161Iu 



county ofNueces 

Glen R. SuI/ivan, P.E. 

Department of Public Works 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

To: Mike Pusley, 

Commissioner Precinct 1 


From: Glen R. Sullivan., ~ 

Director of Public Wor'6l5'V 

Date: August 4, 2010 

Subject: Hazel Bazemore Park VCP # 2270 Ravine A Tires and Debris Removal APAR and RAP 


Attached please find two invoices from Gresham Smith and Associates the Environmental 
Engineering firm assisting with the VCP remediation effort at Hazel Bazemore Park: 

1. 	 Billing Cycle Closing Date of July 8, 2010 (Work done between May 26 to June 24, 
2010), $ 11,111.77 

2. 	 Billing Cycle Closing Date of August 8, 2010 (Work done between June 25 to July 26, 
200), $ 412.77 

The work done was communicating with the TCEQ's VCP coordinator, and revIsing the 
Response Action Plan (RAP) and the Affected Property Assessment Report (APAR) per the TCEQ 
directive. Coordinating the changes with Nueces County Public Works and follow-up actions 
after Nueces County (Commissioner Pusley) submitted the revisions to the TCEQ. 

The revisions were made to fulfill TCEQ directives contained in their April 30, 2010 letter that 
required action before June 28, 2010. 

RECEIVED 

AUG_052010 i 
NUECES COUNTY 

DEPT OF PUBLIC WOR 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

http:11,111.77


GRESHAM 
SMITH AND 
PARTNERS 

Nueces County August 8, 2010 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27597.00 
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0641286 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County Hazel Bazemore Park 

Professional Services from June 25. 2010 to July 26. 2010 

~ 

Fee 

Total Fee 55,036.00 

Percent Complete 40.63 Total Earned 
./

22,361.13 

Previous Fee Billing 21,948.361 

Current Fee Billing 412.77 

Total Fee 412.77 

Total this Invoice 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

RECEIVED 

AUG.:..oi 2010 
DeSign Services for the Built Environment NUECES COUNTY 

Please remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: DEPT OF PUBLIC WORK~ 
Gresham, Smith and Partners 1P.O. Box 4400291 Nashville, TN 37244-0029 

http:27597.00


GRESHAM 
SMITH AND 
PARTNERS 

Nueces County July 8, 2010 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27597.00./
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0640968 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County Hazel Bazemore Park 

professional Services from May 26.2010 to June 24. 2010 

Fee 

Total Fee 55,036.00 

Percent Complete 39.88 Total Earned 21,948.36 

Previous Fee Billing 10,836.59 

Current Fee Billing 11,111.77 

Total Fee 11,111.77 

Total this Invoice ~~ 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

~pfl. tDM~.Cr+. ~B/to~d. 1!30IJD (i)#;l~~418f 


RECEIVED . 

AUGJ" 2010 ~ / 
Design Services for the Built Environment NUECES COUNTY\S\Please remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: 

Gresham, Smith and Partners f P.O. Box 440029 f Nashville, TN 37244-0029 DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

http:27597.00


HRI ONE COMPANY 
Manv Solutions4 Invoice 

Please send remittance with copy of this invoice to: 
P.O. Box 3480 

Omaha, NE 68103-0480 

Nueces County 

PR. 

PO. 

v. 
DEPT-
~gg!Ui~~~U~~lli~~ice No. 215421-H 

Attn: Mr. Scott Cross ice Date July 15, 2010 
P.O. Box 18608 .........-.;;;;;.;.;;.;-..-.......Io.I:II~IoJ".,~~,.b Project No. 349985-96573-211 


Corpus Christi, TX 78480 
\RKS 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning - Regulatory Assistance 
(Contract #20080190) 

Professional Services: From January 31,2010 through June 26, 2010 

Professional Personnel 

Envorinmental Biologist 
Technician I 
Administrative Assistant 

Totals 

Hours 
1.75 
0.50 
0.25 
2.50 

Rate 
108.00 
72.00 
55.00 

Total Labor 

Reimbursable Expenses 
Reproductions (American Reprographics) 
Overhead/Contingency/Equip. 2.50 Ho

Total Relmbursables 
urs @ 4.10 

,+0*_ 
y;..-~~~---, 
.()f' ?T· 
~' .~)Q!tJ~G~dS!.!-~rt&----1 

Amount \.::'5~EtVI~Jr, ._,!J-.!::....,;wu..'--
189.00 
36.00 
13.75 

238.75 

238.75 

-----~--
018) - S31tj 


'5':93.. :l OJ 1 8> 7 s-: 

.25 


15.28 

Contract Amount $24,900.00 
Invoiced to Date Including This Involce __---.;;;$~22=-"-=-55~2~.49::-;:-

Amount Remaining $2,347.51 

Terms Net 20 

HDR Engineering, Inc. 555 N. Carancahua Phone (361) 857·2211 
Suite 1650 Fax (361) 857·7234 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78401·0850 www.hdrinc.comI1 

http:www.hdrinc.com


Billing Backup 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 
"'<>jed 96573 

Nueen County Beach Oeaning-Rsguhi.locy As$islance 

,l!i!" ';;'. 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Hines,Tara M 0.25 219/2010 2113/20100001966947 

000000000096573 Nusces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt 001 Regulatory Service. Hines,Tara M 0.25 411412010 411712010 0002035789 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt 001 Regulatory Services Poilacl<,Jelfrey A 0.25 3/2/2010 31612010 0001989472 

000000000096573 Nuaces Co·Reg. Serv.Beach Mot 001 Regulatory Services Poilack,Jeffrey A 0.25 5/17/2010 5/22/2010 0002071956 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv .Beach Mnt 001 Regulatory Services Pollacl<,Jeffrey A 0.75 5/24/2010 512912010 0002078004 

000000000096573 Nueces Co·Reg. Serv.Beach Mnl 001 Regulatory Services Poilacl<,Jelfrey A 0.50 5/2512010 5129/2010 0002078004 

TOTAL HOURS 2.50 

Relmburuble Expense. 

Reproductions (American Reprographics) 4.31 plus 15% 5.03 

OverheadlContingencylEquip. 2.50 @4.101hr. 10.25 

Talai Relmbursables 15.28 



PROJECT INVOICE 

~ I)renlior Ae(~OuIlts 
American Reprographics Company 
1981 N. Broadway INVOICE NUMBER 10039-022410-00850 
Suite 385 
Walnut Creek, CA 94596 DATE 02/24/10 

f! HDR OMAHA 
..J 
..J 

8404 Indian Hills Dr 
iii Omaha, NE 68114 

1 
2 
3 

3029 
3031 
3037 

Activity/Phase#: 001 
Department# 0211 
BW 8.5X11 COPIES 
BW 11X17 COPIES 
DIGITAL COLOR PRINTS 11X17 

51 
2 
2 

EACH 
EACH 
EACH 

0.000 2.55 
0.000 0.20 
0.000 0.64 



· . ".,
County ofNueces 

Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: August 4, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.~ 
Director of Public '!:Pf~ 

SlIB..IECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from J E C Architects on a special 
motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for architectural services regarding the Nueces County Waco 
Street Jail Renovations Project from 07/01/2010 through 07/31/2010. This contract was 
awarded in Commissioners' Court March 25, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

Ji~r~d..- ~1,,,,,ll ~ 



-a 

JEC 
ARCHITECTS 

August 2, 2010 

INVOICE NO. 12 

Nueces County Public Works 
901 Leopard Sf., Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Attention: Mr. Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Re: ArchitecturallEngineering Services (or Nueces Co. Waco Street Jail Renovations: 

For ArchitecturallEngineering Consultant Services rendered from 7/01110 through 7/31110 in 
conjunction with Waco St. Jail Renovations. Services for the month ofJuly included: 
Reviewed final submittals for approval on the Re-roof of Waco St. "New Jail'" and coordinated 
construction issues with Milkins Roofing and LNV, Inc. for inspections for Windstorm 
Certification ofroofing. As per Architectural Services Contract, fee based on hourly rates, 
not to exceed $59,898.00. 

JEC Proj.# Project Name Manhours/rate Total Due 

0902-01 Waco St. Jail Renovations Architect - 11@ $105. $1,155.00 

Total Amount Currently Due This Invoice ---------------------------------------- $1,155.00 

Thank you, 

P.o. Box 260161 - Corpus Christi. TX 78426-0161 - 3649 Leopard St.. Suite 407 - Corpus Christi. TX 78408 
(361) 904-0804 - Fax (361) 904-0925- jcoffin@)ECatchitects.com 

http:904-0925-jcoffin@)ECatchitects.com
http:1,155.00
http:1,155.00
http:59,898.00


LNV 

engineers I architects I contractors 

Mr. Glen Sullivan 
Nueces County 
County Auditor 
901 leopard St. Room 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

July 06,2010 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

100076.00 
7872 

Project 100076.00 Old Nueces County Courthouse Assessment 
Professional Services for the period ending June 30. 2010 

Fee 

Billing Phase Fee 
Percent 

Complete Earned 
Previous Fee 

Billing 
Current Fee 

Billing 

Structural Analysis/Phase 1 
Report 
Total Fee 

52,800.00 

52,800.00 

5.00 

Total Fee 

2,640.00 

2,640.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,640.00 

2,640.00 
2,640,0.0 

Total this Invoice $2,640.00 

COMMISSIONER PRECINCT ONE APPfOIAl. 

~:l. 
DEPT COOING: _~~~~.c;;::=--___ 
APPROVALJDATE: 

We reserve the right to process checks electronically by 
transmitting the amount of the check, routing number, 
account numtler ana check serial number to your financial institution. 

REMIT TO: 801 NAVIGATION, STE 300' CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78408' P361.883.1984· F361.883.1986 • TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT 



· , 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: August4,2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director ~ 
Nueces County Department ~Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request (Final) 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Final Payment from M & D 
Flooring, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl Tile & 
Base Replacement Project approved in Commissioners' Court April 14, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

I / 'S.t <;l.si ~II (p/, 0 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl Tile & Base Replacement 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2841-10 

I Contractor: M & 0 Flooring 

Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 7/12/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 4/14/2010 Notice to Proceed: 5/05/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $81,700.00 Original Contract Days: 40 
Add Total Change Order Amount: ($5,000.00) Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 40 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $76,700.00 / 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Install Carpet, Vinyl Tile and Floor Base L.S. 100% $76,700.00 $76,700.00 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $76,700.00 

; .. : 

1 of 3 
Revised 7/3012010 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Deletion of Floor Base Drywall Repairs ($5,000.00) 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS ($5,000.00) 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AU'rHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 30 $45,742.82 
2. $ 
3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 

i 7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $45,742.82 

IContract Balance Remaining: o I Contract Days Remaining: 10 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] 


ORKS 

2of3 

I Q ) 5 /10 I 
" 

$76,700.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 


$76,700.00 

$45.142.82 /( $30,957.18" ..,."

Revised 7/30/2010
16 - 31l- fJ .. :1.::1... - S.3 t l.

http:30,957.18
http:45.142.82
http:76,700.00
http:76,700.00


ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

BY:~ Date: _~-+-1_3+-A_zO_I_O__ 
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: BBY:dt2Q.~ -3'-;/0 

E INEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: _____________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, • .IR. 


30f3 

Revised 7/3012010 



'M ~ 1) r;:foori"!Jl t.t.C Invoice 

4410 Dillon Lane, Suite #40 Date Invoice # 
Corpus Christi, TX 78415 
3611854-7226 Fax: 3611854-7212 7/12/2010 6253 

Bill To 

Nueces County Purchasing Agent 
901 Leopard St., Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Rep P.O. No. Terms Project 

MD 167-10 Net 30 Nueces County Cook Bldg. 

Description Amount 

Project No.: 2841-09 

100 % Complete. 30,957.18 

Please mail invoice with your payment or write invoice # on your check. Thank 
you for your Business. Subtotal $30,957.18 

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00 

Total $30,957.18 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $30,957.18 

.,. It, 



CONSENT OF SURETY OWNRR o 
ARCHrrnCl" aTO FINAL PAYMENT 
CON'I."RACTOR a 

AlA Document G10l SURElY o 
(Instructions on re\rerse side) onllm a 

TOOWNRR: ARCHITECT'S PROJncT NO.: 2841-09 
(Nl1ml!i!tPId~l 

Nueces county
901 Leopard street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

CONTRACT FOR: $76,700.00 

PROJECT: CONTRACT DATED: April 14, 2010 

Nueces County Cook (CSCD) 
1901 Trojan Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78416 

In accorduu:e with the provisions of the Contracl hetween the Owner and the Cootrac(or as indk:alcd w(l\'e, the 
(ltlJfH1_and lltdtlrusfl{Sttt«yl 

, SURETY, 

onbondo£ MaD Flooring, LLC, 4410 Dillon #140, Corpus Christi, TX,18415 
(Iq""':r t:.~ ..·:• •';·",f :.i.'!"- .,' .::.; " • 

• CONTRAcroR, 
hereby approves of the flnal 1Ja}'IllenllO the Contractor, and agrees that final payment to the Contraaor shall nm relieve the Suruy of 
any of Its obIigalions to 
(l1UWt _II"and tMIdn!ss. 0/OU'fI(!T'J 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard street 

corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


,O\l'NBR. 

as set forth in said Surety's bond. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has hereunto set It... hand un this dale: 
(IIfmf fir It'Tilf''ll tht! tIIDIIIfJ~-bJIilbt!;.!'fJ',~';C tltflenntl.rmr.J 


. ...;~::~'!,;: . -. ! 


.~ 
',' 

,... RLI~ 

Auest: 
(Sea!): DAVID JOHN IN FACT 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed In red, An 
original assures that changes will not be obscured 8S may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for limIted license for ReprodUction of this document. 

G707-1994 



CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER o 
PAYMENT OF DEBTS AND CLAIMS ARCHITECT o 
AlA Document G706 

CONTRACTOR 

SURETY 
o 
o 

(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER o 

TO OWNER: ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO. 2841-09 
{Name (fIU{ addrL's..c;, 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard street CONTRACT FOR: 
 $76,700.00
Corpus Christi, Tx. 78401 

PROJECT: 	 CONTRACT DATED April 14, 2010 

Nueces County Cook (CSCD) 
1901 Trojan Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78416 

STATE OF: Texas 
COUNlY OF: Nueces 
The undel:iigned hereby cenifies that, except as listed below, payment has been made in full and all ohligations have othelwise heen 
satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished, for all work, labor, and services performed, and for all known indehtedness anc! 
claims against the Contractor for damages ariSing in any manner in connection with the pelformance of the Contract referenced above 
for which the Owner or Owner's property might in any \Vav be held responsihle or encumbered. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATIACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Consent of Surety (() Final Payment. Whenever Surety is 
involved, Consent of Surety is required. AlA Document 
G707, Consent of Surety, may be used for this purpose. 

Indicate attachment: 0 yes 0 no 

Thefollou'ing supportin{!. documents shollfd he attached hereto 
Ifrequired hl' the Ouner. 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, conditional upon 
receipt of final payment-

ANNE J, DREIER 
Notary Public, State of Texas 


My Commission Expires 

October 28.2012 


CONTRACTOR: 
(Name ({ud addn.!ssJ 

BY: 

Ste 40 
78415 

Dennis, President 
(I'rill/vd }/(l/lH.! aJ{d lilh') 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from Subcontractors Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: ~ 7It (,)
and material and equipment suppliers, to the extent 

required by the Owner, accompanied hy a list thereof. 
 N()taIYPUh~/. ~. 

3, Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens (AlA Document 
G706A). My Commission Expires: I ()/ ~/1'2--

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed in red. An 
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this document. 

•- AlA OOCUMENT G70G • CONTRACTOR'S AFFIf)AV[T OF PAYMENT OF DEBTS ANI) ClAIMS 
[99; EDITION' 'AlA • <DIY9~ • '1'[11' AMERICAN [NSTITlTE OFARCH[TECTS. 17:\') NE\x'YORK 
AVENl·!'. NIX', WASHIN(;TON. ll.C 20001i·)292 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying 
Violates U.S. copyright laws and will subject the violator to legal prosecution, G706-1994 

http:76,700.00


CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER o 
RELEASE OF LIENS ARCHITECT o 
AlA Document C70M 

CONTRACTOR 

SURETY 
o 
o 

(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER o 

TOO\xrNER: 	 ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO. 2841-09 

Nueces County CONTRACT FOR $76,700.00
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Tx. 78401 


PROJECT: 	 CONTRACT DATED April 14, 2010 

Nueces County Cook (CSCD) 

1901 Trojan Drive 

Corpus Christi, Tx. 78416 


------~~~~~~~~- ...-- 

STATE OF Texas 
COUNTY OF 

The undersigneJJ~~f1)~l~nifies that to the hest of rhe underSigned's knowledge. int()rmation ami helief, except as listed helow, the 
Releases or Waivers of Lien anached herew Include the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers of material:; and equipment, and all 
performers ofWork, lahor or services who have or may have hen;.. or encumbrance" or the right to a~"ert liens or encumhrances against 
any property of the Owner arhing in an)' manner out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR 

L 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, conditional upon 
receipt of final payment 

ste 40 
2, 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of LIens from Suhc()ntractor's 78'415 

and material and equipment suprliers, to the extent 

requirecl hy the Owner, accompanied by a list thereof 


Rossie rI, Dennis, Presjdent 
{II! IUled Ji(i,'ltc ,:/!{d fl!/C} 

Subscrihed and "worn to hefore me on thi" date: ~7;'jtJ 

Notar\, rUblic~J:' t/J~~ 
1\1)' Commission Expm::s: lOp $-/; 2

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed in red. An 
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for limited License for Reproduction of this document. 

AlA DOCUMENT G706A • CONlKACl01Ci AFlIDAVIT OF RELIASE or LlEN~ • 199, 
EDITION' 'AlA' V l<)'i~ • THE AMUUCAN !N~TIIl iF. 01 AI{\.HrI Eel~. I" I') Nn, i OKK 
AVENlE, N\\·, \\A\HINGION, DC !OIXI(1·')2Y2 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying 
violates U.S. copyright laws and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. G706A-1994 

ANNE J. DREIER 
Notary Public. State of Texas 

My Commission Expires 
October 28.2012 

http:76,700.00


, 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

DATE: August 10,2010 

TO: 

FROM: Loyd Neal 
County Jud 

SUBJECT: NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"R.M.B. Fairgrounds Marquee" 
Professional Services 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

\ I 'i:.tLd E IJb Ii J 



m:l Naisl11ithEngineering,lnc

~ ARCHITECTURE. ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

July 12, 2010 
Steve Waterman Invoice No: 8394 - 1 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 305 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 8394 R.M.B. Fairgrounds Marquee 

For Services in connection with Task A-Preliminary Phase 

Professional Services through June 20.2010 

Item B-1 500.00 

Item B-4 2,000.00 

Item B-5 500.00 


Total 3,000.00 3,000.00 
Total this Invoice $3,000.00 

,RECEM allOLlc, 
RECEIVED 


JUl 1~i 2010 
Nueees COUDty 

Commissioners Court 
Administration 

Tax ID: 74-2543311 Please Remit to P.O. Box 3099 Corpus Christi, TX 78463-3099 

http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:2,000.00


-. 
Invoice No. 8394-01 RMB Fairgrounds Marquee 7/8/2010 

Project No. 8394 • 

Project Fee Schedule 
Time to 

Complete 
(Working Days) 

Sub-Task 
Values 

Task Values 
Fee Charges 

Billed to Date 
Fee Charges 
This Period 

TASK A - PRELIMINARY PHASE 30 $ 3,000.00 $ -
Item B-1 $ 500.00 $ - $ 500.00 

Item B-4 $ 2,000.00 $ - $ 2,000.00 

Item B-5 $ 500.00 $ - $ 500.00 

TASK B - DESIGN PHASE 60 $ 21,600.00 $ -
Item B-6 $ 9,600.00 $ -
Item B-7 $ 12,000.00 $ -
TASK C - CONSTRUCTION PHASE 120 $ 6,150.00 $ - I 

Item B-8 $ 300.00 $ -
Item B-9 $ 300.00 $ -
Item B-10 $ 300.00 $ -
Item B-12 $ 1,200.00 $ -
Item B-13 $ 300.00 $ -
Item B-14' $ 1,200.00 $ -
Item B-15 $ 300.00 $ - • 

Item B-16 $ 300.00 $ -
Item B-17 $ 300.00 $ -
Item B-18 $ 1,050.00 $ -
Item B-19 $ 300.00 $ - • 

Item B-20 $ 300.00 $ -
TASK D - SPECIAL SERVICES 30 $ 3,000.00 $ -
Item B-2 $ 720.00 $ -
Item B-3 $ 1,560.00 $ -

• 

• 

Item B-11 $ 720.00 $ -
$ -

TOTAL $ 33,750.00 $ 33,750.00 $ - $ 3,000.00 

.j 

~ 

,M,tl 
jJC 



county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: August 12,2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 
Director of Public W~~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment (FINAL) 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice #6 from Stridde, Callins & 
Associates, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for providing engineering services on the Nueces County McKinzie 
Jail Annex - HVAC Rehabilitation Project which was approved in Commissioners Court 
October 8, 2008. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 I J
',sY-'Ld ~ ,1.:. I 0 



Date Invoice # 

6/30/2010 6 

• 1 ~, 

STRIDDE, CALlINS & ASSOCIATES, INC. Invoice 
342 S. Navigation Blvd. 
Corpus Christi, TX 78405 
F-6328 

Bill To 

Attn: Glen Sullivan 
NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 
901 LEOPARD ST. ROOM 103 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

Services Description 

MEP Engineering Services Contract #20080194 

Due Date 

7/30/2010 

Preliminary Desig ... Preliminary Survey Work, Report, & Opinion of Probable 
Cost 

Design Develope ... 
Design Services 
Design Services 
Design Services 
Award Constructio ... 
Construction Phase 
Construction Phase 
Construction Phase 

Phone # 

361-883-9199 

Design Development 
Design Phase through 50% Drawings 
Design Phase through 90% Drawings 
Design Services Receipt of 90% Review Comments 
Award of Construction Contract 
Construction Phase through 50% 
Construction Phase through 75% 
Construction Phase through Substantial Completion 

Fax# 

361-883-9177 

Project/No. 

08445-McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehab 

% Complete 

100 

100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

Fee Earned 

16,398.00 

16,398.00 
16,398.00 
27,330.00 
16,398.00 
3,279.60 
4,372.80 
4,372.80 
4,372.80 

Amount Due 

Amount Due 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

16,398.00 
0.00 

4,372.80 
4,372.80 
4,372.80 

JJD 

$29,516.40 / 




County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: August4,2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Dir~~t~<:: 
Nueces County Departm7"~ Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment from T.L. 
Mechanical, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrade 
Project approved in Commissioners' Court March 31,2010. 

Attachments 

1-' \ l' 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

ti ~1 ,o..cL ~ I, b II 0 



• 

I 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrade 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2842-10 

I Contractor: T. L. Mechanical, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 07/25/2010 I 

Date of Contract Award: 03/31/2010 Notice to Proceed: 07/15/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $286,035.00 VOriginal Contract Days: 55 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Mjusted Contract Days: 55 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $286,035.00 V 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Provide and install HVAC equipment 
in new and old Jail LS 41% $199,605.00 $81,838.05 

2. Alternate No. 1 - Replace air 
dampers and accessories in 4 
mechanical rooms on the 3rd 

, 5th and 
7th floor pods. LS 48% $71,212.00 $34,181.76 

3. Alternate No. 2 - Old jail construct 
exterior door in 3rd floor Mechanical 
Room LS 0 $15,218.00 $0.00 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. , , $286,035.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $116,019.81 I 

10f3 

Revised 812120 I 0 



I 

, ' 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 


PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. $ 
2. $ 
3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

Contract Balance Remaining: $176,992.231 Contract Days Remaining: 511 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $116,019.81 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $5,800.99 IT 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] $0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $110,218.82 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $0.00 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] \. $110,218.8~ 

l' 


...... 


PR# 

RECEIVING 

2of3 

Revised 81212010 
1£1 \"1 ... '30 1:'),..-/ 11 l 'lS'a)Lf-'6 3) l

I 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: .~ Date: ---...Cft!--"",,3~/1"--,,,-0_ 
~ CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By:.dt2Q~ Date:B -5--/e?- ,
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ____________________________ Date: __________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


,." 

3 of 3 

Revised 812/2010 



TO: Nueces Co Purchasing Department 
Mario.Garza@Co.Rueces.tx..Us 

PROJECT: Nueces County Waco Street Jail 
Complex HVAC Upgrades 

PAY AF'P. NO. 

PERIOD: 

1 

07125110 

FROM: TL Mechanical, Inc 
4717 Westway Drive 

Corpus Christi. TX 78408 
CONTRACT NO.: IFB No. 2842-10 

PROJECT NO: IFB N·~. 2842-10 

CONTRACT DATE: March 31,2010 

1. 	 Original Contract Sum: 286,035.00 

2. Net Change by Change Orders: 0.00 The undersigned Subcon1ractor certifies that to the be$t of the Subcontractor's knowle::!ge, inforrna:ion, and belief 
that the worK covered by this application for payment has been completed in accordan,::e ....ith the Con1ract 
Documents, that ali amounts have be 


(Line 1 Plus Line 2) 

3. 	 Contract Sum To Date: 286,035.00 

4. 	Total Odmplete & Stored To Date: 114,919.75 
(Coll.ll.Tln G on Schedule of Values) 

5. 	Total R~tainage Withheld: 5,745.99 
(10 % of Line 4) 

6. Total Earned Less Retainage: 	 109,173.76 
(line 4 less Line 5 ) 

7.. 	L.ess Previous Certificates For Payment: 0.00 
(LiI16 9 from Previous Certificate) 

8. 	 ClJrre~.Payment Due: 109.113.76 

9. Balanc(jt To Finish, Plus Retainage: 176,831.24 ~." ~. ~ ~ 	 ...••.~r}y..Ti.·· \.. -s(Line 3 less Line 6) 
/1/111 Oj/n\l~\,""

1111111111111\ 111\\ 

By: 

n. MECHANICAl., INC 

.;::
:,... """",".•" ~It\....... ~ 

Chanae Order Summary Additions Deductions 

Total changes approved in prelllous 
months by Owner 

Total approved this Month 

Totals 
Net Changes by Ch,mge Order -

ArChitect's CertifICate for Payment 

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and 

the data comprising this application, the Architect certifi~ to the Owner that to 

the be$t of the Architects knowledge, the Work has pcogressed as indicated, the 
quality of the WorK is in accordance with the Contraa Cocuments. and the 

Contractor is entitled to payment of the amount certif ed. 
..5_________Amount Certified: . 

Date:_____8y: 

http:176,831.24
http:109.113.76
http:109,173.76
http:5,745.99
http:114,919.75
http:286,035.00
http:286,035.00


TL Mechanical, INCCONTRACTOR: PAY APP. NO: 


PROJECT: PERIOD: 7125/2010
Nueces County Waco St Jail Complex HVAC Upgrades 

PROJECT: IFB No 2842-10 

B C D I E F G H I i 

DIV. DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK G,OMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE TOTAL 
VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED CMP TO RETMNAGJ 

NO. APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (G/C) FINISH TO DATE 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE (C-G) 

- DORE) (D+E+F) 5% 
1 Equipment 47,360.00 0.00 47,360.00 0.00 47,360.00 100% 0.00 2,368.00! 
2 Fans 17,800.00 0.00 17,800.00 0.00 17,800.00 100% 0.00 890.00 
3 CWPiping 2,860.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,860.00 -
4 Duct work 4,890.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 4,890.00 · 
5 Controls 18,720.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 18,720.00 -
6 Air Balance 2,640.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 2,640.00 -
7 Eletrical 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 7,800.00 -
8 Asbesotos 15,120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,120.00 -
9 ... Temp Cooling 8,500.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 8,500.00 · 

1<1' ; Labor, Permit. & SuperviSion 68,625.00 0.00 10,293.75 0.00 10,293.75 15% 58,331.25 514.69 
11~ Bonding 5,290.00 0.00 5,290.00 0,00 5,290.00 100% 0.00 264.50 
12 • Ailerinate #1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 -
13 . Dampers & Material 6,915.00 0.00 6,915.00 000 6,915.00 100% 0.00 345.75 
14 Asbestos 9,775.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 9,775.00 -
15" labor, Permit. & Supervision 54,522.00 0.00 27,261.00 0.00 27,261,00 50% 27,261.00 1,363.05 
16 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 · 
17 Alterinate #2 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
18 Ooor& Labor 9,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,600.00 
19 Plumbing 8. Labor 1,182.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 1,182.00 
20 Sawcutting 1,920.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 1,920,00 
21 Labor, Permit, & Supervision 2,516.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 2,516.00 
22 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
TOTALS 286,035.00 0.00 114,919.75 114,919.75 171.115.25 5.745.99 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: August5,2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. SUllivan,~ 
Director of PUbIiC~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment from 
Weathertrol, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

L·d,~.A ~ 1/1::1/'0 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


I Project Title: Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
: Owner: Nueces County
IProject IFB No: 2837- 09 

I Contractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 07/3112010 
Date of Contract Award: 03103/2010 Notice to Proceed: 04/12/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00 \ VOriginal Contract Days: 185 
Add Total Change Order Amount: Chanjle in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 185 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00 V 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Mobilization, Bonds, Etc. LS 100% $ 44,000.00 $ 44,000.00 
2. Contingency Allowance LS 0% $ 30,000.00 $ 0.00 
3. Structural Allowance LS 0% $ 18,000.00 $ 0.00 

4. Demolition LS 20% $ 10,000.00 $ 2.000.00 
5. Air Handling Units LS 0% $160,000.00 $ 0.00 
6. Fans 
7. Chemical Treatment 

LS 
LS 

1% 
0% 

$100,000.00 
$ 2,500.00 

$ 1.000.00 
$ 0.00 

8. Insulation LS 0% $ 47,000.00 $ 0.00 
9. Start-Up Test & Balance LS 0% $ 20,000.00 $ 0.00 
10. Controls LS 4% $130,000.00 $ S,200.00 
11. Ductwork 
12. Piping 
13. Electrical 
14. Alternate No.1 

LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 

24% 
63% 
41% 

0% 

$130,000.00 
$ 68,500.00 
$160,000.00 
$126,000.00 

$ 31 200.00 
$ 43.155.00 
$ 65.600.00 
$ 0.00 

15. Alternate No.2 
16. 

LS 0% $ 53,000.00 $ 0.00 

17. 
. ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $ 192.155.00 

10t3 
Revised 41112010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
~ 

\ 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $ 0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Char:ged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 54 $ 20.900.00 1/
2. 2 '0 $105,787.25 v 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $126,687.25 T 

!Contract Balance Remaining: $9]6 ,452.75 ,\ Contract Days Remaining: 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. 
B. 
C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

PR# 

PO# 

\/h 
2of3 

Revised 4/112010 

f\SCt:IVIN 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct. that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

e;::. 
By: df2S::J2 ~ Date: G2 -...s -/0 

ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ____________________________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

3 of 3 

Revised 4/112010 



WEATHERTROL, INC. 

P. O. BOX 4881 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78469-4881 

AIR CONDITIONING LICENSE NO. TACLA004122C 


(361)884-3851 FAX (361)884-3891 

1IepIated.,n.T....~.r~ ....... 

P. 0. 801. 111~7. AaIIia. Ta.u1l111.. 1~1.8l.,S~ 

NUECES COUNTY MCKENZIE JAIL ANNEX 

HVAC REHABILITATION 


SCHEDULE OF VALVES 


• Mobilization, Bonds, Etc. $44,000.00 
• Contingency Allowance $30,000.00 
• Structural Allowance $18,000.00 
• Demolition $10,000.00 
• Air Handling Units $160,000.00 
• Fans $100,000.00 
• Chemical Treatment $2,500.00 
• Insulation $47,000.00 
• Start-Up, Test & Balance $20,000.00 
• Controls $130,000.00 
• Ductwork $130,000.00 
• Piping $68,500.00 
• Electrical $160,000.00 
• Alternate No.1 $126,000.00 
• Alternate No.2 $53,000.00 

JOB TOTAL $1,099,000.00 

http:1,099,000.00
http:53,000.00
http:126,000.00
http:160,000.00
http:68,500.00
http:130,000.00
http:130,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:47,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:100,000.00
http:160,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:18,000.00
http:30,000.00
http:44,000.00


--- ~-- _._---

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

August 16,2010 

Peggy Hayes . 

County AUdit~V 

Loyd Neal f 
County Judge yj 10 


tvA Ur 

JOHNSON CONTROLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

Engineering Audit Expenses 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



ORIGINAL 

INVOICE 

Dlrac:llnqul.... To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INCJohnson ~lt, 
South Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend DriveControls 
IRVING, TX 75063 

AIderaIIDI: 39-0380010 

BID To: NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE PhoM: 866656-9681 

901 LEOPARD STREET Fax: 
ROOM 303 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 Mall Ct1IIck To: Johnson Controls 
PO Box 730068 
Dallas, TX 75373 

TIPTON, JAMES A 

TX78401 00 Samuel L Neal, Jr. 

Period Qwerad 

08101/2010·08131/2010 I~'I == ~!IiiiFTh DUebt':eceiPt 

Original Contract Amount 
Approved Change 0rtIenI: 
New Contract Amount: 

$7,930,497 

$0 
$7,930,497 

Work Completed To Date: 
less Retention: 
Total Less Retention: 
less Irrvaced To Date: 

TCII.II Amount Due Thtslnvolce: 

$137,857 
$0 

$137.8~ 

637)157~ I 
c?t 9J/I(p/IO 

Work Scheduled Pnwious Work In Stored To1aI Complete Balance 0% 
Item Desc:I1*n Value AppIcation Place Material and Stored Peroent To RniIIh Retention 
A B C 0 E F G iD+E!!:} H1GICl Ile.Gl J 
1 Power Factor Corrections $104.049 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $104,049 $0 

2 Ughting Improvements $948,199 $0 $0 $0 $0 O'Yo $948,199 $0 
3 Boiler Plant Upgrades $633.711 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $633.711 $0 
4 Chiller System Upgrades $431,666 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $431,666 $0 
5 Non-Chemical Water Treatment $309,695 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $309.695 $0 
6 Water Conservation Measures $1,716,257 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $1,716,257 $0 
7 Solar Measures: Solar & PV $968,453 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $968,453 $0 
8 HVAC Improvements $2,666,096 $0 $0 $0 $0 0"10 $2,666,096 $0 
9 Engineering Audit Expenses $137,857 $0 $137.857 $0 $137,857 100"/. $0 $0 
10 Materin & Monitori • Work Phase $14.514 $0 $0 $0 $0 0"/. $14,514 $0 

Totals $7,930,497 $0 $137,857 $0 $137,857 2% $7,792,640 $0 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
COOING 

IRECEIVING 

RECEIVED 

AUG f 3 2010 ~C 

Nueces County 

Commissionen Court 


Admhi i!'ltrnnon 


Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. Page 1 of 1 



cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Authorize/Ratify Change order 13 from Intergraph, Inc. to interface I/Informer from Corpus Christi Police

CAD to County Jail Management System (JMS)

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Ratify Change Order 13 from Intergraph, Inc. to interface I/Informer from Corpus Christi Police CAD to

County Jail Management System (JMS) and to modify cutover week to August 9, 2010 for the Sheriff’s office.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

No fiscal impact.

Attachments

Link: Intergraph change order 13









cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Presentation by Dr. Ponder - Coastal Bend Diabetes Initiative

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from Dr. Stephen Ponder on the Coastal Bend Diabetes Initiative. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Presentation by AgriLife Extension Service - Choose Your Ride

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from the AgriLife Extension Service related to the "Choose Your Ride" theme for this year's

annual Labor Day, Drink, Drive, Go to Jail campaign.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Choose Your Ride Poster

Link: Article - Choose Your Ride



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
News Release 
For Immediate Release 
 

Choose Your Ride 
 

This year’s annual Labor Day Drink, Drive, Go to Jail campaign to prevent drinking and 
driving will have an emphasis on the importance of choosing not to get behind the wheel 
if you have been drinking. The “Choose Your Ride” theme features modified patrol cars 
that have decals making the vehicle look like half a police vehicle and half a taxi cab. In 
addition to being on billboards and posters, these vehicles will be out on the streets in 
communities with a high incidence of alcohol-related fatalities. The message is that if 
you choose to drink, you should call a cab, designate a sober driver ahead of time, use 
public transportation, stay put, or call a friend or family member for a ride. 

The Drink, Drive, Go to Jail campaign runs from August 20 to September 6, 2010. 
During this time, law enforcement statewide will be working overtime to find and arrest 
drunk drivers.  

Driving drunk is not only dangerous, it can be very expensive. In Texas, if convicted of a 
first-time DWI, offenders can pay a fine of up to $2,000, lose their driver’s license for up 
to a year, and serve 180 days in jail. Other costs associated with a drunk-driving arrest 
and conviction can add up to more than $17,000 for bail, legal fees, court appearances, 
court-ordered classes, vehicle insurance increases, and other expenses. Drunk drivers 
with children younger than 15 in the vehicle face even stiffer penalties. They can be 
charged with child endangerment and face up to a $10,000 fine, two years in a state jail, 
and loss of their driver’s license for up to two years. 

The real consequences of drunk driving are the senseless deaths and injuries that result 
from this reckless behavior. Preliminary statistics show that in 2009, there were 27,108 
alcohol-related crashes in Texas that resulted in 955 deaths and 17,542 injuries. Data 
from police crash reports show that in 2008, 28.1 percent of the total traffic fatalities in 
Texas were caused by drivers under the influence of alcohol. And, 25 percent of people 
killed in alcohol-related crashes in Texas were between the ages of 20 and 25.  

This year, Texans can take a stand to not drink and drive and to keep friends and family 
from drinking and driving. Remember, choose your ride carefully, and keep Texas roads 
safe during the upcoming Labor Day weekend. For more information, visit 
http://www.texasdwi.org/. 
 
 
 
 
 

Educational programs of the Texas AgriLife Extension Service are open to all people without regard to race, color, sex, disability, religion, age, or national origin. 
The Texas A&M University System, U.S. Department of Agriculture, and the County Commissioners Courts of Texas Cooperating 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Receive a presentation on Fish for Life

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Chuck Goodwin on Fish for Life, an organization assisting at-risk youth in the Coastal

Bend.

BACKGROUND

Fish for Life will partner with the local Juvenile Justice System and other at-risk youth to be a part of building a

better future for our community.  The program offers leadership, guidance and support that will assist in cultivating

lifestyle changes for the better.  

Fish for Life establishes and cultivates relationships by providing high quality, supervised half-day fishing

experiences, and high-quality supervised sporting events.  Fish for Life will demonstrate to the youth the benefits of

faith, patience and encouragement in all relationships and will strive to maintain the mentoring of the youth of the

community by interfacing with the community.  

Chuck Goodwin

4901 Saratoga Boulevard, Suite 1321

CCTX 78413

443-3035

fishforlifecc@yahoo.com

DISCUSSION

mailto:fishforlifecc@yahoo.com


cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Approvals Request for November 2, 2010 Joint Election

Submitted By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving the following for the November 2, 2010 Joint Election:

   a. Early voting substations 

   b. Mobile voting calendar

   c. Election Day polling places

BACKGROUND

The General (Joint) Election will be held November 2, 2010. Seven other entities have requested

 joint elections with Nueces County include the City of Corpus Christi, Del Mar College District,

Corpus Christi Independent School District, Tuloso-Midway ISD, Calallen ISD,  Banquete ISD,

Driscoll ISD, and Emergency Services District No. 5.

Early voting begins Monday, October 18, 2010and continues through Friday, October 29, 2010.

The days and hours of operation are as follows

Oct. 18-22    8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Oct. 23         7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.

Oct. 24       12:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Oct. 25-29    7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.

It is possible that some early voting locations can be eliminated in the event that the School

Districts cancel their elections.  Candidates are deemed elected in the event that they do not have

an opponent and, as a result, elections are canceled.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 1190 Amount Requested: 125,000 Fiscal Year: 2010 Budgeted Y/N:



Fiscal Impact:

Nueces County’s share for the cost of conducting early voting is estimated at

$125,000.00.

Attachments

Link: EV Calendar

Link: ED Polling Places



Sunday (domingo) Monday (lunes) Tuesday (martes) Wednesday (miercoles) Thursday (jueves)  Friday (viernes) Saturday (sabado) 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23

CHRISTUS SPOHN
SHORELINE

DRISCOLL CHILDREN'S 
HOSPITAL

CHRISTUS SPOHN
MEMORIAL

C. C. MEDICAL CENTER
BAY AREA

CHRISTUS SPOHN
SOUTH

FAMILY
THRIFT STORE

600 Elizabeth St. 3533 S. Alamded St. 2606 Hospital Blvd. 7101 S.P.I.D. 5950 Saratoga Blvd. 4801 Ayers St.
9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

HI HO
RESTAURANT

TEXAS A&M - CC
UNIVERSITY CENTER

CCAD
(SUBWAY LOBBY)

ONE SHORELINE
PLAZA

LA MICHOACANA
BAKERY

CORPUS CHRISTI
TRADE CENTER

3703 Morgan Ave. 6300 Ocean Dr. 308 Crecy St. 800 N. Shoreline Blvd. 3829 Crosstown Expwy. 2833 S.P.I.D.
7:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 7:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

LINDALE
SENIOR CENTER

WOOLDRIDGE
PLACE

TRINITY
TOWERS

TRISUN CARE CENTER 
CORPUS CHRISTI

ZAVALA
SENIOR CENTER

C.C.
ATHLETIC CLUB

3135 Swantner Dr. 7352 Wooldridge Rd. 101 N. Broadway St. 202 Fortune Dr. 510 Osage St. 2101 Airline Rd.
9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m-4:00 p.m 9:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

KIKO'S MEXICAN FOOD 
RESTAURANT

LULAC
VILLAGE PARK APTS

MHMR OF
NUECES COUNTY Y.W.C.A.

SUN
HARVEST

HALF PRICE
BOOKS

5514 Everhart  Rd. 1417 Horne Rd. 1630 S. Brownlee St. 4601 Corona Dr. 1440 Airline Rd. 5425 S.P.I.D.
11:00 a.m.-7:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 11:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

DAVID BERLANGA
COMMUNITY CENTER

DRISCOLL ISD
(CAFETORIUM)

NUECES COUNTY
COMMUNITY CENTER

NUECES COUNTY
KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY

NUECES COUNTY
COMMUNITY CENTER

1513 2nd St.
Agua Dulce, TX

410 W. Ave. D.
Driscoll, TX

415 Mainer Rd
Robstown, TX

1000 Terry Shamsie Blvd.
Robstown, TX

415 Mainer Rd
Robstown, TX

8:00 a m  - 5:00 p m 8:00 a m  - 5:00 p m 8:00 a m  - 5:00 p m 10:00 a m  - 6:00 p m 8:00 a m  - 5:00 p m

NUECES COUNTY MOBILE EARLY VOTING CALENDAR (Calendario de Votación Movil Adelantada del condado Nueces)
November 2, 2010 Joint Election (Elección Conjunta que se llevaran a cabo el dia 2 de Noviembre, 2010)

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

24 25 26 27 28 29

SUTHERLANDS
CORPUS CHRISTI
MEDICAL TOWER

C.C. MEDICAL CENTER
DOCTORS REGIONAL

SOUTH TX. LIGHTHOUSE
FOR THE BLIND

HI HO
RESTAURANT

AMERICAN BANK
ISLAND

4041 S. Staples St. 1521 S. Staples St. 3315 S. Alameda St. 4421  Agnes St. 3703 Morgan Ave. 14602 S.P.I.D.
9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m - 4:00 p.m. 7:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

CORPUS CHRISTI
TRADE CENTER TOWER II

CCAD
(SUBWAY LOBBY)

LA MICHOACANA
BAKERY

BAY AREA
ATHLETIC CLUB

N.A.S
COMMISSARY

2833 S.P.I.D. 555 N. Carancahua St. 308 Crecy St. 3829 Crosstown Expwy. 14325 Northwest Blvd. 10801 D. St., Building 337
9:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 7:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

GARDEN ESTATES
RETIREMENT CENTER

OVEAL WILLIAMS
SENIOR CENTER

NORTHWEST
SENIOR CENTER

HARBOR PLACE
RETIREMENT CENTER

HOMEWOOD RESIDENCE
RETIREMENT CENTER

GARDEN
SENIOR CENTER

2709 Cimarron Blvd. 1414 Martin Luther King  Dr. 9725 Up River Rd. 5518 Lipes Blvd. 6410 Meadowvista Dr. 5325 Greely Dr.
9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

HALF PRICE
BOOKS

LULAC
WEST PARK APTS

DMC SOUTH - CENTER FOR 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

DMC WEST
COLEMAN CENTER

SUN
HARVEST

FROST
BANK

5425 S.P.I.D. 10702 IH 37 3209 S. Staples St. 4101 Old Brownsville Rd. 1440 Airline Rd. 4215 S. Staples St.
9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

DAVID BERLANGA
COMMUNITY CENTER

LONDON ISD
(MIDDLE SCHOOL)

DRISCOLL ISD
(CAFETORIUM)

LONDON ISD
(MIDDLE SCHOOL)

DAVID BERLANGA
COMMUNITY CENTER

1513 2nd St.
Agua Dulce, TX 1306 FM 43

410 W. Ave. D.
Driscoll, TX 1306 FM 43

1513 2nd St.
Agua Dulce, TX

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.



 

 

Early Voting Calendar Approved on 
August 25, 2010 by the 

Nueces County Commissioners Court 
(Calendario de Votación Adelantada aprobado el  

dia 11 de Agosto de 2010 
Corte de Comisionado de Condado de Nueces) 

 
Loyd Neal, County Judge 
Mike Pusley, Commissioner, Precinct 1 
Betty Jean Longoria, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
H. C. “Chuck” Cazalas, Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 

 
CORPUS CHRISTI AREA  

COUNCIL FOR THE DEAF 
5151 McArdle Road 
Corpus Christi, Texas 

 
FIRE STATION NO. 15 
14202 Commodores Drive 

Corpus Christi, Texas  
 

GREENWOOD SENIOR  
CITIZENS CENTER 

4040 Greenwood Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 

 
HILLTOP 

 COMMUNITY CENTER 
11425 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 

 
RONNIE H. POLSTON 
COUNTY BUILDING 
10110 Compton Road 
Corpus Christi, Texas 

 

JOHNNY S. CALDERON  
COUNTY BUILDING 

710 E. Main Street 
Robstown, Texas 

 
NUECES COUNTY BISHOP  

COMMUNITY CENTER 
102 W. Joyce Street 

Bishop, Texas 
 

PORT ARANSAS 
COMMUNITY CENTER 

408 N. Alister Street 
Port Aransas, Texas 

 

CORPUS CHRISTI 
CITY HALL 

(1st Floor Utility Section) 
1201 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 
 

DEL MAR COLLEGE 
(Administration Building) 

101 Baldwin Blvd. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 

 
BANQUETE ISD 

(Administration Building) 
4339 Fourth Street 
Banquete, Texas 

 
CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

(Administration Building) 
801 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 
 

CALALLEN ISD 
(Administration Building) 

801 N. First Street 
Robstown, Texas 

 
 

TULOSO-MIDWAY ISD 
(Administration Building) 

9768 La Branch Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 

 
 
 
 

November 2, 2010 
Joint Election 

Early Voting Sub-Stations 
And Hours of Operation 

 
 (Sitios Principales de Votación Adelantada 

y Las Horas y direcciones para las  
Elección Conjunta que se 

 llevaran a cabo el  
  2 de Noviembre, 2010) 

 
Oct. 18-22   8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 
Oct. 23   7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 
Oct. 24  12:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. 
Oct. 25-29   7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 

  

 
Early Voting Clerk Address 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
901 Leopard Street / P. O. Box 2627 

Corpus Christi, TX 78403 
361-888-0580 

 
For Additional information, visit us on the web at: 
http://www.co.nueces.tx.us/countyclerk/elections 



            EEXHIBIT C 
 
 
 

Election Day Polling Places for the 
Nueces County General Election 

November 2, 2010 
(Sitios de votacion para la elección general del condado Nueces el 2 de noviembre, 2010) 

 
  
 
PCT 1 FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH   (ACTIVITIES BLDG) 
 430 S. CARANCAHUA ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 
 
PCT 2  WINDSOR PARK ATHENA SCHOOL (MUSIC RM) 
 4525 S. ALAMEDA ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78412 
 
PCT 3 THE LAKES MASTER ASSOCIATION 
 7502 VENICE DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413 
 
PCT 4 KOSTORYZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (MUSIC RM) 
 3602 PANAMA DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 
PCT 5 HAMLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 3900 HAMLIN DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
 
PCT 6 ETHEL EYERLY COMMUNITY CENTER 
 654 GRAHAM RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78418 
 
PCT 7 OAK PARK RECREATION CENTER 
 842 ERWIN AVE. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408 
 
PCT 8 ELLA BARNES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  
 2829 OSO PKWY. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414 
 
PCT 9 CALALLEN MIDDLE SCHOOL (MAINT. OFFICE) 
 4602 CORNETT RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 
 
PCT 10 BLUNTZER SCHOOL BUILDING 
 5775 FM 666 
 BANQUETE, TX 78339 
 
PCT 11 AGUA DULCE COUNTY BUILDING 
 1514 SECOND ST. 
 AGUA DULCE, TX 78330 
 
PCT 12 BANQUETE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 4339 FOURTH ST. 
 BANQUETE, TX 78339 
 
PCT 13 SALAZAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 400 W. LIGUSTRUM BLVD. 
 ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 
 
PCT 14 TRUE GIN CO-OP 
 4371 FM 70 
 BISHOP, TX 78343 

 
PCT 15 PEOPLE’S BAPTIST CHURCH 
 1355 FM 665 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78417 
 
PCT 16 LONDON SCHOOL 
 1306 FM 43 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 
PCT 17 SMITH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 6902 WILLIAMS DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78412 
 
PCT 18 RONNIE H. POLSTON COUNTY BLDG. 
 10110 COMPTON RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78418 
 
PCT 19 PORT ARANSAS COMMUNITY CENTER 
 408 N. ALISTER ST. 
 PORT ARANSAS, TX 78373 
 
PCT 20 GALVAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 3126 MASTERSON DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 
PCT 21 KIWANIS RECREATION CENTER 
 3933 TIMON BLVD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404 
 
PCT 22 PETRONILA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 2391 CO. RD. 67 
 PETRONILA, TX 78380 
 
PCT 23 RIVER HILLS BAPTIST CHURCH 
 16318 FM 624 
 ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 
 
PCT 24 WEST OSO JR. HIGH SCHOOL  
 5202 BEAR LN. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78416 
 
PCT 25 LEONA COMMUNITY BUILDING 
 6923 FM 1833  
 ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 
  
PCT 26 GRACE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 
 6301 YORKTOWN BLVD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414 
 
PCT 27 DRISCOLL INDEPENDENT SCHOOL 
 410 W. AVE. D 
 DRISCOLL, TX 78351 
 
PCT 28 ST. ANTHONY CATHOLIC CHURCH-VIOLET 
 3918 CO. RD. 61 
 ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 



 
PCT 29  LUTHER JONES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL     
 7533 LIPES BLVD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414 
 
PCT 30 OVEAL WILLIAMS SENIOR CENTER 
 1414 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 
 
PCT 31 NALC LOCAL 1259 UNION HALL 
 1220 S. ALAMEDA ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404 
 
PCT 32 BLANCHE MOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  
 6121 DURANT DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 
PCT 33 GEORGE EVANS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  
 1315 COMANCHE ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 
 
PCT 34 OUR LADY OF MT CARMEL MISSION 
 1090 CLARKWOOD RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78406 
 
PCT 35 LOTSPEICH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 1000 RUBEN CHAVEZ RD. 
 ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 
 
PCT 36 BISHOP PRIMARY SCHOOL 
 705 W. MAIN ST. 
 BISHOP, TX 78343 
 
PCT 37 JOHNNY S. CALDERON BUILDING 
 710 E. MAIN ST. 
 ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 
 
PCT 38 BROOKS CHAPEL 
 2101 N. PORT AVE. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78407 
 
PCT 39 FIRE STATION # 3 
 1401 MORGAN AVE. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404 
 
PCT 40 ISLAND PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 
 14030 FORTUNA BAY DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78418 
 
PCT 41 BONILLA PLAZA 
 2727 MORGAN AVE. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405 
 
PCT 42 KNUCKLEHEADS 
 2806 SANTA FE ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404 
 
PCT 43 WM. TRAVIS ELEM. SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 3210 CHURCHILL DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 
PCT 44 ZAVALA SENIOR CENTER 
 510 OSAGE ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405 
 
PCT 45 GEORGE WIGGINS HOMES  (RECREATION CENTER) 
 2320 BUFORD ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405 
 
 

 
PCT 46 ANTONIO GARCIA ARTS & EDUCATION CTR 
 2021 AGNES ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405 
 
PCT 47 BEN GARZA GYM 
 1815 HOWARD ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408 
 
PCT 48 KOREAN PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 
 4326 McARDLE RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
 
PCT 49 SCOTT VETTERS SCOUT HUT 
 3221 McKINZIE LN. 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 
 
PCT 50 LINDALE RECREATION CENTER 
 3133 SWANTNER DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404 
 
PCT 51 WELDON GIBSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL     
 5723 HAMPSHIRE RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408 
 
PCT 52 JEFFERINE LYTLE ESTATES 
 509 OLD ROBSTOWN RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408 
 
PCT 53 SAM HOUSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  
 363 NORTON ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 
PCT 54 ORTIZ INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
 208 E. AVE.  E 
 ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 
 
PCT 55 HATTIE MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 701 N. FIRST ST. 
 ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 
 
PCT 56 LA ARMADA   (BOYS & GIRLS HALL) 
 1455 SOUTHGATE DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 
PCT 57 DEL MAR COLLEGE (ADMINISTRATION BLDG) 
 101 BALDWIN BLVD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404 
 
PCT 58 MENGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 2401 S. ALAMEDA ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404 
 
PCT 59 INCARNATE WORD ACADEMY (LOBBY) 
 2910 S. ALAMEDA ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404 
 
PCT 60 ADULT LEARNING CENTER (STUDENT CENTER) 
 3902 MORGAN AVE. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405 
 
PCT 61 SHAW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 2920 SOLEDAD ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405 
 
PCT 62 WYNN SEALE MIDDLE SCHOOL (MAIN ENTRANCE) 
 1707 AYERS ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404 
 
 



 
PCT 63 PARKWAY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 
 3707 SANTA FE ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
 
PCT 64 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 3925 FORT WORTH ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
 
PCT 65 MONTCLAIR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (MUSIC RM) 
 5241 KENTNER ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78412 
 
PCT 66 FIRE STATION # 7 
 3722 S. STAPLES ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
 
PCT 67 KAFFIE MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 5922 BROCKHAMPTON ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414 
 
PCT 68 CITY CHURCH  
 1012 ANNAPOLIS DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 
PCT 69 BAKER MIDDLE SCHOOL (ROOM 45) 
 3445 PECAN ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
 
PCT 70 ARROWSMITH APARTMENTS (COMMUNITY RM) 
 5701 WILLIAMS DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78412 
 
PCT 71 LEXINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 2901 McARDLE RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 
PCT 72 NEW JERUSALEM CITY OF GOD     
 4801 COSNER DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 
PCT 73 JAMES FANNIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL                  

 2730 GOLLIHAR RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78415 
 
PCT 74 CUNNINGHAM MIDDLE SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 4321 PRESCOTT ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78416 
 
PCT 75 DAVID CROCKETT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 (FRONT FOYER) 
 2625 BELTON ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405 
 
PCT 76 PETE ROEL ENTERPRIZE 
 501 S. PORT AVE. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405 
 
PCT 77 LOZANO INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICE CENTER 
 650 OSAGE ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405 
 
PCT 78 JOHN F. KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL   
 5040 ROCKFORD DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78416 
 
PCT 79 DRISCOLL MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 3501 KENWOOD DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408 
 

 
PCT 80 OUR LADY OF PILAR CHURCH 
 1101 BLOOMINGTON ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78416 
 
PCT 81 FIRE STATION # 15 
 14202 COMMODORES DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78418 
 
PCT 82 FIRE STATION # 9 
 501 NAVIGATION BLVD.   
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408 
 
PCT 83 H.E.B. TENNIS CENTER 
 1520 SHELY ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404 
 
PCT 84 C.C. AREA COUNCIL FOR THE DEAF 
 5151 McARDLE RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
 
PCT 85 T.G. ALLEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (FRONT LOBBY) 
 1414 18th ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404 
 
PCT 86 INCARNATE WORD ACADEMY (LOBBY) 
 2910 S. ALAMEDA ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404 
 
PCT 87 CARROLL LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL     
 (CAFETERIA) 
 4120 CARROLL LN. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
 
PCT 88 SECOND BAPTIST CHURCH 
 6701 S. STAPLES ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413 
 
PCT 89 CAREFREE TRAVEL & CRUISES 
                 1017 AIRLINE ROAD, SUITE A 
                 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78412 
 
PCT 90 FIRE STATION # 11 
 910 AIRLINE RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78412 
 
PCT 91 ALTA BAYSIDE APARTMENTS 
 1701 ENNIS JOSLIN RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78412 
 
PCT 92 CULLEN MIDDLE SCHOOL (MAIN HALLWAY) 
 5224 GREELY DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78412 
 
PCT 93 WATER UTILITY BLDG. (CONFERENCE RM) 
 2726 HOLLY RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
 
PCT 94 WM. CALK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 4621 MARIE ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
 
PCT 95 ST. CYRIL & METHODIUS (KASPER HALL) 
 3210 S.P.I.D. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 
PCT 96 NORTON STREET CHURCH OF CHRIST 
 3001 NORTON ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 



 
PCT 97 ROSAS GARAGE 
 4462 DINN ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 
 
PCT 98 MOODY HIGH SCHOOL (FOYER-MAIN ENTRANCE) 
 1818 TROJAN DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78416 
 
PCT 99 WEST HEIGHTS BAPTIST CHURCH 
 642 SCOTT DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408 
 
PCT 100 FIRE STATION # 12 
 2120 RAND MORGAN RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 
 
PCT 101 TULOSO-MIDWAY HIGH SCHOOL (CHOIR ROOM) 
 2653 McKINZIE ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 
 
PCT 102 BISHOP HIGH SCHOOL (BADGER DEN) 
 717 EAST SIXTH ST. 
 BISHOP, TX 78343 
 
PCT 103 TULOSO-MIDWAY MIDDLE SCHOOL (MAIN LOBBY) 
 9768 LaBRANCH ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 
 
PCT 104 LOTSPEICH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 1000 RUBEN CHAVEZ RD. 
 ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 
 
PCT 105 SAN PEDRO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 800 W. AVE. D. 
 ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 
 
PCT 106 TOM BROWNE MIDDLE SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 4301 SCHANEN BLVD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413 
 
PCT 107 MAGEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 4201 CALALLEN DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 
 
PCT 108 NUECES COUNTY AIRPORT 
 3983 WINGS DR. 
 ROBSTOWN, TX 78380 
 
PCT 109 KING HIGH SCHOOL (MAIN HALL) 
 5225 GOLLIHAR RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78412 
 
PCT 110 HILLTOP COMMUNITY CENTER 
 11425 LEOPARD ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 
 
PCT 111 LULAC WEST APTS. (COMMUNITY RM) 
 10702 IH 37 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 
 
 

 
PCT 112 SCHANEN ESTATES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL   
 5717 KILLARMET DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413 
 
PCT 113 GARCIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 4401 GREENWOOD DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78416 
 
PCT 114 ST. JOHN’S BAPTIST CHURCH 
 5445 GREENWOOD DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78417 
 
PCT 115 CLUB ESTATES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  
 5222 MERGANSER DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413 
 
PCT 116 ELLIOT GRANT MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 4350 AARON DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78413 
 
PCT 117 FLOUR BLUFF HIGH SCHOOL (ADMIN OFFICE) 
 2505 WALDRON RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78418  
 
PCT 118   TABERNACLE OF PRAISE CHURCH 
 5918 KOSTORYZ RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413 
 
PCT 119 FIRE STATION # 14 
 5901 S. STAPLES ST. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413 
 
PCT 120 WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 1110 WOODLAWN DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78412 
 
PCT 121 YEAGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 5414 TRIPOLI DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
 
PCT 122 FLOUR BLUFF I.S.D. (MAINTENANCE LOUNGE) 
 2510 WALDRON RD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78418 
 
PCT 123 ANNAVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CAFETERIA) 
 3901 CLIFF CRENSHAW DR. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 
 
PCT 124 CIMARRON SENIOR APARTMENTS 
 2802 CIMARRON BLVD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414 
 
PCT 125 MIRELES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 7658 CIMARRON BLVD. 
 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414 
 
PCT 126 CHAPMAN RANCH GIN 
 1726 CO. RD. 6 
 CHAPMAN RANCH, TX 78347 

  

 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Refuge of Hope - Outside Agency Contract

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Outside Agency Contract between Nueces County and Refuge

of Hope for the purpose of health education.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: 1000.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 4300-5455

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments

Link: Refuge of Hope contract











cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

American Diabetes Assocation Diabetes Funding

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with the American Diabetes Association for the purpose of

promoting diabetes awareness and testing that will benefit the residents of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: ADA Funding Request

Link: Diabetes Assoc. Contract









   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
 

 

SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

CONTRACT  
 

Nueces County and American Diabetes Association 
  

This agreement entered into on _________________, 2010, as set forth below by and between 
Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and American Diabetes Association, a non-profit 
organization working to prevent, treat and cure diabetes and providing a program to increase 
awareness of diabetes called La Feria de Salud. 
  

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS,  Commissioners Court finds that diabetes constitutes a public health problem in 
Nueces County;   and 

 

WHEREAS,  the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 
diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County; and 

 

WHEREAS, Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 
the United States.  Over 723 million people in the United States, or 7.8% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 57 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and 

 

WHEREAS,   Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 
environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and  

 

WHEREAS, It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 
2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and  

 

WHEREAS,  The Commissioners Court finds the need to promote health services providing 
diabetes awareness and prevention for the residents of Nueces County; and 

 

WHEREAS, In an effort to promote diabetes prevention, Nueces County will partner with 
American Diabetes Association to bring about its program called La Feria de 
Salud; and  

 

 

 - 1 - 



 - 2 - 

WHEREAS,  The Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 
the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county 
pursuant to §122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the 
determinations of Texas Attorney General Opinion Nos. JM-158 (1984) and JM-
103 (1983): 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and American Diabetes Association agree to the 
following:   

  
I. American Diabetes Association will diligently use its resources to provide diabetes 

awareness and prevention to the residents of Nueces County by conducting La Feria de 
Salud, which will provide an opportune venue to increase awareness of diabetes. The La 
Feria de Salud program will provide its participants with access to resources about 
diabetes, including awareness and prevention information, as well as cooking 
demonstrations and fun physical activity for the entire family. 

 
II. American Diabetes Association will submit a written report to the County indicating 

activities by American Diabetes Association in performance of its obligations pursuant to 
this agreement.  American Diabetes Association shall include in its report a detailed 
accounting of expenditures of County funds.  Such report should be presented to the 
County Commissioners’ Court at a noticed meeting.  

 
III. As payment for these services, the County will provide two thousand three hundred forty-

five dollars and twenty-five cents ($2,345.25), subject to appropriations, for the 
continuation of American Diabetes Association's diabetes prevention activities pursuant to 
the 2009-2010 County budget.   

 
IV. American Diabetes Association will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds 

used for activities of American Diabetes Association unrelated to the purposes of this 
agreement.  

 
V. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until November 30, 2010.  In the event  

American Diabetes Association terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this 
agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the 
same proportion that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession 
by American Diabetes Association to conduct activities related to this agreement. 

 
Approved, this day, the ____ day of ______________ 2010.   

 
Nueces County       American Diabetes Association 
 
BY: ________________________    BY: _______________________  
       County Judge          
 
ATTEST:       
 
BY:  _________________________  
       County Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
 
BY: ________________________ 

   Laura Garza Jimenez 
   County Attorney 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Texas A & M University CC, Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center Diabetes Funding

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with Texas A & M University Corpus Christi, Antonio E.

Garcia Arts & Education Center for the purpose of promoting diabetes awareness and activities that will benefit

Nueces County. 

BACKGROUND

Funding from Precinct 4 Diabetes Funds in the amount of $2,500.00.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Garcia Arts Education Center Request

Link: Contract













cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Contracts for on-line Internet services for payment of fines in Nueces County 

Submitted By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the following regarding provision of electronic check payment and credit/debit payment

transaction services through an internet interface and an interactive telephone voice response system for any Nueces

County office including the Justices of the Peace offices: 

    (1) Approval of County Information Resources Agency (CIRA) Interlocal Participation Agreement for purposes

of becoming a CIRA member;

    (2) Approval of an Agreement to Participate in the CIRA Electronic Payments Program; and

    (3) Approval of an Electronic Transaction Processing Agreement with Official Payments Corporation (OPC) to

provide any Nueces County office electronic check payment and credit/debit card payment transaction services

through an internet interface and an interactive telephone voice response system.

BACKGROUND

Official Payment Services (OPC) offers customers the ability to accept electronic payments for fines, fees, taxes,

permits, and other payments at no cost to counties.  

Nueces County has previously entered into a contract with Official Payments Corporation to perform check payment

and credit/debit payment transaction services through an internet interface and an interactive telephone voice

response system for use by some offices in Nueces County, including the Tax Office and the County Clerk’s Office.

However, the contract has expired and we are operating on a month-to month basis.

The Justices of the Peace have expressed their desire to expand these types of services into their offices as well, and

we have met and determined as a committee that this company meets our needs.

Official Payments Corporation is currently under contract with CIRA (Computer Information Resources Agency) to

provide computerized services to members of CIRA. CIRA is an interlocal government agency supported by TAC

and dedicated to help counties with their technological needs. There is no membership fee to join CIRA. Under this

contract through CIRA, OPC agrees to charge a flat rate surcharge to the consumer of $5.95 per credit/debit card

transaction.   

The following action is needed in order to enter into a contract with Official Payments Corporation:

(1) Approve of County Information Resources Agency (CIRA) Interlocal Participation Agreement for purposes of

becoming a CIRA member;

(2) Approval of an Agreement to Participate in the CIRA Electronic Payments Program; and

(3) Approval of an Electronic Transaction Processing Agreement with Official Payments Corporation (OPC) to

provide any Nueces County office electronic check payment and credit/debit card payment transaction services

through an internet interface and an interactive telephone voice response system.

DISCUSSION



DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

No fiscal impact.

Attachments

Link: ) Interlocal Participation Agreement

Link: Agree to Participate in CIRA

Link: vendor comparison

Link: OPC attachment



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

COUNTY INFORMATION RESOURCES AGENCY 
 

Interlocal Participation Agreement 
 

This Interlocal Participation Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made by and between the 
undersigned local government or other political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting 
through its governing body, and the County Information Resources Agency (“CIRA), an 
interlocal entity previously created by an Original Interlocal Agreement entered into by 
its original members, as authorized by the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act (TEX. GOV’T 

CODE, Chapter 791). 
 

FINDINGS 
 

WHEREAS, modern technologies and telecommunication systems offer tremendous 
opportunities to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of government in Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS, most local governments can benefit by acting cooperatively in acquiring, 
implementing and maintaining technology and telecommunication systems; and 
 
WHEREAS, more effective, efficient and reliable public services will result from all 
Texas counties and other local governments working with one another, the State and the 
private sector to build and maintain such systems; and 
 
WHEREAS, there is a need for a central, coordinated technology and 
telecommunications program to assist counties and other local governments with their 
information resource and technologies needs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Texas counties and other local governments of the State have individual 
authority to study, develop, purchase, deploy and use modern technologies and 
telecommunication systems in support of their operations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the use of technology and communication systems are a routine and 
essential function of counties and other local governments of the State and are an integral 
part of all government functions and services; and 
 
WHEREAS, several counties previously have joined together by interlocal agreement to 
create CIRA to administer their collective efforts concerning information and technology; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Member wants to join CIRA to be eligible to participate in and receive the 
benefit of the the various CIRA programs and services; and 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, and in consideration of and 
conditioned upon the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, the parties 
hereto do mutually agree as follows: 
 



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

AGREEMENT 
 
1.01. Purpose and Scope. 
 
This Agreement is for the purpose of allowing the undersigned local government or other 
political subdivision to join the County Information Resources Agency, pursuant to the 
terms and conditions set forth below.  As provided in the Original Interlocal Agreement, 
CIRA was created to provide central, cooperative and coordinated assistance and services 
to Members in all matters relating to information resources and technologies in order to 
increase efficiencies and improve the quality, reliability and interoperability of their 
information resources, technologies and services. 
 
2.01. Definitions.  
 
For the purpose of this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meaning prescribed 
to them within this section unless the context of their use dictates otherwise: 
 

a. "Information resources technologies" includes data processing and 
telecommunications hardware, software, services, supplies, personnel, facility resources, 
maintenance and training.   
 

b. “Local government” has that meaning assigned to it by Government Code, 
§ 791.003(4) and includes any “political subdivision” of this state as authorized and 
defined in Government Code, § 791.003(5). For purposes of a cooperative purchasing 
program administered under this Agreement pursuant to Local Government Code § 
271.101, et seq., “local government” has that meaning assigned to it by Local 
Government Code, § 271.101(2) which definition includes counties, municipalities, 
junior college district, regional planning commissions and other political subdivisions of 
the state. 

 
c. “Member” means a local government entity or political subdivision that 

either joined to create CIRA through the Original Interlocal Agreement or has joined 
CIRA by executing an Interlocal Participation Agreement, including this Agreement. 
 
 
3.01. Specific Agreements Regarding Powers and Duties. 
 
. A. CIRA and its Members agree to work together to the extent possible and 
feasible, in all matters relating to information resources and technologies,  including but 
not limited to the following areas: 
 

1. Sharing of information, experiences and best practices; 
 
2. Planning and feasibility studies; 

 



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

3. Acquiring and assisting in the acquisition of bandwidth and in 
particular, direct full-time connections to the Internet through high-
speed, high-bandwidth connections; 

 
4. Establishing software, hardware and data standards; 

 
5. Technical assistance, training and education; 

 
6. Seeking grants and other funding sources for Members’ 

information resources and technologies; 
 

7. Creating and maintaining a statewide virtual private network, 
internal Member networks and services related to those networks; 

 
8. Cooperative or joint procurement of products, goods and services; 

 
9. Coordinating with the efforts of State and Federal agencies; 

 
10. Purchasing or creating  applications that can be shared; 

 
11. Geographic information systems and data; 

 
12. Data processing services; and 

 
13. Creating online information, reporting, and other services either 

directly, through private contractors, or through partnerships with 
state agencies. 

 
B. Member agrees to make reasonable efforts to provide such information 

and/or data as may be necessary to carry out the purposes of this Agreement, including 
responding to surveys and questionnaires. 
 

C.  Member agrees to appoint an official or employee to serve as the 
Information Resource Manager for the Member, who shall be the official representative 
of the Member. 
 

D. CIRA agrees to assist and coordinate with CIRA Members to enhance and 
make more efficient the ability to utilize technology to provide governmental services, 
and shall have the authority to accomplish this purpose.  The CIRA Board of Directors, 
composed of officials and employees of the Members, will determine what programs and 
services will be offered, how to allocate available resources among those programs and 
services, and what amounts will be charged for those services.   
 

E. This Agreement does not require a Member to use any particular service 
nor does this Agreement require CIRA to provide any particular service. It is understood 
and agreed that the services contemplated under this Agreement will be phased in as 



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

deemed necessary, feasible and practicable.   In order to keep the cost of services as low 
as possible and protect the interest of all CIRA Members collectively, all services will be 
delivered on an “as is” basis, and CIRA will have no liability to Member arising from the 
provision of any service.   
 

F.   Member may obtain a CIRA service or participate in a CIRA program by 
having its Agency Coordinator contact CIRA and make the necessary arrangements.  
CIRA will assume that any request for services made by the Agency Coordinator has 
been authorized by Member’s governing body.  Some services require the execution of a 
separate Agreement, at the discretion of CIRA.   

  
G. Member agrees to pay within 45 days of receipt of invoice the agreed cost 

for services provided by CIRA and received by the Member.   If payment is not received 
within 60 days after receipt of the invoice, the service may be canceled, without prejudice 
to CIRA’s right to collect the amounts due.   
 
4.01. Membership. 
 
Membership shall be available to any local government or political subdivision, as 
defined herein, by the execution of an Interlocal Participation Agreement. Any Member 
may, upon a valid order of its governing body and upon 30 days notice, cancel its 
membership. Any Member who cancels its membership gives up any and all rights and 
privileges that it might otherwise have under this Agreement, including the rights to 
participate in CIRA programs and to obtain services from CIRA.  Cancellation of 
membership does not relieve a Member of the duty to pay those fees Member already has 
an obligation to pay at the time of cancellation. 
 
5.01. Membership Dues. 
 
CIRA presently charges no membership dues. Member understands that CIRA may 
assess dues in the future as a condition of Membership.  CIRA agrees that no membership 
dues will become payable unless Member agrees to pay the dues as a condition of 
Membership.  
 
6.01. Funds. 
 
Activities engaged in pursuant to this Agreement may be funded by membership fees, 
contributions, donations, grants, funds received as payment for services rendered, goods 
provided, contracts with state or federal agencies, administrative fees, or other sources. 
 
The principal, income and all property received and accepted by the Board to be 
administered under these Bylaws may be held or invested for CIRA such a manner as the 
Board shall determine.  No part of the net earnings of CIRA shall inure to the benefit of 
or be distributable to its Directors, Officers, Members, or other private persons, except 
that RMP may pay reasonable compensation for goods and services rendered and may 
make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth herein.  



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

 
7.01. Current Revenue 
 
The Member hereby warrants that all payments, contributions, fees and disbursements, if 
any, required of it hereunder shall be made from current revenues. No debt is created by 
this Agreement. 
 
8.01. Term 
 
The term of this Agreement shall be one (1) year from the date it is fully executed and 
shall automatically be renewed on each anniversary of the commencement date. Either 
CIRA or Member may elect to withdraw from the Agreement at any time pursuant to the 
terms of Section 4.01.   
 
9.01. Applicable Law 
 
The laws of the State of Texas shall govern the interpretation, validity, performance and 
enforcement of this Agreement.  
 
10.01. Severability. 
 
If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under 
present or future laws, the legality, validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions 
of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby and this Agreement shall be liberally 
construed so as to carry out the intent of the parties to it. 
 
11.01. Governance. 
 

a. The County Information Resources Agency (CIRA) is governed and 
managed by a Board of Directors in accordance with this Agreement and the Bylaws of 
the Agency attached hereto. Said Bylaws are made a part hereof by reference as if fully 
set forth herein.  Approval of this agreement constitutes approval of the bylaws. 
 

b. It is the intention of the Members that CIRA have any and all powers, 
rights, privileges, and immunities granted under this Agreement and the laws of this State 
as now exist or which, in the future may be enacted. 
 

c. The CIRA Board, upon approval of the Texas Association of Counties, 
shall have the authority to amend the Bylaws at any time as may be necessary, in the 
discretion of the Board, to carry out the purposes of this Agreement.  The Board shall 
also have the authority to develop and approve additional Interlocal Participation 
Agreements that allow for access to services of and/or membership in CIRA, and may 
also amend the form and substance of any such Interlocal Participation Agreement at any 
time, provided, however, that any such amendments will be effective only prospectively, 
and will not operate to unilaterally amend any agreement previously reached with any 
Member. 



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

 
d. All monies paid by Members to the Agency under this Agreement, 

including membership fees, are for services rendered and administrative costs.  Members 
have no equity rights in any of the assets or property of the Agency nor are any Members 
liable for any of the debts of the Agency. Assets in the hands of the Agency remain the 
assets of the Agency until such time as this Agreement may terminate as provided for 
herein. 
 
12.01. Dissolution.  
 
This Agreement shall terminate when there are less than two Members or upon 
recommendation of the Board of Directors and approval of all Members. No Member 
shall have any right of partition or similar right or ability to dissolve the Agency or 
terminate this Agreement or to make a claim against, acquire, or levy against any of the 
property or assets of the Agency.   Upon dissolution of CIRA, the Board of Directors 
shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all the liabilities of CIRA, 
distribute all the assets of CIRA either to the current Members, who are organizations the 
income of which is excluded under section 115(1) of the Internal Revenue Code and who 
contributed to any remaining surplus pro rata in proportion to their annualized 
contributions, or to a successor entity the income of which is excluded under section 
115(1) of the Internal Revenue Code.  
 
13.01. Amendment  
 
Subject to the provisions of Section 11.01(c), this Agreement shall not be amended or 
modified other than in a written agreement signed by the parties, or as otherwise provided 
under this Agreement.  
 
14.01. Exclusive Right to Enforce  
 
The County Information Resources Agency and the Members have the exclusive right to 
bring suit to enforce this Agreement and no other person may bring suit, as a third party 
beneficiary or otherwise, to enforce this Agreement. 
 
15.01. Notices.  
 
All notices and communications under this Agreement shall be sent via the 
United States Postal Service with proper postage by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, or delivered, to the Agency at the following addresses or to such other address 
as the Board of Directors of the Agency may later designate by amendment to the Bylaws 
of the Agency: 
 
The County Information Resources Agency 
The Texas Association of Counties 
1210 San Antonio 
Austin, Texas 78701 



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the governing bodies of both the County Information 
Resources Agency and the undersigned local government or other political subdivision 
have approved and adopted this Agreement and have caused this Agreement to be 
executed and it shall become effective upon the date that both parties have signed this 
Agreement.  
 
AGREED to and ADOPTED by governing body of _________________ on the _______ 
day of ______________________,_____ and executed by the undersigned authorized 
member of its governing body: 
 
 

Name: ________________________________ 
 
Title: _________________________________ 
 
AGREED to by the County Information Resources Agency on the _____ day of 
____________________, _______ 
 
 

___________________________________ 
For the County Information Resources Agency 
 
 

 
 
 
AGENCY COORDINATOR DESIGNATION 
 

The Member hereby assigns and designates the following individual as the Agency 
Coordinator as required by this Agreement and Bylaws: 
 
Printed Name: ________________________________ 
 

Title:       ________________________________ 
 

Address:  ________________________________ 
 

________________________________ 
 
________________________________ 
 

Phone:   ________________________________ 
 
E-mail:                       _________________________________ 



 
 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
AGREEMENT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE CIRA 

ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS PROGRAM 
 

 

1. CIRA’s Role:  As part of its mission to assist its Members in all areas of technology, CIRA is 
authorized to facilitate cooperative purchasing of technology items and services.  In furtherance of this 
mission, CIRA engaged in a Request for Proposal Process consistent with the requirements of Local 
Government Code Section 262.030 in order to identify the best provider of electronic payments services.  
After preparing the request for proposal and thoroughly analyzing the responses, CIRA identified Official 
Payments Corporation (“OPC”) as the best provider of electronic payments.  CIRA then negotiated the 
best possible terms for CIRA Members and created the CIRA Electronic Purchasing Program.  

 
2. Available Electronic Payments Services.  CIRA Members, by contracting directly with OPC, 

now have the ability to accept credit card payments and electronic checks for any amount due to any 
county office – with no charge to the county.  OPC offers additional for-pay services, but the Member has 
no obligation to obtain any for-pay services.   Once the commissioners court approves this contract and a 
contract with OPC, any county office that chooses to do so may accept electronic payments without any 
need for an additional contract.   

 
3. Convenience Fees.  As provided in the agreement with OPC, individuals making electronic 

payments to the Member will pay a convenience fee.   
 
4. Member’s Obligation to CIRA.   Through its agreement with OPC, the Member will approve, and 

authorize OPC to collect, convenience fees from individuals making electronic payments, and will instruct 
OPC to share a portion of the convenience fee with CIRA.  This portion of the fee will compensate CIRA 
for the services it provided to its Members in conducting the RFP process, negotiating terms with OPC 
and establishing the CIRA Electronic Payments Program. The County has no further obligation to CIRA.   

 
5.  Member’s Relations with OPC.   The Member’s obligation to OPC and OPC’s obligations to the 

Member will be set forth in the Agreement between the Member and OPC.  CIRA will not enforce the 
contract between the Member and OPC. 

 
6. CIRA’S Additional Obligations.  Revenue received from the Electronic Payments Program will 

be used to continue to assist CIRA Members in all matters related to technology.    
 

AGREED to and ADOPTED by the Commissioners Court of ______________________________ 

County on the _______ day of ______________________, 2009, and executed by the undersigned 

authorized member of its governing body: 

 
Name: ________________________________ Title: _____________________________ 
 
 
AGREED TO BY CIRA on the _________ day of ________________________, _______________. 
 
_________________________ 
Gayle Latham, CIRA Director 

 

   
 



Comparison of Credit Card Payment Services

Official Payments Corporation vs. Traffic Payment.Com

Comparison of Consumer Fees Per Credit Card Transaction

Payment 

Amount

Traffic

Payment.com 

(TP.Com) Fee

TP.Com

Fee 

Structure

OPC

Fee

OPC

Fee 

Structure

Favorable 

Vendor by 

Pmt 

Amount

$0.01 $2.95 $5.95 TP

$15.00 $4.95 $5.95 TP

$50.00 $7.95 $5.95 OPC

$100.00 $9.95 $5.95 OPC

$150.00 $11.95 $5.95 OPC

$175.00 $12.95 $5.95 OPC

$200.00 $10.00 5% $5.95 OPC

$225.00 $11.25 5% $5.95 OPC

$250.00 $12.50 5% $5.95 OPC

$300.00 $15.00 5% $5.95 OPC

$350.00 $17.50 5% $5.95 OPC

$400.00 $20.00 5% $5.95 OPC

$450.00 $22.50 5% $5.95 OPC

$500.00 

or >

OTHER MATERIAL FACTORS TO CONSIDER

Advantages:

*

*

Disadvantages:

*

*

*

Source: Proposal of Convenience Fees from Traffic Payment.Com and Official Payments Corporation 

proposal dated December, 2009.     Prepared by Alberto Silguero, County Clerk Treasury Accountant

Flat Rate 
Varies

Flat Rate

OPC currently has USB magnetic card readers to facilitate 

payments taken over‐the‐counter by automating the data 

entry for payor's information which is read from the credit 

card and driver's license strip.

TP.Com has real‐time online reporting and settlements are 

posted either twice or once a week.

TP.Com currently does not offer USB magnetic card readers 

to facilitate payments taken over‐the‐counter by automating 

the data entry for payor's information which is read from the 

credit card and driver's license strip.

$5.95 Flat Rate OPC5.00% 5.00%

OPC claims that VISA payments cannot be processed over‐

the‐counter due to violation of Federal and/or State Policies.  

However, consumer is allowed to pay with VISA online.

OPC has real‐time online reporting and settlement of 

payments are posted daily.



LK 2009 

Rev. PAugust 20, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 1 

 
ELECTRONIC TRANSACTION PROCESSING AGREEMENT 

 
This Electronic Transaction Processing Agreement, including its exhibits, (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and 
between Official Payments Corporation, a Delaware corporation ("OPC"), and Nueces,County Texas   (“Agency”). 

 
OPC offers electronic check payment and processing transaction services and credit/debit card payment transaction 
services through an Internet interface over the web and an interactive telephone voice response system (“IVR”).  Agency 
collects taxes, fines, fees and/or other types of monetary obligations from individuals and/or entities subject to its 
jurisdiction.  Agency desires to permit payment of amounts owed to it by means of electronic transactions through the 
OPC System and to have OPC perform certain related services as described below. 
 

Agreement 

1.  DEFINITIONS. 

 “Agency Designated Account” means the direct deposit/debit account(s) established and maintained by Agency at an 
Automated Clearing House (“ACH”) receiving depository institution reasonably acceptable to OPC for payment of Citizen 
obligations and debit of Chargebacks, Return Transactions, fines and fees.  Agency Designated Account is further 
described in Section 4.2. 
 
“Agency Payment” means any payment that is owed by a Citizen to Agency and paid through a Payment Transaction.    

“Card Services” means the services provided by OPC relating to credit card and/or pin-less debit card services provided in 
accordance with this Agreement and as detailed in Section 2.2 of this Agreement inclusive of payment and electronic 
funds transfer which enable Payment Transactions to be processed. 

“Chargeback” means the reversal of a Payment Transaction previously credited to an Agency Designated Account. 

“Citizen” means the person, business or entity who initiates and makes payment of the Agency Payment through a 
Payment Transaction. 
 
“Co-Brand” means an electronic transaction containing payment and identification data which is initiated by the Citizen on 
the Agency website, then transferred to an OPC web page where the Citizen completes the transaction and is provided 
with a confirmation of the Payment Transaction. 
 
“Co-Brand Plus” means an electronic transaction containing payment and identification data which is initiated by the 
Citizen on the Agency website, then transferred to an OPC web page where the Citizen completes the transaction.  The 
Citizen is subsequently transferred back to the Agency web site along with confirmation of the Payment Transaction. 
 
“Convenience Fee” means the fee charged to a Citizen or Agency by OPC for the convenience of Citizen making Agency 
Payments by use of the Services.  The convenience fee schedule is set forth in Exhibit A (electronic check) and Exhibit B 
(credit/debit card).  

“Electronic Check Services“ means the services provided by OPC relating to electronic check services provided in 
accordance with this Agreement and as detailed in Section 2.1 of this Agreement inclusive of payment and electronic 
funds transfer that enable Payment Transactions to be processed. 

“OPC Designated Account” means the direct deposit account(s) set up by OPC to receive payment of Convenience Fees, 
and any other fees owed to OPC. 
 
“OPC System” means OPC’s and its Suppliers’ electronic payment processing system, including but not limited to, its 
technology, hardware, software and equipment. 
 
“Payment Transaction” means an electronic payment transaction initiated by a Citizen by electronic check or by 
credit/debit card as provided below, at the OPC or Agency website or IVR, as applicable, and processed by OPC and/or 
its Suppliers under this Agreement.    
 
“Representment” means a Return Transaction that was due to insufficient or uncollected funds that has been represented 
to Citizen’s depository financial institution at the request of the Agency. 
 
“Return Transaction” means a Payment Transaction that is unable to be processed by a Citizen’s depository financial 



LK 2009 

Rev. PAugust 20, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 2 

institution.   
 
“Return Transaction Fee” means the fee charged to Agency pursuant to Section 4.1 and Exhibit A. 
 
“Services” means the Card Services and/or Electronic Check Services provided by OPC and its Suppliers pursuant to this 
Agreement. 
 
“Simple Transaction Processor” (STP) means an electronic transaction and return confirmation containing payment and 
identification data, initiated and received by the Citizen on the Agency website, without a link or transfer to an OPC web 
page.   

“Suppliers” means OPC authorized vendors including, but not limited to, ACH processor(s). 

  

2.  PROVISION OF SERVICES.  As part of the Services, OPC shall provide the following: 

 
2.1 Electronic Check Services.   
 
2.1.1 Provide Citizens with the opportunity to make Agency Payments by electronic check through an Internet interface, 
and through an IVR system.   
 
2.1.2 Provide real time processing of electronic check transactions, validate the bank transit routing number, validate 
the ACH eligibility of the bank transit routing, determine that the dollar amount is below or equal to the maximum and 
above or equal to the minimum specified by the Agency, validate checking account number for structure and validity and 
check against a negative file in an established proprietary database. 
 
2.1.3 Create a transaction file and forward Payment Transactions to the Automated Clearing House (ACH), 
electronically debiting the Citizens’ bank account and crediting the Agency Designated Account. 
 
2.1.4 Settle Agency Payments into The Agency Designated Account within 72 hours after completion of the Payment 
Transaction. 
 
2.1.5 Confirm the dollar amount of each Agency Payment made by Citizens and the corresponding Convenience Fees, 
if applicable, to be electronically debited from the Citizens’ designated demand deposit account, and obtain the Citizens’ 
authorization (electronic or otherwise) of such transaction prior to initiating the transaction.  
 
2.1.6 Provide the Citizen with electronic confirmation of the electronic check transaction and retain electronic check 
authorization logs and transaction records for such period of time as required by applicable law and the regulations of the 
National Automated Clearing House Association (“NACHA”). 
 
2.1.7 Arrange for a unique check description for the Agency Payment that references the name of the Agencyand 
arrange for a separate unique check description for the Convenience Fee, if applicable, that references OPC and the 
nature of the fee.  This description is used to identify payment transactions and the convenience fee, if applicable, on the 
Citizens’ bank statement. 
 
2.1.8 Provide Agency with a daily report detailing Payment Transactions and Chargeback transactions. 
 
2.1.9 During the implementation process, provide Agency with OPC’s standard disclosures for Agency’s incorporation 
into the system for all STP transactions. 
 
2.2 Credit/Debit Card Services. 
 
2.2.1  OPC shall provide Citizens the opportunity to make Agency Payments by credit card and “pin-less” debit card 
through both an interactive telephone voice response system (“IVR”) and Internet interface.   
 
2.2.2 OPC shall, on behalf of Agency, collect and process Agency Payments from Citizens using the American 
Express Card, MasterCard, VISA, Discover Card or other credit card mutually agreed upon by Agency and OPC 
(each, a “Card”). 



LK 2009 

Rev. PAugust 20, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 3 

2.2.3 OPC shall begin providing the Services to Citizens on a date to be mutually agreed upon by OPC and Agency. 

2.2.4 Agency authorizes OPC to debit the Agency Designated Account in connection with (i) any “reversed” Card 
transaction that is approved by an authorized representative of Agency and OPC, and (ii) any “Chargeback” Card 
transaction that is initiated by a Citizen and approved by an authorized representative of OPC and the Card company.  
OPC shall refund to the Citizen the corresponding Convenience Fee.  The Agency agrees that it shall not refund in cash 
to a Citizen any Agency Payment made by a Citizen using OPC Services. 

2.2.5 OPC shall forward Agency Payment Transactions to the appropriate Card organizations for settlement to the 
Agency Bank Account.  OPC shall retain all Convenience Fees collected by it hereunder.  In the event that OPC is unable 
to collect all amounts owed by Agency hereunder through debiting the Agency Bank Account, Agency shall promptly pay 
all owed amounts to OPC in immediately available funds. 

2.2.6 OPC will confirm the dollar amount of all a Citizens’ Agency Payments and the corresponding convenience fees 
to be charged to Citizens’ Cards and obtain the Citizens’ approvals (electronic or otherwise) of such charges prior to 
initiating credit authorizations. 

2.2.7 OPC will provide Citizens with electronic confirmation of Card transactions. 

2.2.8 For authorization purposes, OPC will electronically transmit all Card transactions to the appropriate Card-
processing center, in real time as the transactions occur. 

2.2.9 OPC will retain Card authorization logs and transaction records for such period of time as required by applicable 
law and the regulations of the respective Card organizations. 

2.2.10 OPC will arrange for a unique line merchant description for the Agency Payment that references the name of 
Agency and arrange for a separate unique line merchant description for the Convenience Fee that references OPC and 
the nature of the fee. 

2.2.11 OPC will provide Agency with logos, graphics, and other appropriate marketing materials for Agency’s use in its 
communications with Citizens.   

2.2.12 OPC will provide Agency with reports summarizing use of the Services by Citizens for a given reporting period. 
 
3.  AGENCY OBLIGATIONS.  Agency obligations include the following: 
 
3.1  Agency Credit/Debit Card and Electronic Check Obligations. 

3.1.1 STP Transactions. This Section 3.1.1 shall only apply in the event Agency is using the Services via STP 
transactions. Agency understands that STP transactions take place on the Agency website without link to the OPC web 
page.  Accordingly, Agency shall obtain and retain all records related to the initiation and authorization of transactions, 
including all digital (click-wrap) or written authorizations for OPC to collect and/or initiate transactions utilizing the OPC 
System.  Digital (or, if applicable, written) copies of such records shall be delivered by Agency to OPC within fifteen (15) 
days of written request by OPC and shall otherwise be retained by Agency for a period of at least two (2) years following 
the date of the transaction.  Agency shall be liable to OPC for any and all liabilities, claims, costs, expenses, 
reimbursement obligations, fines and penalties which arise in connection with a failure to timely secure and produce such 
records, authorization agreements or receipts in accordance with applicable laws and regulations, inclusive of NACHA 
rules and regulations.  Agency shall (i) incorporate the OPC standard disclaimers into its website, (ii) present such terms 
to each citizen for viewing, (iii) allow citizens to print the terms for their records, (iv) require the citizen’s affirmative 
electronic or written agreement to the disclaimer terms prior to submitting the Payment Transaction, (v) keep written 
record of the citizen’s agreement to the disclaimer terms.   OPC may change its standard disclosures from time to time 
with written notice to Agency, and Agency shall incorporate such changes into the disclaimers within five (5) business 
days after its receipt of such changes from OPC.  Agency agrees to comply with the PCI security specifications attached 
as Exhibit C to this Agreement, which are incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement.  

3.1.2 If Agency is using Co-Brand, Co-Brand Plus, or STP application; Agency shall take all reasonable security 
precautions within its system, hardware and software to prevent unauthorized or fraudulent use of the OPC System by 
Agency, Agency employees and agents, and Citizens.  OPC may, but shall not be required to, assign to Agency one or 
more identification numbers or passwords for Agency’s use in obtaining the Services.  Once such identification number(s) 
or password(s) have been delivered to Agency by OPC, the use and confidentiality of such numbers and/or passwords 
shall be the sole responsibility of Agency.   

3.1.3 With respect to all Chargebacks the Agency must allow direct debiting of the Agency’s Designated Account for the 
amount of Agency Payments previously settled into the Agency Designated Account. 



LK 2009 

Rev. PAugust 20, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 4 

3.1.4 Other than permitting OPC to charge the Convenience Fees, if applicable, in accordance with this Agreement, 
Agency will not impose any surcharge or penalty on electronic check transactions made by Citizens under this 
Agreement. 

3.1.5 If Agency requests a customized reporting format, Agency shall provide OPC with its desired reporting format 
sufficiently in advance of the requested report delivery date.  Customized reporting formats require OPC’s prior written 
approval.  

3.1.6 Agency will not require, as a condition to making an Agency Payment, that a Citizen agree in any way to waive 
such person’s rights to dispute the transaction with their banking institution for legitimate reasons. 

3.1.7 Subject to the restrictions of the section entitled “Intellectual Property”, Agency will actively promote the Services 
to its Citizens at its own expense.  These promotions shall include publishing the relevant URL for the OPC Website and 
relevant telephone number (as applicable) on all tax instruction booklets, tax preparer communications, taxpayer 
information publications, citations and notices, and all related marketing materials.  Agency will obtain OPC’s consent 
prior to publishing any materials that reference the Services or OPC, and Agency agrees to incorporate all reasonable 
changes requested by OPC into any of the marketing materials to ensure (i) the correct usage of the OPC trademarks and 
logos, (ii) the accuracy of the content, and (iii) reasonably acceptable graphics and presentation.   

3.1.8    Agency shall be solely responsible, at their own expense, for acquiring, installing and maintaining all of its own 
equipment, software and data communication service, which is not a part of the OPC System. 

3.1.9 Agency shall execute and deliver to OPC an ACH authorization agreement in the format provided by OPC to 
authorize electronic payments/debits to and/or from the Agency Designated Account, and any other certificates, 
instruments or documents as required by applicable laws and regulations in order to consummate the transactions 
intended under this Agreement.  Agency will maintain and comply with applicable NACHA rules and regulations on behalf 
of itself, its employees, agents and Citizens. 

3.2 Agency Credit/Debit Card Specific Obligations. 

3.2.1 If required by the credit card organizations, Agency will enter into all applicable merchant Card agreements and 
fully adhere to the rules, regulations and operating procedures of the various Card organizations, including without 
limitation, with respect to the use of specific Card logos and marks. 

3.2.2 Agency will provide to OPC all necessary documents and correspondence in connection with Chargeback 
transactions or other similar refund transactions.   

3.2.3 Agency will establish a reasonable adjustment policy to accommodate adjustments that are required in the normal 
course of Agency’s daily operations. 

4. FEES, TAXES, AND PAYMENTS. 

4.1.  Electronic Check Fees and Taxes.  Agency shall pay OPC fees for Services in accordance with the rates set forth 
on Exhibit A (“Fee Schedule”), which is incorporated into this Agreement by reference.  OPC will charge Citizen or 
Agency a Convenience Fee for each Payment Transaction as set forth in Exhibit A.  The Convenience Fee is non-
refundable.  The Convenience Fee, if paid by the Citizen, is processed with the corresponding Agency Payment as a part 
of a unified transaction.  Fees paid by the Agency are calculated on a monthly basis and are debited from the Agency 
Designated Account monthly in arrears by OPC or its Suppliers.  In the event that OPC incurs an increase in transaction 
processing fees, taxes or other increase in fees required by applicable law or government or association regulation during 
the term of this Agreement, OPC may pass through such charges to Agency.   Agency fees are subject to change by OPC 
after the initial term, upon thirty (30) days prior notice to Agency.  Agency shall pay to OPC, and during the term of this 
Agreement and for sixty (60) days thereafter OPC (or its Suppliers) may debit from the Agency Designated Account, any 
other amounts owed by Agency under this Agreement, including, but not limited to, chargebacks, deposit charges, 
refunds, fines (inclusive of those imposed by NACHA), Returned Transaction Fees, ACH debits that overdraw the Agency 
Designated Account, and any other fines or liabilities incurred under this Agreement by Agency.  Any fees and charges or 
other liabilities owed by Agency and not paid when due shall bear interest of 1.5% per month until paid. 

4.2 Credit/Debit Card Fees.  OPC may charge Citizens a Convenience Fee for each Card transaction processed, to 
be collected in addition to the corresponding Agency Payment as part of a unified Card transaction.  A schedule of the 
Convenience Fees for Credit/Debit card Payment Transactions is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit B, and OPC may 
amend this schedule at any time upon prior written notice to Agency.  Except for any fees to be paid by Agency as set 
forth in Exhibit B, OPC shall not charge Agency a fee in consideration for OPC providing the Card Services to Citizens.  
Enhancements to the Services or additional services not provided for in this Agreement, and any related fees payable by 
Agency in connection therewith, will be mutually agreed upon by OPC and Agency. 



LK 2009 

Rev. PAugust 20, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 5 

 

4.3 Agency Designated Account.  Prior to any Payment Transaction, Agency will establish an Agency Designated 
Account and will provide OPC with the electronic record specifications necessary for funds settlement and the posting of 
Agency Payment data related to payments.  Agency shall maintain such account during the term of this Agreement and 
for at least 90 days after expiration or termination for any reason.  Agency agrees to maintain sufficient funds in the 
Agency Designated Account to satisfy all fees, charges and other obligations of Agency under this Agreement. Agency 
authorizes OPC, its assignee or its Suppliers to debit via ACH transfer, the Designated Account for any such amounts 
Agency owes OPC under this Agreement.  If the amount in the Agency Designated Account does not contain sufficient 
funds to cover fees and obligations of Agency, Agency agrees to pay OPC the amount it owes under this Agreement upon 
demand, together with all costs and expenses incurred to collect that amount, including reasonable attorneys' fees.  The 
authority granted by this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.   

5.  SUSPENSION; RESTRICTIONS. OPC may immediately suspend the Services or withhold Services or individual 
financial settlements in the event (i) OPC has reason to believe there has been or may be a breach of security, fraud, or 
misrepresentation in connection with the Services, (ii) continued provision of the Services would violate any applicable 
law, government regulation or the NACHA rules and regulations, or (iii) the financial status or credit quality of Agency is 
substantially diminished in the reasonable discretion of OPC. OPC will provide notice and opportunity to cure if practical, 
depending on the nature of the event causing the suspension.  In the event of a suspension under this Section 5, OPC 
may require Agency to establish a reserve account or institute other mutually agreed restrictions prior to OPC restoring 
Services. OPC shall have no liability for any suspension in accordance with the terms of this Section 5.   

6.  TERM AND TERMINATION. 

6.1.  Term.  This Agreement shall be effective upon the date of full execution and has an initial term of two (2) years 
(“Initial Term”). This Agreement shall automatically renew for successive one year periods (a “Renewal Term”), unless 
either party provides written notification to the other party of its decision not to renew this Agreement no later than 90 days 
prior to the end of the then current term. 

6.2. Termination.   

6.2.1 Termination For Cause.  Either party may terminate this Agreement for cause in the event of a material 
breach by the other party, which breach is not cured within thirty (30) days after written notice of such breach 
is provided to the other party.  

6.2.2 Termination By OPC.   OPC may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the Agency in 
the event the provision of the Services hereunder is determined by OPC in its sole discretion to violate any 
statute, regulation, rule, order or operating procedure enacted or promulgated by a governmental or judicial 
authority of competent jurisdiction, NACHA (or any similar industry organization with authority over the 
Services), or in the event that any statute, regulation, rule, order or operating procedure is enacted or 
promulgated which effectively reduces or eliminates the fees charged by OPC. 

6.2.3 Termination For Convenience.  Either party may terminate this agreement for convenience upon 60 days prior 
written notice to the other party. 

7. ACCOUNT MONITORING; SECURITY.  OPC and its Suppliers may monitor the use of Services or Payment 
Transaction activity and investigate unusual or suspicious activity to the extent it is with reasonable discretion and in 
compliance with applicable laws and government regulations, provided, that in no event does OPC assume any 
responsibility to discover any possible breach of Agency’s security or misuse of the Services.  Agency and OPC shall 
immediately notify the other if either discovers any breach of security.  OPC shall have the right, at OPC’s sole cost, to 
inspect Agency's operation, system and web site to verify Agency's compliance with its security obligations.  Agency shall 
be responsible for failure to use reasonable security precautions and for any fraud committed by its employees, 
representatives and Citizens as a result of such failure in connection with the use of the Services.   

8.   INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  In order that Agency may promote the Services and OPC’s role in providing the 
Services, OPC grants to Agency a revocable, non-exclusive, non transferable, royalty-free license to use OPC’s logo, 
trademarks and other service marks (the “OPC Marks”) for such purpose only, in a form as approved by OPC. Agency 
does not have any other right, title, license or interest, express or implied, in and to any object code, software, hardware, 
OPC Marks, service mark, trade name, trade dress, formula, OPC System, know-how, telephone number, telephone line, 
domain name, URL, copyrighted image, text, script (including, without limitation, IVR or the OPC Website scripts) or other 
intellectual property right of OPC (collectively “OPC Intellectual Property”).  All such OPC Intellectual Property, and all 
rights and title therein (other than rights expressly granted in this Agreement) are owned exclusively by OPC.  Agency’s 
license to use any OPC Marks shall terminate upon the earlier of (a) the effective date of termination or expiration of this 
Agreement, or (b) immediately, in the event of any breach of this section of the Agreement by Agency.  Agency will not 



LK 2009 

Rev. PAugust 20, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 6 

utilize any OPC Intellectual Property in any manner that would diminish its value or harm the reputation of OPC.  Agency 
agrees that any use of the OPC Marks will conform to reasonable standards of acceptable use specified by OPC.   

9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS. 

The parties shall comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of federal, state and local governmental authorities 
and governing industry associations, including without limitation, Federal Reserve Regulation E (12 C.F.R. Part 205), the 
rules of the NACHA, the Card company rules and regulations, and all applicable privacy laws and regulations, all of which 
are incorporated herein by reference and made a part of this Agreement as if set forth in full herein.  OPC may from time 
to time establish reasonable rules, regulations and operational guidelines with respect to use of the Services by Agency, 
and Agency agrees to be bound by and comply with such rules, regulations and guidelines thirty (30) days after delivery 
thereof to Agency, unless immediate compliance is required by law or regulation or otherwise agreed upon in writing by 
the parties. 

10. WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER. 

10.1 Warranty.  Each party represents and warrants that it has the full legal right, authority and power to enter into this 
Agreement and perform its obligations hereunder and that the person who signs the Agreement for each party has full 
authorization to bind the respective party.  Agency shall provide to OPC the standard set up form for electronic check 
transactions (“Agency Set Up Form”) and deposit instruction form for Card transactions (“Electronic Deposit Instructions”) 
within ten (10) days of full execution of this Agreement.  Agency represents and warrants to OPC that all information 
provided in such form is current, correct and complete.  Agency agrees to notify OPC in writing of any changes to such 
Agency information within ten (10) days of such change.   

10.2. Disclaimer.  OPC and its Suppliers are providers of the Services, not insurers, and as such, Agency 
acknowledges that electronic payment transactions and data processing involves the inherent risk of human and machine 
errors, omissions, delays and losses including inadvertent loss or misstatement of data.  OPC and its Suppliers do not, 
and cannot, control the flow of data to or from the OPC System, which depends in large part on the Internet and third 
parties, including without limitation connectivity/access providers.  Accordingly, neither OPC nor its Suppliers warrant that 
the Services will be error free, uninterrupted, and secure or virus free, and OPC and its Suppliers disclaim liability 
resulting from or related to such events.  Except as expressly provided for herein, the Services are provided “AS IS” and 
“AS AVAILABLE”, and OPC and its Suppliers make no other representations or warranties of any kind whatsoever, 
whether express or implied, by operation of law or otherwise, including, without limitation, any implied or statutory 
warranties of merchantability or fitness for particular purpose.   

11.  INDEMNIFICATION.  The parties shall indemnify, defend, and hold each other harmless from any and all claims 
and suits for any losses, damages, or costs arising therefrom, including reasonable attorney’s fees, alleged or asserted by a 
third party to the extent arising from the indemnifying party’s gross negligence or willful misconduct which results in (i) bodily 
injury, sickness, disease or death or (ii) any loss, damage or destruction of personal tangible property.  This obligation is 
further conditioned on the indemnifying party receiving from the other party prompt written notification of any such claim and 
the other party cooperating fully with the indemnifying party in the defense of any such action.  

12.  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.  OPC OR ITS SUPPLIERS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, SPECIAL, 
PUNITIVE, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS OF PROFITS, 
REVENUE, DATA OR DAMAGES FROM LOSS OFUSE OR DELAY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH 
THIS AGREEMENT, HOWEVER ARISING UNDER ANY THEORY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO NEGLIGENCE, 
CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY OR UNDER STATUTE), EVEN IF OPC HAS BEEN INFORMED IN ADVANCE OF THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH POTENTIAL CLAIM, LOSS OR DAMAGE.  OPC’S TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY FOR 
DAMAGES FOR ANY ACTION ASSOCIATED WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR THE SERVICES PROVIDED SHALL IN NO 
EVENT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF THE CONVENIENCE FEE PAID TO OPC IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
PARTICULAR PAYMENT TRANSACTION GIVING RISE TO DAMAGES HEREUNDER. The foregoing limitation of 
liability and exclusion of certain damages shall apply regardless of the success or effectiveness of other remedies.  
Agency acknowledges that without its agreement to the limitations contained herein,  OPC would be compensated 
differently, and would charge Agency directly for Payment Transactions.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 
contained herein, OPC shall not have any liability for delays in receipt or processing of Agency information or Payment 
Transactions due to causes beyond its reasonable control, including, without limitation, failures or limitations on the 
availability of third party telecommunications or other transmission facilities or Agency’s or Citizen’s failure to properly 
enter and/or transmit information.  

13. CONFIDENTIALITY.  The term “Confidential Information” shall mean any and all information which is disclosed 
by either party to the other verbally, electronically, visually, or in a written or other tangible form which is either identified or 
should be reasonably understood to be confidential or proprietary, including but not limited to this Agreement and the 
terms, conditions and pricing contained herein, Agency and Citizen personally identifiable data, the OPC System, and 



LK 2009 

Rev. PAugust 20, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 7 

OPC and Agency trade secrets, computer programs, software formulas, inventions, techniques, marketing plans, 
documentation strategies, and forecasts. Each party agrees that it will not make use of disseminate, or in any way 
disclose the other party’s Confidential Information to any person, firm or business, except as authorized by this Agreement 
and limited to the extent necessary for performance of this Agreement, except that OPC may use information for tax 
collection and other purposes as specifically permitted by federal or state law; may use personal information provided by 
Citizens to establish and maintain individual user accounts requested to be established by such Citizens with OPC for 
purposes of  the Services; and may use certain non-personally identifiable transaction data and IVR and OPC Website 
traffic information which are compiled in aggregate for the purpose of preparing and distributing statistical reports and for 
public company reporting purposes. Each party agrees that it will disclose Confidential Information of the other party only 
to those of its employees and Suppliers who have a need to know such information and who have agreed to be bound by 
the non-disclosure terms and conditions of this Agreement prior to disclosure. Each party agrees that it will treat all 
Confidential Information of the other party with the same degree of care as it accords its own confidential information, and 
each party represents that it exercises reasonable care to protect its own confidential information. However, neither party 
has responsibility for safeguarding the Confidential Information of the other party that is (i) publicly available, (ii) already 
rightfully in such party’s possession and not subject to a confidentiality obligation, (iii) obtained by such party from third 
parties authorized to make such disclosure, or (iv) independently developed by such party without reference to or use of 
the Confidential Information of the other party. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the party receiving Confidential Information 
shall not be in violation of this section with regard to a disclosure that was in response to a valid order by a court or other 
governmental body, provided that the receiving party provides the other party with commercially reasonable prior written 
notice of such disclosure in order to permit the other party to seek confidential treatment of such information, and provided 
that the receiving party has been advised by legal counsel that such disclosure is required by law, and such disclosure is 
limited to the minimum extent required by law.  Within ten (10) business days following the date of any termination of this 
Agreement or upon expiration, Agency agrees to return all confidential information and materials provided by OPC to 
Agency.   

14.  GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

14.1 Entire Agreement; Severability; Waiver.  This Agreement, together with the attached exhibits constitutes the entire 
agreement between Agency and OPC with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes any prior agreement, 
oral or written, between Agency and OPC and/or its representatives(s) in connection with this Agreement.  Agency agrees 
that the failure of OPC to enforce any terms or conditions of this agreement is not a waiver of such or any other terms or 
conditions herein contained.  Except as explicitly provided by this Agreement, this Agreement may not be changed or 
amended except by a writing executed by authorized representatives of both parties.  If any provision herein is held to be 
invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions will continue in full force without being impaired or 
invalidated in any way.  The parties agree to replace any invalid provision that most closely approximates the intent and 
economic effect of the invalid provision. 

14.2 Remedies.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, all remedies available to either party are 
cumulative and not exclusive, and termination, expiration or suspension shall not limit either party from pursuing other 
remedies available at law or in equity. 

14.3 Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other 
party, provided, however, that the foregoing shall not prohibit OPC from assigning this Agreement or its rights hereunder, 
nor require the consent of the Agency, in connection with any change of control, corporate reorganization, merger or 
consolidation of OPC.  Any purported assignment, transfer, or delegation in violation of this Section shall be null and void.  
Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding upon, inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by the parties 
and their respective successors and assigns.   

14.4 Status of the Parties; Suppliers.  The parties are independent contractors, and nothing herein shall be construed 
to create a partnership, joint venture, franchise, employer-employee relationship by or between Agency and OPC.  No 
party shall have the authority to commit or bind any other party without such party's prior written consent.  Agency 
acknowledges and agrees that certain portions of the Services which enable Payment Transactions may be provided by 
OPC Suppliers, including, but not limited to, processing and formatting of Payment Transactions and the debiting and 
crediting of the Agency Designated Account in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

14.5 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of, 
      excluding its conflicts of law rules.  Exclusive jurisdiction and venue for any claim or action arising out of or relating 
to this Agreement shall be in the state or federal courts located in the State ofTexas. 

14.6 Notices.  Except as expressly provided herein, all notices and other communications required or permitted 
hereunder shall be given in writing and shall be delivered personally or sent by certified mail (return receipt requested), or 
by nationally recognized overnight courier, and shall be deemed to have been delivered upon receipted delivery to the 



LK 2009 

Rev. PAugust 20, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 8 

respective addresses set forth below.  Any party may change its address for notice by providing notice to all other parties 
as provided herein.  Notices to OPC shall be sent to: 

 Chief Operating Officer            
 Official Payments Corporation           
 2333 San Ramon Valley Boulevard, Suite 400         
 San Ramon, CA  94583 

With a copy to: 

 General Counsel            
 Official Payments Corporation  
 10780 Parkridge Boulevard, 4th Floor           
 Reston, VA  20191 

Notices to Agency shall be sent to: 

       

       

       

       

 

14.7 Force Majeure. OPC shall not be considered in breach of or in default of any of its obligations under this 
Agreement, and shall in no way be liable to the Agency hereunder, to the extent its performance hereunder is delayed, 
impaired or rendered impossible by acts of God, natural disasters, acts of terror, war, riots, fire, storms, quarantine 
restrictions, floods, explosions, labor strikes, labor walkouts, extraordinary losses of utilities (including telecommunications 
services), external computer “hacker” attacks, delays of common carriers or similar cause that are beyond OPC’s 
reasonable control.    

14.8 Survival.  Any Section of this Agreement that logically survives the expiration or termination of this Agreement 
shall survive, including Sections 1, 3.1.1, 3.1.3, 4, 8, 11,12,13, and 14.  

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the dates set forth below. 
 
OFFICIAL PAYMENTS CORPORATION:   AGENCY: 
 
 
By:               By:       
 

Print Name:   Nina K. Vellayan     Print Name:        
 

Title: Senior Vice President and Chief Operating Officer  Title:         
 

Date:               Date:      



LK 2009 

1

 
Exhibit A 

Electronic Check Fee Schedule 
 
 
 
Convenience Fees to be charged by OPC to: 
 

 Citizen 
 

 Agency 
 
$ 3.50  _   per each Payment Transaction less than or equal to $10,000.00 
 
$ 15.50       per each Payment Transaction greater than $10,000.00 
 
 
 
Agency Fees to be charged to Agency by OPC: 
 
$ 0.00.       initial Agency set-up fee 
 
 

Please indicate Agency option choice: 

 

_     _   Option #1  

 

_     _   Option #2 

 
Agency Option #1: 
 
$ 0.00    as a Returned Transaction Fee for each Return Transaction. 
 
Option #1 does not include a Representment option. 
 
 
Agency Option #2: 
 
 
$ 0.00    as a Returned Transaction Fee for each initial Return Transaction. 
 
Option #2 includes one Representment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Both parties initial here 



LK 2009 

1

Exhibit B 
Credit/Debit Card Fee Schedule 

 
 

 Convenience Fees to be charged by OPC to Citizen: 
 

County Clerk $5.95 per transaction to be paid by citizen to OPC 
 
Parks $ 3.95 per transaction to be paid by citizen to OPC 
 
Tax 2.50% per transaction paid by citizen to OPC 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LK 2009 

2

 
 
 
 

Exhibit C 
PCI Security Requirements 

(Applicable to Agency using STP Payment Processing Only) 
 
 

PCI Data Security Standard is a set of requirements established by the Payment Card Industry to protect cardholder 
and transaction data. These requirements apply to all Payment Card Industry members, merchants, and service 
providers that store, process, or transmit cardholder data, and apply to all “system components”, which is defined as 
any network component, server, or application included in, or connected to, the cardholder data environment. Network 
components, include, but are not limited to, firewalls, switches, routers, wireless access points, network appliances, and 
other security appliances. Servers include, but are not limited to, web, database, authentication, DNS, mail, proxy, and 
NTP. Applications include all purchased and custom applications, including internal and external (web) applications.   

 

The Agency shall be responsible for Information Technology (IT) security for all personnel with access to the Agency 
network, systems connected to the Agency network or those applications developed and/or operated by the Agency.  

This includes but is not limited to information technology, hardware, software, and the management, operation, 
maintenance, programming, and system administration of computer systems, networks, and telecommunications 
systems.  

Examples of tasks that require security provisions include but are not limited to acquisition, transmission or analysis of 
data owned by Agency and/or OPC or access to Agency networks or computers at a level beyond that granted the 
general public, e.g., bypassing the Agency firewall.  

PCI standards require that Agency shall have a documented, implemented, and properly maintained IT Security Plan for 
the duration of the Agreement.   
 
This Plan shall describe the processes, procedures and training of personnel that will be followed to support the 
appropriate security of IT resources that are developed, processed, or transmitted during this Agreement. 
 
This Plan must address the security measures and safeguards that will be provided to support the privacy, 
confidentiality, and integrity of sensitive information.  It must address the protection mechanisms used for unauthorized 
access, alternation, disclosure, or misuse of processed, stored, or transmitted information. 

Agency shall have appropriate technical, personnel, administrative, environmental, and access safeguards; and operate 
effectively and accurately.  
 
Agency shall review all PCI technical and physical security requirements, and shall ensure that connections to all 
Agency platforms, operating environments, and applications are protected to prevent unauthorized access and assure 
accountability, availability, and integrity. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Both parties initial here 

  Both parties initial here 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Joint Land Use Study - Navy - Appointment of Judge to Policy Committee

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider appointment of the County Judge to a Policy Committee related to a Joint Land Use Study for

the Corpus Christi Naval Air Station, as requested by the City of Corpus Christi.

BACKGROUND

With the introduction of the Navy's new T-6 Texas Trainer aircraft in the coming years, the U.S. Navy endeavors to

protect its military mission at the base from incompatible land use encroachments.  The City of Corpus Christi has

appointed Mayor Adame, Captain Randy Pierson, Council Member Mark Scott, Planning Commission Chairman

Rudy Garza, and Planning Commissioner Member John Tamez as alternate.

DISCUSSION

The Policy Committee is charged with the duty to meet monthly over the course of the next 12 months to guide the

process for completing the land use study.  The request letter from Angel Escobar, City Manager, is attached for

your reference.

Attachments

Link: City - Request Letter



Appointment of the County Judge or a County Commissioner to a 12
Month Joint Land Use City / Navy Study

AUG 1 0 2010
August 9, 2010

Honorable Samuel L. Neal

Nueces County Judge
901 Leopard Street

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401

Subject:

City of
Corpus
Christi

----
~ -- .....••

Dear Judge Neal:

'Angel R. Escobar
CITY MANAGER

PO Box 9277

Corpus Christi

Texas 78469-9277

Phone 361-826-3220

Fax 361-880-3839

\\·ww.cctexas.com

In the near future the City and Navy will begin a Joint Land Use Study (JLUS). With the
introduction of the new Navy T-6 Texas Trainer in the next several years, the Navy has
undertaken a new Air Installation Compatible Use Zone (AICUZ) study. Once the AICUZ
study is finished, the Navy has indicated that the City should be ready to submit a

request for funding a JLUS. The purpose of a JLUS study is to create a plan to protect
the military mission at the base from incompatible land use encroachments.

The Navy has completed approximately 50 JLUS studies around the country and a key
part of the planning process for each study is the formation of a Policy Committee.
Typically, the Chairman of the Committee is the Mayor and the Co-Chairman is the local
base commander. Representation from the County is ideally the County Judge or a
County Commissioner. The purpose of this letter is to invite the Commissioner's Court

to participate in the Policy Committee by appointing the County Judge or a
Commissioner to serve on the committee.

At this point, the City Council has appointed Mayor Adame as Chairman, Captain Randy
Pierson as Co-Chairman, City Council member Mark Scott, and Planning Commission
Chairman Rudy Garza as committee members. The Planning Commission has also
appointed Planning Commissioner John Tamez as an alternate committee member.

The work load for the Policy Committee should be to meet for sessions consisting of
several hours once a month or as needed during the next year. One of the first
Committee tasks will be to develop a grant application for submittal to the Office of

Economic Adjustment (OEA) of the Department of Defense. If the OEA approves a grant
for a JLUS, the City will provide a 10% in-kind match (staff time) and the grant money
will be used to hire a consulting firm to perform the JLUS. The Policy Committee will
make a recommendation for selection of a JLUS consultant and after a consultant is

hired, review the consultant recommendations and provide input. Staff anticipates that
the Policy Committee will begin their meetings in September 2010 with completion of
the study within 12 months.



Joint Land UseStudy - County Invitation
August 9, 2010
Page2

The City looks forward to working with the Navy and hopefully the County on thi~
project. Completion of a Joint Land Use Study prior to the next Base Realignment and
Closure Study will help to express the City's and the County's desire to protect NAS
Corpus Christi's military mission here in Corpus Christi and Nueces County. If you would

like to discuss this item please call Juan Perales, Assistant City Manager at 361-826
3828.

Sincerely,

r

id!if::::~~
City Manager

cc: Juan Perales, Jr., P.E.,Asst. City Manager for Development &Engineering Servo
Faryce Goode-Macon, Assistant Director of Development Services
Robert Payne, AICP, Senior City Planner



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.10. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Repetitive Flood Claims in Nueces County 

Submitted By: Melanie Cooper, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on Repetitive Flood Claims in Nueces County and eligible funding opportunities from

Danielle Hale Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.

BACKGROUND

The Repetitive Flood Claims (RFC) grant program was authorized by the Bunning-Bereuter-Blumenauer Flood

Insurance Reform Act of 2004 (P.L. 108–264), which amended the National Flood Insurance Act (NFIA) of 1968

(42 U.S.C. 4001, et al).

Up to $10 million is available annually for FEMA to provide RFC funds to assist States and communities reduce

flood damages to insured properties that have had one or more claims to the National Flood Insurance Program

(NFIP).

FEMA may contribute up to 100 percent of the total amount approved under the RFC grant award to implement

approved activities, if the Applicant has demonstrated that the proposed activities can not be funded under the Flood

Mitigation Assistance (FMA) program program.

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.11. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

MOU - City, RTA, Port - Communication Equipment

Submitted By: Melanie Cooper, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of an Addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding with the City of Corpus

Christi, Regional Transportation Authority, and Port of Corpus Christi Authority of Nueces County allowing a more

redundant communication system by installing back-up equipment for use during an emergency. 

BACKGROUND

A Radio System Interlocal Cooperation Agreement was executed by the County on February 4, 1994 between the

Regional Transportation Authority, the City of Corpus Christi and Nueces County. The Radio System Interlocal

provided for the development and operation of an advanced 800 MHz public safety trunked Radio for the County's

participation in the operation. On December 29, 2004 a Memorandum of Agreement was signed by Nueces County

Commissioners Court allowing Port Industries of Corpus Christi and Port of Corpus Christi Authority participation

in the Radio System. This MOU allowed enhancement to the system by upgrading of equipment and linking of three

(3) sites (Mathis, Ingleside, and Sinton) . This agreement provided a strong increase in interoperability

communications for the radio system.

DISCUSSION

Addendum to the MOU establishing the Port of Corpus Christi (POCCA) as a radio system user. The Addendum

allows us to utilize the light poles and radio towers owned by POCCA for the installation of backup repeaters for the

800 MHz radio system used by Nueces County and the City of Corpus Christi. There are several of these backup

repeaters already in service for our Law Enforcement, Fire and Medical services. The new repeaters will enhance the

coverage of the backup system into the Port area through the ship channel out to Port Aransas. CCPD will maintain

the repeaters. 

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Amount Requested: 0 Fiscal Year: Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

There is no cost to Nueces County or the POCCA for this endeavor. The City of Corpus Christi,

Police Communications has the funding for the installation and continued maintenance of these

repeaters. These repeaters are designed to provide Public Safety communications to the NCSO,

CCPD, POCCA PD, CCFD/EMS in the event of a catastrophic failure of the main 800 MHz

radios system caused by a weather emergency or act of terrorism. CCPD will maintain the

repeaters

Attachments

Link: Addendum



Link: Addendum

Link: PICC agreement 

Link: 1994 agreement 



ADDENDUM TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
 
BETWEEN CITY/COUNTY/RTA AND PICC/POCCA OF NUECES COUNTY
 

This Addendum to Memorandum ofUnderstanding (MOV) ("Addendum") is an 
addendum to that certain MOU for the upgrade of the Radio System for all public safety 
users in Nueces and San Patricio Counties dated January 6, 2005 between Port Industries 
of Corpus Christi ("PICC") and Port of Corpus Christi Authority ofNueces County, 
Texas ("POCCA") and City of Corpus Christi/County of'Nueces/Regional Transportation 
Authority CCity/CountyIRTA"), all polit ical subdivisions of the State ofTexas. 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree to the following additions or revisions to part of 
said Memorandum ofUnderstanding as if contained therein: 

1. SERVICES, RIGHTS, AND OBLIGATION OF POCCA. 

A. Allow City to install backup communications equipment on POCCA radio 
towers. 

B.	 Allow City to use the light standards or buildings to accommodate antenna 
and repeaters equipment. 

C.	 Provide backup radio communications for POCCA Police Department. 

SERVICES, RIGHTS, AND OBLIGATION OF CITY. 

A.	 Purchase repeaters equipment and antenna . Equipment and antenna are the 
City of Corpus Christi Pol ice Department, Communications Division's 
("CCPD") property and will be return to CCPD upon expiration of the MOV. 

B.	 Install backup communications equipment. Repeaters will remain idle (non
transmitting) until remotely activated by CCPD. 

2. The remainder of the MOD not in conflict with the changes provided above shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

The duly authorized representatives of the parties execute this Addendum to the 
Memorandum ofUnderstanding. 

City of Corpus Christi:	 Port Industries of Corpus Christi: 

~~ 7h.?'~o 
Angel R. Escobar (Date) i<:eVil1FeITall 7<~t~) 
City Manager President 



County of Nueces: 

Lloyd Neal 
County Judge 

(Date) 

Port of CJjrpurCh '~~\i t uthOrity: 

_ _ _ I l\M~-,----:::::-----:---
John LaR (Date) 
Executor Director 

Regional Transportation Authority: 

Mic Setzer (Date) LU7t
Interim Chief Executive Officet7 

111r~ cf(:ga-

ATTEST: 

Armando Chapa 
City Secretary 

(Date) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM : 

---_._------- - -
T . Trisha Dang 
Assistant City Attorney 
For City Attorney 

(Date) 

A~~~===2.--....:;1,~lJZ7fttJ/ 0 

















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.12. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Information Sharing Agreement with JP's and CCISD

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of an extension to an interlocal agreement with the Corpus Christi Independent

School District (CCISD) authorizing the Justices of the Peace and CCISD to share information.

BACKGROUND

This is a continuation of an interlocal agreement with CCISD.  It authorizes the Justices of the Peace to share

information with CCISD and vise versa.  The extension is for a period of one year.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Interlocal Info Sharing

























cc-reg Item #: 4.A.13. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Civil Air Patrol - Antenna Site Agreement 

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a Communications Site Agreement with Civil Air Patrol for purposes of using the

Courthouse roof for the placement of a communications antenna.

BACKGROUND

Civil Air Patrol would like to install a repeater on the Courthouse tower.  Civil Air Patrol would respond to the aid of

County residents in the event of an emergency.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Civil Air Patrol



Page 1 of 6 

COMMUNICATIONS SITE LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 

WHEREAS, the Civil Air Patrol is a civilian auxiliary of the United States Air Force 
created under Title 10 of the United States Code and its purposes defined by Title 36; 
 
WHEREAS, the Civil Air Patrol performs congressionally assigned key missions 
including emergency services, search and rescue, and disaster recovery operations 
(“Services”); 
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County has Public Health and Welfare authority under Chapter 122 
of the Texas Health & Safety Code; 
 
WHEREAS, the Civil Air Patrol provides these valuable services to Nueces County; 
 
WHEREAS, the Civil Air Patrol is seeking a communications site to place an antenna 
and ancillary equipment for purposes of providing Services; 
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County has site space available and suitable for this purpose; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, conditions, covenants and 
considerations passing between the parties hereto, it is understood and agreed by and 
between the parties to this Communications Site License Agreement as follows: 
 
This Communications Site License Agreement (the “Site Agreement”), entered into as of 
the 20th day of July, 2010 by and between Nueces County, having an address at 901 
Leopard Street, Corpus Christi, Texas, and The Civil Air Patrol (referred as “CAP”) 
having an address at 506 International Blvd, Corpus Christi, Texas 78406. 
 
Site agreement is for antenna and/or shelter and/or antenna space, including any wires, 
generator(s), equipment, etc. necessary to carry out CAP’s operation of the radio tower 
(“Tower Equipment”) on Nueces County Courthouse site located at Nueces County, 
Texas as designated by Nueces County, Latitude: 27° 47’ 46” N Longitude: 97° 23’ 59” 
W together with access thereto (“Site”).  The Tower Equipment will be installed and 
maintained by and at the expense of the CAP. 
 
1. TERMS:  The Term of this Site Agreement shall be for a period of two (2) years 
commencing on 20 June, 2010.  This Agreement shall automatically renew for 
subsequent two (2) year terms.  However, Nueces County reserves the right to 
terminate this Site Agreement at any time upon 30 days written notice to CAP. 
 
2. TITLE:  CAP shall have no right, title or interest in the Site except the non-
exclusive use thereof as expressly set forth in this Site Agreement. 
 
3. ELECTRICITY:  Site Owner will provide electricity at the Site for the benefit of 
CAP. 
 



Page 2 of 6 

4. PERMITS, LICENSES AND REGULATIONS:  CAP agrees and understands that 
it is CAP’s responsibility to abide by all federal, state, and local rules and regulations 
pertaining to the operation of the Site and of CAP’s equipment; including without 
limitations, those pertaining to the installation, maintenance, height, location, use, 
operation, and removal of its equipment, antenna systems, and other alterations or 
improvements authorized herein.  CAP thereby represents that CAP has obtained the 
necessary licenses and permits required to use said SITE, or that CAP will obtain said 
licenses or permits at CAP’s own expense, prior to any such use.  Site Owner will 
provide CAP a copy of the Antenna Structure Registration as provided to the Site 
Owner by the FCC. 
 
5. USE:  it is expressly agreed by CAP that: (1) while using the Site, CAP shall be 
responsible for proper operation and compliance with Federal Communication 
Commission (“FCC”) rules; (2) CAP hereby consents to the execution of agreement 
between Site owner and other parties eligible to share the Site, whereby such parties 
may utilize and share said Site with CAP; and (3) CAP represents that it has 
independently ascertained that the Site is adequate and proper for CAP’s intended use 
and has entered into this Site Agreement based solely upon said independent 
investigation, and not by any representation by Site Owner. 
 

CAP will not increase the size of its Tower Equipment or alter the wind load or 
structural impact of its equipment upon the tower without the prior written consent of 
Lessor.  Cap will limit use of Tower Equipment to execution of its official duties. 

 
6. COVERAGE AND INTERFERANCE:  Site Owner makes no representations 
concerning the distance at which useable radio signals may be transmitted and received 
from the Site or location thereof.  CAP is hereby notified that the Site is subject to 
degradation of performance from, but not limited to, natural and man-made phenomena 
such as so-called “skip” interference, power line, and ignition noise, inter-modulation, 
co-channel interference, and interference from users of the same or other radio 
frequencies. 
 

CAP shall be responsible for taking such reasonable steps as may be necessary to 
prevent any spurious radiation of objectionable interference with the broadcasting or 
transmission facilities of Site Owner or other users on the Site caused by CAP.  The 
determination of what is reasonable shall be within the sole discretion of CAP.  If 
CAP has not taken corrective measures within three business days after CAP has 
been notified that its equipment is causing objectionable interference, then Site 
owner may, in addition to its other rights or remedies, at its discretion:  (1) disconnect 
power to CAP’s equipment and/or (2) take corrective action and charge CAP for 
reasonable costs of labor and materials necessary to eliminate such interference 
and/or spurious radiation.  If such objectionable interference or spurious radiation 
cannot be reduced to levels reasonably acceptable to Site Owner, Site Owner may 
elect to terminate this Site Agreement by giving CAP written notice.  Site Owner or its 
designated representatives shall have the sole right initially and during the term of 
this Site Agreement, to (a) determine the location of the equipment on the Site, and 



Page 3 of 6 

(b) require Cap to take whatever action is necessary to eliminate objectionable 
interference by CAP’s equipment with devices approved by Site Owner to minimize 
spurious radiation. 
 
6.1   Nothing contained in this Site Agreement shall be deemed to entitle CAP to the 
exclusive possession of any vertical span of space on the Site, it being the intention 
of the parties that the vertical span of space may be used by others at the direction of 
the Site Owner provided no objectionable interference is caused to CAP’s radio 
transmission activity.  It is understood and agreed that Site Owner intends to and 
shall have the right to accommodate other transmitters and/or receivers at the Site, 
and in that connection it is understood and agreed that Site Owner shall have the 
right at any time during the term of this Site Agreement to locate the antenna or other 
equipment of other users within the same vertical space on the Site as CAP may 
occupy, including the right to require the multiplexing or the transmission of other 
user(s) provided no objectionable interference is caused to CAP’s transmission 
activities thereby and, provided, further, that CAP is not put to any cost in connection 
therewith.  For purposes of this Site Agreement objectionable interference shall be 
deemed to exit if:  (1) a determination to that effect is made by an authorized 
representative of the FCC, or (2) a condition exists which constitutes interference 
within the meaning of the provisions of the Rules and Regulations of the FCC at the 
time in effect, or (3) there is a material impairment of sound, picture, data or other 
transmission in any material portion of the protected service area of such activity as 
such area is or may be defined by the FCC at any hour during the period of operation 
of such activity, as compared with that which would be obtained if no other users 
were transmitting from the Site or had any equipment at the Site, or (4) a user is 
prevented from using or having access to its equipment at reasonable and usual 
times to an extent to which interferes to a material degree with the operation and 
maintenance thereof, it being understood that a reasonable temporary interference 
which does not materially interfere with the operation or maintenance of said 
equipment and which is occasioned by the installation of the new equipment by 
another user or by repairs to or maintenance of existing equipment of another user 
shall not be considered objectionable interference. 
 
6.2   If appropriate to maintain safe or efficient operation of the Site, CAP shall be 
required to participate in any transmitter and receiver combination and multi-coupling 
systems operating from one or more antennas installed by Site Owner. 

 
7. CAP’S MAINTENANCE AND REMOVAL OF EQUIPMENT AND COAXIAL  

CABLES: 
 

7.1   CAP shall install only the Tower Equipment, (including antenna and 
transmission line) which has been approved by Site Owner.  The CAP agrees that 
the installation will be done in a neat, professional manner and in compliance with all 
applicable laws and regulations.  All costs (including repair of damages caused 
thereby to CAP’s equipment) will be the responsibility of the CAP.  If CAP wants to 
add any additional Tower Equipment, other than CAP’s equipment referenced herein, 



Page 4 of 6 

CAP can not install such additional equipment until the parties execute an 
amendment to this Site Agreement, authorizing the additional equipment. 

 
7.2   CAP shall properly ground all antenna equipment at the uppermost location of 
its equipment on the tower and properly ground its coaxial cable at the base of the 
tower, or at locations identified by the Site Owner. 

 
7.3   Site Owner retains the right to paint all coaxial cables attached to the tower, 
including CAP’s coaxial cable, as necessary, in order to prevent “black leg”. 
 
7.4   CAP is required to remove all of CAP’s Tower Equipment at CAP’ sole risk and 
expense, within a reasonable amount of time, not to exceed 30 days, after the 
termination of this Site Agreement.  In the event CAP does not timely remove its 
Tower Equipment within this timeline, the Tower Equipment shall be considered 
abandoned by CAP and shall become the property of the Site Owner. 
 
7.5 In the event County needs to perform any type of construction or maintenance to 
Nueces County Courthouse and in their sole discretion Tower Equipment needs to be 
removed for this purpose CAP agrees to temporarily remove Tower Equipment.  In 
the alternative, Tower Equipment may be temporarily re-located upon mutual consent 
of the parties.  Nueces County agrees to provide thirty (30) days notice if Tower 
Equipment will need to removed or relocated under this paragraph.    

 
8. INSPECTION AND ACCESS:  Site Owner will provide CAP ingress and egress 
to the Tower Equipment for the purposes of operating, maintaining, inspecting, using, 
replacing, repairing, moving, removing, etc. the Tower Equipment and for complying 
with any reasonable request for inspection by representatives of the FCC.  CAP shall 
have access only to is own equipment and under no circumstances will CAP gain 
access to other equipment located at the Site or allow anyone else access to equipment 
other than its own.  CAP will provide Site Owner in writing the identity of the service 
company or individual who is authorized to have access to its equipment for 
maintenance and only those so named will be required to be admitted.  Access may be 
limited to reasonable conditions as may be required by County relevant to County 
operational and security concerns. 
 
9. COORDINATION OF INSTALLATION, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE:  In the 
event of the need for installation, repair or maintenance of the tower, equipment building 
or other common facility, Site Owner agrees to coordinate such activities in such a 
manner as to minimize any downtime that may be caused to CAP’s operations.  CAP 
agrees to reduce or shut down the power of its transmitter if necessary at a coordinated 
time so that such installation, repair or maintenance may take place. 
 
10. FAILURES AND MAINTENANCE:  CAP is hereby notified and understands that 
the Site will not provide communications 100% of the time and it will, by its very nature, 
fail and require maintenance from time to time without notice.  Such facts have been 
taken into consideration by Cap prior to the execution of this Site Agreement, and such 



Page 5 of 6 

failures shall not constitute nonperformance or negligence on the part of the Site Owner.  
The Site Owner is not liable or responsible for interruptions or termination of service 
caused by strikes, lockouts, governmental acts, acts of God or other conditions beyond 
its control.  Any such interruption or termination of service shall not be considered as a 
breach of this Site Agreement by Site Owner.  The CAP at its own expense shall be 
totally responsible for any and all maintenance of its equipment due to lightening, power 
line surges, ground faults, excessive voltage, or any other causes beyond the control if 
Site Owner. 
 
11. CASUALTY:  If the Site becomes completely unusable due to fire or other 
casualty and CAP’s Tower Equipment becomes inoperable for a period of at least sixty 
(60) days as a result thereof, either party may elect to terminate this Site Agreement 
upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other given prior to the completion of repairs.  
Without limiting the foregoing, Site Owner shall not, under any circumstances, be 
responsible for any losses or damages to CAP’s Tower Equipment or loss of service 
from CAP’s Tower Equipment as a result of fire, theft, vandalism, lightning, loss of AC 
power by servicing utility, loss of accessibility, power line surges, ground faults, 
excessive voltage, shut down of Site for necessary repairs or normal maintenance work, 
and any other causes. 
 
12. TERMINATION OF LESSOR’S RIGHTS TO SITE:  In the event that any state, 
local or federal government agency causes the Site and/or its location to become 
unavailable, or Site Owner’s ground lease is terminated for any reason, Site owner shall 
have the right to either (1) terminate this Site Agreement without liability to CAP or (2) 
subject to CAP’s approval, make another similar site and/or location available on the 
same terms, in which event the change of site and/or location shall not affect the 
obligation of CAP. 
 
13. INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY:  Site Owner provides no insurance on CAP’s 
Tower Equipment or personnel.  CAP is self-insured. 
 
CAP SHALL SAVE HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFY TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY 
LAW THE COUNTY AND ITS OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS 
AND LIABILITY DUE TO ACTIVITIES OF ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES 
PERFORMED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR 
RESULT FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACT OF CAP OR OF ANY 
PERSON EMPLOYED BY CAP.  CAP SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE 
COUNTY FROM ANY AND ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 
ATTORNEY FEES WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION 
OR OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE 
IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, OR 
NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY CAP, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES.  THIS 
INDEMNIFICATION SHALL SURVIVE TERMINATION OF SITE AGREEMENT. 
 
14. GENERAL PROVISIONS:  The undersigned certifies that he has read and 
understands all of the terms and conditions of this Site Agreement, and each party 



Page 6 of 6 

acknowledges receipt of a true copy hereof at the time of execution.  All of the terms 
and conditions hereof are part of this Site Agreement, and there are no express or 
implied warranties, modifications, or performance guarantees other than those 
expressly stated herein. 
 
15. CONTACTS:  Any contacts or notice required under this contract between the 
parties shall be submitted in writing to the other party to the contact person and address 
listed below.  If either party wants to change the contact person or address, the party 
shall provide reasonable notice of the change to the contact person and address listed 
below. 
 
16. DISPUTE RESOLUTION:  The Texas Government Code, Chapter 2260, 
prescribes dispute resolution processes for certain breach of contract claims applicable 
to certain contracts for goods and services.  If and to the extent that Chapter 2260 
applies to this Site Agreement, the contractor shall comply with the requirements of 
Chapter 2260 and the CAP administrative rules adopted pursuant to Chapter 2260. 
 
17. AUTHORITY:  Any individual signing this Site Agreement on behalf of an entity 
represents and warrants that he has full authority to do so. 
This Site Agreement shall be binding upon the respective successors, assigns and 
personal representatives of the parties. 
 
18. NOTICES:  All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, 
shall be personally delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 
 
 Nueces County     Civil Air Patrol 
 Attn:  County Judge     Attn: Lt. Michael Garmon 
 901 Leopard, Room 303    506 International Blvd. 
 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401   Corpus Christi, Texas 78406 
 
EXECUTED this the 20th day of July, 2010. 
 
SITE OWNER:  Nueces County   ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________  ___________________________ 
Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr., County Judge  Diana Barrera, Nueces County Clerk 
 
 
CIVIL AIR PATROL: 
 
 
______________________________ 
JOE R. SMITH, Col, CAP 
Texas Wing Commander 



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Sub-Recipient Agreement/Terms & Conditions for EOC Grant Program

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a Sub-recipient Agreement and terms and conditions with the Texas Department

of Public Safety for acceptance of the FY10 Emergency Operations Center Grant Program in the amount of $72,758.

BACKGROUND

The FY 2010 Emergency Operations Center (EOC) Grant Program is intended to improve emergency management

and preparedness capabilities by supporting flexible, sustainable, secure, strategically located, and fully

interoperable EOCs with a focus on addressing identified deficiencies and needs. Fully capable emergency

operations facilities at the State and local levels are an essential element of a comprehensive national emergency

management system and are necessary to ensure continuity of operations and continuity of government in major

disasters or emergencies caused by any hazard. The EOC Grant Program is authorized by section 614 of the Robert

T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. 5196c) as amended by section 202 of the

Implementing Recommendations of the 9/11 Commission Act of 2007 (Public Law 110-53). Funds for the FY 2010

EOC Grant Program are appropriated under the Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2010 (Public

Law 111-83).

DISCUSSION

The EOC grant program funds will help assist Nueces County in the development of a fully operational EOC with an

all hazards response, allowing enhancement capabilities to perform, prepare for and respond adequately to

emergency situations. 

On January 6, 2010, Commissioners Court approved the submission of a grant application totaling $250,000 for the

EOC program. We recently were informed that Nueces County has been awarded $72,758. The County’s 25% match

would be $24,252.67 for a total budget of $97,010.67. To accept the award, the County must execute a Sub-recipient

Agreement and terms and conditions and return the documents no later than September 15, 2010.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The FY2010 EOC Grant Program has a 75% Federal and 25% sub-grantee cost share cash or in-kind match

requirement. The Federal award amount is $74,758 which makes the County’s required match $24,252.67 for a

total budget of $97,010.67. 

Nueces County will provide the 25% in-kind match requirement using the space utilized for emergency

management.



Attachments

Link: Agreement and Terms & Conditions



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
5805 N. LAMAR BLVD • BOX 4087 • AUSTIN, TEXAS 78773-0001

512/424-2000
www txdps state tx us

STEVEN C. McCRAW COMMISSION
DIRECTOR ALLAN B. POLUNSKY, CHA’R

LAMAR BECKWORTH C. TOM CLOWE, JR.
BRAD RABLE ADA BROWN

DEPUTY DIRECTORS JOHN STEEN
CARIN MARCY BARTH

August 12, 2010

The Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr.
Judge, Nueces County
901 Leopard Street, Room 303
Corpus Christi, TX 78401

Dear Judge Neal:

Your jurisdiction is being awarded a sub-grant for the Fiscal Year (FY) 2010 Emergency Operation Center
Grant Program (EOCGP). The purpose of this grant is to improve emergency management and preparedness
capabilities by supporting flexible, sustainable, secure, and interoperable EOC’s with a focus on addressing
identified deficiencies and needs. Fully capable emergency operation facilities at the State, local and tribal
levels are an essential element of a comprehensive national emergency management system and are
necessary to ensure continuity of operations and continuity of government in major disasters caused by any
hazard. You are reminded that the EOCGP grant guidance is very specific in what is allowable and not
allowable under this grant. As such, Nueces County agrees that all allocations, use of funds, and other
associated requirements under this grant will he in accordance with the FY 2010 Emergency Operations
Center Grant Guidance and Application Kit. A copy of the grant guidance and application kit can be
accessed at: htlp://www. fema. gov/pdf/governmengranteoc/fy I Oeocgrantprogram.pdf

Specific attention should be placed on complying with requirements associated with the Davis Bacon Act
and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), as they apply to all contracts for construction,
alteration, and br repair where EOCGP funds are being used. The Davis-Bacon Act requires that wages paid
to construction workers must meet or exceed a minimum amount based on prevailing wage rates for the
locality, and that a Wage Rate Determination must be include in applicable bid and construction contracts.

To address National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) requirement, Sub-recipients wishing to use EOCGP
funding for construction projects must complete and submit a project summary to Texas Department of
Public Safety/State Administrative Agency (TDPS/SAA) for review. Grantees are required to provide
detailed information on the activities to he conducted. locations and sites. Possible construction activities.
possible alternatives, and any environmental concerns that may exist in turn, DPS/SAA will forward this
information to DHS for final review and approval.

The FY 2010 EOCGP has a 75 percent Federal and 25 percent sub-grantee cost share cash or in-kind match
requirement. Unless otherwise authorized by law. Federal funds cannot he matched with other Federal funds.
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) administers cost sharing requirements in accordance
with 44 CFR 13.24. To meet matching requirements. the grantee contributions must he reasonable.
allowable, allocable and necessary under the grant program and must comply with all Federal requirements
and regulations.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
COURTESY • SERVICE • PROTECTION



The following additional grant-related documents are enclosed:

• Sub—recipient Agreement (SRA) — Enclosure I

The Sub-recipient Agreement for the 2010 EOCGP must be signed and initialized by the chief
elected official of your jurisdiction, unless that authority has been delegated. Other signatures
will require an accompanying statement from the chief elected official authorizing the individual
to sign for the jurisdiction.

• Direct Deposit Authorization — Enclosure 2

A. TXDPSISAA must have a current I)irect Deposit Authorization from your jurisdiction in
order to transfer grant funds electronically to a designated bank account to reimburse you for
grant-funded expenses. Additional copies are available from the Texas State Comptroller’s
website at: http://ww w.wrndow.state.tx.us/taxinfo/taxtorrns/74-bS.pdf. An appropriate local
official, typically your finance officer, must sign the Direct Deposit Authorization.

B. If you submitted the signed Direct Deposit Authorization form with prior Homeland Security
Grant Program awards, you do not need to submit another unless your hank account information
has changed.

The deadline for returning the Sub-Recipient Agreement and Direct Deposit Authorization (sf applicable)
is September 15, 2010. The offer of a homeland security sub-grant will he withdrawn if the required
materials are not postmarked by the due date. Extensions to this date will not he granted. Retain a copy
of each of these documents for your records. Please submit the above documents to one of the following
addresses:

Mail: Courier:

TXI)PS/SAA TXDPSISAA
Attention: SAA Section Attention: SAA Section
P.O. Box 4087 1033 La Posada, Suite 135
Austin. TX 78773-0113 Austin, TX 78752

All award recipients are assumed to have read. understood, and accepted the FY2OIO Emergency
Operations Grant Guidance and Application Kit as binding. The EOC Grant Guidance can he located at:
http://www .fema.gove/pdf/government/granteoc/fy I Oeocgrantprogram.pdf

If you have questions regarding the EOCGP, please contact Sherry Saha at the SAA. 512-377-0024 or
sherry.saba@txdps.state.tx.us.

Sincerely.

J.odiscl
Deputy Director, Texas Homeland Security

Ri B: ss



Texas Department of Public Safety

2010

SUB-RECIPIENT AWARD
To

Nueces County

2. Prepared By: Saba 3. SAA Award Number: 1O-SR-48355-O1

6. Statutory Authority for Grant: This project is supported under Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2010 (Public Law 111-83).

7. Method of Payment: Primary method is reimbursement.

8. Debarment/Suspension Certification: The Sub-Recipient certifies that the sub-recipient and its contractors/vendors are not debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment,en_US declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded by any federal department or agency and do not appear
in the Excluded Parties List System at http://www.epls.gov.2.8.9029.0

9. Agency Approval
Approving TxDPS Official: Signature of TxDPS Official:

JaniceEBruno, Administrator 9k4)F
Texas Department of Public Safety

.-.-..--.

10. Sub-RedP&.tAáCénc
I have read, understand and agree to the attached Terms and Conditions.

Enter name and title of Authorized Sub-Recipient Official: Signature of Sub-Recipient Official:

II. Enter Employer Identification Number (EIN)/Federal Texas Identification Number: 12. Date Signed:

09/15/201013. DATE DUE:

Signed award and Direct Deposit Form (if applicable) must be returned to TxDPS on or before the above due date.

1. Sub-Recipient Name and Address

4. Federal Grant Information

Judge Samuel L. Neal Jr. Federal Grant Title: Emergency Operations Center Grant Program (EOCGP)

Nueces County Federal Grant Award Number: 2010-EO-MX-0017
901 Leopard Street, Room 303

Date Award Granted to TxDPS: June 29, 2010
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401

Federal Grant Agency: Department of Homeland Security FEMA
Grant Programs Directorate

5. Award Amount and Grant Breakdown

Federal Award Required Match Total Budget Grant Period:I (25% Local) I (Federal + Local) I
Amount I II I

I

(CFDA97.052)
$ 24252.67 $ 97,010.67

FROM: TO:

Jun 1, 2010 I Dec31, 2012$ 72,758.00 I

NOTE: Match requirement details can be found in the federal guidance for the (THE SAA MUST RECEIVE ALL INVOICES BY THE
grant named in Box 4 above. END OF GRANT PERIOD)



2010 TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Instructions:

The Sub-recipient must:
I Fill in the contact information and sign the Sub-Recipient Award
2. Certify they have read and understand the Terms and Conditions by initialing the bottom of each page.
3 Fill in the contact in formation located on Page 4
4 Certify to the statements provided in Exhibits A and 8 and C located at the back of this document by filling in contact information andsigning both exhibits.
5. Return all documents to the SAA in accordance with the date provided in the transmittal letter and/or in the agreement.

Parties to Sub-recipient Agreement

This Sub-recipient Agreement (includes the Sub-recipient Award and the Terms and Conditions) is made and entered into by andbetween the Department of Public Safety / State Administrative Agency, (DPS/SAA) an agency of the State of Texas, hereinafterreferred to as ‘DPS/SAA,’ and the funds recipient, hereinafter referred to as the “Sub-recipient.” Furthermore, DPS/SAA and theSub-recipient are collectively hereinafter referred to as the “Parties.” The Sub-recipient Agreement is only an offer until the Sub-recipient returns the signed copy of the 2010 Sub-recipient Agreement in accordance with the date provided in the transmittal letterand/or in the agreement Sub-recipient Agreement Award.

Sub-recipient must not assign or transfer any interest in this Sub-recipient Agreement without the express, prior written consent ofthe SAA.

Overview, and Performance Standards

All allocations and use of funds under this grant must be in accordance with the FY 2010 Guidelines and Application Kitfor the Federal Grant Title specified on the Sub-recipient Agreement Award. All award Sub-recipients are required to haveread, understood and accepted the FY 2010 Guidance and Application Kit as binding.

Standard of Performance. The Sub-recipient shall perform all activities and projects entered into the SAA web-based grantsmanagement system approved by its Regional Planning Group / Urban Area Working Group and/or by the State AdministrativeAgency (SAA) as applicable. The Sub-recipient shall perform all activities in accordance with all terms, provisions and requirementsset forth in this Sub-recipient agreement, Terms and Conditions and the following Exhibits located at the end of this document:

1. Assurance — Non-Construction Programs, hereinafter referred to as “Exhibit A”
2. Assurance — Construction Programs, hereinafter referred to as “Exhibit B”
3. Certification, hereinafter referred to as “Exhibit C”

Failure to Perform. In the event the Sub-recipient fails to implement the project(s) entered into The SAA web-based grantsmanagement system, or comply with any of this Sub-recipient agreement’s provisions, in addition to the remedies specified in thisSub-recipient agreement, the Sub-recipient is liable to DPS/SAA for an amount not to exceed the award amount of this Sub-recipient agreement and may be barred from applying for or receiving additional DHS/FEMA grant program funds or any otherfederal program funds administered by DPS/SAA until repayment to DPS/SAA is made and any other compliance or audit finding issatisfactorily resolved.

DPS/SAA Obligations

Measure of Liability. DPS/SAA shall not be liable to the Sub-recipient for any costs incurred by the Sub-recipient that are notallowable costs.

Sub-recipient Agreement Funds Defined and Limit of Liability. The term Sub-recipient agreement funds’ as used in this Sub-recipient agreement means funds provided by DPS/SAA under the DHS/FEMA grant programs. The term “Sub-recipients funds ormatch funds as used in this Sub-recipient agreement means funds provided by the Sub-recipient.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Sub-recipient agreement, the total of all payments and other obligations incurred byDPS/SAA under this Sub-recipient agreement shall not exceed the Total Award Amount listed on the cover page of the Subrecipient agreement.

Sub-recipient shall contribute the match funds listed on the Sub-recipient Award page.

Excess Payments. The Sub-recipient shall refund to DPS/SAA any sum of Sub-recipient agreement funds that has been paid to theSub-recipient by DPS/SAA or that DPS/SAA determines has resulted in overpayment to the Sub-recipient or that DPS/SAA

Initial —______ Date

______



determines has not been spent by the Sub-recipient in accordance with this Sub-recipient agreement. No refund payment(s) maybe made from local, state or federal grant funds unless repayment with grant funds is specifically permitted by statute or regulation.The Sub-recipient shall make such refund to DPS/SAA within thirty (30) days after DPS/SAA requests such refund.

Suspension
In the event the Sub-recipient fails to comply with any of this Sub-recipient Agreement’s terms, DPS/SAA may, upon writtennotification to the Sub-recipient, suspend this Sub-recipient agreement in whole or in part, withhold payments to the Sub-recipientand prohibit the Sub-recipient from incurring additional obligations of Sub-recipient agreement funds.

Termination

DPS/SAA’s Right to Terminate. DPS/SAA shall have the right to terminate this Sub-recipient agreement, in whole or in part, at anytime before the end of the Performance Period, whenever DPS/SAA determines that the Sub-recipient has failed to comply with any
of this Sub-recipient agreement’s terms. DPS/SAA shall notify the Sub-recipient in writing prior to the thirtieth (30th) day precedingthe termination of such determination and include:

1. the reasons for such termination;
2. the effective date of such termination; and
3. in the case of partial termination, the portion of the Sub-recipient agreement to be terminated.

Appeal will be made to the Deputy Director of Homeland Security, Department of Public Safety.

Enforcement

In taking an enforcement action, the awarding agency will provide the sub-recipient an opportunity for such hearing, appeal, or other
administrative proceeding to which the sub-recipient is entitled under any statute or regulation applicable to the action involved.

Conflict of Interest

No employee, officer or agent of the sub-recipient shall participate in selection, or in the award or administration of a contractsupported by Federal funds if a conflict of interest, real or apparent, would be involved.

Monitoring

Sub-recipients will be monitored periodically by federal or state agencies, both programmatically and financially, to ensure that
project goals, objectives, performance requirement, timelines, milestone completion, budget, and other related program criteria are
being met.

DPS/SAA reserves the right to perform periodic office-based and/or on-site monitoring of the Sub-recipients compliance with this
Sub-recipient agreement’s terms and conditions and of the adequacy and timeliness of the Sub-recipient’s performance pursuant to
this Sub-recipient agreement. After each monitoring visit, DPS/SAA shall provide the Sub-recipient with a written report of the
monitor’s findings. If the monitoring report notes deficiencies in the Sub-recipient’s performance under this Sub-recipient
agreement’s terms, the monitoring report shall include requirements for the timely correction of such deficiencies by the Sub-
recipient. Failure by the Sub-recipient to take action specified in the monitoring report may be cause for this Sub-recipient
agreement’s suspension or termination pursuant to the Suspension and/or Termination Section.

Audit

Audit of Federal and State Funds. The Sub-recipient shall arrange for the performance of an annual financial and compliance audit
of Sub-recipient agreement funds received and performances rendered under this Sub-recipient agreement as required by the
Single Audit Act (0MB Circular A — 133; 44 C.F.R. 13.26) and as outlined in Exhibit A. The Sub-recipient will also comply, as
applicable, with Texas Government Code, Chapter 783, 1 TAC 5.141.et.seq. and the Uniform Grant Management Standards
(UGMS), State Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements.

DPS/SAA’s RiQht to Audit. DPS/SAA reserves the right to conduct a financial and compliance audit of Sub-recipient agreement
funds received and performances rendered under this Sub-recipient agreement. The Sub-recipient agrees to permit DPS/SAA or its
authorized representative to audit the Sub-recipient’s records. The sub-recipient shall provide any documents, materials or
information necessary to facilitate such audit.

Sub-recinient’s Liability for Disallowed Costs. The Sub-recipient understands and agrees that it shall be liable to DPS/SAA for any
costs disallowed pursuant to financial and compliance audit(s) of Sub-recipient agreement funds. The Sub-recipient further

Initial Date



understands and agrees that reimbursement to DPS/SAA of such disallowed costs shall be paid by the Sub-recipient from funds
that were not provided or otherwise made available to the Sub-recipient pursuant to this Sub-recipient agreement or any other
federal contract..

Sub-recirient’s Facilitation of Audit. The Sub-recipient shall take such action to facilitate the performance of such audit(s)
conducted pursuant to this Section as DPS/SAA may require of the Sub-recipient. The Sub-recipient shall ensure that this clause
concerning the authority to audit funds received indirectly by subcontractors through the Sub-recipient and the requirement to
cooperate is included in any subcontract it awards.

Other Requirements

A. During the performance period of this grant, Sub-recipients must maintain an Emergency Management Plan at the Intermediate
Level of planning preparedness or higher, as prescribed by the Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) . This may
be accomplished by a jurisdiction maintaining its own emergency management plan or participating in an inter-jurisdictional
emergency management program that meets the required standards. If TDEM identifies deficiencies in the Sub-recipient’s
plan, Sub-recipient will correct deficiencies within 60 days of receiving notice of such deficiencies from TDEM.

B. Projects identified in the SAA web-based grant management system must identify and relate to the goals and objectives
indicated by the applicable approved project investments for the period of performance of the grant.

C. During the performance period of this grant, Sub-recipient agrees that it will participate in a legally-adopted county and/or
regional mutual aid agreement.

D. During the performance period, the Sub-recipient must be a registered user of the Texas Regional Response Network (TRRN)
and identify all major resources such as vehicles and trailers, equipment costing $5,000 or more and specialized
teams/response units equipped and/or trained using grant funds (i.e. hazardous material, decontamination, search and rescue,
etc.). This registration is to ensure jurisdictions or organizations are prepared to make grant funded resources available to other
jurisdictions through mutual aid.

E. Sub-recipients must submit Fiscal Year 2010 Indirect Cost Allocation Plan signed by Cognizant Agency - “Cognizant agency”
means the Federal agency responsible for reviewing, negotiating, and approving cost allocation plans or indirect cost proposals
developed under 2 CFR part 225 on behalf of all Federal agencies. 0MB publishes a listing of cognizant agencies. Plan should
be forwarded to the SAA along with the Planning and Administration Grant Budget Form.

F. Council of Governments (COG) will follow guidelines listed in the SAA FY 10 COG Statement of Work.

G. Sub-recipient acknowledges that FEMA National Preparedness Directorate reserves a royalty-free, non-exclusive, and
irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and authorize others to use, for Federal government purposes: (1)
the copyright in any work developed under an award or sub-award; and (2) any rights of copyright to which a recipient or Sub-
recipient purchases ownership with Federal support. The sub-recipient agrees to consult with DPS/SANSAA regarding the
allocation of any patent rights that arise from, or are purchased with, this funding.

Closing the Grant

A. The Sub-recipient must have expended all grant funds and submitted expenditure reimbursement requests and any invoices by
the end of the performance period listed on the sub-recipient agreement.

B. DPS/SAA will close a sub-award after receiving Sub-recipient’s final performance report indicating that all approved work has
been completed and all funds have been disbursed, completing a review to confirm the accuracy of the reported information,
and reconciling actual costs to awards modifications and payments. If the close out review and reconciliation indicates that the
Sub-recipient is owed additional funds, DPS/SAA will send the final payment automatically to the Sub-recipient. If the Sub-
recipient did not use all the funds received, DPS/SAA will issue a Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN) to recover the unused funds.

C. At the completion of the sub-recipient’s performance period, DPS/SAA will de-obligate all uncommitted / unexpended funds.

Restrictions, Disclaimers and Notices

A. In cases where local funding is established by a COG or tJASI, governing board, the release of funds by DPS/SAA is
contingent upon funding allocation approval by the governing board.

B. Notwithstanding any other agreement provisions, the parties hereto understand and agree that DPS/SAA’s obligations under
this agreement are contingent upon the receipt of adequate funds to meet DPS/SAA’s liabilities hereunder, except as required
by IECGP and HSGP grants. DPS/SAA shall not be liable to the Sub-recipient for costs under this Agreement which exceed
the amount specified in the Notice of Sub-recipient Award.

Initial

____________

Date

___________



C. All notices or communication required or permitted to be given by either party hereunder shall be deemed sufficiently given if
mailed by registered mail or certified mail, return receipt requested, or sent by overnight courier, such as Federal Express, tothe other party at its respective address set forth below or to the Point of Contact listed for the sub-recipient in the SAA Grants
Management System shall be deemed received the following business day.

DPS!SAA Contact Information Sub-Recipient Contact Information

Deputy Director, Homeland Securily Name:
Texas Department of Public Safety Title:
State Administrative Agency Agency:
P.O. Box 4087 Address:
Austin, TX 78773-0220

Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principals and Audit Requirements

Except as specifically modified by law or this Sub-recipient agreement’s provisions, the Sub-recipient shall administer the award
through compliance with the most recent version of all applicable Laws and Regulations. A non-exclusive list is provided below

A. Administrative Requirements

1. 44 C.F.R. Part 13, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local
Governments;

2. 2 C.F.R. Part 215, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education,
Hospitals and Other Non-Profit Organizations (0MB Circular A-i 10).

B. Cost Principles

1. 2 C.F.R. Part 225, Cost Principles for State, Local and Indian Tribal Governments (0MB Circular A-87)
2. 2 C.F.R. Part 220, Cost Principles for Education Institutions (0MB Circular A-21)
3. 2 C.F.R. Part 230, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations (0MB Circular A-122)
4. Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) Subpart 31 .2, Contracts with Commercial Organizations

C. Audit Requirements — 0MB Circular A-i 33, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations.

D. Sub- recipient understands and agrees that it cannot use any federal funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of the
enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of government, without the express
prior written approval of FEMA.

E. The sub-recipient agrees that all allocations and use of funds under this grant will be in accordance with the applicable FY2O1 0
Grant Program Guidance and Application Kit.

F. The recipient must provide information to FEMA to assist with the legally-required environmental planning and historic
preservation (EHP) review and to ensure compliance with applicable EHP laws and Executive Orders (E0). These EHP
requirements include but are not limited to National Environmental Policy Act, National Historic Preservation Act, Endangered
Species Act, ED 11988 — Floodplain Management, ED 11990 — Protection of Wetlands, and ED 12898 — Environmental
Justice. The recipient must comply with all Federal, State, and local EHP requirements and obtain applicable permits and
clearances.

Recipient shall not undertake any activity from the project that would result in ground disturbance, facility modification, or
relates to the use of sonar equipment without the prior approval of FEMA. These include but are not limited to communicationstowers, physical security enhancements involving ground disturbance, new construction, and modifications to buildings that are
50 years old or older. Recipient must comply with all mitigation or treatment measures required for the project as the result of
FEMA’s EHP review. Any changes to an approved project description will require re-evaluation for compliance with EHP
requirements before the project can proceed. If ground disturbing activities occur during project implementation, the recipient
must ensure monitoring of ground disturbance and if any potential archeological resources are discovered, the recipient will
immediately cease construction in that area and notify FEMA and the appropriate State Historical Preservation Office. Initiation
of these activities prior to completion of FEMA’s EHP review will result in a non-compliance finding and may not be eligible for
grant funding.

G. Sub-recipient shall also comply with all other federal, state, and local laws and regulations applicable to this Sub-recipient
agreement’s activities and performances rendered by the Sub-recipient including but not limited to the laws and the regulations
promulgated in State Administrative Agency Information Bulletins, and Texas Uniform Grants Management Standards (UGMS).

Initial

___________

Date

_____



H. The sub-recipient(s) must, in addition to the assurances, comply and require each of its subcontractors employed in the
completion of the project to comply with all applicable statutes, regulations, executive orders, 0MB circulars, terms and
conditions of the award, and the approved application.

Retention and Accessibility of Records

Retention of Records. The Sub-recipient shall maintain fiscal records and supporting documentation for all expenditures of Sub-
recipient agreement funds pursuant to the applicable 0MB Circular and this Sub-recipient agreement. The Sub-recipient shall
retain these records and any supporting documentation for the greater of three (3) years from the completion of this project’s public
objective, including program requirements and financial obligations, or the period of time required by other applicable laws and
regulations. Sub-recipient shall comply with 44 CFR Section 13.42 and UGMS §_.42

Access to Records. The Sub-recipient shall give the United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS), the Comptroller
General of the United States, the Texas State Auditor, DPS/SAA, or any of their duly authorized representatives, access to and the
right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, other papers, things or property belonging to or in use by the Sub-
recipient pertaining to this Sub-recipient agreement including records concerning the past use of DHS/FEMA funds. Such rights to
access shall continue as long as the records are retained by the Sub-recipient. The Sub-recipient agrees to maintain such records
in an accessible location and to provide citizens reasonable access to such records consistent with the Texas Public Information
Act, , and Texas Government Code Chapter 552.

Inclusion in Subcontracts. The Sub-recipient shall include the substance of this Section in all subcontracts.

Legal Authority

Siqnatorv Authority. The Sub-recipient assures and guarantees that the Sub-recipient possesses the legal authority to enter into
this Sub-recipient agreement, receive Sub-recipient agreement funds and to perform the services the Sub-recipient has obligated
itself to perform pursuant to this Sub-recipient agreement.

Authorized Representative. The person or persons signing and executing this Sub-recipient agreement on the Sub-recipient’s
behalf do warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by the Sub-recipient to execute this Sub-recipient
agreement on the Sub-recipient’s behalf and to validly and legally bind the Sub-recipient to all contractual terms, performances and
provisions.

Conflicts in ReQuirements. If conflict exists between federal, state, or local requirements, the sub-recipient shall comply with the
strictest requirement.

Notice of Litigation and Claims

The Sub-recipient shall give DPS/SAA immediate notice in writing of any action, including any proceeding before an administrative
agency, tiled against the Sub-recipient arising out of the performance under this Sub-recipient agreement

Except as otherwise directed by DPS/SAA, the Sub-recipient shall furnish immediately to DPS/SAA copies of all documentation or
pleadings received by the Sub-recipient with respect to such action or claim.

Non-Waiver of Defaults

ANY FAILURE OF DPS/SAA, AT ANY TIME, TO ENFORCE OR REQUIRE THE STRICT KEEPING AND PERFORMANCE OF
ANY PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT WILL NOT CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OF SUCH PROVISION, AND WILL NOT AFFECT
OR IMPAIR SAME OR THE RIGHT OF DPS/SAA AT ANY TIME TO AVAIL ITSELF OF SAME. A WAIVER DOES NOT BECOME
EFFECTIVE UNLESS DPS/SAA EXPRESSLY AGREES TO SUCH WAIVER IN WRITING. ANY PAYMENT BY DPS/SAA SHALL
NOT CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OR OTHERWISE IMPAIR OR PREJUDICE ANY RIGHT, POWER, PRIVILEGE, OR REMEDY
AVAILABLE TO DPS/SAA TO ENFORCE ITS RIGHTS, AS SUCH RIGHTS, POWERS, PRIVILEGES, AND REMEDIES ARE
SPECIFICALLY PRESERVED.

Indemnity

AS PERMITTED BY LAW, SUB-RECIPIENT SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD DPS/SAA AND THE STATE OF TEXAS
(INCLUDING ITS DIRECTORS, COMMISSIONERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND THEIR SUCCESSORS) (‘INDEMNITEES”)
HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ANY OF THE FOLLOWING THAT ARISE OUT OF OR RESULT FROM SUB-RECIPIENT’S
NEGLIGENCE (ANY AND ALL), FAULT, ACT, FAILURE TO ACT, OMISSION, BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT OR VIOLATION
OF ANY STATE OR FEDERAL LAW AND/OR REGULATION, AS WELL AS ANY VIOLATION OF ANY MATTER MADE THE
BASIS OF A TREATY AND/OR CONVENTION AND/OR AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE UNITED STATES AND ANOTHER

Initial

____________

Date

___________



NATION: CLAIMS; LAWSUITS; DAMAGES; LIABILITIES; PENALTIES; TAXES; FINES; INTEREST; EXPENSES (INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ATTORNEYS’ FEES, COURT COSTS, INVESTIGATION COSTS AND ALL DIRECT OR INDIRECT
COSTS OR EXPENSES INCURRED IN DEFENDING AGAINST ANY CLAIM, LAWSUIT, OR OTHER PROCEEDING, INCLUDING
THOSE EXPENSES INCURRED IN ANY NEGOTIATION, SETTLEMENT, OR ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION); ANY
AND ALL DAMAGES, HOWEVER CHARACTERIZED, SUCH AS DIRECT, GENERAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT,
CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, OR SPECIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING LOST REVENUES OR PROFITS, LOSS OF
BUSINESS, LOSS OF USE, OR LOSS OF DATA) ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH OR RELATED TO THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE RIGHTS PROVIDED THEREIN.

IN ANY AND ALL CLAIMS AGAINST ANY OF THE INDEMNITEES BY ANY EMPLOYEE OF THE SUB-RECIPIENT OR ANY
EMPLOYEE OF ITS SUBCONTRACTOR(S), THE INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATION UNDER THIS AGREEMENT WILL NOT BE
LIMITED IN ANY WAY BY THE AMOUNT OR TYPE OF DAMAGES, COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS PAYABLE BY OR FOR
THE SUB-RECIPIENT OR ANY OF ITS SUBCONTRACTOR(S) UNDER WORKERS DISABILITY COMPENSATION ACTS,
DISABILITY BENEFITS ACTS, OR OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ACTS.

SUB-RECIPIENT SHALL COORDINATE ITS DEFENSE AND ANY SETTLEMENT WITH THE ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE
STATE OF TEXAS AS REQUESTED BY THE DPS/SAA. IN ANY SETTLEMENT, SUB-RECIPIENT MUST NOT MAKE ANY
ADMISSION OF LIABILITY ON THE PART OF ANY OF THE INDEMNITLES.

THIS SECTION SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED TO ELIMINATE OR REDUCE ANY OTHER INDEMNIFICATION, CONTRIBUTION
OR RIGHT WHICH ANY OF THE INDEMNITEES HAVE BY LAW OR EQUITY.

THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

Changes and Amendments

Written Amendment. Except as specifically provided otherwise in this Sub-recipient agreement, any alterations, additions or
deletions to this Sub-recipient agreement’s terms shall be made through Grant Adjustment Notices generated by the SAA web-
based grants management system and executed by the Parties.

Authority to Amend. During the period of this Sub-recipient agreement’s performance DPS/SAA and/or FEMA may issue policy
directives that serve to establish, interpret or clarify this Sub-recipient agreement’s performance requirements. Such policy
directives shall be promulgated by DPS/SAA or FEMA in the form of Information Bulletins and shall have the effect of qualifying this
Sub-recipient agreement’s terms and shall be binding upon the Sub-recipient as if written in the Sub-recipient agreement.

Effect of Changes in Federal and State Laws. Any alterations, additions, or deletions to this Sub-recipient agreement’s terms that
are required by the changes in federal and state laws or regulations are automatically incorporated into this Sub-recipient
agreement without written amendment to this Sub-recipient agreement and shall become effective on the date designated by such
law or regulation. . In the event FEMA or DPS/SAA determines that changes are necessary to the award document after an award
has been made, including changes to period of performance or terms and conditions, recipients will be notified of the changes in
writing. Once notification has been made, any subsequent request for funds will indicate sub-recipient acceptance of the changes to
the award.

Headings

Headings and captions of this Sub-recipient agreement’s sections and paragraphs are only for convenience and reference. These
headings and captions shall not affect or modify this Sub-recipient agreement’s terms or be used to interpret or assist in the
construction of this Sub-recipient agreement.

Venue

For purposes of litigation pursuant to this Sub-recipient agreement, venue shall lie in Travis County. Texas, and be governed by
Texas Law.

Initial Date

_________



Special Conditions

1)

a) Provisions applicable to a sub-recipient that is a private entity.
i) You as a sub-recipient, your employees, may not:

(1) Engage in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the award is in effect;
(2) Procure a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect: or
(3) Use forced labor in the performance of the award or sub-award under this award.

ii) We may unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if the sub-recipient that is a private entity:
(1) Is determined to have violated a prohibition in paragraph la of this award term; or
(2) Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to have violated a

prohibition of this award term through conduct that is either:
(a) Associated with performance under this award; or
(b) Imputed to you or the sub-recipient using the standards and due process for imputing the conduct of an

individual to an organization that are provided in 2 CFR Part 180, ‘0MB Guidelines to Agencies on
Government Debarment and Suspension (Non-procurement),” as implemented at 2 CFR Part 3000.

b) Provisions applicable to a sub-recipient that is other than a private entity. We may unilaterally terminate this award, without
penalty, if the sub-recipient that is a private entity:
i) Is determined to have violated a prohibition in paragraph la of this award term; or
ii) Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to have violated a

applicable prohibition in paragraph al of this award term through conduct that is either:
(1) Associated with performance under this award; or
(2) Imputed to you or the sub-recipient using the standards and due process for imputing the conduct of an individual

to an organization that are provided in 2 CFR Part 180, “0MB Guidelines to Agencies on Government Debarment
and Suspension (Non-procurement),” as implemented at 2 CFR Part 3000.

c) Provisions applicable to any recipient:
i) You must inform us immediately of any information you received from any source alleging a violation of a prohibition in

paragraph al of this award term.
ii) Our right to terminate unilaterally that is described in lb or 2 of this section:

(1) Implements section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA), as amended (22 U.S.C. 7104
(g), and

(2) Is in addition to all other remedies for noncompliance that are available to us under this award.
iii) You must include the requirements of 1 a of this award term in any sub-award you make to a private entity.

d) Definitions. For purposes of this award term:
I) “Employee” means either:

(1) An individual employed by a sub-recipient who is engaged in the performance of the project or program under this
award: or

(2) Another person engaged in the performance of the project or program under this award and not compensated by
you including, but not limited to, a volunteer or individual whose services are contributed by a third party as an in-
kind contribution toward cost sharing or matching requirements.

ii) “Forced labor” means labor obtained by any of the following methods: the recruitment, harboring, transportation,
provision, or obtaining of a person for labor or services, through the use of force, fraud, or coercion for the purpose of
subjection to involuntary servitude, peonage, debt bondage, or slavery.

iii) “Private entity” means:
(1) Any entity other than a State, local government, Indian Tribe, or toreign public entities, as those terms are defined

in 2 CFR 175.25.
(2) Includes:

(a) A non-profit organization, including any nonprofit institution of higher education, hospital, or tribal organization
other than one included in the definition of Indian Tribe at 2CFR 175.25(b).

(b) A for-profit organization
iv) “Severe forms of trafficking in persons,” “commercial sex act,” and “coercion” have the meaning given at section 103

of the TVPA, as amended (22 U.S.C. 7102).

2)
a) Classified national security information as defined in Executive Order (E0) 12958, as amended, means information that

has been determined pursuant to E0 12958 or any predecessor order to require protection against unauthorized
disclosure and is marked to indicate its classified status when in documentary form.

b) No funding under this award shall be used to support a contract, sub-award, or other agreement for goods or services that
will include access to classified national security information if the award recipient has not be approved for that access to
such information

c) Where an award recipient has been approved for and has access to classified national security information, no funding
under this award shall be used to support a contract, sub-award, or other agreement for goods or services that will include
access to classified national security information by the contractor, sub-awardee, or other entity without prior written

—7--
Initial

____________

Date



approval from the DHS Office of Security, Industrial Security Program Branch(ISBP), or an appropriate official within the
Federal department or agency with whom the classified effort will be performed.

d) Such contracts, sub-awards, or other agreements shall be processed and administered in accordance with the DHS”
Standard Operation Procedures, Classified Contracting by States and Local Entities,” dated July 7, 20089: EO’s 12829,
12959, 12968, as amended; the National Industrial Security Program Operating Manual (NISPOM); and for other
applicable implementing directives or instruction. All security requirement documents are located at:
http;llwww.dhs/gov/xopnbizlgrantslindex.shtm.

e) Immediately upon determination by the award recipient that funding under this award will be used to support such a
contract, sub-award, or other agreement, and prior to execution of any action to facilitate the acquisition of such a contract
sub-award, or other agreement, the award recipient shall contact ISPB, or the appropriate Federal department or agency,
for approval and processing instructions.

Type Name of Authorized Official

Title

Sub-recipient Organization

Signature of Authorized Official Date

Initial

_____________

Date

___________



EXHIBIT A

ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

As the duly authorized representative of the sub-recipient, I certify that the sub-recipient:

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance and the institutional, managerial and financial capability (including funds
sufficient to pay the non-Federal share of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management and completion of the project
described in this agreement.

2. Will give the Department of Homeland Security, the Department of Public Safety, the Comptroller General of the United States
and, if appropriate, the State, through any authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all records, books,
papers, or documents related to the award; and will establish a proper accounting system in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the
appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal gain.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding agency.

5. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §4728-4763) relating to prescribed standards for
merit systems for programs funded under one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM’s Standards for
a Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §1681- 1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §6101-6107), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and
Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism;
(g) §523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §290 dd-3 and 290 ee- 3), as amended, relating to
confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §3601 et seq.),
as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing; (I) any other nondiscrimination provisions
in the specific statute(s) under which agreement for Federal assistance is being made; and, (j) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the application.

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91 -646) which provide for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply to all interests in
real property acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal participation in purchases.

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §1501-1508 and 7324-7328) which limit the political
activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.

9. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40
U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §327-333), regarding
labor standards for federally-assisted construction sub-agreements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of
1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase flood
insurance if the total cost of insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

11. Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of environmental
quality control measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514;
(b) notification of violating facilities pursuant to EQ 11738; (c) protection of wetlands pursuant to EQ 11990; (d) evaluation of
flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with EQ 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency with the approved State
management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §1451 et seq.); (f) conformity
of Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended
(42 U.S.C. §7401 etseq.); (g) protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974,
as amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended
(P.L. 93- 205).

12. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §1271 et seq.) related to protecting components or
potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers system.

—9--
Initial

_____________

Date

____________



13. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as
amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EQ 11593 (identification and protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic
Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. §469a-1 et seq.).

14. Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of human subjects involved in research, development, and related
activities supported by this award of assistance.

15. Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. §2131 et seq.) pertaining to
the care, handling, and treatment of warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, or other activities supported by this
award of assistance.

16. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §4801 et seq.) which prohibits the use of lead-
based paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures.

17. Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments
of 1996 and 0MB Circular No. A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.”

18. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies governing this
program.

Please fill in the appropriate information and sign.

Type Name of Authorized Official

Title

Sub-recipient Organization

Signature of Authorized Official Date

—10—
Initial

____________

Date —__________



EXHIBIT B

ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

As the duly authorized representative of the sub-recipient, I certify that the sub-recipient:

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance, and the institutional, managerial and financial capability (including funds
sufficient to pay the non-Federal share of project costs) to ensure proper planning, management and completion of project
described in this agreement.

2. Will give the Department of Homeland Security, the Department of Public Safety, the Comptroller General of the United States
and, if appropriate, the State, the right to examine all records, books, papers, or documents related to the assistance; and will
establish a proper accounting system in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of the real property title or other interest in the site and facilities
without permission and instructions from the awarding agency. Will record the Federal awarding agency directives and will
include a covenant in the title of real property acquired in whole or in part with Federal assistance funds to assure
nondiscrimination during the useful life of the project.

4. Will comply with the requirements of the assistance awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and approval of
construction plans and specifications.

5. Will provide and maintain competent and adequate engineering supervision at the construction site to ensure that the complete
work conforms with the approved plans and specifications and will furnish progressive reports and such other information as
may be required by the assistance awarding agency or State.

6. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding agency.

7. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the
appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal gain.

8. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §4728-4763) relating to prescribed standards of
merit systems for programs funded under one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM’s Standards for
a Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

9. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §4801 et seq.) which prohibits the use of lead-
based pain in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures.

10. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §1681 1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29) U.S.C. §794), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §6101-6107), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; (t) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and
rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism;
(g) §523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §290 dd-3 and 290 ee 3), as amended, relating to
confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §3601 et seq.),
as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing; (i) any other nondiscrimination provisions
in the specific statue(s) under which agreement for Federal assistance is being made; and U) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statue(s) which may apply to the agreement.

11 Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Titles II and Ill of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91 -646) which provide for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal and federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply to all interests in
real property acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal participation in purchases.

12. Will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §‘1 501-1 508 and 7324-7328) which limit the political activities of
employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.

13. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act(40
U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §327- 333) regarding
labor standards for federally-assisted construction sub-agreements.

14. Will comply with flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-
234) which requires recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance if the
total cost of insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

11 —

Initial

____________

Date

____________



15. Will comply with environmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of environmental
quality control measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91- 190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514;
(b) notification of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of
flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency with the approved State
management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §1451 et seq.); (f) conformity
of Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended
(42 U.S.C. §7401 et seq.); (g) protection of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974,
as amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended
(P.L. 93-205).

16. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §1271 et seq.) related to protecting components or
potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers system.

17. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as
amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593 (identification and protection of historic properties), and the Archaeological and Historic
Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. §469a-1 et seq).

18. Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments
of 1996 and 0MB Circular No. A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.

19. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations and policies governing this
program.

Please fill in the appropriate information and sign.

Type Name of Authorized Official

Title

Sub-recipient Organization

Signature of Authorized Official Date

—12—
Initial

____________

Date —_________



Exhibit C

Certifications

The undersigned, (print), as the authorized official of

_____________________________—

certifies the
following to the best of his/her knowledge and belief.

A. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee or a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of
any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, of modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

B. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting
to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee or a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL “Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,” in accordance with its
instructions

C. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all sub-awards at
all tiers (including subcontract, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-
recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance
was placed when this transaction was made or entered into, Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or
entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

D. As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and implemented at 28C.F.R. Part 67, for prospective
participants in primary covered transactions, as defined at 28C.F.R. Part 67, Section 67.510. (Federal Certification) The
Sub-recipient certifies that it and its principals and vendors:

1. Are not debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a denial of Federal benefits
by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;
Sub-recipients can access debarment information by going to www.eyls.qov and the State Debarred Vendor List
httix//www. window, state. tx. us/procurement/prop/vendor performance/debarred/

2. Have not within a three-year period preceding this agreement been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against
them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a
public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State
antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records,
making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

3. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State, or
local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (D)(2) of this certification; and

4. Have not within a three-year period preceding this agreement had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or
local) terminated for cause or default; and

5. Where the sub-recipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, he or she shall attach an
explanation to this agreement. (Federal Certification)

E. The Sub-recipient certifies federal funds will be used to supplement existing funds, and will not replace (supplant) funds that
have been appropriated for the same purpose. Sub-recipient may be required to supply documentation certifying that a
reduction in non-federal resources occurred for reasons other than the receipt or expected receipt of federal funds.

F. Sub-recipient must comply with 2 CFR Part 180 Subpart C as a condition of receiving grant funds, and sub-recipient must
require such compliance in any sub-grants or contract at the next tier.

G. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other federal laws, executive orders, regulations, program and
administrative requirements, policies and any other requirements governing this program.

H. Drug-free Workplace Act, as amended, 41 U.S.C. §701 et seq. — Requires the recipient to publish a statement about its rug
free workplace program and give a copy of the statement to each employee (including consultants and temporary
personnel) who will be involved in award-supported activities at any site where these activities will be carried out. Also,
place(s) where work is being performed under the award (i.e. street address, city, state, and zip code) must be maintained

—13-
Initial

______

Date

_________



on file. The recipient must notify the Grants Officer of any employee convicted of a violation of a criminal drug statute that
occurs in the workplace. For additional information, see 44 CFR Part 17.

Understands that failure to comply with any of the above assurances may result in suspension, termination or reduction of
grant funds.

—14—
Initial

____________

Date

___________



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.2. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Utility Easement Agreement for Twin Lakes Project

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of a Utility Easement Agreement between Jose P. Hernandez and Nueces County

for the Twin Lakes Colonia Project.

BACKGROUND

On August 20, 2008, Commissioners Court authorized execution of the Texas Community Development Program

Contract #728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the Twin Lakes Colonia Project. The project was designed

to include construction of a first time potable water distribution system. Project activity, when completed, will

resolve the need for safe and clean potable drinking water for approximately 26 households and 81 beneficiaries.

DISCUSSION

During an engineering assessment of the project, it was discovered that two utility easements (belonging to two

separate owners) would have to be acquired in order to complete the work. A 0.05 acre tract of land is needed from

Twin Lakes resident, Jose P. Hernandez. Working in conjunction with the County Attorney’s Office, Mr. Hernandez

was contacted and he has agreed to donate the easement needed for project completion to Nueces County. 

A Utility Easement Agreement was drafted by the County Attorney’s Office and was presented to Mr. Hernandez for

his review. The Agreement identifies the specific property that will be donated to the County and details the purpose

for the donation. Mr. Hernandez has signed the Agreement and the document is now ready for the Court’s approval

and execution.

There is no fiscal impact for this agreement.

Attachments

Link: Utility Easement Agreement



UTILITY EASEMENT AGREEMENT 


Preamble 


This Agreement is made on _ ___ _ _ _ _ _____ , at Corpus Christi, 
Nueces County, Texas, between Jose P. Hernandez ("Grantor"), and Nueces County, a 
political subdivision of the State of Texas ("Grantee"). 

Grant of Easement 

1. 	 For the consideration described in Paragraph 2, Grantor grants Grantee a water 
utility easement and right-of-way over, under, along, across, and upon the 
described property of Grantor more specifically described in "Exhibits A and B" 
attached hereto and made a part hereof as if set out in full (the "Property"). 

Consideration 

2. 	 This easement is granted in consideration of the Grantee's payment to Grantor of 
$10.00, and other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is acknowledged. 

Character of Easement 

3. 	 This instrument grants an easement in gross to the dominant tenement. 

Location of Easement 

4. 	 The easement and right-of-way shall be located over, under, across, and upon the 
following Property located in Nueces County, Texas, to wit: 

Property described by metes and bounds in Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a 
part hereof by reference, and also depicted in Exhibit B, also attached hereto and 
made a part hereof by reference for all purposes. 

Purpose of Easement 

5. 	 This utility easement, with its rights and privileges, shall be used only for the 
purpose of constructing, operating, inspecting, repairing, maintaining, upgrading, 
and removing water utility lines, which will facilitate the provision of water 
service to the residents living in the Twin Lakes Colonia area. 

Duration of Easement 

6. 	 The duration of the Easement is perpetual. 



Warranty of Title 

7. 	 Grantor and Grantor's personal representatives, successor, and assigns are and 
shall be bound to WatTant and forever defend the easement and rights conveyed in 
this instrument to Grantee and Grantee's personal representative, successors, and 
assigns, against every person lawfully claiming or to claim all or any part of the 
interest in the Property. 

Nonexclusiveness of Easement 

8. 	 The easement, rights, and privileges granted by this conveyance are nonexclusive 
and Grantor reserves and retains the right to convey similar rights and easements 
to such other persons as Grantor may deem proper. 

Grantee's Responsibility 

9. 	 Grantee or its successor and assigns shall be solely responsible for the water 
utility lines it installs and promises to maintain and provide all necessary repairs . 
Any work to be performed on easement by Grantee shall be done expeditiously 
and without delay. It is Grantee ' s responsibility to return the propelty to its 
original condition. 

Indemnity 

10. 	 TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, GRANTEE AGREES TO 
PROTECT, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS GRANTOR 
FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, COSTS, JUDGMENTS AND 
OTHER EXPENSES (INCLUDING ATTORNEY FEES) ARISING FROM 
INJURIES TO PERSONS OR DAMAGE TO PROPERTY OCCURRING 
IN CONNECTION '\11TH THE PERFOR[\'fANCE OF ,\lORK BY 
GRANTEE, ITS EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS OR AGENTS. 

Temporary Easement 

11. 	 In addition to the easement located as specified in Paragraph 4, Grantee and 
Grantee's successor and assigns, including River Acres Water Supply 
Corporation, shall have the right to use as much of the surface of the Property 
adjacent to the easement as may be reasonably necessary to construct, maintain 
and repair the water utility lines. 

Limitations 

12. 	 This easement with its rights and privileges is limited to the construction, 
maintenance, inspection, replacement, upgrade, and repair of water utility lines. 

2 



Termination 

13. 	 The easement, along with its rights and privileges shall terminate, when the 
purpose of the easement, as described in Paragraph 5 of this Agreement, ceases to 
exist, is abandoned by Grantee, becomes impossible of perfonnance, or upon 
action of the N ueces County Commissioners COUl1 terminating said easement. 

Failure to Perform 

14. Should Grantee fail to perfonn any covenant, undertaking, or obligation under 
this Agreement, all rights and privileges granted to Grantee by this Agreement 
shall terminate, and this Agreement shall be of no fUl1her force or effect. 

Rights Reserved 

15. 	 Grantor retains, reserves, and shall continue to enjoy the use of the surface of the 
easement area described in paragraph 4 of this Agreement. 

Entire Agreement 

16. 	 This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to its 
subject matter. Any oral representation or modifications concerning this 
Agreement shall be of no force and effect. Any subsequent amendment or 
modification must be in writing and agreed to by both parties . 

Assignability and Binding Effect 

17. 	 Upon the completion of the water line installation, Grantor approves the 
assignment of this easement to River Acres Water Supply Corporation. Further 
assignment of this easement is subject to the approval of the Grantor, which 
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld . This agreement shall bind and inure 
to the benefit of the Grantee and any successor and assigns and to the benefit of 
the Grantor and the Grantor's personal representatives, successors, and assigns . 

{REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK} 

3 



Executed this __ day of _ ___, 2010, at Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

GRANTOR 


------"'~"------~ 
Jose P. Hernandez 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF NUECES § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _ _ day of _ ____ 
2010, by Jose P. Hernandez. 

,,,Wi::!••. 
;4~,'~\MAAIA MAGDALENA MEDRANO\l .:.: I] MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 
•••. .';jl.~' NoYInbr 30,2012 

~ J. J0n,ktn {rIA anD 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

NUECESCOUNTY 

County Judge 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF NUECES § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this __ day of_____ 
2010, by Samuel L. Neal, Jr. as County Judge ofNueces County, Texas. 

[Seal] 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

4 



o 

IS FOOT UTILITY EASEMENT 

0.05 ACRE TRACT 

EXHIBIT uA" 

A 0.05 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT 8, SECTION 6 OF THE WADE RIVERSIDE 

SUBDMSION, A MAP OF MITCH IS RECORDED IN VOLUME A, PAGE 48, MAP RECORDS 

OF NUECES COUNTY, 1EXAS, AND BEING OUT OF A 2.76 ACRE TRACT ACCORDING TO 

TAX ID NUMBER 9136-0006-1107, NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT, TEXAS, AND 

BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 


BEGINNING at the southeast comerofa 3.4 acre tract as recorded in Docwnent Number 2002014490, 

Official Public Records, Nueces CoWlty, Texas, said point being the southwest comer of said 2.76 acre 

tract belonging to Jose P. Hernandez, and being on the north line ofa 40 foot Private Road, from said 

Point of Beginning, a S/8" iron rod found for the northeast comer ofsaid 3.4 acre tract bears North 

00<>:36'23" East, a distance of431 ..55 feet, said found iron rod also being the northwest comer of a 0.69 

acre tract of land recorded in Volume 2346, Page 685, Deed Records, Nuoces County, Texas; 


Thence North 00°36'23" East. with the west line ofsaid 2.76 acre tract and the east line ofsald 3.4 acre 

tract, a distance of 15.17 feet to a point for comer; 


Thence South 80°46'20" East, across said 2.76 acre tract and parallel with the north line of said private 

road and also parallel with a 60 foot public road known as Ballard Land, a distance of 148.67 feet to a 

point for a comer, 


Thence South 09°13' 40" West, across said 2.76 acre tract, it distance of 15.00 feet to a point on the 

north line of said BaJlard Lane, same being the south line of said 2.76 acre tract, for comer; 


Thence North &0°46'20" West,. with said north line of Ballard Lane and also with the north line of said 

private road, same being the south line ofsaid 2.76 acre tract, a distance of 146.40 feet to the POINT 

OF BEGINNING and containing2;l.13 square feet or 0.05 acre. 


NOTE: 

ALL BEARINGS ARE GRID BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM FOR 

THE LAMBERT SOUTH ZONE (NAD 1983) AND ALL DISTANCES ARE TRUE DISTANCES. 


,RPLS 
Registered fessional Land Surveyor 
Texas Registration No. 4147 
Naismith Engineering, Inc. 

Date: .j'-'<.he... <f t 2-D 1) 9 

Z;\LAN017747\1747·15'ESMT-M&B·SO.OSACRE..doc Page t of 1 

http:j'-'<.he
http:containing2;l.13


subslonUal1y camplle. 

Twin Lakes Subdivision 
Vol. 29, Pg. 95 
M.R., N.C., TX. d 00>111 

\5\O~ 
Lot 5 

LECEND 

• = IRON ROD rOUND 

<> = CALCULATED POINT 

O.PR.• N.C.,TX." omclAl.. PUBLIC RECORDS 
NUECfS COUI'fTY, TEXAS 

?-oc\l. 

Raul S. Garcia 
Doc. # 2002014490 

O. P.R., N. C.. TX. 

POINT 

..Jose Hemandez, IT U, 
Vol. 2346, Pg 685 

O.R., N.C., TX. 

J05~ P. Hemandez 
Tax 10 9136-0006-1107 

2.76 Acres 

100 

15' UTILITY EASEMENT 
0.05 ACRE 

SOf/'13'40'W 
15.00' 

50 0 100

• 
SCALE. IN FE.,

I :£ 
~ . 
,'-..::~ ../ 

Jose p , Hernandez 
Tax ID 9136-0006-1108 

3 .95 Acres 

200 

~o' Prlval<! Road 
OF BEGINNING 

Ballard LoIlo 
60' R.O.W. 

Dtrstl"9 - '''W 4"V <...., . '' ''--_ 
Wot~, YoM 

Richard Harrell, IT uX 

Vol. 2249. Pg 597 


r-- 15' Utility Easement8illy Adams IT UX 
DR.. N.C., TX. FIle I 854751 

OPR., N.C., TX. EXHIBIT "E" 
I. Lorry A. FlII)"r. RCQ i9tered Pro1sniD"'" Lend SU"'5)'Of. t>6reb'f 
~nify that tlli3 IUrvey map 'O'OS prcporcd from on aclual .", t 
ground .UN,,), made under my dlro~\Jon and supervl.lon, and 
repnss8nta the (octa fovnd at lIle time or lI1Jrvey. and thot tni m1I ~~~~~~~~~~~IJRr!~" ith the current .tandard. odopte 

SUKVEY 01" A 15 FOOT UTlUTY EASEMENT 
S11'lJATKD IN LOT 8, SEcnON 6, 'KAJ)E RJVERSIDE;;;"cfifJJr:"~ SUBIJIVlSION, VOLUME A. PA,(;E IS, J.£4P RECORD.s. 

rE.CES COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING OUT OF.A 2.76 .4.CRE 
TRA.C'J' ACCORDIN(; :ro TAX ID I 9136-oo08-J 107. 

Su.......yor NOTE.. 
 NUECP:S COUNTY APPRAISAL DlSTRlCT. TEXAS. 
ALL 8£ARtNCS ARE GW 800INr;S BAS£D ON CONTAINING B,SL3 SqVARE FEET OR 0.05 ACRE.THE 1D'.AS COOIf(){NATf SrSTt:M FOR THe 
I.AI.I8£RT SO!ffH ZON£ (NA!) 196J) ANO ALL ~ 
OfSTAflC£S ARc .TRU. OfSTANC£'S. o...""l.AF 

Naismith _EB~IM&lfnQ. Inc. 
Dat~: '-JVl-n.:.L. 

.... 11,:. SKU 



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.3. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Discuss acceptance of Juvenile Accountability Block Grant No. 1336312

Submitted By: Deanna Saldana, Juvenile Department

Department: Juvenile Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance for the Juvenile Accountability Block Grant No. 1336312 awarded from

the Criminal Justice Division, Office of the Governor for $24,546.00.

BACKGROUND

The JABG grant has funded the Probation Rules Enforcement Officer salary and fringe benefits for the

past 10 years. This officer monitors curfew for ISP probationers and provides appropriate feedback to the

assigned probation officer.

In addition, this officer makes home visits after 5 pm and weekends as appropriate to ensure that the orders

of the Juvenile Court are followed. The officer acts as the department’s liaison to the Gang Task force and

assures that the juvenile gang data base information is current.

DISCUSSION

To continue to increase the accountability and supervision of juvenile offenders. To reduce recidivism and

juvenile delinquency as well as improve the Juvenile Justice system through interagency coordination and

communication.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $26,020.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 11 Amount Requested: $26,020.00 Fiscal Year: 2010-2011 Budgeted Y/N: y

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments

Link: eGrant Notification



file:///X|/aqprintall/AGENDA/CC-REG/Item4.B.03._Att1_eGrant%20Notification.txt[8/20/2010 3:31:05 PM]

----- Original Message -----
From: egrants@governor.state.tx.us <egrants@governor.state.tx.us>
To: Claudia Lobell; Homer Flores; Sylvia P. Segovia
Sent: Mon Aug 16 16:09:43 2010
Subject: eGrants: Notification of OOG Grant Award for Grant Number: 1336312

It is a pleasure to inform you that your application for funding has been 
awarded!

The Office of the Governor (OOG) is working to ensure that communities 
throughout the state receive the resources to make Texas a safer place by 
creating and supporting programs that protect people from crime, reduce the 
number of crimes committed, and promote accountability, efficiency, and 
effectiveness within the criminal justice system.  Your project contributes to 
these efforts.

See the instructions below for specific information about activating your 
award.  Thank you for your work and best wishes for a successful project.

Instructions for Activating Your Grant

To activate your agency's grant, the Authorized Official should log on to 
eGrants at https://cjdonline.governor.state.tx.us
 and go to the 'My Home' page.  In the 'Project Status' column, locate the 
application(s) marked 'Pending Acceptance of Award'. Click on the grant number 
and proceed to the 'Accept Award' tab. At the bottom of this page you may 
click the appropriate tab to 'Accept' or 'Decline'the award for your grant.



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.4. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Contract Amendment #1 for TDRA Disaster Recovery

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of Amendment #1 to the contract with the Texas Department of Rural Affairs - Texas

Community Development Block Grant Program (TxCDBG) Disaster Recovery Program Contract No. DRS010127.

BACKGROUND

The State of Texas appropriated funds for recovery efforts associated with Hurricanes Ike and Dolly. The Texas

Department of Rural Affairs (TDRA) was designated by Governor Rick Perry as the entity responsible to the U.S.

Department of Housing and Urban Development for the grant administration of the TxCDBG disaster recovery

funding. The agency will oversee the use of disaster recovery funds to ensure compliance with HUD rules, lead the

development of a disaster recovery action plan, and report to HUD on all non-housing disaster recovery issues

impacting affected regions. TDRA made each Council of Government responsible for distributing the funding

allocated to each region to address disaster recovery in the impacted areas.

DISCUSSION

On January 6, 2010, Nueces County executed a contract with the Texas Department of Rural Affairs (TDRA) for the

above referenced program. On March 24, 2010, the County submitted a request to TDRA for a contract amendment

and budget modification so that a consultant could be brought in to assist with grant management. The budget

modification was necessary to cover the expenses related to the hiring of the grant consultant and was submitted as a

reallocation from one line item (Specially Authorized Public Facilities & Improvements) to another (Planning/Project

Delivery).

On August 16, 2010, the Grants Administration Office was informed via e-mail of the approval of the contract

amendment and budget modification. Final documents will be sent to the Grants Administration Office for execution

and signatures.

Total project is $1,551,016. No match is required.

Attachments

Link: E-mail from TDRA re amendment



From: Maria M. Medrano
To: Maria M. Medrano
Subject: FW: Amendment 1 - County of Nueces
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 11:22:18 AM

From: Esmeralda Sanchez [mailto:Esmeralda.Sanchez@tdra.state.tx.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 11:39 AM
To: Roxana Hunt
Subject: FW: Amendment 1 - County of Nueces
 
Hi Roxy,
 
Please see below regarding the County’s amendment and additional award.
 
Once the amendment is executed we will issue a work order for Carlos Colina-Vargas’ services.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
-esmeralda
 

From: Jarrod Choate [mailto:jchoate@HNTB.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 11:33 AM
To: Esmeralda Sanchez; Mike Howard; Ricardo Garcia; tim@tfgainc.com; Connie_colina@yahoo.com;
patveteto@rve-imc.com
Cc: Martin Gonzalez; Edward Pape; Shawn Stover (HNTB); Mike Montesano (HNTB); Shane Valentine;
Agave Hutauruk; Stephen McDonald
Subject: Amendment 1 - County of Nueces
 
TDRA Contract Managers:  Esmeralda Sanchez / Mike Howard / Ricardo Garcia

Grantee: County of Nueces

ESP: Tim F. Glendening & Associates

Grant Administrator: Carlos Colina-Vargas, AICP

Engineer: RVE, Inc.

 

Re:  Amendment # 1 – County of Nueces – DRS010127

Please be advised, the Texas Department of Rural Affairs has completed review for
approval of the above referenced Amendment. Upon final execution, the contract will be
amended in the following manner:

INTERNAL/EXTERNAL AMENDMENT - THE COUNTY OF NUECES IS TRANSFERRING $54,890
IN FUNDS FROM THE SPECIALLY AUTHORIZED PUBLIC FACILITIES AND IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT TO PLANNING / PROJECT DELIVERY. IN ADDITION, THE COUNTY WAS AWARDED
ADDITIONAL FUNDS FROM ACTION ITEM 39.

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARIA.MEDRANO1
mailto:maria.medrano1@co.nueces.tx.us


Final documentation is being routed for execution and signatures.

Fully executed documents will be forthcoming.

Thanks,
 
Jarrod Choate
Planner-Construction Administrator
 
HNTB Corporation
301 Congress Avenue, Ste. 600
Austin, Texas 78701
 
HNTB Direct (512) 691-2283
TDRA Direct (512) 936-2231
Fax (512) 447-5329
Email:jchoate@hntb.com
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email
 
The information contained in this e-mail transmission is confidential. It may also be subject to privileges
relating to attorney-client communications, work product, or proprietary information. This information is
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution (other than to the
addressee(s) named above), copying, or the taking of any action because of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
e-mail and delete this message.
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential

and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity 
to whom they are addressed. 

If you are NOT the intended recipient or the person
responsible for 
delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, 
be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and
that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying this e-mail is
strictly prohibited.



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 for the McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation Change

Order No. 1.

BACKGROUND

On March 3, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Weathertrol, Inc. for the McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC

Rehabilitation.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order incorporates additional items of work that are deemed necessary to allow the installation of

HVAC duct in the Sheriff’s patrol section of McKinzie Jail Annex.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$14,854.00

Transfer funds from project #19175006 (Waco Street Jail Replacement of Exterior Wall Joint Sealants) to project

#19174001.

Attachments

Link: Change Order No. 1











cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

McKinzie Jail Annex Waterline Improvements Change Order No. 2

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 2 for the McKinzie Jail Annex Waterline Improvements.

BACKGROUND

On November 18, 2009 Nueces County entered into a contract with Palacios Marine & Industrial Coatings, Inc. for

waterline improvements at McKinzie Jail Annex.

DISCUSSION

The plans proposed an additional water tap to alleviate water pressure problems. A construction site inspection by the

City of Corpus Christi Water Department found the design not in compliance with city ordinance. The plans were

redesigned to be compliant and will allow the facility to have improved water pressure.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$8,049.00 

Money will be transferred from 2007 CO’s project #19175006 to project #19174009

Attachments

Link: Change Order No 2













cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Award IFB No. 2857-10 I.B. Magee Park Road Maintenance Construction

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2857-10 I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction.

BACKGROUND

The base project work consists of laying Hot Mix Asphalt Level-up and a one (1) course surface treatment to the

park road. 

The bid also contained an Alternate Bid #1 consisting of placing a one (1) course surface treatment to the RV

camping area.

DISCUSSION

Project is to be paid from Road District 4 funds - Project No. 190104.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2857-10 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2857-10 
I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction 

 
August 6, 2010 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Bid 

Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form

Total 
Base Bid 
Amount 

Total 
Base Bid With 

Alternate #1 Amount 

J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. Y Y $ 36,902.00 $ 45,777.90 

Garrett Construction Company Y Y $ 39,314.80 $ 54,203.40 

     

     

     

     

     

     
 

 
Date: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 

 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2852-10 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt with Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2852-10 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt with Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions,

Inc.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately three hundred

thousand (300,000) gallons of HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to

renew. Each renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month

increments, not to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term. 

The contract amount for goods and services, including any renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless

the Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

The County reserves the right to have the materials delivered or picked up at the Bidder’s shipping point.

DISCUSSION

Award amount for the first year is not to exceed $659,640.00 and is to be paid from Fund 12 - Road & Bridge Fund

Budget - Maintenance & Repair - Roads & Bridges

Attachments

Link: IFB 2852-10 contract







cc-reg Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Sole Source purchase for ExecuTime-Time & Attendance application, hosting, managing, training, support

and maintenance with SunGard Public Sector 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase for ExecuTime-Time & Attendance application, hosting, managing, training,

support and maintenance with SunGard Public Sector.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $51,400. to be paid from 2007 CO Funds Project No. 19178003 Auto Timekeeping

System.

Attachments

Link: Sungard ExecuTime sole source









cc-reg Item #: 4.D.4. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Sole Source purchase for Access Code on Demand application, VR-ACOD integration analysis, ACOD

barcode scanner package with Hart Intercivic

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase for Access Code on Demand application, VR-ACOD integration analysis, ACOD

barcode scanner package, installation services, 5 year license and support with Hart Intercivic.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $26,933.33 and to be paid by HAVA funds.

Attachments

Link: Hart sole source 8-2010







cc-reg Item #: 4.D.5. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Authorize issuing a 2002 Chevy Tahoe, County ID No. 55114, to Constable Pct 3

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize issuing a 2002 Chevy Tahoe, County ID No. 55114, to Constable Pct 3. The vehicle was turned in by

Public Works Department and is currently stored in the Warehouse Surplus.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

This vehicle would replace a 2000 Chevy Tahoe, County ID No 60302 and will not increase the fleet size.

Attachments

Link: Transfer 2002 Tahoe







cc-reg Item #: 4.D.6. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Execute an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Corpus Christi for EOC Emergency Response Services,

pursuant to City’s Service agreement with Garner 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Corpus Christi for EOC Emergency Response Services,

pursuant to City’s Service agreement with Garner Environmental Services, Inc. under the City’s Bid Invitation No.

BI-0217-07.

BACKGROUND

This contract provides for emergency standby products and services in the case of a declared emergency.  The

contract would be utilized when the County resources are not able to provide for an emergency in an immediate

manner. The products and services would be used in a declared state of emergency such as a hurricane, earthquake,

tornado or man made and natural disasters.  The type of items that may be required would be generators, lighting

equipment, toilet facilities, living accommodations, health facilities, gasoline and diesel fuel for County vehicles,

tires and tire repair service, etc. as well as on-site response teams to perform a wide range of emergency services.

DISCUSSION

No cost unless activated.  FEMA reimbursement would be requested.

Attachments

Link: City Interlocal (Gardner)

Link: Gardner exhibits A,C, & D

Link: Gardner exhibit B 1 of 2

Link: Gardner exhibits B 2 of 2

































































































































































































































cc-reg Item #: 4.D.7. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Consider a request for proposals to lease 279.877 acres in the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds lands

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals) to lease 279.877

acres at the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an

order delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee.

BACKGROUND

The Nueces County Commissioners Court has for lease 279.877 acres contained in Richard M. Borchard Regional

Fairgrounds lands, for a period of Five (5) years, and said land to be used for farming only, and for no other purpose.

DISCUSSION

No fiscal impact

Attachments

Link: Fairgrounds farm lease order

Link: Lease drawing Exh A



County of Nueces 
     
 
 

 
 

 
ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 
H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS

Commissioner
Precinct 4

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
WHEREAS, Nueces County (“County”) owns approximately 353.377 acres of real property in the Richard M. 
Borchard Fairgrounds lands in the City of Robstown, Nueces County, Texas (“county property”);   
 
WHEREAS, the Court has identified a 279.877 acre portion of the County property, described on Exhibit “A” 
(the “land”), which the Court wishes to lease as farm land; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Court has determined that it is in the best interest of the County to lease the land through the 
sealed-proposal procedure authorized by Section 263.007 of the Texas Local Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Court wishes to adopt a sealed proposal procedure for the lease of the land as set forth herein 
(“Proposal Procedure”), authorize and direct the County Purchasing Agent to carry out the Proposal Procedure 
and to take such other action as may, in her opinion, be necessary or useful for effectuating and carrying out the 
terms and provisions of the Proposal Procedure for the lease of the land,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND ORDERS; 
 
1. The Court finds and ORDERS that the recitals set forth above are true and correct and that the method 

of leasing the land will be by request for sealed proposals in accordance with the Proposal Procedure 
hereby adopted by the Court pursuant to Section 263.007 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 
2. The Court finds and ORDERS that the County’s Purchasing Agent publish the notice of lease of the land 

through the Proposal Procedure, and undertake and administer the Proposal Procedure, and take such 
other action or actions as may, in Purchasing Agent’s opinion, be necessary or useful for the lease of the 
land. In carrying out the duties, the Purchasing Agent may delegate such tasks and activities as deemed 
appropriate. 

 
3. The Proposal Procedure for the lease of the land shall be as follows: 
 

(1) The County’s Purchasing Agent, or her designee, shall publish a notice of the lease of the land 
through a request for sealed proposals in a newspaper of general circulation in Nueces County, 
Texas, as follows: 
   

i. The notice must be published on two dates, with the date of the second publication 
occurring before the 14th day before the date the award of the lease is made; 

ii. The notice must include a description of the land, including its location; 
iii. The notice must include a description of the procedure by which sealed proposals for the 

lease may be submitted. 



 
(2) The Purchasing Agent, at her discretion, may publish, in addition to the required notice of lease set 

forth above, notice of lease in any additional newspaper or publication, or on the internet, including 
the County’s website, and such additional notices may be published on only one date or on more 
than one date, as the Purchasing Agent shall deem advisable, in her discretion. In addition, 
beginning on the date that the first required notice is published, the Purchasing Agent may provide a 
notice of the lease and a copy of the Request for Proposals to any person who may be interested in 
receiving the information, or who makes a request to receive it. 

 
(3) The Purchasing Agent shall prepare a written “Request for Proposals” which shall be made available 

to prospective proposers, and which (i) describes the land and its location, (ii) sets out the 
instructions for preparing and submitting proposals, (iii) identifies the place and deadline for 
submitting proposals, and (iv) describes the County’s evaluation criteria, and the procedure for 
evaluating proposals and awarding a lease, (v) states that the County has the right to reject any and 
all proposals submitted, and (vi) provides the form of the lease, which may be modified to set out 
the complete agreement of the County and the proposer.  The Request for Proposals may contain 
any additional information that the Purchasing Agent wishes to include.  The Request for Proposals 
shall be made available to prospective proposers beginning on the first date on which the notice of 
lease is published in the newspaper. 

 
(4) The Purchasing Agent is authorized to issue any amendments or addenda to the Request for 

Proposals that she may deem appropriate and in the best interest of the County, including 
amendments or addenda to (i) correct or clarify terms of the Request for Proposals, (ii) add 
information, or (iii) extend the time periods provided in the Request for Proposals, including the 
deadline for submission of proposals. 

 
(5) An Evaluation Committee is hereby established to evaluate the proposals and make 

recommendations to the Court regarding the proposals. The Evaluation Committee shall consist of 
the following members who occupy the following positions: (i) the Purchasing Agent, (ii) 
Commissioners Court Administration Director, and (iii) the County Judge or his designee. In the 
event that any of these persons is unable to serve for any reason, the persons serving on the 
committee may continue to serve without the participation by such a person without diminishing its 
authority provided. 

 
(6) The Evaluation Committee is hereby delegated the authority to (i) read the proposals, (ii) request a 

proposer to provide additional information to assist in evaluating the proposal, or the financial 
position, reputation, credentials, expertise or experience of the proposer; (iii) obtain information 
and/or advise from any other County employee or consultant, (iv) discuss, clarify and negotiate the 
terms of a proposal with the proposer; (v) disregard proposals submitted after the requisite deadline 
for submission, (vi) evaluate the proposals based on the selection criteria set out in the Request for 
Proposals, (v) rank the proposals based on the results of the evaluations, (vi) recommend the 
rejection of all or any of the proposals; (vii) recommend the waiver of any requirements of the 
Request for Proposal that may be waived under applicable law, if the committee believes such 
waiver to be in the County’s best interest; (viii) rank the proposers based on the selection criteria 
and make recommendations for award based on the committee’s evaluations, and (ix) take such 
other action as may be necessary or incidental to the carrying out of any of the foregoing.  The 
Purchasing Agent will preside over the meetings and establish the meeting schedule based on the 
availability of the committee members. Meetings will be held in person. 



 
(7) Award of any lease will be authorized by the Court at a Commissioners court meeting. The Court is 

not bound by the recommendations of the Evaluation Committee and may reorder the ranking of the 
proposals. If the Court does not reject all proposals, the Court may authorize acceptance of a 
proposal and execution of a mutually-acceptable agreement for the lease, or if a final agreement has 
not been fully negotiated, authorize a representative of the County to begin negotiations of the 
complete terms of the agreement with the first-ranked proposer.  If an agreement is not reached, then 
negotiations with the first-ranked proposer will be terminated, and the County representative will 
begin negotiations with the second-ranked proposer. This method will be followed until an 
agreement is reached and approved by the Commissioners court or all proposals are rejected. An 
award by the Commissioners court will not be deemed complete until (i) the commissioners court 
has approved the lease, and (ii) the proposer and the County have duly signed the lease agreement. 

 
(8) The Court reserves the right to modify the terms of this Proposal Procedure. The County reserves 

the right to discontinue the Proposal Procedure or to withdraw the land from lease at any time prior 
to execution by County and the successful proposer of an agreement for lease.  In such event, 
County will notify the proposers of such discontinuation.  The County reserves the right, after 
discontinuance or termination of the proposal process, to lease or otherwise dispose of the land, or 
an interest in the land, as provided by Texas law, on terms acceptable to County.  County reserves 
the right to waive any irregularity or informality in the proposal or the Proposal Procedure or in the 
submission of a proposal. 

 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THIS 25th DAY OF AUGUST, 2010. 
 
 
                                                  ____________________________ 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

 
 
__________________________                                        __________________________ 
Mike Pusley         Oscar O. Ortiz 
County Commissioner Pct. #1      County Commissioner Pct. #3 
 
_________________________                                          __________________________ 
Betty Jean Longoria        H.C. Cazalas 
County Commissioner Pct. #2      County Commissioner Pct. #4 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



D:\7376-construction\lbs\060210 farm exhibit.dwg, 7/23/2009 10:37:34 AM

F
A

R
M

 LE
A

S
E

 
LIN

E

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 LIN

E

C
.R

.40

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 LIN

E

F
A

R
M

 LE
A

S
E

 
LIN

E

73.50 A
C

R
E

S
 

E
X

C
LU

D
E

D
 

F
R

O
M

 LE
A

S
E



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.8. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Purchase three transformers from Graybar

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a purchase of three replacement transformers for the Courthouse from Graybar.

BACKGROUND

Existing Transformers, 2 on the First Floor Mechanical Room and 1 on the 6th Floor Mechanical room show an

inordinately high operating temperature spike when viewed through a Forward Looking Infra Red (FLIR)

Thermographic image, which is a fire hazard and wasteful of electrical energy.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $29,214.44 to be paid from Department 1500 Mechnical Maintenance.

Attachments

Link: Graybar quote









cc-reg Item #: 4.D.9. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 281-07 purchases from Caldwell Country for two (2) 2010

Chevrolet Impala Police Package

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 281-07 purchases from Caldwell Country for two (2) 2010 Chevrolet

Impala Police Packages.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $42,672 is to be paid from budgeted Capital Outlay funds.  These vehicles will

replace existing county vehicles to keep the fleet size consistent.

Attachments

Link: Caldwell quote







cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Budget Change Order

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order #23 for Fiscal Year 09/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order

Link: Budget Change Order backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA ~ 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: August 25,2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #23 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

General Fund 

1170 County: Clerk Treasu!:ll 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 2,000 

2,000 

2,000 

2,000 0 

1180 County: Clerk Collections 
5130 - Salaries-Temporary 
5300 - Professional Services 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

2,200 
1,000 

450 
3,650 

1,000 
2,650 

3,650 0 

1275 Veterans' Service 
5126 Salaries-Temporary 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 

3,000 
2,000 

5,100 0 5,100 

1285 General Administration 
5351 - Reserve Appropriation to Dept 1275 
5351 - Reserve Appropriation to Dept 3110 
to Dept 3110 0 

5,100 
31,364 
36,464 (36,464) 

1400 General Repairs 
5260 M&R Bldgs & Grounds 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 2,500 

2,500 

2,500 

2,500 0 

1460 Robert N Barnes Juv Facility: 
5233 Electricity 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 

12,000 
5,000 

17,000 

17,000 

17,000 ° 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5233 - Electricity 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 - Buildings - M&R 

10,000 

10,000 

10,000 

1,300 
11,300 ,300) 



, .. 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 
To From (Decrease) 

1510 Agua Dulce Building 
5233 - Electricity 3,000 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 3,000 

3,000 3,000 0 

1520 Bishop Building 
5233 - Electricity 500 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 500 

500 500 0 

1540 Johnn)l S Calderon Co Bldg 
5233 - Electricity 3,580 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 80 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 3,500 

3,580 3,580 0 

1545 Keach LibraCl Building 
5233 - Electricity 500 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 500 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds (from 6310) 1,351 

1,851 500 1,351 

1565 Medical Examiner Building 
5233 - Electricity 1,000 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 1,000 

1,000 1,000 0 

1580 Welfare Bldg - Robstown 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 1 

1,300 0 1,300 

1740 McKinzie Jail Annex 
5233 - Electricity 7,500 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 7,500 

7,500 7,500 0 

3110 Count)l Court at Law 1 
5342 - Appointed Attorney Fees 31,364 

31,364 0 31,364 

3480 Juvenile Probation 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 1,000 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 1,600 
5217 - Postage & FedEx 300 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 2,600 
5643 - Capital Outlay IT Equipment 3,900 
to Dept 3492 8,400 1,000 7,400 

3490 Juvenile Detention 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Expenses 7,800 
5300 - Professional Services 4,000 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 3,800 

7,800 7,800 0 

2 



· .. 


3492 Justice Boot CamQ 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Expenses 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 
5300 - Professional Services 

Increase 
To 

1,800 
2,800 
4,000 
8,600 

Decrease 
From 

16,000 

16,000 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease} 

(7,400) 

3622 Justice of the Peace 2-2 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

125 

200 

200 

200 0 

3720 Jail 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5641 - Equipment & Furniture 

5,000 
1,300 
6,300 

6,300 

6,300 0 

3810 Constable 1 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5540 - Travel Expenses 1,500 

1,500 

1,500 

1,500 0 

3850 Constable 5 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Expenses 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

200 

2,700 

200 
2,500 

2,700 0 

3890 Medical Examiner 
5350 - Reserve Appropriation 
5540 - Travel Expenses 
5610 - Capital Outlay 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 2,066 

2,066 

870 
1,000 

45 
151 

2,066 0 

5330 Animal Control 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

3,000 

3,000 

3,000 0 

6210 Family: & Consumer Sciences 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5300 Professional Services 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

935 

535 
400 

935 0 

6310 Nueces County: Librarv 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 M&R Bldgs & Grounds 
to Dept 1545 0 

826 

1,351 (1,351) 

Total General Fund 131,846 131,846 0 

3 



Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

0120 Road &Bridge Fund 

0120 Road &Bridge Fund 
5240 - M&R Equip & Vehicle 
5270 - M&R-Roads & Bridges 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 

32,000 

16,000 
16,000 

32,000 0 

Total Road &Bridge Fund 32,000 0 

Coastal Parks Fund 

0180 Coastal Parks De~artment 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 Other Expenses 
5540 - Travel Expenses 
6212 - Transfer to Road Fund 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5180 - Other Personnel Expense 
5260 M&R Bldgs & Grounds 
5300 - Professional Services 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

27,000 
1,418 

11,823 
3,355 

17,175 
60,771 

9,000 
9,000 

32,000 
771 

10,000 

60,771 0 

0181 Beach Im~rovement Fund 
5350 - Reserve Appropriation 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5300 - Professional Services 

1,000 
19,500 

19,500 0 

Total Coastal Parks Fund 80,271 0 

4 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1170 Department Name: County Clerk Treasury 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name To From 

1170 5410 Other Services & Charges 2,000.00 
1170 5210 Office Exp & Supp 2,000.00 

TOTALS 2,000.00 2,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 
( X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 


:r.:~::. \~~V'J J§?uviU'V 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 
Recommended by: 

~J.~? Budget Change Order # .::l..3 
.;:.:..--.;;:..---

County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 
Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 (6119/971 

http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


INVOICEtm 
document systems Remit To: 

P.O. Box 7789 
Santa Rosa, CA 95407 

SOLD TO 

Nueces County Bi-T 


901 Leopard Street 


Room 304 


Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER 

07/15/2010 0012624 

CUSTOMER NUMBER CUSTOMER ORDER NO. 

45-5773750 063010 

ORDERED BY: TOTAL: 

Fred Chavera 4.060.00 

SHIPPED TO 

Fred Chavera 
Nueces County 

901 Leopard Street Rm 304 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE. WE SINCERELY APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS. 

OUR ORDER NO DATE SHIPPED SHIPPED VIA SALESPERSON TERMS 

45-041588 07/09/2010 Truck> 743 Net 20 

QTY ORDERED QTY SHIPPED DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT AMOUNT 

50.000 50.000 C Fold Check w/Security 
CNCAO/CK 

l~f~fCV~J j.'() ~ 
@ ~I ~llJj 

U'10-5Lf~ 

70.00 M 3,500.00 

COMMENTS: 

Please note new remit to address: 

PTM Document Systems. PO Box 7789 

Santa Rosa, CA 95407 \ ' . '" 
... Sales Tax applicable to CA, MN. and OH .... . , ~:' ~ 

2305 Circadian Way 70.7 - 5:i7: 6022 
DIRECT ALL BILLING INQUIRIES TO: Santa Rosa CA 95407 FX707-527-9230 

ORIGINAL CUSTOMER INVOICE 

r SHIPPING 560.00 

i SALES TAX .00 

l TOTAL 4,060.00 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 2:37 PM --req: JULANE----- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1170 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1170 County Clerk Treasury Diana Barrera 09 04 9 

Cat Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~;======== ================ ============ ============ ==:======== ========= 
511 Salaries Reg 152,626.00 125,036.04 0.00 27,590 
512 Salaries OT 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
514A Salaries Long 658.00 531.30 0.00 127 
515 Employee Benefit 49,014.00 42,325.21 0.00 6,689 
518 Other Personnel 1,584.00 1,279.11 0.00 305 
521 Office Exp ~.& SUJL 9,689.00 7,345.43 0.00 2,344 
521A postage & FedEx 19,385.00 17~-688-:7€r--5~ 4a1 . 74 -3,706 OVR 
523 Telephone & util 259.00 191.03 0.00 68 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 3,300.00 2,581.41 0.00 719 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
530 Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 9,000.00 5,603.78 0.00 3,396 
551 Other Expense 2,757.00 2,181.70 412.46 163 
554 Travel 3,000.00 1,583.45 0.00 1,417 
561 Capital Outlay 661. 00 661.00 0.00 o EQL 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
254,433.00 207,008.22 5,814.20 41,611 ** 

http:5,814.20
http:207,008.22
http:254,433.00
http:1,583.45
http:3,000.00
http:2,181.70
http:2,757.00
http:5,603.78
http:9,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,581.41
http:3,300.00
http:19,385.00
http:7,345.43
http:9,689.00
http:1,279.11
http:1,584.00
http:42,325.21
http:49,014.00
http:1,500.00
http:125,036.04
http:152,626.00


-- --

Nueces Cb..mty Pro:::luctic:n BI..rlJet vs. ktua.l Pa.qe 1 
TIlE, .AI.J} 03, 2010, 10:53 AM ------req:: AI..BERIO------leg: GL JL--:rpt id: GI..SH8AOI 

/' GL Side GL-Cer:er:al l.Erl.3er WB-Vbrldr:g BI..rlJet 
SELECT I:ep3.rt:rrent O:de: 1170 i Key O:de: 5000-EK) 

IEpt Title Director FYQtPe 

1170 Cb..mty Clerk Treasury Diana Parrera 09 04 7 

BLrlJ cat D?scriptic:n BI..rlJet ktua.l EncuTbr:ance Balance 

511 S3laries - Req 152, 626 . 00 ==119~125 . 64 O. 00 ===33~5003 /1.\}.lrl 

512 S3laries - or- 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1, 500 ~ 

514A S3laries - l!:l]J 658.00 506.00 0.00 152 4'jLf '/~6 "iJ" \ 

515 Etrpl~ Pen::flt 49,014.00 40,384.10 0.00 8.,630 I ',tP~ ¥.:;J. t.loN, "s 
518 ot:1ff Per.sc:x1rEl 1,584.00 1,218.20 0.00 366 tr 6tJ-. 
521 Office Exp & ~ 5,589.00 7,098.69 0.00 -1,510 OJR +4/DO -< ~o=7::: 59D 
521A ~ &FedEX 19,385.00 12,281.48 10,809.02 -3,706 OJR ~~~. 
523 ~~ & util 259.00 169.83 0.00 89 I..\.. (llttA&oc,. 
524 M&R -EttuiP & Veh 3,300.00 2,581.41 0.00 719 ~~( ./. J \?-It? 

>/'- 530 ProfesSnal Srvcs I, 000. 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 I, 000 ./ :J.- ..' '> ~ ) ... /~(b'" •• 


541 Othr Sel:v & C1ng 9,000.00 5,603.78 0.00 3,396+ ~bD='~ "53,,}(' ...... ...,b<oo ~ 1>~ ... 

551 Other Expense 2,757.00 2,031.98 562.18 163 

554 Travel 3,000.00 1,583.45 0.00 1,417 

561 ~ital OUtlay 661.00 661.00 0.00 0 EQL 


** 1btal ~.Acc:a.mts ** 
250,333.00 193,245.56 11,371.20 45,716 ** 

53~'
resl"S't-;~h~v--lk~ buJ-'O.c: 00,",,".'\'1.\ 'Or loCQ-A I ~~"i>~~ -.;'\lCS) I~h.....y -h-c.i,..i .....J 

Ii 4'ro ~ $.l-lC-$ ( 

wo* lQ.:...,) "t..Ju,..,J-)~ 

http:11,371.20
http:193,245.56
http:250,333.00
http:1,583.45
http:3,000.00
http:2,031.98
http:2,757.00
http:5,603.78
http:9,000.00
http:2,581.41
http:3,300.00
http:10,809.02
http:12,281.48
http:19,385.00
http:7,098.69
http:5,589.00
http:1,218.20
http:1,584.00
http:40,384.10
http:49,014.00
http:or-1,500.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 2:23 PM ----req: JULANE-- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1170 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1170 County Clerk Treasury Diana Barrera 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 152,626.00 125,036.04 0.00 27,590 
5125 Salary-Overtime 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 658.00 531.30 0.00 127 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 15,026.00 12,455.28 0.00 2,571 
5152 FICA 9,695.00 7,666.28 0.00 2,029 
5153 Medicare 2,267.00 1,792.99 0.00 474 
5154 Unemployment Tax 433.00 396.58 0.00 36 
5155 Group Health Ins 21,168.00 19,646.66 0.00 1,521 
5156 Workers Compensa 161. 00 205.99 0.00 -45 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 213.00 121.15 0.00 92 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 51. 00 40.28 0.00 11 
5181 Car Allowance 1,584.00 1,279.11 0.00 305 

_9tf;i~E;__Exp & Sup 9,689.00 0.00 0.00 9,689 
Office Exp & Sup (f: 00- 84:3 :7 -1'··----···0 :-()"0'-"-----'::'8,14 "OVR 

5212 Central Supply 0.00 3,384,57 0.00 -3,385 OVR 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 0.00 158.94 0.00 -159 OVR 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 0.00 2,958.15 0.00 -2,9580VR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 19,385.00 17,688.76 5,401.74 -3,706 OVR 
5230 Telephone & util 259.00 0.00 0.00 259 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 191.03 0.00 191 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,300 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 244.15 0.00 -244 OVR 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 1,858.00 0.00 -1,8580VR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 479.26 0.00 -479 OVR 
5256 PC Maint& Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 40.30 0.00 -40 OVR 
5438 Gen Operate Sup 0.00 4,663.48 0.00 -4,663 OVR 
5447 Memberships&DUeS 0.00 900.00 0.00 -900 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 2,757.00 0.00 0.00 2,757 
5517 CopierS/Print Sh 0.00 2,181.70 412.46 -2,5940VR 
5540 Travel Expenses 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 1,583.45 0.00 -1,583 OVR 
5680 F Assets < $1000 661.00 661.00 0.00 0 EQL 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

254,433.00 207,008.22 5,814.20 41,611 ** 


http:5,814.20
http:207,008.22
http:254,433.00
http:1,583.45
http:3,000.00
http:2,181.70
http:2,757.00
http:4,663.48
http:9,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,858.00
http:3,300.00
http:5,401.74
http:17,688.76
http:19,385.00
http:2,958.15
http:9,689.00
http:1,279.11
http:1,584.00
http:19,646.66
http:21,168.00
http:1,792.99
http:2,267.00
http:7,666.28
http:9,695.00
http:12,455.28
http:15,026.00
http:1,500.00
http:125,036.04
http:152,626.00


-------

t • 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1180 Department Name: County Clerk T-.easary Co H~;on~ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name To From 
S/30~ Salaries - Temp t,OOO.OO J ODD

I 

M&R Equipment & Vehicles 1.. 000 t,OOO.6& 

TOTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
(x) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 


. D7~uS6ion: 

~ d~ fiJilVlU7 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

Recommended by: 


Budget Change Order # J....3 

County Auditors Office 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:t,OOO.OO


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual page 1 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 2:38 PM ---- -req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


SELECT 

Dept 

1180 

Budg Cat 
======== 
511 
512 
513 
5iS 
521 
521A 
522 
523 
524 
525 
530 
541 
551 
554 
561 

GL Side GL-General Ledger 

Department Code: 1180 i Key Code: 5000-END 

Title 

Co Clerk Collections 

Description 
======c========= 
Salaries 
Salaries 
Salaries - Tem~ 
Employee Benef~t 
Office Exp & Sup 
Postage & FedEx 
Food & Ktchn Exp 
Telephone & util 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
Gasoline/Fuel 
professnal Srvcs 
Othr Serv & Chrg 
Other Expense 
Travel 
Capital Outlay 

Budget 
========= 

116,876.00 
500.00 

29,000.00 
46,975.00 
3,990.00 
8,699.00 

500.00 
150.00 

1,500.00 
1,000.00 

20,920.00 
419.00 

1,766.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 

** Total 
233,295.00 

Director 

Diana Barrera 

Actual 
============ 

86,666.15 
88.59 

15,507.84 
30,689.04 
3,709.46 
8,040.00 

284.70 
0.00 

1,493.60 
0.00 

14,184.82 
831.40 

1,429.60 
715.12 

14.50 

WB-Working Budget 

FY 

09 

Encumbrance Balance 

Qt 

04 

Pe 

9 

=========== 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

261.43 
2,456.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

735.18 
0.00 

261.10 
0.00 
0.00 

Expense Accounts ** 
163,654.82 3,713.71 

========= 
30,210 

411 
13,4S2__ 
16,286 

19 
l,7970VR 

215 
150 

6 
1,000 
6,000 

-412 OVR 
75 

285 
-15 OVR 

65,926 ** 

http:3,713.71
http:163,654.82
http:2,456.00
http:1,429.60
http:14,184.82
http:1,493.60
http:8,040.00
http:3,709.46
http:30,689.04
http:15,507.84
http:86,666.15
http:233,295.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,766.00
http:20,920.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:8,699.00
http:3,990.00
http:46,975.00
http:29,000.00
http:116,876.00


------

Nueces Q:l.Jg.ty P.n::dJ..:ctic:n B.:r:i;3et VB. llctua.l Paqe 1 
'IUE, MJ3 03, 2010, 5:10 FM ------req:: AI.13ERID------1eg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Sire GL-Gena:t:al I.e:%Jer WS-W::xdd.ng B.:r:i;3et 


SEI:.Ecr' J:l::part:IrEnt c:tx:12: 1180 i Key c:tx:12: 5000-ENO 


Dept Title Din::ctor FYQtR: 


1180 Cb CleJ::k Cbllectirns Diana. Barrera 09 04 7 


:Bu:%:J cat I:escript.ic:n B.:r:i;3et llctua.l Eh::uTb:t:ance Ea.lance 


511 Salaries - ~ 116,876.00 82,170.95 0.00 34,705

S3J..aries - 500.00 83.05 0.00 417 _ 513f<b"'" 512 29,000.00 14,700.96 0.00 14,299Salaries ~ 515 46,975.00 28,984.87 0.00 17,990

521 ~~~&~ 3,990.00 3,591.81 379.08 19 
52lA 8,699.00 5,584.00 4,9l2.00 797 OJR~ &FErlEK522 500.00 284.70 0.00 215Fb:d Ktcbn~ 

~ 523 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 
524 ~~&~v~ 1,500.00 1,493.60 0.00 6 
525 G:iroli:rE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000
530 Pmfessrhl. Srvcs 20,920.00 13,730.98 1,189.02 6,000

541 othr Se:t:v & Cl1rg 419.00 831.40 0.00 -4l2 OJR 

551 Ot::.h:r Exp:nse 1,766.00 1,355.56 335.14 75 
554 T.t:avel 1,000.00 715.l2 0.00 285 


** 'Ibtal ~ .Acca..mts ** 

233,295.00 153,527.00 6,815.24 72,953 ** 

~c.. 
~ $Jcr:D.ooI (go ....s;t.i.{1) 


/i%o .-51t;'O ~ 
I 0 0 D . f}c..:> 

10 t3cJ I, ~ <. t~ coJ. e,~o(, ~ S" 

http:Jcr:D.oo
http:6,815.24
http:153,527.00
http:233,295.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,355.56
http:1,766.00
http:1,189.02
http:13,730.98
http:20,920.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,493.60
http:1,500.00
http:4,9l2.00
http:5,584.00
http:8,699.00
http:3,591.81
http:3,990.00
http:28,984.87
http:46,975.00
http:14,700.96
http:29,000.00
http:82,170.95
http:116,876.00
http:WS-W::xdd.ng
http:Q:l.Jg.ty


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1180 Department Name: County Clerk Collections 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name To From 

5210 Office Exp & Sup 2,200.00 
5410 Othr Serv & Chrg 450.00 
5300 Professional Srvcs 2,650.00 

TOTALS 2,650.00 2,650.00 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
(x) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 


D.:?fus~ion: fl . 
~O~/~~~~J~'-----------------------
----------~--~----------
Signature of Official/Dept. Head 
Recommended by: 

Cou~p)Gk: 

Date 

Budget Change Order # d..3""----..;;:::='-------

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 
Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 (6119197) 

http:2,650.00
http:2,650.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 2:38 PM ------req: JULANE------ GL JL rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1180 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1180 Co Clerk Collections Diana Barrera 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=========== ========= 

511 Salaries - Reg 116,876.00 86,666 15 0.00 30,210 
512 Salaries - OT 500.00 88.59 0.00 411 
513 Salaries - Temp 29,000.00 15,507.84 0.00 13,492 
515 Employee Benefit 46,975.00 30,689.04 0.00 16,286 

1 Office Exp & Sup 3,990.00 3,709.46 261.43 19 
'&"FeQEx' 8,699.00 8,040.00 2,456,00 . -1-,791 OVR 

522 Food & Ktchn Exp 500.00 284.70 0.00 215 
523 Telephone & Util 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 1,500.00 1,493.60 0.00 6 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5 

OYR 

Outlay OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
233,295.00 163,654.82 3,713.71 65,926 ** 

http:3,713.71
http:163,654.82
http:233,295.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,493.60
http:1,500.00
http:8,040.00
http:8,699.00
http:3,709.46
http:3,990.00
http:30,689.04
http:46,975.00
http:15,507.84
http:29,000.00
http:116,876.00


NLeces ~ P.r:alucticn ~t VB. ktLEl 	 Page 1 
WED, AD3 04, 2010, 9:24 Arv'l ------:req: AI.BER1D------leg: GL JL--:rpt id: GLSHl?ADl 

/ GL Side GL-General I.s::13er WB-W:>:t:kinJ Eu::l.:Jet 
SEI:El2I' .~ Cl:de: 1180 i Key Cl:de: 5000-END 	 (b/.l.a.~ GJ<tt('i 5?O 

'l~ Colt .e~o...,5 * 
n=pt Title Di:t:ector FYQtE€ 

- -{33 ',1,*1180 Cb CleIk Cblle:ticns B3rrera 	 302 ~ 

:!3ui3" cat D=scriptial 

512 
511 	 =r1P 
513 es~515 _.tee It 
521 Oftice Exp & euP 
521A ~ &Fa:1EX
522 Rx:d Ktdm~523 'Iel~& . 
524 M&R-~Veh

G:ls:>l:i.re~- ProfessrBl Srvcs 
3Ztl othr S2l:v & Cl1rg
551 ot:h::r Exp:mse
554 T!::avel 

(buJ.~ 

5:>\0 

"Sip ( 0 A 
5410 

6~o 

~~..., ~""a",S~·. 

t-JOTe~ 

1 If 0 ' Ci t)
~t ktLEl 	 Eh:lltbJ:an::E BaJ..an::e '~.~i· 

===--=== ii :;; :$ 1 1 
116,876.00 82,170.95 0.00 34,705 

500.00 83.05 0.00 417 	 Co~'~' 1 ") .. :.; ') 
29,000.00 14,700.96 0.00 14,299 -r~l 'b-JiA'J,.tl1.w,.J 
46,975.00 28,984.87 0.00 17,990 	 02 
3,990.00 3,591.81 379.08 19 1 r- 2 1 '5 l 3 Ii /' J797 C J .•J 18,699.00 5,584.00 4,912.00

500.00 284.70 0.00 215 	 ,.i1 ' I J
150.00 0.00 0.00 150 

::; i 'j' l i .: ,,)1,500.00 1,493.60 0.00 6 ,il 5 If 1 
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 

ii, 1 2' 0 ~ ...... oS L~its !J4.Ici;. 9 9 20,920.00 13,730.98 	 1,189.02 6,000 
419.00 831.40 0.00 -412 COO 2 	 '_"C-lvb.A c-.... 21 j

1,766.00 1,355.56 335.14 75 
1,000.00 715.12 0.00 285 '/

!~ 
,. ? 

,~ 
') , i i ~~<JU. 1) 1 ). 2 

J 0 I~** 'Ibtal ~ .Acccunts 	** 
233,295.00 153,527.00 6,815.24 72,953 '" iJ 00 	 5eft-A"'fJ...J~ 1 6 

o . 00; M.?c...~~o 

I,.J ')e~" 1"'"....( c..~s~~\.L"iJ. ~ ~#'rfCU'J ~~ 	 20J 
(3~\

~~\-t...)o- ....Q 	 :r:.....u~ Tc ~s.~"'fo 
O? 

'/ .5 ~)""i.;J for v..'tU 

~iu §fQ"'-~ ";;)\ do.:) 


\ .. 
fb 'ffi:y tit' P..tA:ev; 	 I J f(p:> 

q)\-\-w' ~~v 4-~t% 	 L.{ G'D 
Pro~.u.s.I~~ S~c:.s. 'i\,{b61l> , 


Ttl>'TA L ~. tII!5"!:> .... , t.5'U 

11:> baJ,o."'4 \ , . .....g L!r~ .... ~Q)[ 0 H iCJt e>J Pe.AtySJt:i. wt-t"N '5M.Gh 

~ ~) 4&2~~ bn-c..5t, (2~,CM:J .('4.-ci'9"i..t £S~ UC.\'N~~ W' 

1'''\$ ~e..A<l \~()o..J(... Q..~.,..~o ,'- ~8?"1 530 Qt .1~,.QeG'.~ 

-l#SS ! ....\. ~...~~ Co ~~ "'~ ~V' c.¢ h..r' 3.....,,'; r~;...c. t.... I .. J"" r:-'l. 


P...c...r ~ \ ~~1Lt ~ p~, ',-...Gk;;a.l...,,:O ~~ .....,4- t'.~...u·o ~ 

'btU ~~.p, ~......~ C-... f\~~ ~(.! <;>oi.<;.~. 1.t,,).4. C~ «'.~ 

A-..-~ -. t.,.UI-> ~ClA.~.j.Ih.,.l P"'~<gt J. c..c;l ~ ~c.Ii' ~; 

e,.t.......... yt \o-l"' ....<-t. ...... po~"\,."'.. ~ cw4..J.. +-0 b...a ..............~,.~d . Lw~~~ b W'.t-F~) 


http:6,815.24
http:153,527.00
http:233,295.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,355.56
http:1,766.00
http:1,189.02
http:13,730.98
http:20,920.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,493.60
http:1,500.00
http:4,912.00
http:5,584.00
http:8,699.00
http:3,591.81
http:3,990.00
http:28,984.87
http:46,975.00
http:14,700.96
http:29,000.00
http:82,170.95
http:116,876.00
http:G:ls:>l:i.re


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: . 
Department No. --.;.1..;;.cl._7-=-=S'--__Department Name: _-,-V~~~=-::....<l/n:.<!=~..s...o.l--'_S=~~L....lo.'-l:::::::I....olIO--R...-::./:......-__ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

. -51;)" b :so.J Ct/'N..QA - I ~~fra~ 3, 00 u 

5';>'10 
 0bt 1 'CLI~P'Pa: L) ,'I y.S~ ~J OC9() 

S.;t<eO 1!J\l- R bLl...LlClvn r It th ~Ct:J __1--..;;;;....__ 

535/ ~-'kO}JL Chrr~;];'M____- ~t 100 

TOTALS s,/oo 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

5 1a", - ¢qr=u ~c..Q ~(fY'~ ~~ 
~~() 

Telephone No: ________ 

SignafCifeOf Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~~ JiJ ~ 8/ 17/10 Budget Change Order _;;}-_3___ 
.....<;:~l!~!¥ !.-~.~i!?r~.~f!~~~...........................'?~~e: ................................................................. . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:1..;;.cl


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

TUE, AUG 17, 2010, 10:53 AM - ----req: BENJ------ --leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1275 ; Key Code: 5000-END i 


Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1275 Veterans' Service 09 04 9 


Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=~==~~====== ~=========== =~====~=~== ========= 

510A Salary - Hd 39,484.00 26,219.54 0.00 13,264 
511 Salaries - 29,716.00 25,925.30 0.00 3,791 
513 Salaries Temp 0.00 1,533.44 0.00 1,533 OVR + 3,o()O 
514A Salaries Long 2,937.00 2,084.28 0.00 853 

515 Employee Benefit 17,569.00 9,760.56 0.00 7,808 
518 Other Personnel 2,520.00 1,550.56 0.00 969 

521 Office Exp & Sup 1,290.00 477.29 85.66 727 + 2,00 D 
521A & FedEx 2,174.00 1,501. 51 458.67 214 

523 & Util 259.00 162.46 0.00 97 

524 & Veh 200.00 10.97 0.00 189 

526 & Grnd 0.00 0.00 62.00 -62 OVR ..f- ItJO 
530 Srvcs 350.00 0.00 0.00 350 

551 Other Expense 1,433.00 1,523.00 349.66 440 OVR 
554 Travel 3,000.00 864.08 0.00 2,136 

** Total Expense Accounts ** $ ItJO 
100,932.00 71,612.99 955.99 28,363 ** 

.---~. -
/ :";-

l~'r~) 

http:71,612.99
http:100,932.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,523.00
http:1,433.00
http:2,174.00
http:1,290.00
http:1,550.56
http:2,520.00
http:9,760.56
http:17,569.00
http:2,084.28
http:2,937.00
http:1,533.44
http:25,925.30
http:29,716.00
http:26,219.54
http:39,484.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
TUE, AUG 17, 2010, 11:09 AM - -- req: JULANE-- ----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 
========== 
1285 

Key 
========== 
5211 
5212 
5217 
5218 
5220 
5221 
5230 
5251 
5301 
5302 
5305 
5307 
5310 
5311 
5315 
5350 
5351 
5352 
5355 
5357 
5358 
5410 
5414 
5437 
5443 
5447 
5455 
5461 
5462 
5473 
5476 
5477 
5478 
5480 
5481 
5490 
5491 
5510 
5517 
5518 
5540 
5542 
5661 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 
============================ ===~=========~====== 
General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 09 04 9 

Description 
====== 

Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
Postage & FedEx 
Books, Magzs,Sub 
Food&Kitchen Exp 
Food & Edibles 
Telephone & Util 
Off Equip M&R 
Attorney Fees 
Ed Registra Fees 
Adm&Consult Fees 
Co Exp-Oth 
Engineers, Survey 
Software Srvcs 
Audit Services 

Reserve 
Cntn Appr<$1000 
Resv Appr Pct 2 
Resv Appr Pct 3 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 
Fees & Permits 
Inter-Local Agr 
Memberships&DUeS 
Services Other 
Truck weighing 
Video & Record 
COG Annual Fee 
Econ Devl-CC 
Econ Devl-Rbstwn 
Economic Dev-Gen 
Cnty Cleansweep 
Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 
Local Devel Auth 
Tax Appraise Exp 
Other Expenses 
Copiers/Print Sh 
Extra Copies 
Travel Expenses 
Trvl, Food, Lodge 
Motor Vehicles 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ ============ 

3,500.00 86.96 0.00 
1,000.00 180.58 0.00 

375.00 166.05 224.87 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 382.43 0.00 
0.00 155.13 0.00 

2,000.00 0.00 0.00 
570,000.00 330,634.34 13,216.75 

1,500.00 1,440.00 0.00 
59,000.00 3,500.00 200.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 6,300.00 
0.00 4,571.00 0.00 

90,000.00 50,467.79 8,916.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

.00 0.00 

32,924.00 0.00 0.00 
14,439.00 0.00 0.00 

370,773.00 0.00 0.00 
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 
1,600.00 697.20 478.06 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

30,000.00 28,138.87 0.00 
4,500.00 0.00 0.00 
2,500.00 394.00 2,497.50 
5,000.00 4,970.00 450.00 

26,200.00 25,092.00 0.00 
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
99,500.00 82,625.00 14,875.00 
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 

11,862.00 9,361.42 0.00 
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 

901,022.00 627,271.00 209,091.00 
2,900.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 3,365.07 790.65 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

11,000.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 7,281.43 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

3,413 
819 
-16 OVR 

a 
1,000 

-382 OVR 
-155 OVR 

2,000 
226,149 

60 
55,300 

o 
-6,3000VR 
-4,571 OVR 
30,616 

o 

329,610 

1.-st5-;-mll) 

32,924 
14,439 

370,773 
1,000 

425 
o 
a 

1,861 
4,500 

-392 OVR 
-420 OVR 

1,108 
o EQL 
o 

2,000 
1,000 
2,501 
5,000 

64,660 
2,900 

-4,156 OVR 
a 

11,000 
-7,281 OVR 

o 



.. 
Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1400 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

General Repairs 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5260 M/R Bldg and Grounds 2,500.00 

5680 Fixed Assets <$1000 2,500.00 

TOTALS 2,500.00 2,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

benches for CH lobby area 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;.8...;;.8..;;..8-...;;.0...;,.49..;;..2"--___ 
~~~~~~-----------------------

xd:=<fJ!~ 
Signature of Official/D¥Hea~ Date 


Recommended by: 


.....~~~~~........................~~.~I.~ ...... ~~~~~ ~~.~~~. ~~~~_.._.~_._~_ .. .. .. _ ... . 
.. _ __._.. _ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:8...;;.8..;;..8-...;;.0...;,.49
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 2:57 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1400 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1400 General Repairs - Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ =========== ========= 

511 Salaries - Reg 91,966.00 71,460.93 0.00 20,505 
512 Salaries - OT 15,923.00 15,076.59 0.00 846 
514A Salaries - Long 2,214.00 1,563.73 0.00 650 
515 Employee Benefit 33,374.00 28,427.18 0.00 4,947 
523 Telephone & Util 279.00 0.00 0.00 279 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 500.00 388.54 0.00 111 
526 ~&.~r.:}3~~g: & Grnd 90,000.00 54,619.96 7,414.13 27,966
56T------- o ~- 00' Caplta.L Outlay '0.00 2-; 46b . 00 ::2,400 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
234,256.00 171,536.93 9,814.13 52,905 ** 

http:9,814.13
http:171,536.93
http:234,256.00
http:7,414.13
http:54,619.96
http:90,000.00
http:28,427.18
http:33,374.00
http:1,563.73
http:2,214.00
http:15,076.59
http:15,923.00
http:71,460.93
http:91,966.00


234,361.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE LANCE SPENDING 

http:234,361.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1460 Barnes Juvenile Facility 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5230 Telephone/Utilities 12,000.00 

5233 Electricity 17,000.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grds 5,000.00 

TOTALS 17,000.00 17,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overage in 5230 due to unbudgeted phone switch 

maintenance agreement; in 5260 anticipated 
expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ..,;;8..,;;8..;;,.8-..,;;0...::4..;;,.9;;;;;;.2____ 
~~~~~~-----------------------

August 11,2010xa2.~~ 

Signature of Official! ept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

\),J~---':'L,:""-Otl-~-- g/'3/) 0 Budget Change order_.1_.3___ 

.....S?l!~!Y. .~~~i!9~.9.ffi.~~....................................l?~~~ ..................................................... . 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's ~ourt on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 2:57 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1460 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1460 Robert N. Barnes Juv. Facili Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

421,532.00 273,905.14 15,528.75 132,098 
200.(jo '--2C2-6-------0-:oo-----rn 

Gasol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
Capital Outlay 

120,500.00 
28,050.00 

85,932.74 
28,050.00 

42,424.53 
0.00 

7,8570VR 
0 EQL 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
570,282.00 387,909.14 57,953.28 124,420 ** 

http:15,528.75
http:273,905.14
http:421,532.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 2:24 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1460 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1460 Robert N. Barnes Juv. Facili Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget 
================= 

5230 Telephone & Util 62,082.00 
5231 Tel Utili ty Exp 0.00 
5233 Electricity 359,450.00 
5::l34 Gas, H20, sewa-g;l:rr"---' 0.00 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 
5239 Tip & Fees 
5240 M&R-Veh & 
5241 Gasoline 
5255 Tools & 
5260 M&R-Bldg 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 
5265 Mechanical 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs 
5268 Parts & 
5610 Capital 
5643 IT Equipment 

0.00 
0.00 

200.00 
0.00 
0.00 

120,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

28,050.00 
0.00 

** Total 
570,282.00 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========= 

0.00 
12,877.31 

226,394.77 
'""2:;';'776. 25 

0.00 62,082 
0.00 -12,8770VR 
0.00 133,055 

·-------o-:-ou---::-:rs-;776 OVR 
206.76 


8,650.05 

0.00 
0.00 

21.26 
0.00 

21,857.00 
10,444.85 
22,768.56 
22,166.51 

8,695.82 
0.00 

28,050.00 

Accounts 
87,909.14 

11,276.88 
4,251.87 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,500.00 
16,560.72 
16,303.81 
3,060.00 

0.00 
0.00 

** 
57,953.28 

-11,484 OVR 
-12,902 OVR 

200 
0 

-21 OVR 
120,500 

21,857 OVR 
16,945 OVR 

-39,329 OVR 
-38,470 OVR 
-11,756 OVR 

28,050 
-28,050 OVR 

124,420 ** 

http:57,953.28
http:3,060.00
http:16,303.81
http:16,560.72
http:6,500.00
http:4,251.87
http:11,276.88
http:87,909.14
http:28,050.00
http:8,695.82
http:22,166.51
http:22,768.56
http:10,444.85
http:21,857.00
http:8,650.05
http:570,282.00
http:28,050.00
http:120,500.00
http:359,450.00
http:62,082.00


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

1460 ROBERT N. BARNES REG. JUVENILE FACILITY 

387,909.14 
57,953.28 570,282.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

~ OFFICE EXPENSE 0 
Office Expense & Supplies 
Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 

Net 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TELEPHONE &UTILITIES 5230 62'~31Telephone Expense 5231 13,715.00 
Electricity 5233 349, 6,394.77 290,366.82 
Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 5234 25,776.25 32,184.99 
Pagers & Other Telephone Expense 5235 206.76 11,276.88 ,473.80 
Tipping & Dump Fees 5239 8,650.05 4,251.87 8,584.28 

Net 411,532 273,905.14 15,528.75 122,098.11 ,ggu.tO 349,324.89 
elec 226,394.77 0.00 123,055.23 45,278.95 290,366.82 
other 47,510.37 15,528.75 -957.12 12,607.82 58,958.07 

M/R EQUIPMENT &VEHICLES 5240 200 
Fuel 5241 139.17 
Small Equip Repairs 5254 
Tools & Supplies 5255 21.26 171.52 
PC Maintenance & Repair 5256 
Mainframe Hardware Maint 5257 

Repairs & Maint 5258 
Net 200 21.26 0.00 178.74 2.77 310.69 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 130,500 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 5261 21,857.00 5,667.00 
Landscape 5264 10,444.85 6,500.00 13,200.00 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 22,768.56 16,~** 53,231.60 
Maintenance Contract Services 5266 22,166.51 16,3 28,705.04 
Parts, Supplies & Misc 5268 8,695.82 3,060.00 11,143.57 

Net 130,500 85,932.74 42,424.53 2,142.73 16,742.25 111,947.21 

Capital Outlay-IT 5643 28,050 28,050.00 

TOTAL: <'" ...... 570,282.00 387,909.14 57,953.28(1;; 124;419.58 . "&ijfJ21't"/. 4~ 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5233 Electricity 10,000.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 10,000.00 

5261 M/R Bldgs and Grounds-Other Bldgs 1,300.00 

TOTALS 10,000.00 11,300.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

anticipated expenses to YE 

transfer from 526~ to Welfare Bldg Dept 1580 

Telephone No: 8_8_8-_0_49_2Contact Person: Mike Johnson ...... ____ 
--------~~---------------------------

August 16,2010x~~ 

SiQnatUreOOffiCiaePtHead Date 

Recommended by: 

~}l~ til I (.;.jlO Budget Change Order_d_3"'--___ 

.....C;:~.l!~!~ .~~!~.i!9~~ .9.tfi.~e: ....................................'?~te: ..................................................... . 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:lMyDocumenls/FormslBudgelTransfer Form 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual 

FRI, AUG 13, 010, 2:57 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
================ ============ ======================== 

511 Salaries - Reg 304,595.00 242,748.03 0.00 61,847 
512 Salaries - OT 35,729.00 22,396.78 0.00 13,332 
514A Salaries 4,974.00 4,095.35 0.00 879 
514C Inter-Dept 853.00 852.39 0.00 1 
515 Employee Benefit 110,401.00 95,895.38 0.00 14,506 
518 Other Personnel 2,000.00 1,466.23 530.37 3 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1.500.00 18.44 0.00 1,482 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 387.60 0.00 -388 OVR 
g3 Telephone & util 2,207,959.00 1,589,339.52 2,668.80 615,951 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh-" 2,S-')""O":"Cnr---;2,292.67 o.M '~7 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 4,000.00 3,210.38 1,120.08 -330 OVR 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 792,574.00 527,177.49 221,799.58 43,597 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 1,500.00 374.12 0.00 1,126 

** Total Accounts ** 
3,468,585.00 ,90,254.38 226,118.83 752,212 ** 

http:226,118.83
http:90,254.38
http:3,468,585.00
http:1,500.00
http:221,799.58
http:527,177.49
http:792,574.00
http:1,120.08
http:3,210.38
http:4,000.00
http:2,S-')""O":"Cnr---;2,292.67
http:2,668.80
http:1,589,339.52
http:2,207,959.00
http:1.500.00
http:1,466.23
http:2,000.00
http:95,895.38
http:110,401.00
http:4,095.35
http:4,974.00
http:22,396.78
http:35,729.00
http:242,748.03
http:304,595.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 3:36 PM ------req: JULANE----- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ========~==================- ==================== 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 03 6 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 304,595.00 207,309.63 0.00 97,285 
5125 Salary-Overtime 25,000.00 12,552.37 0.00 12,448 
5129 Salary-Holiday 1,462.00 1,070.66 0.00 391 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 4,974.00 3,452.72 0.00 1,521 
5133 On Call Pay 9,267.00 4,604.32 0.00 4,663 
5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 853.00 852.39 0.00 1 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 31,090.00 21,419.94 0.00 9,670 
5152 FICA 20,743.00 13,628.63 0.00 7,114 
5153 Medicare 4,851.00 3,187.37 0.00 1,664 
5154 Unemployment Tax 937.00 694.78 0.00 242 
5155 Health Ins 47,236.00 38,106.73 0.00 9,129 
5156 Compensa 4,955.00 16,875.94 0.00 -11,9210VR 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 195.08 0.00 122 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 127.00 72.61 0.00 54 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 145.00 144.93 0.00 0 
5180 Other Personnel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5185 Contract Personn 2,000.00 616.40 1,380.20 3 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 18.44 0.00 18 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 0.00 387.60 0.00 388 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 749,803.00 0.00 0.00 749,803 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 115,669.55 0.00 115,670 OVR 
5233 Electricity 1,458,156.00 868,990.72 0.00 589,1655-m Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 414,82~.~8 0.00 -414,826 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 9,318.65 0.00 -9,319 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 24,282.37 8,006.40 -32,289 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5241 Gasoline 4,000.00 3,007.92 0.00 992 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5255 Tools & 0.00 278.04 0.00 -278 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & 530,000.00 0.00 0.00 530,000 
5261 Bldgs-M&R .. . . 262 74.00 116,859.50 81,800.67 63,914 
5263 ElevatorlEsCaTal---O~(io' 4:r,50£r::r::r 39,197:9"6' ::81,7060VR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 10,840.00 1,550.00 -12,390 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 121,272.79 79,796.83 -201,0700VR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 91,269.08 76,720.76 -167,9900VR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 25,378.99 11,900.85 -37,2800VR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5435 Equip Rentals 0 00 374.12 0.00 374 OVR 
5996 Reimb-Equip&Veh 0.00 2,014.63 0.00 -2,0150VR 
5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 0.00 1,139.02 0.00 -1,139 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

http:1,139.02
http:2,014.63
http:1,500.00
http:11,900.85
http:25,378.99
http:76,720.76
http:91,269.08
http:79,796.83
http:121,272.79
http:1,550.00
http:10,840.00
http:81,800.67
http:116,859.50
http:530,000.00
http:3,007.92
http:4,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:8,006.40
http:24,282.37
http:9,318.65
http:868,990.72
http:1,458,156.00
http:115,669.55
http:749,803.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,380.20
http:2,000.00
http:16,875.94
http:4,955.00
http:38,106.73
http:47,236.00
http:3,187.37
http:4,851.00
http:13,628.63
http:20,743.00
http:21,419.94
http:31,090.00
http:4,604.32
http:9,267.00
http:3,452.72
http:4,974.00
http:1,070.66
http:1,462.00
http:12,552.37
http:25,000.00
http:207,309.63
http:304,595.00


.. 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

1500 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 

2,490,254.38 3,466,130.00 

226,118.83 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST Fyi 

SALARieS 5100 346.151 

Salaries·Regular 5123 304,595 242,748.03 293.541.97 
Salary-<Nertime 5125 25,000 15,553.64 9,446.36 19,837.19: 

Salary' Holiday 5129 1,462 1,190.50 271.50 1,393.12: 

Comp Paid 5130 xxx 
Salary·Longevity Pay 5131 4.974 4,095.35 878.65 4,851.86 

Salary-on call 5133 9.267 5,652.64 3,614.36 9,168.56 
Reimb-Salary 5140 853 852.39 0.61 

Net 346,151 270.092.55 76,058.45 328,792.70 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 110.401 

Retirement 5151 31,090 25,513.45 I ~"7h55 24,235.48, 

Fica 5152 20.743 16,015.05 4,727.95 19,495.11 1 

Medicare 5153 4.851 3,745.51 1,105.49 4,559.50: 

Unemployment Tax 5154 937 807.49 129.51 1.230.86: 

Group Health Insurance 5155 47.236 44,335.87 2,900.13 47.144.14 

Wor1<ers Camp 5156 4,955 5.012.78 ·57.78 xxxx 

Life Instlrance 5157 317 233.38 83.62 277.10 

CI\F·125 Admin Exp 5158 127 86.92 40.06 108.65 

Reimb-Ileneflts 5170 145 144.93 0.07 

Net 110.401 95,895.38 14,505.62 97,050.84 1 

OTHER PERSONNEL 5180 

Temporary Personnel 5185 1,466.23 530.37 2.218.08: 

Net 4,844 1,466.23 530.37 2,847.40 2,218.08: 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 1,500 

Office Supplies 5211 

PurchaSing Stores lnv. Charges 5212 18.44 820.92 

Postage 5217 387.60 

Net 1,560 406.04 0.00 1.093.96 52.96 820.92 

~E un 

" 

5230 7 

5231 153.706.79: 

5232 -32.98 

5233 1,452.732 1.215.344.79 

5234 451,53100 502.821.19 

Pages/Other Telephone 5235 9,331.90 21.890.52 

5239 29.619.97 2.668.80 31,686.07 

Net 2.202.535 1,589,339.52 2,668.80 610,526.68 318,401.66 1.925.416.38 
elec 970.81374 0.00 481,918.26 194,162.75 1,215,344.79 

other 618,525.78 2.668.80 128,608.42 124,238.92 710,071.59 

MIR EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 5240 2,500 

Gasoline 5241 5,120 3.210.38 1.120.08 4,283.56 

Auto Accessories 5248 

ca, Repairs, Supplies & SelVlce 5249 

Small Equip Repairs 5254 

Tools & Suppl>es 5255 278.04 338.04 

Reimb-Equip and Vehicles 5996 2,014.63 

Net 7,620 5.503.05 1,120.08 986.81 863.89 4.621.62 

Other 2,500 2.292.67 

~Fuel 5,120 I 3,007.92 

M/R SLOGS and GROUNDS 5260 I 530,000 
50Kfor 

MajOr Structural RepairS 5261 I 250,000 169.836.67 53.940.50 Dlpak 111,439.33 

5261 Other 81dQS 11,519 

Elevator/Escalator 5263 62.183.48 20.249.19 82.792.93 

Landscape 5264 11.090.00 1.300.00 2.650.00 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 146,441.42 77,527.11 181,095.14 
Maintenance Contract Services 5266 106.579.11 61,410.73 187.242.97 

5268 29.907.79 7.372.05 18.904.14 

Reimb·Bldgs and Grounds 5997 1.139.02 

Net 791,579 527,177.49 221,799.58 42,601,93 97,692.66 590,124.51 

5261 169,836.67 53,940.50 26,222.83 29,188.33 117,439.33 

5261 Other Bldgs 0.00 0.00 11,579.00 0.00 

other (5262·5268) 356,201.80 167,859.0S 5,939.12 68,355.77 472,685.18 

OTHER SERVICESICHGS 5410 1.500 

Educational Materials 5433 

eqUipment & Rentals 5435 374.12 566.60 

Fees/Permits/Memberships 5437 

Services· Other 5455 

1.500 314.12 48.S0 566,60 

1QJ'Al: 
. ':'$'" l;488.131t~W"? ,.49lllm~ .. 226.-'*11,8!;<}' '&1.,61 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1510 Agua Dulce County Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5230 Telephone/Utilities 3,000.00 

5233 Electricity 3,000.00 

TOTALS 3,000.00 3,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_8_8_-0_4_9_2____ 
--~-------------------------------

~igna~e~d~ Date 
August 11, 2010 

Recommended by: 

~~ I ttJ. ~ gJI~)'O Budget Change Order_~____________ _ 

.....<?~.l!~~ .~~~.i!'?~~.C?.t!i.~~ ....................................~.C!t~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 2:58 PM req: JULANE- -- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1510 Key Code: 5000-END .. 
Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1510 Agua Dulce Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat 

511 
514A 
515 
521 
523 
525 
526 

Description 

Salaries - Reg 

M&R -Bldg & Grnd 

Budget 

11,741.00 
837.00 

5,292.00 
500.00 

22,006.00 
50.00 

10,450.00 

Actual 

9,682.24 
338.10 

4,131.25 
482.86 

14,056.06 
0.00 

9,790.42 

Encumbrance Balance 
~~========= ========= 

0.00 2,059 
0.00 499 
0.00 1,161 
0.00 17 
0.00 7,950 
0.00 50 

108.50 551 

** Total Expense Accounts 
50,876.00 38,480.93 

** 
108.50 12,287 ** 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 3:37 PM - -req: JULANE- -leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1510 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1510 Agua Dulce Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
===:==;=== ==========~===== ============ ============ ========= 
5123 Salaries-Regular 11,741.00 9,682.24 0.00 2,059 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 837.00 338.10 0.00 499 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 1.169.00 948.38 0.00 221 
5152 FICA 780.00 603.45 0.00 177 
5153 Medicare 182.00 141. 08 0.00 41 
5154 Unemployment Tax 35.00 30.08 0.00 5 
5155 Group Health Ins 2,816.00 2,112.66 0.00 703 
5156 Workers Compensa 265.00 278.41 0.00 -13 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 32.00 12.08 0.00 20 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 13.00 5.11 0.00 8 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 482.86 0.00 -483 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 13,522.00 0.00 0.00 13,522 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 12,879.86 0.00 -12,880 OVR 
5 

, , 
5241 Gasoline 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 9,600.00 0.00 0.00 9,600 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 850.00 6,785.00 0.00 -5,935 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 2,770.67 71.00 -2,842 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 234.75 37.50 -272 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

50,876.00 38,480.93 108.50 12,287 ** 


http:38,480.93
http:50,876.00
http:2,770.67
http:6,785.00
http:9,600.00
http:12,879.86
http:13,522.00
http:2,112.66
http:2,816.00
http:1.169.00
http:9,682.24
http:11,741.00


.. ... 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

1510 AGUA DULCE BUILDING 
38,480.93 

108.50 50,876.00 

PROJECTE[ 
KEY DESCRIPTION At"TIIALKEY BUDGET ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LASTFY 

SALARIES 5100 12,578 
Salaries-Regular 5123 11,741 ::1,00£.24 2,058.76 ~ 
Longevity 5131 837 338.10 498.90 388.70 

12,578Net 10,020.34 2,557.66 11,931.70 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 5,292 
Retirement 5151 1,169 948.38 220.62 879.37 

5152 780Fica 603.45 176.55 717.26 
5153 182 141.08Medicare 40.92 167.84 
5154Unemployment Tax 35 30.08 4.92 44.86 
5155 2,816 2,112.66Group Health Insurance 703.34 2,304.75 
5156 -13.4'1Workers Comp 265 278.41 
5157 32Life Insurance 12.08 19.92 
5158 13CAF-125 Admin Bcp 5.11 7.89 

5,292 4,131.25Net 1,160.75 

5210OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 500 
5212Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 482.86 536.89 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 
500 482.86 17.14Net 0.00 536.89 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 13,522 
Telephone Expense 12,879.86 9,931.86 
Electricity 5233 8,484 500.92 520.62 
Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 5234 675.28 1,892.23 
Pagers and other telephone exp 5235 288.87 

Net 22,006 14,056.06 0.00 7,949.94 2,811.21 12,633.58 
elec 500.92 0.00 7,983.08 100.18 520.62 
other 13,555.14 0.00 -33.14 2,711.03 12,112.96 

M/R EQUIP and VEHICLES 
Fuel 5241 50.00 

Net 50.00 

9,600M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 
M/R Bldgs 5261 850 6,785.00 
landscape 5264 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 2,770.67 71.00 
Maintenance Contract Services 5266 
Parts, Supplies & Misc 5268 234.75 37.50 1,212.01 

10,450Net 9,790.42 108.50 551.08 1,291.16 1,921.40 

,'.

',.:.::..<:: .. ··"i.::· ' ..•..TOTAL:' 5Q,876.00 38,480.93 108.50 12,236.57 31,158.62 

709.39 

http:31,158.62
http:12,236.57
http:38,480.93
http:5Q,876.00
http:1,921.40
http:1,291.16
http:9,790.42
http:1,212.01
http:2,770.67
http:6,785.00
http:1,160.75
http:4,131.25
http:2,304.75
http:2,112.66
http:11,931.70
http:2,557.66
http:10,020.34
http:2,058.76
http:1,00�.24
http:50,876.00
http:38,480.93


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1520 Bishop County Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5233 Electricity 500.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grds 500.00 

TOTALS 500.00 500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
~~~~~~-----------------------

Telephone No: -=8-=.8..::..8--=0:.....:4-=.9;;;;.2____ 

x.ac2~.~ August 11, 2010 
Signature of Official/Dep:HWci Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change order___.2_6___ 
.....C??~~~ .~~~.i!9~~ .~.tfi.~e: ....................................~.~~~ ..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 010, 3:43 PM - req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1520 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1520 Bi Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Reg 21,424.00 17,315.06 0.00 4,109 
512 Salaries - OT 0.00 3.31 0.00 -3 OVR 
514A Salaries Long 1,497.00 1,209.18 0.00 288 
515 Benefit 12,147.00 9,741.10 0.00 2,406 
521 Exp & Sup 900.00 760.29 0.00 140 
523 & util 53,086.00 25,033.17 0.00 28,053 
525 /Fuel 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
526 M&R Bldg & Grnd 16,645.00 15,965.07 583.75 96 
561 Outlay 200.00 188.99 0.00 11 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
105,949.00 70,216.17 583.75 35,149 ** 

http:70,216.17
http:105,949.00
http:15,965.07
http:16,645.00
http:25,033.17
http:53,086.00
http:9,741.10
http:12,147.00
http:1,209.18
http:1,497.00
http:17,315.06
http:21,424.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 
FRI, AUG 

SELECT 

Dept 

1520 

Key 

5123 
5125 
5131 
5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5210 
5212 
5230 
5231 
5,233 
5~--

5235 
5241 
5260 
5261 
5265 
5266 
5268 
5680 

13, 2010, 3:43 PM -req: JULANE-- leg: GL JL- rpt id: 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

Department Code: 1520 Key Code: 5000-END 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 
======================== ============================== 
Bishop 

Description 
======== 
Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Overtime 
Salary-
Employee 
Retirement 
FICA 
Medicare 
Unemployment Tax 
Group Health Ins 
Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 
CAF - 125 Admin 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central 
Telephone & 
Tel Utili ty Exp 
Electricity 
Gas, H-20, 
Pagers&Other 
Gasoline 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 

-M&R 

Cntrct Srvcs 

Parts & 

F Assets <: 


Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
======= ============ =========== 

21,424.00 
0.00 

1,497.00 
0.00 

2,130.00 
1,421.00 

332.00 
64.00 

7,720.00 
435.00 

32.00 
13.00 

900.00 
0.00 

18,238.00 
0.00 

34,848.00 
0.0-0-
0.00 

50.00 
16,645.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

200.00 

** Total 
105,949.00 

17,315.06 
3.31 


1,209.18 

0.00 


1,756.41 

983.83 
230.02 

55.55 

6,224.68 


456.31 
24.23 
10.07 

0.00 
760.29 

0.00 
14,319.13 

9,489. ~5_____ 
1,156.87 

67.22 
0.00 
0.00 

13,421.00 
1,269.84 

645.00 
629.23 
188.99 

Expense Accounts 
70,216.17 

** 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

200.00 
310.00 

73.75 
0.00 

583.75 

========= 
4,109 

-3 OVR 
288 

0 
374 
437 
102 

8 
1,495 

-21 OVR 
8 
3 

900 
-760 OVR 

18,238 
-14,319 OVR 

__25,358 __ 
-1,1570VR 

-67 OVR 
50 

16,645 
-13,421 OVR 
-1,470 OVR 

-955 OVR 
-7030VR 

11 

35,149 ** 

http:70,216.17
http:1,269.84
http:13,421.00
http:1,156.87
http:14,319.13
http:6,224.68
http:1,756.41
http:1,209.18
http:17,315.06
http:105,949.00
http:16,645.00
http:34,848.00
http:18,238.00
http:7,720.00
http:1,421.00
http:2,130.00
http:1,497.00
http:21,424.00


· 
 ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

1520 BISHOP BUILDING 

70,216.17 

583.75 105,954.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE EXPENSESBALANCE LAST FY 

SALARIES 5100 22,926 
Salaries-Regular 21,424 17,315.06 4,108.945123 21,248.14 
Salaries-OT 5125 3.315 1.69 
Salary-Longevity Pay 5131 1,497 1,209.18 1,437.28287.82 

18,527.55Net 22,926 4,398.45 22,685.42 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 150 12,147 
Retirement 1 1,756.4'12,130 373.59 ,671.96 

1,421 983.83 437.17Fica 8.72 
Medicare 230.02 101.98 280.44 
Unemployment Tax 55.55 8.45 85.29 

6,224.68 1,495.32Group Health Insurance 6,790.56 
456.31 -21.31 xxxxWorkers Comp 

Life Insurance 24.23 7.77 29.03 
CAF-125 Admin Exp 13 10.07 2.93 12.72 

12,147 9,741.10 2,405.90 10,068.72 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 900 
Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 760.29 969.00 
Books, Magazines &Subscriptions 5218 

Net 900 760.29 0.00 139.71 969.00 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 18,238 
Telephone Expense 5231 14,319.13 16,132.48 
Electricity 9,489.955233 34,848 14,225.71 
Gas, Water,Sewage/Garbage 5234 1,156.87 949.58 
Pagers &Other Telephone Expense 67.22 ~311.36
~ 53,086 25,033.17 0.00 28,05 1,619.13 

9,489.95elec 0.00 25,3 4,225.71 
15,543.22other 0.00 2,694. 3,108.64 17,393.42 

M/R EQUIP and VEHICLES 

Fuel 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 1 3,421.00 339.00 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 1,269.84 200.00 1,511.00 
Maintenance Contract Services 5266 645.00 310.00 999.04 
Parts, Supplies & Misc 5268 629.23 73.75 

Net 16,645 15,965.07 583.75 96.18 2,158.54 2,849.04 

Fixed Assets < $1 000 5680 200 188.99 11.01 

70,~;t6:l1\3TOTAL: 35,104.08105,954.00 ~. 583.75 

http:105,954.00
http:35,104.08
http:17,393.42
http:3,108.64
http:15,543.22
http:4,225.71
http:9,489.95
http:1,619.13
http:25,033.17
http:1,156.87
http:14,225.71
http:9,489.95
http:16,132.48
http:14,319.13
http:10,068.72
http:2,405.90
http:9,741.10
http:6,790.56
http:1,495.32
http:6,224.68
http:22,685.42
http:4,398.45
http:18,527.55
http:1,437.28
http:1,209.18
http:21,248.14
http:4,108.94
http:17,315.06
http:105,954.00
http:70,216.17


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1540 Calderon Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5233 Electricity 3,580.00 

5240 M/R Equipment and Vehicles 80.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grds 3,500.00 

TOTALS 3,580.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: -=8-=8-=.8...;:-0:.....;4-=.9=.2____ 
~~~~~~-----------------------

August 11 , 2010 ~~nat~~Ca2 Date 

Recommended by: 

....!e?~~~ti.~1f.~ ....................~~~~~~~ ...... ~~~~~~ ~~~.~~~. ~~~:.. ~ .............. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:3,580.00
http:3,500.00
http:3,580.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 3:43 PM --- req: JULANE--- -leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1540 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1540 Johnny S. Calderon Co. Bldg Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~=======~= ================ 
511 Salaries - Reg 65,791.00 55,594.47 0.00 10,197 
512 Salaries OT 2,951.00 3,229.11 0.00 -278 OVR 
514A Salaries - Long 658.00 531.30 0.00 127 
515 Employee Benefit 28,407.00 26,171.81 0.00 2,235 
521 Office Exp & Sup 2,000.00 2,454.24 0.00 -454 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 107,635.00 78,346.22 0.00 29,289 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 30.00 58.74 0.00 29 OVR 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 19,920.00 21,159.69 1,114.00 -2,354 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

227,442.00 187,545.58 1,114.00 38,782 ** 


http:1,114.00
http:187,545.58
http:227,442.00
http:1,114.00
http:21,159.69
http:19,920.00
http:78,346.22
http:107,635.00
http:2,454.24
http:2,000.00
http:26,171.81
http:28,407.00
http:3,229.11
http:2,951.00
http:55,594.47
http:65,791.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 3:43 PM --- -req: JULANE------ : GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General WE-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1540 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
::==~;==== ==~======= 

1540 S. Calderon Co. Bldg Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 65,791.00 55,594.47 0.00 10,197 
5125 Salary-Overtime 2,866.00 3,045.11 0.00 -1790VR 
5129 Salary-Holiday 85.00 184.00 0.00 -99 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 658.00 531.30 0.00 127 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 6,175.00 5,635.81 0.00 539 
5152 FICA 4,120.00 3,376.22 0.00 744 
5153 Medicare 964.00 789.68 0.00 174 
5154 Unemployment Tax 186.00 177.80 0.00 8 
5155 Health Ins 16,009.00 14,675.76 0.00 1,333 
5156 Compensa 752.00 1,413.64 0.00 -662 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 145.00 72.69 0.00 72 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 56.00 30.21 0.00 26 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 2,454.24 0.00 -2,454 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 26,156.00 0.00 0.00 26,156 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 9,404.23 0 00 -9,404 OVR 

~~~~~~~~.~__.~~_~~~~~ __._~~~~~~~~~________ .. 0.00 26,601 
, , ·O-:ocr- -13,802 OVR 

5235 Pagers&Other 0.00 261.62 0.00 2620VR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 30.00 0.00 0.00 30 
5241 Gasoline 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 27.99 0.00 -280VR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 30.75 0.00 -31 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 19,920.00 0.00 0.00 19,920 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 13,055.45 0.00 -13,055 OVR 
5262 Janitorial 0.00 2,110.57 0.00 -2,1110VR 
5264 0.00 120.10 0.00 120 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 3,201.00 480.00 3,681 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 500.00 500.00 1,000 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 2,172.57 134.00 -2,3070VR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
227,442.00 187,545.58 1,114.00 38,782 ** 

http:1,114.00
http:187,545.58
http:227,442.00
http:2,172.57
http:3,201.00
http:2,110.57
http:13,055.45
http:19,920.00
http:9,404.23
http:26,156.00
http:2,454.24
http:2,000.00
http:1,413.64
http:14,675.76
http:16,009.00
http:3,376.22
http:4,120.00
http:5,635.81
http:6,175.00
http:3,045.11
http:2,866.00
http:55,594.47
http:65,791.00


• 


KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET 

187,545.58 226,365.00 
1114.00 

PROJECTED 
ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 



-----------------------------------

-------------

.. 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1545 Keach Library 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5210 Office Expense 500.00 

5233 Electricity 500.00 

TOTALS 500.00 500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_4_9_2____ 

August 11,2010 X :-4'2~Ck22 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~~ Budget Change Order )3 
.....~?~r:~ .f..~~i!<?~~ .<?.f!i.c:.E! .................................... ~.C!~e: ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetT ransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 3:44 PM - req: JULANE------ GL JL--rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1545 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
==========================~=~~===~============= 

1545 Keach Library Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
::====-==::==== ============ ============ ========= 
511 Salaries - Reg 21,424.00 17,478.01 0.00 3,946 
512 Salaries - OT 2,209.00 2,280.00 0.00 -71 OVR 
514A Salaries - Long 1,257.00 1,015.56 0.00 241 
515 Benefit 10,468.00 9,786.39 0.00 682 
521 Exp & Sup 1,100.00 1,450.06 0.00 -350 OVR 
523 & Uti! 96,780.00 89,951.42 227.60 6,601 
524 & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
526 & Grnd 71,836.00 70,611. 76 847.00 377 
527 M&R Rds & Brdge 0.00 262.40 0.00 -262 OVR 
530 Professnal Srvcs 4,230.00 4,230.00 0.00 o EQL 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 579.00 579.00 0.00 o EQL 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
210,383.00 197,644.60 1,074.60 11,664 ** 

http:1,074.60
http:197,644.60
http:210,383.00
http:4,230.00
http:4,230.00
http:71,836.00
http:89,951.42
http:96,780.00
http:1,450.06
http:1,100.00
http:9,786.39
http:10,468.00
http:1,015.56
http:1,257.00
http:2,280.00
http:2,209.00
http:17,478.01
http:21,424.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 3:44 PM ---- -req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1545 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
====================== ======================~======~ 

1545 Keach Library Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ======== ======= =========== ====== 
5123 Salaries-Regular 21,424.00 17,478.01 0.00 3,946 
5125 Salary-Overtime 1,900.00 1,971.00 0.00 -7l OVR 
5129 Salary-Holiday 309.00 309.00 0.00 a EQL 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,257.00 1,015.56 0.00 241 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5151 Retirement 2,108.00 1,967.60 0.00 140 
5152 FICA 1,468.00 1,125.91 0.00 342 
5153 Medicare 343.00 263.28 0.00 80 
5154 Unemployment Tax 66.00 62.32 0.00 4 
5155 Group Health Ins 6,369.00 5,837.26 0.00 532 
5156 Workers Compensa 0.00 495.72 0.00 -496 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 83.00 24.23 0.00 59 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 31.00 10.07 0.00 21 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 760.90 0.00 -761 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 689.16 0.00 -689 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 12,190.00 0.00 0.00 12,190 
5231 Tel Utili ty Exp 0.00 3,638.58 0.00 -3,6390VR 
~___~.___,Ji:t~9tricjJ;.Y~_~ '" ,_. ,8.4 I £,lb...'lU...E___~0 . 00 _~_ 

5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 3,740.87 0.00 ~ , 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 1,138.00 227.60 1,3660VR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 71,836.00 0.00 0.00 7l,836 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 36,280.40 0.00 -36,280 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 259.61 0.00 -260 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 32,146.73 91.00 -32,238 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 1,925.02 756.00 -2,681 OVR 
5276 Rd Sign Material 0.00 262.40 0.00 262 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 4,230.00 0.00 0.00 4,230 
5305 Adm&Consult Fees 0.00 4,230.00 0.00 -4,230 OVR 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 579.00 579.00 0.00 o EQL 

** Total ** 
210,383.00 1,074.60 11,664 ** 

http:1,074.60
http:210,383.00
http:4,230.00
http:4,230.00
http:1,925.02
http:32,146.73
http:36,280.40
http:71,836.00
http:1,138.00
http:3,740.87
http:3,638.58
http:12,190.00
http:1,100.00
http:5,837.26
http:6,369.00
http:1,125.91
http:1,468.00
http:1,967.60
http:2,108.00
http:1,015.56
http:1,257.00
http:1,971.00
http:1,900.00
http:17,478.01
http:21,424.00


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 210,383.00 

1545 KEACH LIBRARY 197,644.58 

I 1,074.60 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY 
I 

ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE 
PROJECTED 
EXPENSES LAST FYI 

SALARIES 

Salaries-Regular 

OT 

Holiday 

Longevity 

5100~5123 17,478.01 

5125 1,971.00 

5129 309.00 

5131 1,257 1,015.56 

Net 24,890 20,773.57 

~ 
0.00 

241.44 

4,116.43 

21,249.99 

1,990.25 

437.75 

1,197.56 

24,875.55 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Retirement 

Fica 

Medicare 

Unemployment Tax 

Group Health Insurance 

Workers Comp 

Ufe Insurance 

caf 

5150 10,468 

5151 2,108 1,967.60 

5152 

~ 
1,125.91 

5153 263.28 

5154~ 62.32 

5155 5,837.26 

5156 495.72 

5157 24.23 

5158 31 10.07 

Net 10,468 9,786.39 

140.40 

342.09 

79.72 

3.68 

H74 
.72 

.77 

20.93 

681.61 

1,833.55 

1,337.94 

312.98 

93.18 

6,367.92 

29.03 

12.72 

9,987.32 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 

Office Expense 

Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 

5210 1,350 

760.90 

5212 689.16 

5218 

Net 1,450.06 0.00 ·100.06 

785.19 

785.19 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 

Telephone Expense 

Electricity 

Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 

Pagers 

Tipping Dump Fees 

5230 

5231 3,638.58 

5233 81,433.97 

5234 3,740.87 

5235 

5239 1,138.00 

Net 96,780 89,951.42 

elec 81,433.97 

other 8,517.45 

227.60 

227.60 6,600.98 

0.00 3,156.03 

227.60 3,444.95 

18,035.80 

16,286.79 

1,749.01 

4,697.75 

69,693.51 

11,481.10 

245.00 

1,398.26 

87,515.62 

69,693.51 

17.822.11 

M/R EQUIPMENT 

Small equipment 

5240 250 

5254 

0.00 0.00 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 

Major Repairs 

Landscaping 

Mechanical Equip Repairs 

Maintenance Contract Services 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

5260 

5261 36,280.40 

5264 259.61 

5265 32.146.73 

5266 

5268 2,187.40 

Net 71,836 70,874.14 

91.00 

756.00 

847.00 9,354.93 

745.80 

22,149.00 

2,058.99 

24,953.79 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

Adm and Consultant Fees 

5300 4,230 

5305 4,230.00 

net 4,230 4,230.00 0.00 51.74 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1565 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Medical Examiners Bldg 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5233 Electricity 1,000.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grds 1,000.00 

TOTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson----------------------------------- Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_4_9_2____ 

x~~,~'
signateofOffiCial/ePtHead Date 

August 11, 2010 

Recommended by: 

\}!~--/t-Vl----;--~-------'- <61 (3 J,o Budget Change Order----=:6...;::,..3.L....-__ 

.....<?~.l!~~ .~~9.i!9~~ .<?tfi.~~ ....................................~.~t~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 3:44 PM -----req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1565 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1565 Medical Examiner Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5140 721. 48 0.00 -721 OVR 
5170 122.66 0.00 -123 OVR 
5210 0.00 0.00 250 
5230 0.00 0.00 5,433 
5231 1,761.29 0.00 -1,7610VR 
5233 o 00~~~=~~~~~,~~~~__._~_~_~~~__ ..___~~.L;;;~~96 -'--6.52'34 .S:r 
5235 0.00 335.20 0.00 335 OVR 
5239 Tip & 0.00 1,492.90 298.58 -1,7910VR 
5240 M&R-Veh & 1,266.00 0.00 0.00 1,266 
5241 Gasoline 200.00 0.00 89.13 111 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 26,400.00 0.00 0.00 26,400 
5261 -M&R 0.00 8,107.00 0.00 8,107 OVR 
5264 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5265 Mechanical 0.00 8,636.55 1,254.32 -9,8910VR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs 0.00 4,782.50 2,094.22 -6,8770VR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 1,826.73 16.00 -1,843 OVR 
5996 Reirnb-Equip&Veh 0.00 1,265.90 0.00 -1,266 OVR 
5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 0.00 117.95 0.00 -118 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

59,631.00 46,238.66 3,752.25 9,640 ** 


http:3,752.25
http:46,238.66
http:59,631.00
http:1,265.90
http:1,826.73
http:2,094.22
http:4,782.50
http:1,254.32
http:8,636.55
http:8,107.00
http:26,400.00
http:1,266.00
http:1,492.90
http:1,761.29


Nueces County production Budget VS. Actual 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 3:44 PM ------req: JULANE- GL JL--rpt id: bLbl1J:1Avl 

GL Side GL-General 

SELECT Department Code: 1565 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1565 Medical Examiner Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
================ ============ ============ ==:;::;====== 

514C Inter-Dept Reimb 0.00 721 48 0.00 -721 OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 0.00 122.66 0.00 -123 OVR 
521 Office Exp & Sup 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
523 Telephone & Util 31,515.00 20,657.89 298.58 10,559 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 1,266.00 1,265.90 0.00 0 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 200.00 0.00 89.13 III 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 26,400.00 23,470.73 3,364.54 -435 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

59,631.00 46,238.66 3,752.25 9,640 ** 


http:3,752.25
http:46,238.66
http:59,631.00
http:3,364.54
http:23,470.73
http:26,400.00
http:1,265.90
http:1,266.00
http:20,657.89
http:31,515.00


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
1565 MEDICAL EXAMINER BUILDING 

r-----------------------~ 
46,238.66 

3,752.25 59,631.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

Reimb-Salary 5140 721.48 
Reimb- Benefits 5170 122.66 

Purchasing Stores lnv. Char es 
Books, Magazines & Subscri tions 

0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 
Telephone Expense 1,761.29 1,991.09 
Electrici 16,408.96 20,629.86 
Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 659.54 1,107.19 
Pagers & Other Telephone Ex 335.20 
Tipping & Dump Fees 1,492.90 298.58 1,714.78 

20,657.89 298.58 10,558.53 4,191.29 25,442.92 
16,408.96 0.00 9,673.04 3,281.79 20,629.86 

other 3,913.73 298.58 1,220.69 842.46 4,813.06 

M/R EQUIPMENT 5240 1,266 
Fuel 5241 200 89.13 77.84 
Reimb-Equip 5996 1,265.90 

net 1,466 1,265.90 89.13 110.97 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 26,400 
M/R BLDGS 
Landscaping 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 1,254.32 
Maintenance Contract Services 2,094.22 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 16.00 

Grounds 
3,364.54 -435.27 

TOTAL:;;;; 3,752.25 9,640.09 67,629.49' 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1580 Robstown Welfare Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 1,300.00 

TOTALS 1,300.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

new electronic security lock installation 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson-----------------------------------  Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_4_9_2____ 

x£L20.C~ August 16, 2010 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change order_c:l_3_____ 

.... .q?~~~ .~~9.i!9~~ .<?f!i.c:e: ....................................~.~~e: ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



..
Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, AUG 16, 2010, 3:36 PM --reg: JULANE- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget .. 
SELECT Department Code: 1580 Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1580 Welfare Bldg - Robstown Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~~======== ================ =========== ========= 
521 Office Exp & Sup 500.00 383.60 0.00 116 
523 Telephone & util 18,099.00 13,835.44 0.00 4,264 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 2,000.00 688.47 77.00 1,235 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

20,599.00 14,907 51 77.00 5,614 ** 


http:20,599.00
http:2,000.00
http:13,835.44
http:18,099.00


.. 


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1740 McKenzie Annex 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5233 Electricity 7,500.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grds 7,500.00 

TOTALS 7,500.00 7,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

anticipated expenses to YE 

Telephone No: -=8-=.8-=.8--=0:-;4-=.9=-2____ 

August 11,2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order--=.2=.....3"---___ 
••.••~?":!~!>;: J:.~~i!?~.9.f!i.~E!....................................I?~t~ ..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:fMyDocumentsfFormsfBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual 

FRI, AUG 13, 010, 3:45 PM ------req: JULANE- GL JL- rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1740 Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1740 McKenzie Jail Annex Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ========= ============ =========== ========= 
511 Salaries - 69,677.00 56,946.14 0.00 12,731 
512 Salaries - 7,975.00 9,669.81 0.00 -1,695 OVR 
514A Salaries - Long 1,317.00 1,063.86 0.00 253 
514C Inter-Dept Reimb 4,519.00 4,518.94 0.00 0 
515 Employee Benefit 25,069.00 22,544.27 0.00 2,525 
521 Office Exp & 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
523 Telephone & 682,681.00 416,821.31 1,793.46 264,066 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 14,000.00 13,367.04 0.00 633 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 1,152.00 75.00 118.85 958 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 155,685.00 119,307.12 55,507.12 -19,1290VR 
541 Othr Serv & 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
962,725.00 644,313.49 57,419.43 260,992 ** 

http:57,419.43
http:644,313.49
http:962,725.00
http:55,507.12
http:119,307.12
http:155,685.00
http:1,152.00
http:13,367.04
http:14,000.00
http:1,793.46
http:416,821.31
http:682,681.00
http:22,544.27
http:25,069.00
http:4,518.94
http:4,519.00
http:1,063.86
http:1,317.00
http:9,669.81
http:7,975.00
http:56,946.14
http:69,677.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 3:45 PM ---- -req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1740 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
=======~;= =====================~=====-=: 

1740 McKenzie Jail Annex Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ===~~=========== ============ =========== ========= 
5123 Salaries-Regular 69,677.00 56,946.14 0.00 12,731 
5125 Salary-Overtime 6,428.00 7,855.03 0.00 1,427 OVR 
5129 630.00 630.30 0.00 o OVR 
5131 Salary-Long 1,317.00 1,063.86 0.00 253 
5133 On Call Pay 917.00 1,184.48 0.00 267 OVR 
5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 4,519.00 4,518.94 0.00 o 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 6,969.00 6,409.01 0.00 560 
5152 FICA 4,650.00 4,138.89 0.00 511 
5153 Medicare 1,087.00 967.95 0.00 119 
5154 Unemployment Tax 210.00 203.08 0.00 7 
5155 Group Health Ins 9,853.00 8,451.08 0.00 1,402 
5156 Workers Compensa 1,437.00 1,537.41 0.00 100 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 64.00 48.46 0.00 16 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 30.00 20 .14 0.00 10 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 769.00 768.25 0.00 1 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5230 Telephone & Util 191,370.00 0.00 0.00 191,370 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 10,626.43 0.00 -10,626 OVR 
5233 491,311.00 277,3 04 0.00 
5234 " sewag ,Gr -, 0.00 113, .45 "0--'-0'6 , OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 6,653.09 0.00 6,653 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 8,967.30 1,793.46 10,761 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000 
5241 Gasoline 1,152.00 75.00 118.85 958 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 158.04 0.00 -158 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 155,685.00 0.00 0.00 155,685 
5261 -M&R 0.00 31,840.00 8,200.00 -40,040 OVR 
5264 0.00 1,388.52 0.00 1. 389 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 50,272.42 28,888.12 -79,161 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 8,835.00 11,910.00 -20,745 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 23,054.66 6,509.00 29,564 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 
5996 Reimb-Equip&Veh 0.00 13,209.00 0.00 -13,209 OVR 
5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 0.00 3,916.52 0.00 -3,917 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
962,725.00 644,313.49 57,419.43 260,992 ** 

http:57,419.43
http:644,313.49
http:962,725.00
http:3,916.52
http:13,209.00
http:6,509.00
http:23,054.66
http:11,910.00
http:8,835.00
http:28,888.12
http:50,272.42
http:1,388.52
http:8,200.00
http:31,840.00
http:155,685.00
http:1,152.00
http:14,000.00
http:1,793.46
http:8,967.30
http:6,653.09
http:491,311.00
http:10,626.43
http:191,370.00
http:1,537.41
http:1,437.00
http:8,451.08
http:9,853.00
http:1,087.00
http:4,138.89
http:4,650.00
http:6,409.01
http:6,969.00
http:4,518.94
http:4,519.00
http:1,184.48
http:1,063.86
http:1,317.00
http:7,855.03
http:6,428.00
http:56,946.14
http:69,677.00


.. 


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
1740 MCKINZIE ANNEX 

644,313.49 
56,569.43 965,725.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST Fyi 

SAlARIES 5100 86,488 
Salaries-Regular 5123 69,677 56,946.14 12,730.86 64,359.94 
Salary-Dvertime 5125 7,855.038,428 572.97 7,609.98 
Salary - Holiday 5129 630.30 -0.30630 110.84 
CompTime 5130 0 xxx 
Salary-Longevity Pay 5131 1,317 1,063.86 253.14 1,257.36: 
Sal<!rY-on call 5133 1,917 1,184.48 732.52 1,793.28 
Reimburseable salary 5140 4,519 4,518.94 0.06 3,242.39 

Net 72,198.7586,488 14,289.25 78,373.79 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 25,069 
Retirement 5151 6,969 6,409.01 559.99 5,539.79 
Fica 5152 4,650 4,138.89 511.11 4,603.00 
Medicare 5153 1,087 967.95 119.05 1,076.52 
Unemployment Tax 5154 210 203.08 6.92 
Group Health Insurance 8,451.08 I 1,401.92 914.52.~ 
Workers Comp 1,537.41 I -100.41 xxxx 
Ufe Insurance 48.46 15.54 47.26 
CAF-125 Admin Exp 20.14 9.86 20.6730ltI

Reimburseable benefits 5170 769 768.25 0.75 551.231 

Net 25,069 22,544.27 2,524.73 19,031.35: 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 500 
Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 40.66 
Books Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 

=t 500 0.00 0.00 500.00 40.66 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 191,370 
Telephone Expense 5231 10,626.43 12,368.65! 
Electricity 5233 472,811 277,354.04 360,287.981 
Gas, Water,Sewage Garbage 5234 113,220.45 157,896.04: 
Pagers/Other Phone Expense 5235 6.653.09 9.38631' 
Tipping & Dump Fees 5239 8,967.30 1,793.46 10,388.05 

Net 664,181 416,821.31 1,793.46 245'566.2~~1 
elec 277,354.04 0.00 195,456.96 287.98 
other 139,467.27 1.793.46 51,902.73 28,252.15 190,039.05 

M/R EQUIPMENT and VEHICLES 5240 14,000 
Gasoline 5241 1,152 118,8575.00 141.53 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Service 5249 
Small Equip Repairs 5254 
Tools & Supplies 158.045255 24.15 
: reimb - equip and veh 13,209.00 

Net 
5996 

15,152 13,367.04 0.00 1,784.96 1,743.53 24.15 
fuel 1,152 75.00 118.85 958.15 .3 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 
Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 31,840.00 8,200.00 3,410.00

1 
Landscape 5264 1,388.52 716.00 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 50,272.42 75,417.00 
Maintenance Contract Services 

28.038.12 
5266 8,835.00 11,910.00 7,475.00 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 5268 23,054.66 6,509.00 34,096.34 
reimb - bldgs 5997 3,916.52 

Net 174,185 119,307.12 54,657.12 220.76 22,690.99 121,114.34 

OTHER SERVICES/CHGS 5410 150 
Equipment Rental 5435 
Fees 5437 76.88 
Wearing Apparell 5463 29.67 

Net 150 0.00 150.00 0.000.00 106.55 

6,117.14 
1,163.98 

;f. :...:0;;;,,", . 70;82·i~~.P:YIi:;'i;!;;. ,-; •.TOTAb···· Y@f;ffi*69AS "<>;'644,313.49965,1'*'00 .. 

http:644,313.49
http:1,163.98
http:6,117.14
http:121,114.34
http:22,690.99
http:54,657.12
http:119,307.12
http:3,916.52
http:34,096.34
http:6,509.00
http:23,054.66
http:7,475.00
http:11,910.00
http:8,835.00
http:28.038.12
http:75,417.00
http:50,272.42
http:1,388.52
http:3,410.00
http:8,200.00
http:31,840.00
http:1,743.53
http:1,784.96
http:13,367.04
http:13,209.00
http:19,031.35
http:2,524.73
http:22,544.27
http:1,537.41
http:1,401.92
http:8,451.08
http:1,076.52
http:4,603.00
http:4,138.89
http:5,539.79
http:6,409.01
http:78,373.79
http:14,289.25
http:72,198.75
http:3,242.39
http:4,518.94
http:1,793.28
http:1,184.48
http:1,257.36
http:1,063.86
http:7,609.98
http:7,855.03
http:64,359.94
http:12,730.86
http:56,946.14
http:965,725.00
http:56,569.43
http:644,313.49


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 3110 Department Name: Y....;C....;0....;u....;rt....;a....;t....;L....;a....;w_#....;1
___C_o_un_t.... ________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

3110-5342 Appointed Attorney Fees 31,364 

1285-5351 Reserve Appropriation 31,364 

TOTALS 31,364 31,364 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

~~~~,~ 
Recommen ed : AUG - 9 2010 

_r-~~;~ J;--!, PATS,(~EHE~. Gu::FiI,,".~1/3/., B d Ch 0 d cl.3~LvVr CTFIClG' uRT 'UEf'fSC"Hifi. L,\<;;/ Iv u get ange r er __-='--___ ~ "l'ltJl'lf! &: f)\;n 4 ,,,. " . 

. . . . '<?::I!~!¥ .'-:'~.~i~?!"~.~f!i.c:~.......8.Y.~ .".. • :~J?<!~~f).: ;~'~: .............................•........................•...... 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

f' 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on ' 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumenls/FormslBudgetT ransfer Form 



Nueces Production vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 010, 4:08 PM --- -req: JULANE------- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ========~~================== 
1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ============ =========== ========= 
5211 Office 3,500.00 86.96 0.00 3,413 
5212 Central 1,000.00 180.58 0.00 819 
5217 Postage & 375.00 166.05 224.87 16 OVR 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5220 FOod&Kitchen Exp 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5221 Food & Edibles 0.00 382.43 0.00 -382 OVR 
5230 Telephone & util 0.00 155.13 0.00 -155 OVR 
5251 Off Equip M&R 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000 
5301 Attorney Fees 570,000.00 330,634.34 12,524.75 226,841 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 1,500.00 1,440.00 0.00 60 
5305 Adm&Consult Fees 59,000.00 3,500.00 200.00 55,300 
5307 Co Legal 0.00 0.00 0.00 ° 
5310 Engineers, 0.00 0.00 6,300.00 6,300 OVR 
5311 Software Srvcs 0.00 4,571.00 0.00 4,5710VR 
5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 50,467.79 8,916.00 30,616 
5350 Reserve Appropri 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5351 Contingent Appro 441,698.00 0.00 0.00 441,698 
5352 Reserve for JaIl 150-;-0\)0 :-00 "o'.uo-,,_u·-----u-:uo-gO, aM! 
5355 Cntn Appr<$1000 32,924.00 0.00 0.00 32,924 
5357 Resv Appr Pct 2 14,439.00 0.00 0.00 14,439 
5358 Resv Appr Pct 3 370,773.00 0.00 0.00 370,773 
5410 Other srvcs&Chgs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5414 Advert & Notices 1,600.00 697.20 478.06 425 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5443 Inter-Local Agr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5447 Memberships&DUeS 30,000.00 28,138.87 0.00 1,861 
5455 Services - Other 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500 
5461 Truck Weighing 2,500.00 394.00 2,497.50 -392 OVR 
5462 Video & Record 5,000.00 4,970.00 450.00 -420 OVR 
5473 COG Annual Fee 26,200.00 25,092.00 0.00 1,108 
5476 Econ Devl-CC 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0 EQL 
5477 Econ Devl-Rbstwn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5478 Economic Dev-Gen 99,500.00 82,625.00 14,875.00 2,000 
5480 Cnty Cleansweep 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5481 Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 11,862.00 9,361.42 0.00 2,501 
5490 Local Devel Auth 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 
5491 Tax Appraise Exp 901,022.00 627,271.00 209,091.00 64,660 
5510 Other Expenses 2,900.00 0.00 0.00 2,900 
5517 Copiers/print Sh 0.00 3,365.07 790.65 -4,156 OVR 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5540 Travel Expenses 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000 
5542 Trvl, Food,Lodge 0.00 7,281.43 0.00 -7,2810VR 
5661 Motor Vehicles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

http:7,281.43
http:11,000.00
http:3,365.07
http:2,900.00
http:209,091.00
http:627,271.00
http:901,022.00
http:5,000.00
http:9,361.42
http:11,862.00
http:1,000.00
http:14,875.00
http:82,625.00
http:99,500.00
http:10,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:25,092.00
http:26,200.00
http:4,970.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,497.50
http:2,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:28,138.87
http:30,000.00
http:1,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:370,773.00
http:14,439.00
http:32,924.00
http:441,698.00
http:8,916.00
http:50,467.79
http:90,000.00
http:4,571.00
http:6,300.00
http:3,500.00
http:59,000.00
http:1,440.00
http:1,500.00
http:12,524.75
http:330,634.34
http:570,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,500.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 4:05 PM --- - req: JULANE---- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3110 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3110 County Court at Law 1 Robert J. Vargas 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
==~======= ================ ============ =========== ========= 
5101 Salary-Official 139,000.00 121,624.86 0.00 17,375 
5123 Salaries-Regular 122,925.00 98,613.21 0.00 24,312 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 6,000.00 4,672.52 0.00 1,327 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 2,095.00 1,692.18 0.00 403 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5151 Retirement 24,534.00 20,924.82 0.00 3,609° 
5152 FICA 16,741.00 12,126.57 0.00 4,614 
5153 Medicare 3,915.00 3,288.67 0.00 626 
5154 Unemployment Tax 367.00 314.48 0.00 53 
5155 Group Health Ins 25,759.00 9,027.29 0.00 16,732 
5156 Workers Compensa 404.00 356.83 0.00 47 
5157 Life Insurance 158.00 94.37 0.00 64 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 64.00 39.22 0.00 25 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 87.73 0.00 -88 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 759.37 0.00 -759 OVR 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 504.50 36.50 -541 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 103.82 0.00 -104 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 625.00 0.00 OVR 
5316 West law Srvcs 1,380.00 1,035.00 345.00 EQL 
5340 Judges 4,000.00 2,490.05 0.00 
5341 Atty Fees - AG 1,000.00 150.00 0.00 
5342 AQQointed Attnys 129,000.00 77 OVR 
5343 Trnscript&Interp 1,500.00 
5348 Defense Csts-Oth 3,000.00 673.75 0.00 2,326 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 1,600.00 1,500.00 0.00 100 
5447 Memberships&DUeS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5510 Other Expenses 4,158.00 0.00 0.00 4,158 
5517 CopierS/Print Sh 0.00 3,565.03 791. 69 4,3570VR 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 248.41 0.00 -248 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
494,100.00 416,219.45 1,173.19 76,707 ** 

http:1,173.19
http:416,219.45
http:494,100.00
http:1,500.00
http:3,565.03
http:4,158.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,600.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:129,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,490.05
http:4,000.00
http:1,035.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:9,027.29
http:25,759.00
http:3,288.67
http:3,915.00
http:12,126.57
http:16,741.00
http:20,924.82
http:24,534.00
http:1,692.18
http:2,095.00
http:4,672.52
http:6,000.00
http:98,613.21
http:122,925.00
http:121,624.86
http:139,000.00


1 • 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 200912010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 3480 Department Name: Juvenile Probation
----------- ---------------~~~~------------
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5210 Offices Su pplies 1,600 

5217 Postage & Federal Express 300 

5240 M&R - Equip & Vehicle 2,600 

5410 Other Services & Charges 1,000 

5643 Capital Outlay - IT Equipment 3,900 

TOTALS 8,400 1,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

5210-lncrease for a 32 GB - USB drive - purchased with Purchasing dept Pcard as a special item. 


5217- For additional postagelfederal express expenses through 09/30. 


5240- For unexpected vehicle expenses and pending Pcard charge through 09/30. 


5643- Replace 1 computerslsoftware and 18 switch for server 


Contact Person: Deanna saldan~ Telephone No: 561-6049 

l.~ (!) August 12, 2010 
Signature of OfflCial/DePt~ Date 

Recommended by: _ 

~~lJ,~ ~/j?J,o Budget Change Order _:4_3___ 
....~?~~~~~~!!9~~~~ ...........................1?~~~ .................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentslFOI1'!lSIBudgetTransfet" Form 



NJec::es Ctunty l?rt:du:::tim 	 B.rl:.;Jet vs. Actual Pa<:.e 1 
WED, AU3 l1, 2010, 5:49 IM: ------:r:eq: ~-------1E9: GL JL--rpt id: GJ:fH?A01 

GL sire GL-G:s:'eral I.a:lger WI3-~ B.rl:.;Jet 

SEl':..EI2I' ~ CJ:d:;: 3480,3490,3492 i Key CJ:d:;: 5000-EN:) 

Title FY Q::. Ie 

=34=8=0== JU.venile Prd:atim 09 04 9 
...B.rl.3" cat r:escdptim J:3lrl3et Eb:::.ud:n:arre B3lan::e 

51~ ~ - ~Hd 87,624.00 70,778.42 0.00 16,846
511 Salaries - 1,287,256.00 1,017,701.58 0.00 269,554 	 JIll
512 Salaries - 6,300.00 4,018.25 0.00 2,282
513 Salaries - 18mP 14,000.00 12,588.39 0.00 1,412
514A Salaries - Lcnq 20,049.00 16,069.23 0.00 3,980
515 Emp~ Benefit 414,533.00 345,193.l1 0.00 69,340
521 Office ~ &~ 	23,050.00 21,061.46 145.60 1,843 --r I. &00 
521A ~ &FSd8i 5,042.00 2,719.14 2,134.38 188 .f '300 
523 ~~ &Util 7,203.00 5,190.48 0.00 2,013
524 M&R -~.&Veh 	 4,000.00 l,877.l1 543.40 1,579 -f 'LI(POO
525 Gasoline 	 12,000.00 10,921.37 0.00 1,079
526 M&R - &Grnd 1,300.00 469.87 0.00 830 
530 ~fessn31 Srvcs 	 23,600.00 13,231.39 3,059.58 7,309
541 cthr Serv &ghrg 	 27,274.00 18t 441.98 1,651.80 __ i:§~~\tW9~qS51 ()Ijet ~ 	16, 725:-00- 12,373.82 2,840.26 .... 
554 Travel 	 53,680.00 40 1234.12 7,343 .54 6,102
561 capital OUtlay 	 43,100.00 25,591.79 17,266.65 2424 ?(qCo 

** 'Ibtal ~ ko:unts ** 
2,046,736.00 1,618,461.51 34,985.21 393,289 ** ("1, +00 

~lldk<lID 

http:34,985.21
http:1,618,461.51
http:2,046,736.00
http:17,266.65
http:25,591.79
http:43,100.00
http:53,680.00
http:2,840.26
http:725:-00-12,373.82
http:1,651.80
http:27,274.00
http:3,059.58
http:13,231.39
http:23,600.00
http:1,300.00
http:10,921.37
http:12,000.00
http:l,877.l1
http:4,000.00
http:5,190.48
http:7,203.00
http:2,134.38
http:2,719.14
http:5,042.00
http:21,061.46
http:23,050.00
http:345,193.l1
http:414,533.00
http:16,069.23
http:20,049.00
http:12,588.39
http:14,000.00
http:4,018.25
http:6,300.00
http:1,017,701.58
http:1,287,256.00
http:70,778.42
http:87,624.00


" 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2009/2010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3490 Department Name: Juvenile Detention 
------~---- ------~~~~~~~~~------------

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5220 Food & Kitchen Expense 7,800 

5300 Professional Services 4,000 

5410 Other Services & Charges 3,800 

TOTALS 7,800 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


5300- To cover medical doctor fees (Dr. Fuentes) for juveniles detained in Detention. 


5410- To cover prescription drugs from Deleon Phannacy for juveniles detained in Detention. 

Contact Person: Deanna salda~~ Telephone No: __5_6~1_-6_0_4_9__ 

August 12, 2010 
Date 

Recommen~ _ 

~~~ ~ / J.3/1 U Budget Change Order 

....£l?~!l.ty.~':~!~~~ .q!f.'?~ ...........................I?~t~ .................................................................. . 
Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 


County Auditors Office 
C:/MyDOCurnentsIFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:l?~!l.ty


N.:eo=s ~ l?:rcd.x:tirn :&rl.:Jet 'lIS. J.lctl..el Pa!:le 2 
WED, JlD3 11, 2010, 5:49:EM ------:req: IlE1\l\NA.-------leg: GL JIr-:t:pt id; Gr..SHEAol 

GL Sire GL--G:!1eral Ie:::Ber m-W::n:k:iLg :&rl.:Jet 
SE1:.ECI' D:p3rtn:Erlt. Cl::.'d:=: 3480,3490,3492 i Key Cl::.'d:=: 5000-EM) 

n:pt Title D:i.:tectar FYQtB: 
==~================ 

3490 H::trer Hares 09 04 9 

B..l:i3 cat D:scriptim J.lctl..el Eh::l.IIbr:an:: :Ba1an:::e "" 
511 756,826.00 596,573.70 0.00Sa1aries-~ 160,~~§512 Salaries - 27 560.00 16,281.31 0.00 11, 35D Salaries 16tP 102;500.00 81,057.40 0.00 21'tlO514A 5,867.00 4,736.97 0.00Sa1aries~ 1'429515 253,157.00 211,727.93 0.00 
521 ~~~&~ l2,100.00 9,030.92 0.00 41'069 

3, 51521A ~&FajEX 145.00 93.73 0.00 
522 l27,000.00 99,846.D 18,585.55 8 568< ',:qr;Fb:d Ktdnuffi , 0523 0.00 0.00 0.00 
524 6,500.00 5,019.28 168.00 13D~~ 525 ~ 141.00 0.00 0.00 '141 .
526 M)R -13l.dJ & Gm::i 6,200.00 3,338.36 1,257.68
530 ProfessrBl Srvcs 7,200.00 5,561.39 681.55 
541 Othr 9;rI.r & Qn:g 11,500.00 8,188.73 2,292.66 1,~~ + 41~()~//"f/h, J , ... _ Z'\ I ,\2,.0551 00:er Expense 11,697.00 8,194.89 1,899.75 1,019 f 3, 3D554 T.tavel 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 1,60~B;J. Y {/Cf!~~ 10 

** 1btal ~ Ao:n.lnt:s ** 
1,330,393.00 1,051,650.74 24,885.19 253,857 ** 

http:24,885.19
http:1,051,650.74
http:1,330,393.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,899.75
http:8,194.89
http:11,697.00
http:2,292.66
http:8,188.73
http:11,500.00
http:5,561.39
http:7,200.00
http:1,257.68
http:3,338.36
http:6,200.00
http:5,019.28
http:6,500.00
http:18,585.55
http:l27,000.00
http:9,030.92
http:l2,100.00
http:211,727.93
http:253,157.00
http:4,736.97
http:5,867.00
http:81,057.40
http:102;500.00
http:16,281.31
http:596,573.70
http:756,826.00


( . l 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioners Court: FY 2009/2010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3492 Department Name: Justice Boot Camp
-------------- ---------------------~-~------------

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5220 Food & Kitchen Expense 16,000 

Radios & Cameras .C0...~K 1,800 
I 

Landscape & Grounds Maint 2,800 

Professional Services 4,000 

TOTALS 8,600 16,000 

This budget transfer..:..::is:....;n..:..::ece=.=;ss::,;:a;;;,.ry.r....:.:;to;,;..:_____________________________________________________ 

5258- To purchase/replace 6 hand held radio in Boot camp and batteries for existing radios 

5264 - To purchase a cover for the sand pit 35" x 85" in Boot Camp outside area where juveniles 

perform their daily physical training. 

5300- To cover medical doctor fees (Dr. Fuentes) for juveniles detained in Boot camp 

Contact Person: Deanna saldan~ Telephone No: __5_6_1_-__.6_0_4__.9__ 
( 

August 12, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~--4rL-~~---' ~ /131 J cJ Budget Change Order _cD_~____ 
.... ~?~.~~ ~~~.~<?~ .<?~G.E: ......................•......'?~t~ .................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyOocuments/FormsIBudgetT ransfer Form 

5300 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 



SF.I.Er.:T 

N..a:::es ~ P.l::cdLl::ticn B..:d}:t vs. Ac:.tual flaQ= 3 
WED, All 1.1, 2010, 5:49:EM ------:req: ~-------lE:g': GL JIr-rpt id: GLSHBA.01 ".. 

GL Sid:! Gf.r.GEret'al I..ei.3er WB-W:J.rkin:J :B.rlJet 
" " 

D:pt Title DiJ:ect.or FYCtFe 
====================== 

..LUJ..=3492 B::ot G:Itp H:rrer r 09 04 9 

B.l:lJ cat ~ B.rl:::Iet JIct:l:al ~BaJ.an:e 

51.1 872,966.00 643,266.45 0.00 229,700
512 81,000.00 68,638.72 0.00 12,361 
513 37,300.00 16,1l9.60 0.00 21,180 
514A. 2,752.00 2,222.64 0.00 529 

278,151.00 21.1,244.90 0.00 66,906 
10,500.00 6,271.59 0.00 4,228 I (1_ r.nt.7 

18),400.00 .,~l46L8'78.3,9 '-~Lm'88 ~'~ -: \f1 (,IV"

i SOO.OO ~~JJo . , 4 ..:- I, 'l!OO 
640.00 0.00 0.00 640' 

4,300.00 3,542.00 0.00 758 
5,500.00 4,032.02 0.00 1,468 .f 

12,500.00 8,502.41 1,417.72 2,580 I~ '", 'h'
6,583.00 4,795.35 1,063.77 724 _1/ ! 


I, 000. 00 1,000.00 0.00 0 EQL .(7 (10ll 7 />r+~i/~ 

** 1btal. ~ Ao:a.lnts ** J v.,/{t 8/1.:21 fA I () 

1,501,392.00 1,118,533.07 23,1.16.49 359,742 ** 

http:23,1.16.49
http:1,118,533.07
http:1,501,392.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,063.77
http:4,795.35
http:6,583.00
http:1,417.72
http:8,502.41
http:12,500.00
http:4,032.02
http:5,500.00
http:3,542.00
http:4,300.00
http:18),400.00
http:6,271.59
http:10,500.00
http:21.1,244.90
http:278,151.00
http:2,222.64
http:2,752.00
http:16,1l9.60
http:37,300.00
http:68,638.72
http:81,000.00
http:643,266.45
http:872,966.00
http:DiJ:ect.or
http:GLSHBA.01


PAGE 0208/02/2010 15:00 9373704 JP:PCT2 2 
'\ 

Nueces County, Texas FY09110 

Budget Transfer Form 

CommiSiloner'5 Court: p
J .;)-~

Please approve the J.-.!II'Io·wl ...... budget transfer request for 

DeflQrtmanl No. 
(Please prepare a separate 

0.. Department Name: 
for each department) 

J w/.bo la.Y'"(" G. COX, ::l~?-. 
~ , 7 

luStreaa8 

%JfJo, DO 
l:;l6.DO,_ 
1)5 ,DO 

TOTALS d-OtJ .DO 

... 

~~~~~~~~'~fV~~____ 

This, DI;I(llgel 

Telephone No: or?j:::Q(elIf 
~a,'<to lb· 
Date ' 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Qr(jer _-2..;,..3______ 

Approved by the r.nr1,uni••ell'l.'Qr'ob 

,Revised & Approved, by (he Con~I~l8lorJer's 
Disapproved by the iommis,8fol'llin"s 

P d 

County Auditors OffIce Date 

http:l:;l6.DO


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 

TUE, AUG 03, 2010, 3:33 PM -req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 


'"
GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3622 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ============================ ============================== 
3622 Justice of the Peace 2-2 Larry G. Cox 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 53,766.00 44,805.00 0.00 8,961 
511 79,076.00 64,507.21 0.00 14,569 
512 Salaries - 1,000.00 58.65 0.00 941 
513 Salaries Temp 18,000.00 12,631.85 0.00 5,368 
514A Salaries 1,017.00 821.52 0.00 195 
515 34,413.00 28,896.03 0.00 5,517 
518 3,900.00 3,250.00 0.00 650 
521 3,700.00 3,479.87 156.85 63 
524 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
530 Professnal Srvcs 500.00 200.00 0:00 300 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 400.00 0.00 0.00 400 
541 Othr Serv & 200.00 68.70 130.00 1 
551 Other Expense 1,336.00 1,051.63 235.37 49 
554 Travel 3,000.00 897.76 0.00 2,102 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
200,808.00 160,668.22 522.22 39,618 ** 

http:160,668.22
http:200,808.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,051.63
http:1,336.00
http:3,479.87
http:3,700.00
http:3,250.00
http:3,900.00
http:28,896.03
http:34,413.00
http:1,017.00
http:12,631.85
http:18,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:64,507.21
http:79,076.00
http:44,805.00
http:53,766.00


Nueces county Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

TUE, AUG 03, 2010, 3:28 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


SELECT 

Dept 

3622 


Key 

5101 

5123 

5125 

5126 

5131 

5150 

5151 

5152 

5153 

5154 

5155 

5156 

5157 

5158 

5181 

5210 

5211 

5212 

5218 

5240 

5300 

5302 

5330 

5410 

5437 

5447 

5510 

5517 

5540 

5542 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

Department Code: 3622 Key Code: 5000-END 
, 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 

Justice of the Peace 2-2 Larry G. Cox 09 04 9 


Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

Salary-Official 53,766.00 44,805.00 0.00 8,961 

Salaries-Regular 79,076.00 64,507.21 0.00 14,569 

Salary-Overtime 1,000.00 58.65 0.00 941 

Salary-Temp Emps 18,000.00 12,631.85 0.00 5,368 

Salary-Long Pay 1,017.00 821.52 0.00 195 

Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 

Retirement 12,532.00 10,378.12 0.00 2,154 

FICA 9,739.00 7,703.82 0.00 2,035 

Medicare 2,278.00 1,801.61 0.00 476 

Unemployment Tax 277.00 233.88 0.00 43 

Group Health Ins 9,220.00 8,451.08 0.00 769 

Workers Compensa 189.00 188.52 0.00 o 

Life Insurance 127.00 98.19 0.00 29 

CAF - 125 Admin 51.00 40.81 0.00 10 

Car Allowance 3,900.00 3,250.00 0.00 650 

Office Exp & Sup 3,700.00 0.00 0.00 3,700 

Office Exp & Sup 0.00 132.48 106.85 -239 OVR 

Central Supply 0.00 3,347.39 0.00 -3,347 OVR 

Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50 OVR 

M&R-Veh & Equip 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 

Professnal Srvcs 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 

Ed Registra Fees 0.00 200.00 0.00 -200 OVR 

Special Personne 400.00 0.00 0.00 400 

Other Srvcs&Chgs 200.00 0.00 0.00 200 

Fees & Permits 0.00 68.70 0.00 -69 OVR 

Memberships&Dues 0.00 0.00 130.00 -130 OVR 

Other Expenses 1,336.00 0.00 0.00 1,336 

Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 1,051.63 235.37 -1,287 OVR 

Travel Expenses 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 

Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 897.76 0.00 -898 OVR 


** Total Expense Accounts ** 

200,808.00 160,668.22 522.22 39,618 ** 


http:160,668.22
http:200,808.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,051.63
http:1,336.00
http:3,347.39
http:3,700.00
http:3,250.00
http:3,900.00
http:8,451.08
http:9,220.00
http:1,801.61
http:2,278.00
http:7,703.82
http:9,739.00
http:10,378.12
http:12,532.00
http:1,017.00
http:12,631.85
http:18,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:64,507.21
http:79,076.00
http:44,805.00
http:53,766.00


----

• 	 Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 372{) Department Name: ---___Jml=.'-------
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

541{) 5,{)()().{)() 

5641 1,3{){).{){) 

522{) 6,3{){).{){) 

TOTALS 	 6,3{){).{){) 6,3{){).{){) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Contact Person: Telephone No: __8_8_7_-2_2_99__ 

JubJ 29, 2{)1{) 

Signature of Offic~I/Dept. Head 


Recommended by: 

C)&~fA1~ Budget Change Order 1.;3 
_..~~.~~!~ _~~_~i~<?~~_~~~~~_._._._.______ ._. __ ._._.. _. __ ._.. _.. _. .q~~~..__ .__ .__ .. _. 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 	 Date 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 4:28 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3720 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3720 Jail Jim Kaelin 09 04 9 • 
Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Reg 7,281,156.00 5,671,510.84 0.00 1,609,645 
512 Salaries - OT 610,000.00 605,712.03 0.00 4,288 
513 Salaries - Temp 32,789.00 1,067.60 0.00 31,721 
514A Salaries - Long 16,756.00 14,877.64 0.00 1,878 
514B Supplemental Pay 152,934.00 134,971.63 0.00 17,962 
515 Employee Benefit 2,463,450.00 2,015,653.27 0.00 447,797 
521 Office Exp & Sup 126,200.00 120,690.14 0.00 5,510 
521A Postage & FedEx 6,483.00 2,728.00 909.98 2,845 
522 Food & Ktchn Exp 1,273,450.00 1,013,805.04 247,276.43 12,369 
523 Telephone & Util 100.00 4 7' .10 . 0.00' . 53 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 36,900.00 19,970.10 350.00 16,580 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 75,000.00 56,642.48 10,337.80 8,020 
530 Professnal Srvcs 8,000.00 1,050.00 0.00 6,950 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 1,000.00 270.00 0.00 730 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 74,368.00 72,102.68 4,584.45 -2,3190VR 
551 Other Expense 16,892.00 19,286.61 4,501.59 -6,896 OVR 
554 Travel 2,000.00 1,746.76 0.00 253 
561 Capital Outlay 3,550.00 3,199.88 0.00 350 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

12181,028.00 9,755,331.80 267,960.25 2,157,736 ** 


http:267,960.25
http:9,755,331.80
http:12181,028.00
http:3,199.88
http:3,550.00
http:1,746.76
http:2,000.00
http:4,501.59
http:19,286.61
http:16,892.00
http:4,584.45
http:72,102.68
http:74,368.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,050.00
http:8,000.00
http:10,337.80
http:56,642.48
http:75,000.00
http:19,970.10
http:36,900.00
http:247,276.43
http:1,013,805.04
http:1,273,450.00
http:2,728.00
http:6,483.00
http:120,690.14
http:126,200.00
http:2,015,653.27
http:2,463,450.00
http:134,971.63
http:152,934.00
http:14,877.64
http:16,756.00
http:1,067.60
http:32,789.00
http:605,712.03
http:610,000.00
http:5,671,510.84
http:7,281,156.00


Nuec County, Texas , FY 09/10 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioners Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3810 Department Name: Constable Pct.1 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase 

To 
Decrease 

From 

5540 TRAVEL 1,500.00 

5410 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 1,500.00 


TOTALS 1,500.00 1,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

) To balance line item categories 

) To cover temporary employees 


(X ) Other to cover pending and future travel expenses 

Discussion: 

August 5, 2010 
Date 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 

http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 010, 4:34 PM ------req: JULANE- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB 

SELECT Department Code: 3810 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3810 Constable 1 Rodolfo A. Caceres 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

..,510 OfcIs 50,472.00 44,163.00 0.00 6,309 
511 Reg 343,386.00 280,156.98 0.00 63,229 
514A 5,085.00 655.58 0.00 4,429 
514B 18,920.00 14,614.93 0.00 4,305 
515 121,829.00 107,100.61 0.00 14,728 
518 7,020.00 6,142.50 0.00 878 
521 4,000.00 1,109.80 85.66 2,805 
521A & 2,174.00 1,501.51 458 67 214 
523 & Util 2,795.00 1,988.08 0.00 807 
524 & Veh 18,500.00 11,814.69 119.99 6,565 
525 30,000.00 21,873.49 0.00 8,127 
530 Srvcs 720.00 380.00 0.00 340 
54]. 4 
551 , 
554 Travel 2,280.00 2,070.31 0.00 210 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

618,190.00 501,554.50 1,059.65 115,576 ** 


http:1,059.65
http:501,554.50
http:618,190.00
http:2,070.31
http:2,280.00
http:21,873.49
http:30,000.00
http:11,814.69
http:18,500.00
http:1,988.08
http:2,795.00
http:1,501.51
http:2,174.00
http:1,109.80
http:4,000.00
http:6,142.50
http:7,020.00
http:107,100.61
http:121,829.00
http:14,614.93
http:18,920.00
http:5,085.00
http:280,156.98
http:343,386.00
http:44,163.00
http:50,472.00


------

.----....;.:~::..:..-..:2....::....:01:....::..,0.....:..1.:...:..2:..::..!52:.:...,:PM.::-_______-----__. o. 3651 

, Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioners Court 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: _~llJ.mini6=:.:;:._"=tJtatioIt="=________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

2,500.005410 

TOTALS 2,500.00 2,50().()O 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 


fJ0. ~ tregat!& 8alan.ce {64 {Jtfwt. s~ &: ~. 


Contact Person: Telephone No: 767~5201 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order !J ~ 
••• 9.~I;I!l.ty"~~~~t~~~ ~~!3... "" " . " " ... ".......... " . " . " .. " " " . " " .... P.~!~................... " ". " ....... " .............. " . " 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

~£I~ 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Dale 

Form 

http:9.~I;I!l.ty
http:8alan.ce
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00


Aug. 13. 2010 12:53PM 	 No.3651 P. 4 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court; 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: Nueces county Pet. 5 Constables 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code 	 Account Name 

m.z. 	5.J...l. D FOOD lOR ANIMALS $200.00 

CAR REPAIRS. SUPPLIES, SERVICES $l00,OO 

TOTALS S200.00 	 $200,00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

PlJRCHAS:E mOD JlOR DEPARTMENT I 9 

contact Person: Chief Maria T. Sigur 	 Telephone No: (361) 767·5204 

(" 	 °Cl (:;'~') f .CHIEF DEPUTY I . t:.) 


~4w& ~~ 

iQnature ofOlCiaeptHead 	 Date 

Recommended by: 

()u1£--,1"-fJ/-:-:-ct---+ {S1,3 iJ U Budget Change Order _~~___ 
County Audi~ce 	 Date 

•••••••• Il10 ••• ,. •• a.."' ....................................................................................... .. or:. ............................ ..............
lo 	 Ii ••••••• 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action; 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumenlslFonnsIBudgGlTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 4:34 PM -req: JULANE------- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3850 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 09 04 9 

Key Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5101 Salary-Official 49,248.00 43,092.00 0.00 6,156 
5123 Salaries-Regular 412,234.00 332,900.59 0.00 79,333 
5125 Salary-Overtime 1,500.00 24,748.63 0.00 -23,249 OVR 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 17,477.00 7,805.00 0.00 9,672 
5130 Camp Time Paid 0.00 2,039.40 0.00 -2,039 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 4,310 00 165.77 0.00 4,144 
5132 Supplemental Pay 17,160.00 13,378.72 0.00 3,781 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 45,047.00 39,582.94 0.00 5,464 
5152 FICA 30,491.00 25,272.31 0.00 5,219 
5153 Medicare 7,131.00 5,910.55 0.00 1,220 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,219.00 1,135.85 0.00 83 
5155 Group Health Ins 68,196.00 56,658.48 0.00 11,538 
5156 Workers Compensa 5,969.00 6,579.85 0.00 -611 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 475.00 318.83 0.00 156 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 191.00 134.09 0.00 57 
5181 Car Allowance 7,020.00 6,142.50 0.00 878 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 1,562.23 0.00 -1,562 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 2,781.29 0.00 -2,781 OVR 
5213 PC Software Prog 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5217 Postage & FedEx 250.00 34.10 0.00 216 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 132.00 0.00 -132 OVR 
5222 Food for Animals 0.00 0.00 43.53 -44 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Uti! 5,212.00 0.00 0.00 5,212 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 2,945.33 0.00 -2,945 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 319.41 o 00 -319 OVR 
5240 
5241 

M&R-Veh & E~iE 
Gasoline 

33,000.00 0.00 
53 , 5 0 b-:-60--~'-IT-;-45g-:rr 0.00 33,000 .··-·~-(f:-cro· --~"lO~-OTI 

5247 Car Wash & Clean 0.00 903.00 273.00 -1,176 OVR 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 470.00 0.00 470 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 17,902.18 547.34 18,450 OVR 
5250 Shop-Oi!,Tir,etc 0.00 22.46 0.00 -22 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 768.79 0.00 -769 OVR 
5256 PC Maint& Repair 0.00 237.07 0.00 -237 OVR 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 2,983.06 0.00 -2,983 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 300.00 0.00 0.00 300 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 180.00 100.00 -280 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5317 Training Expense 0.00 395.00 0.00 -395 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 6,800 
5427 Clinic Supplies o 00 310.32 0.00 -310 OVR 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 4:35 PM - - -reg: JULANE-------leg: GL JL- rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB 

SELECT Department Code: 3850 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
:;:;:==:;:;::;:;:==:;:;:==:;:;:=:;:;::;:;::;:;:= ==============~==~===== 

510 Salary - OfcIs 49,248.00 43,092.00 0.00 6,156 
511 Salaries - Reg 412,234.00 332,900.59 0.00 79,333 
512 Salaries - OT 1,500.00 26,788.03 0.00 25,288 OVR 
513 Salaries Temp 17,477.00 7,805.00 0.00 9,672 
514A Salaries - Long 4,310.00 165.77 0.00 4,144 
514B Supplemental Pay 17,160.00 13,378.72 0.00 3,781 
515 Employee Benefit 158,719.00 135,592.90 0.00 23,126 
518 Other Personnel 7,020.00 6,142.50 0.00 878 
521 Office Exp & Sup 6,000.00 4,475.52 0.00 1,524 
521A Postage & FedEx 250.00 34.10 0.00 216 
522 Food & Ktchn 0.00 0.00 43.53 44 OVR 
523 Telephone & 5,212.00 3,264.74 0.00 1,947 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 33,000.00 23,286.56 820.34 8,893 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 53,500.00 43,458.11 0.00 10,042 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 300.00 180.00 100.00 20 
530 Professnal Srvcs 900.00 395.00 0.00 505 
541 Othr Serv & 12,010.00 12,315.59 2,166.14 -2,472 OVR 
551 Other Expense 2,679.00 2,210.81 467.36 1 
554 Travel 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

** Total Accounts ** 
783,019.00 5,485.94 3,597.37 123,936 ** 

http:3,597.37
http:5,485.94
http:783,019.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,210.81
http:2,679.00
http:2,166.14
http:12,315.59
http:12,010.00
http:43,458.11
http:53,500.00
http:23,286.56
http:33,000.00
http:3,264.74
http:5,212.00
http:4,475.52
http:6,000.00
http:6,142.50
http:7,020.00
http:135,592.90
http:158,719.00
http:13,378.72
http:17,160.00
http:4,310.00
http:7,805.00
http:17,477.00
http:26,788.03
http:1,500.00
http:332,900.59
http:412,234.00
http:43,092.00
http:49,248.00


__ ___ 

~001/00108/10/2010 TUE 15:27 FAX 361 883 5715 NUECES COUNTY KED BXAM ~~~ County Auditor 

Nueces County, Texa~ 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3 ~q 0 Department Name:_m_----'J""-f_~e.-_Q....,_I ~_XCU'Yl_~;Y1~if=-'<r<_· 
(please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
To Emm 

[000.00 

_____ Y-slql;:o 0 

870 .00 

/5 { 

TOTALS d-.. 0 lp.lo. 0 u 

This budget transfer?ecessary to: 

(v{ Cover outstanding purchase orders 
() To balance Hne item categories 
() To cover temporary employees 
() Other 

iJ /'~i)O Budget Change Order ~J 
........~.9.~!!~.b.-~.~~!!-?r:!.Qffi~~....................................p..!~~................................................................................................ 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on __________ 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on ___________ 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on _________ 


County Auditors Office Date 
Al'fORM.1I9 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, AUG 13, 010, 4:48 PM ------req: JULANE- -----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General 

SELECT Department Code: 3890 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3890 Medical Examiner Dr. Ray Fernandez 09 04 9 

Budg Cat ion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ ============ ===~==~==== ========= 

510A - Dept Hd 159,630.00 128,940.00 0.00 30,690 
511 - Reg 140,061.00 112,200.76 0.00 27,860 
512 Salaries aT 12,000.00 10,421.36 0.00 1,579 
513 Salaries 42,772.00 39,487.86 0.00 3,284 
514A Salaries 1,615.00 1,304.52 0.00 310 
515 115,359.00 84,573.88 0.00 30,785 
518 67,920.00 56,396.81 3,370.31 8,153 
521 Office Exp & Sup 10,000.00 4,764.98 0.00 5,235 
521A & FedEx 1,543.00 626.03 0.00 917 
523 & Util 4,200.00 3,195.69 926.00 78 
524 & Veh 2,500.00 491.25 48.75 1,960 
526 & Grnd 600.00 0.00 0.00 600 
530 105,000.00 88,566.05 12,650.23 3,784 
533 60,000.00 45,300.00 12,899.30 1,801 

0.00 0.00 870 
, , , 

551 Other Expense 5,032.00 3,739.38 1,018.88 274 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
808,960.00 649,233.32 38,989.07 120,738 ** 

http:38,989.07
http:649,233.32
http:808,960.00
http:1,018.88
http:3,739.38
http:5,032.00
http:12,899.30
http:45,300.00
http:60,000.00
http:12,650.23
http:88,566.05
http:105,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:3,195.69
http:4,200.00
http:1,543.00
http:4,764.98
http:10,000.00
http:3,370.31
http:56,396.81
http:67,920.00
http:84,573.88
http:115,359.00
http:1,304.52
http:1,615.00
http:39,487.86
http:42,772.00
http:10,421.36
http:12,000.00
http:112,200.76
http:140,061.00
http:128,940.00
http:159,630.00


9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 4:48 PM ------req: JULANE -----leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBAOl 

GL Side GL-General WB-Working 

SELECT Department Code: 3890 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 
========== 
3890 

Key 
========~= 

5111 
5123 
5125 
5126 
5129 
5130 
5131 
5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 
5180 
5181 
5185 
5210 
5211 
5212 
5217 
5218 
5230 
5231 
5232 
5235 
5236 
52.1,0 
5251 
5256 
5260 
5268 
5300 
5303 
5330 
5347 
5350 
5410 
5427 
5437 
5438 

Medical Examiner 

=~============== 

FICA 
Medicare 

Tax 
Ins 

Compensa 
Life Insurance 
CAF - 125 Admin 
Other Personnel 
Car Allowance 
Contract Personn 
Office Exp & Sup 
Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
Postage & FedEx 
Books, 

Med,Dent,Hos, Lab 
Special Personne 
Invstigator-MEDA 
Reserve Appropri 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Clinic ies 
Fees & Permits 
Gen Operate Sup 

Title 	 Director FY Qt Pe 
============================ ============================== 

Dr. Ray Fernandez 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
=========== 

159,630.00 128,940.00 0.00 
140,061.00 112,200.76 0.00 
12,000.00 9,363.28 0.00 
42,772.00 39,487.86 0.00 

0.00 817.39 0.00 
0.00 240.69 0.00 

1,615.00 1,304.52 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

36,548.00 28,800.71 0.00 
26,736.00 16,414.40 0.00 
6,253.00 5,012.18 0.00 
1,185.00 1,075.25 0.00 

43,609.00 32,290.88 0.00 
759.00 785.49 0.00 
205.00 13 7.73 0.00 
64.00 57.24 0.00 

60,000.00 	 0.00 0.00 
7,920.00 6,396.81 0.00 

0.00 50,000.00 3,370.31 
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 1,501.11 0.00 
0.00 3,167.93 0.00 

1,543.00 626.03 0.00 
0.00 95.94 0.00 

4,200.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 250.80 926.00 
0.00 1,827.42 0.00 
0.00 1,117.47 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,500.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 491. 25 48.75 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

600.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

105,000.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 88,566.05 12,650.23 

60,000.00 0.00 6,999.30 
0.00 45,300.00 5,900.00 

870.00 0.00 0.00 
72,349.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 9,048.74 1,287.96 
0.00 809.00 0.00 
0.00 106.07 0.00 

09 04 

Balance 

30,690 
27,860 

2,637 
3,284 

817 OVR 
-241 OVR 
310 

o 
7,747 

10,322 
1,241 

110 
11,318 

26 OVR 
67 

7 
60,000 

1,523 
-53,370 OVR 
10,000 

l,5010VR 
3,168 OVR 

917 
96 OVR 

4,200 
1, 177 OVR 

-1,8270VR 
1,117 OVR 

o 
2,500 

540 OVR 
o 

600 
o 

105,000 
101,216 OVR 

53,001 
-51,200 OVR 

870 
72,349 

-10,337 OVR 
809 OVR 
106 OVR 

http:1,287.96
http:9,048.74
http:72,349.00
http:5,900.00
http:45,300.00
http:6,999.30
http:60,000.00
http:12,650.23
http:88,566.05
http:105,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,117.47
http:1,827.42
http:4,200.00
http:1,543.00
http:3,167.93
http:1,501.11
http:10,000.00
http:3,370.31
http:50,000.00
http:6,396.81
http:7,920.00
http:60,000.00
http:32,290.88
http:43,609.00
http:1,075.25
http:1,185.00
http:5,012.18
http:6,253.00
http:16,414.40
http:26,736.00
http:28,800.71
http:36,548.00
http:1,304.52
http:1,615.00
http:39,487.86
http:42,772.00
http:9,363.28
http:12,000.00
http:112,200.76
http:140,061.00
http:128,940.00
http:159,630.00


-------------------------------------------------------

II Nueces r"ounty, Texas 
Budget J. ransfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 533D Department Name:__~......;..;;.~~..:....~__(!trd;;~....:......;..,,J2_____ 
(please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code & Account Name . To From 

54ft!) ~ SUuJ,uS ., cAJi'I"'".s S~ooo 

, 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

(v1 Cover outstanding purchase orders 
() To balance line item categories 
() To cover temporary employees 
() Other 

-. 
Discussion: 

~H~:l!r 

SignatUre ofOfficiaIlDept Head Date 


Recommended by: 


C}d£ /JiM.JF 5{))3/;O Budget Change Order_:l_3__ 

.......~~'!!~~.~~~~.~~.~~....................................p..~~~................................................................................................ 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on ___________ 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on ____________ 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on ________________ 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:'OFFICJ!II'ORMS\APFORM.I \9 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 4:55 PM req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 5330 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
============================== 

5330 Animal Control Annette Rodriguez 09 04 9 

Actual Encumbrance BalanceKey 

5111 41,455.00 33,482.40 0.00 7,973 
5123 165,076.00 93,816.96 0.00 71,259 
5125 9,000.00 6,849.44 0.00 2,151 
5129 0.00 921.74 0.00 922 OVR 
5131 2,275.00 1,885.80 0.00 389 
5150 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5151 19,961.00 12,984.99 0.00 6,976 
5152 FICA 13,318.00 8,573.90 0.00 4,744 
5153 Medicare 3,115.00 2,OOS.08 0.00 1,110 
5154 Tax 601.00 421.25 0.00 180 
5155 Ins 22,281.00 19,207.00 0.00 3,074 
5156 Compensa 872.00 1,146.19 0.00 274 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 240.00 132.63 0.00 107 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 94.00 55.12 0.00 39 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5211 Office & Sup 0.00 55.79 0.00 56 OVR 
5212 Central 0.00 1,468.42 0.00 1,468 OVR 
5217 Postage & 611.00 156.70 18.80 436 
5220 FOod&Kitchen 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5222 Food for 0.00 1,814.92 0.00 1,815 OVR 
5230 3,112.00 0.00 0.00 3,112 
5232 0.00 1,214.89 0.00 -1,215 OVR 
5233 5,561.00 3,260.13 0.00 2,301 
5239 0.00 1,116.45 940.56 -2,057 OVR 
5240 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500 

.26 0.00 8,125 
-5,349 OVR 

5258 0.00 0.00 519 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & 2,000.00 0.00 2,000 
5265 Mechanical 0.00 1,100.00 -1,100 OVR 
5300 Professnal 1,000.00 0.00 1,000 
5302 Ed 0.00 0.00 20 OVR 
5410 Other 4,500.00 0.00 4,500 
5427 Clinic 0.00 1,043.10 110.00 -1,153 OVR 
5438 0.00 1,846.14 0.00 -1,846 OVR 
5441 2,895.00 2,895.00 0.00 o EQL 
5445 0.00 299.50 157.30 -457 OVR 
5447 0.00 350.00 0.00 350 OVR 
5463 0.00 1,845.13 831.59 -2,677 OVR 
5510 1,273.00 0.00 0.00 1,273 
5517 0.00 972.81 233.67 -1,206 OVR 
5540 Travel Expenses 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

• 


http:1,273.00
http:1,845.13
http:2,895.00
http:2,895.00
http:1,846.14
http:1,043.10
http:4,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,100.00
http:2,000.00
http:6,500.00
http:1,116.45
http:3,260.13
http:5,561.00
http:1,214.89
http:3,112.00
http:1,814.92
http:2,500.00
http:1,468.42
http:2,500.00
http:1,146.19
http:19,207.00
http:22,281.00
http:2,OOS.08
http:3,115.00
http:8,573.90
http:13,318.00
http:12,984.99
http:19,961.00
http:1,885.80
http:2,275.00
http:6,849.44
http:9,000.00
http:93,816.96
http:165,076.00
http:33,482.40
http:41,455.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 4:55 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WS-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 5330 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

5330 Animal Control Annette Rodriguez 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
510A Salary - Dept Hd 41,455.00 33,482.40 0.00 7,973 
511 Salaries - Reg 165,076.00 93,816.96 0.00 71,259 
512 Salaries - OT 9,000.00 7,771.18 0.00 1,229 
514A Salaries - Long 2,275.00 1,885.80 0.00 389 
515 Employee Benefit 60,482.00 44,526.16 0.00 15,956 
521 Office Exp & Sup 2,500.00 1,524.21 0.00 976 
521A Postage & FedEx 611.00 156.70 18.80 436 
522 Food & Ktchn Exp 2,500.00 1,814.92 0.00 685 
523 Telephone & Util 8,673.00 5,591.47 940.56 2,141 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 6,500.00 5,867.99 0.00 632 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 28,000.00 19,875.26 0.00 8,125 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 2,000.00 0.00 1,100.00 900 
530 Professnal Srvcs 1,000.00 20.00 0.00 980 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 7,395.00 8,278.87 1,098.89 -1,9830VR 
551 Other Expense 1,273.00 972.81 233.67 67 
554 Travel 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
339,240.00 225,584.73 3,391.92 110,263 ** 

http:3,391.92
http:225,584.73
http:339,240.00
http:1,273.00
http:1,098.89
http:8,278.87
http:7,395.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,100.00
http:2,000.00
http:19,875.26
http:28,000.00
http:5,867.99
http:6,500.00
http:5,591.47
http:8,673.00
http:1,814.92
http:2,500.00
http:1,524.21
http:2,500.00
http:44,526.16
http:60,482.00
http:1,885.80
http:2,275.00
http:7,771.18
http:9,000.00
http:93,816.96
http:165,076.00
http:33,482.40
http:41,455.00


08/09/2010 NON 11:19 FAX ~~~ AUDITORS ~001/001 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 6210 Department Name: Family & Consumer Sciences 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5241 Gasoline 

Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

$535.00 

~5300 Professional Services $400.00 

5540 Travel $935.00 

TOTALS $935.00 $935.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

meet underbudgeted line items. 

Contact Person: Tahna D. Benavides, CEA FCS Telephone No: (361) 767-5216 

Recommended by: . 

~ 1&lJ\NJ..r ~ /)31> D Budget Change Order ---=--;L--=:3=--__ 
County Auditors Office Date.....•....•.........••••••.•.•.•..••..••..................... - •........................••.•.•••.•................................ 


Notlflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocuments/Fonnsl6udgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 4:55 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 6210 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

6210 Family & Consumer Sciences Talma Benavides 09 04 9 
rI 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 25,173.00 20,719.68 0.00 4,453 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,017.00 821.52 0.00 195 
5132 Supplemental Pay 37,472.00 30,082.88 0.00 7,389 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 6,179.00 1,947.23 0.00 4,232 
5152 FICA 2,613.00 1,272.88 0.00 1,340 
5153 Medicare 611.00 297.75 0.00 313 
5154 Unemployment Tax 118.00 61.48 0.00 57 
5155 Group Health Ins 4,770.00 0.00 0.00 4,770 
5156 Workers Compensa 76.00 84.76 0.00 -9 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 117.00 72.69 0.00 44 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 20.00 0.00 0.00 20 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 2,500.00 12.57 0.00 2,487 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 833.19 2.00 -835 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 351.85 0.00 -352 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 0.00 8.80 0.00 -9 OVR 
5220 Food&Kitchen Exp 100.00 0.00 0.00 100 
5221 Food & Edibles 0.00 5.52 0.00 -6 OVR 
5225 Kitchen supplies 0.00 21.94 71.90 -94 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 1,088.00 0.00 0.00 1,088 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 1,093.32 0.00 -1,093 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 2,700 
5241 Gasoline 3,000.00 2,042.34 0.00 958 
5247 Car Wash & Clean 0.00 50.84 0.00 -51 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 1,680.48 21.69 -1,702 OVR 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5300 
5302 

Professnal Srvcs 
Ed Registra Fees 

1,500.00 
0.00 

0.00 
260.95 

0.00 
0.06 

1,500 
-261 OVR 

5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 750.00 0.00 0.00 750 
5433 Ed & Demo Supply 0.00 627.46 0.00 -627 OVR 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 1,158.00 1,158.00 0.00 0 EQL 
5447 Memberships&Dues 0.00 35.00 0.00 -35 OVR 
5496 Teen Leadership 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5510 Other Expenses 3,541.00 0.00 0.00 3,541 
5515 Cntrct LeasePymt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 2,735.23 715.13 -3,450 OVR 
5540 
5541 

__ Trayel Expenses 3,000.00 
Mileage - LocaI---'------"cr:oo 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3,000 
--b 

5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 1,867.52 0.00 -1,8680VR 
6210 Trf to Self Ins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

** Total Expense Accounts 
97,503.00 68,145.88 

** 
810.72 28,546 ** 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, AUG 13, 2010, 4:56 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 6210 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

6210 Family & Consumer Sciences Talma Benavides 09 04 9 
•

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Reg 25,173.00 20,719.68 0.00 4,453 
514A Salaries - Long 1,017.00 821.52 0.00 195 
514B Supplemental Pay 37,472.00 30,082.88 0.00 7,389 
515 Employee Benefit 14,504.00 3,736.79 0.00 10,767 
521 Office Exp & Sup 2,500.00 1,197.61 2.00 1,300 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 8.80 0.00 -9 OVR 
522 Food & Ktchn Exp 100.00 27.46 71.90 1 
523 Telephone & Util 1,088.00 1,093.32 0.00 -50VR 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 2,700.00 1,731.32 21.69 947 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 3,000.00 2,042.34 0.00 958 
53JL Professnal Srvcs 1,500.00 260.95 0.00 1,239 
541 Othr -Se-rv & Chrg-- -'1;908-.-crQ- --- 1 , 82 0 . 4 6 0 . 00 ----g-a 
551 Other Expense 3,541.00 2,735.23 715.13 91 
554 Travel 3,000.00 1,867.52 0.00 1,132 
590 Oprtng Trsfr-Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

97,503.00 68,145.88 810.72 28,546 ** 


http:68,145.88
http:97,503.00
http:1,867.52
http:3,000.00
http:2,735.23
http:3,541.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,042.34
http:3,000.00
http:1,731.32
http:2,700.00
http:1,093.32
http:1,088.00
http:1,197.61
http:2,500.00
http:3,736.79
http:14,504.00
http:30,082.88
http:37,472.00
http:1,017.00
http:20,719.68
http:25,173.00


"all: # g&,tS ".S" S' Fax # "38 7 _ 7 

AUG-16-2010 16:15 From:KEACH LIBRARY 3613877964 To: 3618880584 P.1/1 

'i Nueces County, Texas 200g...2010 , 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's COurt 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. _6310 Nueces County Library 
(Pleose prepare a separate request for each department) 

8l,1(1~t C9teoorL Account Nam~ 
Increase 

Ig 
Deerease 

.Emm. 
6310-5260 

1645-5260 
M&R Bldg and Grounds 

M&R BidS and Grounds 1.851.00 
525.00 

6310-5210 Office Ex~ense 826.00 

1,351.00 1,361 ..00 
--------------------------------------------~========~ 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( XX) To balance line item categories 
( ) To caver temporary employees 

( X ) 	 Other To cover costs for cleaning windows and power wash 
exterior 

OiSCiUSSion: 

Ausust10,2010 
cate 

C)d~Lv{ LY. Budget Change Order # ;2 3 
....~~.~~~.~..........•.••••....•••• ~ ................. ~-~ ...•••••..-.. -- ....---- ....•.....•••••••••.....•....... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner"s Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner"s Court on 
Oi$approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditofs Office 

APf'Qff,11118 

http:1,351.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MaN, AUG 16, 2010, 4:25 PM -req: JULANE------ GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOl 


SELECT 

Dept 

6310 

Budg Cat 

510A 
511 
513 
514A 
515 
518 
521 
5~IA 
523 

524 

~ 
530 

541 

551 

554 

561 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB 

Department Code: 6310 Key Code: 5000-END 

Title Director 

County Ida G Garza 

Description Budget Actual Encumbrance 

Salary Hd 49,018.00 39,597.60 0.00 
Salaries - 113,861.00 87,793.72 0.00 
Salaries Temp 62,000.00 47,225.45 0.00 
Salaries 1,737.00 1,403.01 0.00 
Employee 44,612.00 40,150.97 0.00 
Other Personnel 14,800.00 10,400.10 4,366.83 
Office Exp & Sup 18,500.00 12,145.97 1,527.86 
Postage & FedEx 1,100.00 ,-----. 2r:-5"b - 490. 00 
Telephone & util 0.00 0.00 0.00 
M&R -Equip & Veh 0.00 199.80 0.00 
M6ill,.._::..!;Ud,g, ..& Grnd-. __ 3,200.00 
Professnal Srvcs 14,000.00 , 
Othr Serv & 50,000.00 42,684.57 7,249.94 
Other Expense 2,500.00 215.33 0.00 
Travel 8,000.00 1,391.71 295.01 
Capital 1,500.00 2,268.98 52.22 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
384,828.00 298,022.27 16,167.22 

Budget 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 9 

Balance 

9,420 
26,067 
14,775 

334 
4,461 

33 
4,826 

'-;"S'B 

o 
-200 OVR 

679 
1,812 

65 

2,285 

6,313 


-821 OVR 

70,639 ** 

.. 


-


http:16,167.22
http:298,022.27
http:384,828.00
http:2,268.98
http:1,500.00
http:1,391.71
http:8,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:7,249.94
http:42,684.57
http:50,000.00
http:14,000.00
http:3,200.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,527.86
http:12,145.97
http:18,500.00
http:4,366.83
http:10,400.10
http:14,800.00
http:40,150.97
http:44,612.00
http:1,403.01
http:1,737.00
http:47,225.45
http:62,000.00
http:87,793.72
http:113,861.00
http:39,597.60
http:49,018.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Fonn 


The Honorable Commlasloner"s Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Deparbnant No. 0120 Department Nama: Nueces County Department of Public Works 

(Please prepare a sepaate request for eech depatment) 

tos.reaaKey Code Account Name 
32,0005260 Maintenance & Repair Bldg./Grounds 

5240 Maintenance & Repair Equip.Nehicles 16,000 

5270 Maintenance & Repair Roads & Bridges 16,000 

TOTALS 32,000 32,000 

This budget transfer Is necessary 10: 

To replace on road and off road fuel dispenser pumps that are over 18 years old and beyond economical 
repair and to cover expenses to ftscal year end. 

Telephone No: _36_1_-8_88_-04_90__ 

August 10, 2010 

Data 

Budget Change Order ....;:J~.3:--__ 
.....~~.~.~.... ~ .......................~ .......................•..•.••••.••................................ 

NoIflIcaton ofCommission.,. Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Reviaad & Approved by the Commlsalonar's Court on 

Oiaapprovad by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors OffIce . Date 
Form 



~8/08/261~ 21:55 ::lbl:.:Jbl:lt1ffb 	 L 1-t..:I:.I:.MAN 

• 


• alll"OIIAU ()l.IICI; 

.n(l!l N. WcC:.IIl\i:leril 
McA.lIoin, tt '7b1J.~ 

~.~ 
.f9S6J-.omoe. 

,...""...."NI.",,,,,", ~.l\CII.!!IlOHD 

DATE: 	 8-9-2010 

PurchaHr: HUOCN County Depertm...t of Public Work. (hereinafter "Purchaser"') 
PHONE: 361-289-5547. Fax 361-289-1594 
ADDRESS: 201 Corn Products Road 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78409 
Attn: MIX Morgan 

Petroleum SOIutiCll1C, Inc. theNiinafmr ..PetrQleum SoIutioJ18, Inc.» or ·'Sel..,r") agteee 1D furnish the materials and labor 
to complete the pro~ .. defined by your specifications and drawings. IUbject to the tenn$ and c:onditiOll6 included, 
epedficelt, Section 6: Excavation. In ttli$ agreement 

1. 	 File TCEQ Construction NotifICation form and complete TCE.Q tank registration form for owner 

subml.ssion. All other permits by others. 


2. 	 Provide ."d install (2) Gas-Boy Model 9153 Commercial Pumps With Internal Filter, 1" Disoharge, Flow 
Rate up to 22 GPM 

3. Provide and install on each unit 1"x25' HOSE!, High Flow Automatic Nozzle, Safety Break & Swivel 
-4. Remove owners existing pumps and store on site 
5. 	 Install and hook up piping to new Gas-Soy Pumps using existing Flex Connectors 
6. 	 Hook up existing Electrical wiring to new pump& 
7. 	 Start up pump and check out. check & calibrate meters 
8. 	 Train staff on opemon of equipment 

Items which are not part of thiS propoul: 

1. 	 No changes Qr additions to existing piping 

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED WORK WILL BE COMPleTI!D FOR THE SUM OF Seven thousand two 
hundred ninety five and 001100 Dollars ($7.2H.00) which includes applicable sal&8 tax. 
This is notifiCation that this 8grHtnlint is a s$p(ifiJted contract in compliEJftCtJ with Texas Comptrol~rofPublic 
Accounts rules. The total cost for the project is proWi8d, but is not a lu.np sum contract Owner will 08 p/OVldlJ(J 
separated invokes for febor, materials, equipment, and applicable .safes tax. $000.00 

Optlone: 	 Initial Acceptance 
• 	 Provide (2) all PUmp Panels Stain leas Steet @$2i4.00 $130.00____ 

$280.00___• lighted Kit (2) Upper Door 	 0$130.00 
• Provide and In.taU (2) Universal Mode' 871HB @$537.00 $1074.00___ 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE: 
Total due upon completion 

Invoice due and payable 7 days from invoice date without retainage. All other material subject to 
invoice upon receipt and due in 10 days and subject to payment in full without retainage. 

NI.CCM Count; P\lblieWorkl Dept. 8-9-2010 Initial 
Ver 7.0 

.~.~• L1U1r.... 1.0.1.21.......... 

hl~Oy-m._~ SUe 1011~"IX.~ 

~'IX'i)QmCfUlt Ge/.-'"~filOOO 

• 	 -~ 

http:1.0.1.21
http:0$130.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, AUG 13, 010, 5:07 PM ------req: JULANE GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


SELECT 

Dept 

0120 

Budg Cat 

511 
512 
514A 
514C 
515 
518 
521 
521A 
522 
523 
524 
5is 
52 
52 
5"30 
541 
551 
554 
561 
595 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB 

Department Code: 0120 Key Code: 5000 END 

Title Director 

Road & Bridge Fund Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 

Salaries 2,348,446.00 1,854,153.60 0.00 
Salaries 50,000.00 19,034.61 0.00 
Salaries 49,279.00 38,587.87 0.00 

0.00 -38,182.26 0.00 
858,497.00 698,654.43 0.00 

5,408.00 4,368.00 0.00 
Office 16,173.00 9,426.71 0.00 
Postage 273.00 74.64 0.00 
Food & Ktchn 0.00 10.95 0.00 

& 79,125.00 58,571. 58 561. 32 
452. .14'. 

,637. 140.00 
42,000.00 30,741.51 

1,7;-'/4 ;236--:-0'0 98-0-:;i90-.--:f4
. -Ib6,-6oo-:6(y"'--"';r('-;6'49~55 - , 

Othr Serv & Chrg 114,308.00 94,339.92 12,561.55 
Other Expense 10,240.00 8,700.12 2,331.56 
Travel 6,000.00 3,363.75 2,268.99 

Outlay 500,000.00 362,033.44 132,800.56 
Agency Ex 0.00 0.20 0.00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
6,704,985.00 4,598,409.37 828,293.53 

Budget 

FY Qt Pe 

•09 04 9 

Balance 

494,292 

30,965 

10,691 

38,182 NEG 


159,843 
1. 040 
6,746 


198 

-11 OVR 


19,992 

_.J,.3.lL~? 5 


171, 


OVR 

OVR 

1,278,282 ** 

http:828,293.53
http:4,598,409.37
http:6,704,985.00
http:132,800.56
http:362,033.44
http:500,000.00
http:2,268.99
http:3,363.75
http:6,000.00
http:2,331.56
http:8,700.12
http:10,240.00
http:12,561.55
http:94,339.92
http:114,308.00
http:30,741.51
http:42,000.00
http:79,125.00
http:9,426.71
http:16,173.00
http:4,368.00
http:5,408.00
http:698,654.43
http:858,497.00
http:38,182.26
http:38,587.87
http:49,279.00
http:19,034.61
http:50,000.00
http:1,854,153.60
http:2,348,446.00


1 

Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0180 Department Name: Coastal Parks Department 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5540 Travel 771.00 

5510 Other Expenses 32,000.00 

5410 Other Services 9,000.00 

"':I..'.l. ...s9OO Operating Trsfr-Out 10,000.00 

S.;).Lj \ -5i56' Gasoline/Fuel 9,000.00 

5610 Capital Outlay 17,175.00 

5125 Overtime 27,000.00 

5300 Professional Services 3,355.00 

5260 Maint & Repair Bldg Grounds U,241.9& , " ~;)..~ 
TOTALS -&9,771.99 srt!"?>53 60,771.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 
Additional funds are needed for the following key codes: 
Key code 5125 - to cover overage in Salaries Overtime 
Key code 5260 - to cover storm clean-up costs & to make it through the current fiscal year 200912010 
Key code 5610 - to purchase vehicle 
Key code 5300 - to cover survey cost for Shoreline Environmental Assessment at LB. Magee Park 

Telephone No: __________ 

tP-- 3- / t!) 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~ gil ",lID Budget Change Order--=:~::::.::J"",-____ 
_______~~~_~~y__~~~!!?L~_9!!!9_~_____________________________________~~_t~_____________________________________________________________________________________________ _ 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on , , .... f' 
 !. ' • .:: 

County Auditors Offide Date 

CiMyDocumentsiFormsfBudgetTransfer Form 

http:60,771.00
http:9,771.99
http:3,355.00
http:27,000.00
http:17,175.00
http:9,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:9,000.00
http:32,000.00


PAGE 02/02NUECES COUNTY PARKS
08/13/2010 14:31 351'34'37005 

NUGces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Fonn 

Th& Honorable Commissioner's Coun: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0180 Department Name: Coastal Parks Department 
(Please prepare a ~parata request for each department) 

Increase DlJcrease 
KeyCod@ Account Name 

Sl68 Maillt &: Rel'eir Bldg C5roullds 

5180 Other Personnel Expense 1,418.00 


TOTAI..S 1,418.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 
Cover overage for Contract Personnel 

Contact Person: Scott Cross 
~~~~-----------------

Telephone No: 361-949-8121 
~~~~------------

Recommended by: 

\4.4~~' 

8/13/2010 
Date 

81 J bllQ Budget Change Order ~ 
County Auditors Ice Date ..-......--.----......-----..--~---.......- ....---..-..---...._---_.. _-.......- .........._-_ ...--_.....---......_---...__...._..-.. -_......---_.._--....._.................._... 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action; 

ApproVed by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised &, ApproVed by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

http:1,418.00
http:1,418.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MaN, AUG 16, 2010, 9:14 AM ------req: JULANE- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0180 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

0180 Coastal Parks Department Kenneth Scott Cross 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5I0A Salary - Dept Hd 62,380.00 50,383.20 0.00 11,997 
511 Salaries - Reg 469,792 00 373,917.09 0.00 95,875 
512 Salaries - aT 7,500.00 29,909.05 0.00 -22,409 OVR 
513 Salaries - Temp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
514A Salaries - Long 5,626.00 4,495 68 0.00 1,130 
515 Employee Benefit 196,610.00 169,662.37 0.00 26,948 
518 Other Personnel 56,480.00 46,953.48 9,698.80 -172 OVR 
521 Office Exp & Sup 13,407.00 9,898.62 0.00 3,508 
521A Postage & FedEx 593.00 98.16 0.00 495 
523 Telephone & Util 439,000.00 310,598.76 18,590.89 109,810 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 30,000.00 17,269.21 1,650.00 11,081 
5.25-. ___._.._-GasQUne/Euel . .........35.•..Q.QQ,,'OO .1'L.7,9Q ,.~. ,028 
~26... .M@ -Bldg & .9rnd 13 000,00 111, 8 ,1'2"9' 
52 7 M&R - Rds & Brdge °.00 0 
530 Professnal Srvcs 11,000.00 6,173.75 1,645 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 4,900.00 150.00 1,600 

Othr Serv & 28,476... ·'E······ ......".-- ... ,-. ".,..., '-~ 
.... Qt.eJ:"E:l<:peT.l~~ 33 997 

554 Travel
561·-·----··Capffal 
590 ~.t!lSL:r~sf:r_-_9.1.lt 
593 Insurance Fund 

** Total Accounts ** 

1,836,518.00 , 93,133.65 104,967.96 338,416 ** 


http:104,967.96
http:93,133.65
http:1,836,518.00
http:t!lSL:r~sf:r_-_9.1.lt
http:4,900.00
http:6,173.75
http:11,000.00
http:1,650.00
http:17,269.21
http:30,000.00
http:18,590.89
http:310,598.76
http:439,000.00
http:9,898.62
http:13,407.00
http:9,698.80
http:46,953.48
http:56,480.00
http:169,662.37
http:196,610.00
http:5,626.00
http:29,909.05
http:7,500.00
http:373,917.09
http:50,383.20
http:62,380.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 2 

MON, AUG 16, 2010, 9:15 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


SELECT 

Dept 

0180 

Key 

5258 
5260 
5261 
5262 
5263 
5264 
5265 
5266 
5268 
5276 
5300 
5302 
5305 
5306 
5310 
5314 
5317 
5330 
5332 
5410 
5422 
5435 
5437 
5438 
5441 
5443 
5445 
5447 
5455 
5463 
5510 
5515 
5517 
5518 
5540 
5542 
5610 
5641 
5643 
5659 
5661 
5680 
5939 

GL Side GL-General Ledger 

Department Code: 0180 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Title 

Coastal Parks Department 

Description 

Radio&Camera M&R 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
Bldgs-M&R 
Janitorial Suppl 
Elevator/Escalat 
Landscape&Grnds 
Mechanical Systm 
Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 
Parts & Supplies 
Rd Sign Material 
Professnal Srvcs 
Ed Registra Fees 
Adm&Consult Fees 
Empl Evals/Test 
Engineers,Survey 
Add. Prof. Fees 
Training Expense 
Special Personne 
Park Commission 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Bld & Space Rent 
Equip Rentals 
Fees & Permits 
Gen Operate Sup 
Ins Exp-Self Ins 
Inter-Local Agr 
Linens, Towels 
Memberships&DueS 
Services - Other 
wearing Apparel 
Other Expenses 
Cntrct LeasePymt 
Copiers/Print Sh 
Extra Copies 
Travel Expenses 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 
Capital Outlay 
Equip & Furn 
IT Equipment 
Heavy Machinery 
Motor Vehicles 
F Assets < $1000 
Settlements 

Budget 

0.00 
132,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,900.00 
0.00 

43,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

89,224.00 
37,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

88,006.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 

104,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Director 

Kenneth Scott 

Actual 

4,568.33 
0.00 

45,498.59 
791.72 

1,496.58 
6,026.25 

18,083.27 
7,930.61 

31,415.14 
0.00 
0.00 

650.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,37l.25 
0.00 

160.00 
0.00 

3,150.00 
0.00 

4,013.00 
979.25 
762.52 
923.41 

89,224.00 
5,587.57 
6,105.70 

990.00 
11,995.22 

3,586.53 
0.00 

47,015.65 
5,488.65 

17.86 
0.00 

14 9.14 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

35,102.82 
23,990.00 
11,743.08 

0.00 

WB-Working Budget 

FY Qt Pe 

Cross 09 04 9 

Encumbrance Balance 

0.00 -4,5680VR 
0.00 132,000 
0.00 -45,499 OVR 
0.00 -792 OVR 

41l.69 -1,908 OVR 
3,146.85 -9,1730VR 

0.00 -18,083 OVR 
2,138.00 -10,0690VR 
2,932.00 -34,347 OVR 

0.00 o 
0.00 11,000 
0.00 -650 OVR 
0.00 o 

45.00 -45 OVR 
6,128.75 -8,500 OVR 

0.00 o 
0.00 -160 OVR 
0.00 4,900 

150.00 -3,300 OVR 
0.00 43,000 

3,552.00 -7,565 OVR 
0.00 -979 OVR 
0.00 -763 OVR 

187.53 -1,111 OVR 
0.00 o EQL 

4,656.41 26,756 
5,004.51 -11,110 OVR 

0.00 -990 OVR 
3,000.00 -14,9950VR 

180.00 -3,767 OVR 
0.00 88,006 
0.00 -47,0160VR 

1,486.95 -6,9760VR 
0.00 -18 OVR 
0.00 1,000 
0.00 -149 OVR 
0.00 104,000 
0.00 o 
0.00 o 
0.00 -35,103 OVR 

32,737.00 -56,727 OVR 
0.00 -11,743 OVR 
0.00 o 

http:32,737.00
http:1,486.95
http:3,000.00
http:5,004.51
http:4,656.41
http:3,552.00
http:6,128.75
http:2,932.00
http:2,138.00
http:3,146.85
http:11,743.08
http:23,990.00
http:35,102.82
http:5,488.65
http:47,015.65
http:3,586.53
http:11,995.22
http:6,105.70
http:5,587.57
http:89,224.00
http:4,013.00
http:3,150.00
http:2,37l.25
http:31,415.14
http:7,930.61
http:18,083.27
http:6,026.25
http:1,496.58
http:45,498.59
http:4,568.33
http:104,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:88,006.00
http:37,000.00
http:89,224.00
http:43,000.00
http:4,900.00
http:11,000.00
http:132,000.00


Nueces Production vs. Actual Page 3 

MON, AUG 16, 010, 9:15 AM -- -req: JULANE-- - -leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0180 Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
=~~:====== ==~=================== ================:============= 
0180 Coastal Parks Department Kenneth Scott Cross 09 04 9 

Key Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ======== =========== 
6212 Trf to Road Fd 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,836,518.00 1,393,133.65 104,967.96 338,416 ** 

http:104,967.96
http:1,393,133.65
http:1,836,518.00
http:10,000.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0181 Department Name: Beach Improvement Fund 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5350 Reserve Appropriation 19,500.00 

5300 Professional Services 18,500.00 

5120 Overtime 1,000.00 

TOTALS 19,500.00 19,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Funds are needed in Key Code 5120 to pay for overtime for county temporary employees 

and in Key Code 5300 for the extension cost for HDR Engineering. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _________ 

Signature of Official/Dept. 

Budget Change Order __d-3_____ 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

_ 

IMvrk'l<'''ln..nt~IFnrmsIRlld''''tTransfer Form 

County Auditors Office Date 

http:19,500.00
http:19,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:18,500.00
http:19,500.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
MON, AUG 16, 2010, 9:11 AM req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL- rpt id: 1 , 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0181 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

0181 Beach Improvement Fund Kenneth Scott Cross 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== =========== ========== 
512 Salaries OT 0.00 554.31 0.00 554 OVR 
513 Salaries 87,000.00 46,921.43 0.00 40,079 
515 Employee 8,200.00 3,496.99 0.00 4,703 
521 Office Exp 730.00 0.00 0.00 730 
524 M&R 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000 
526 M&R 80,000.00 43,618.78 1,269.48 35,112 
530 15,425.00 7,655.53 2,657.09 5,112 
535 212,867.00 0.00 0.00 212,867 
541 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
561 2,778.00 0.00 0.00 2,778 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
427,000.00 102,247.04 3,926.57 320,826 ** 

http:3,926.57
http:102,247.04
http:427,000.00
http:2,778.00
http:212,867.00
http:2,657.09
http:7,655.53
http:15,425.00
http:1,269.48
http:43,618.78
http:80,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:3,496.99
http:8,200.00
http:46,921.43
http:87,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual page 1 
MON, AUG 16, 2010, 9:11 AM --- -req: JULANE-- ----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 , 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0181 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

0181 Beach Improvement Fund Kenneth Scott Cross 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
==~~=~==~= =~:===~=~===~==~ ============ ============ 
5125 Salary-Overtime 0.00 554.31 0.00 554 OVR 
5126 salary-Temp Emps 87,000.00 46,921.43 0.00 40,079 
5150 Employee Benefit 8,200.00 0.00 0.00 8,200 
5152 FICA 0.00 2,676.60 0.00 2,677 OVR 
5153 Medicare 0.00 625.95 0.00 -626 OVR 
5154 Unemployment Tax 0.00 120.92 0.00 -121 OVR 
5156 Workers Compensa 0.00 73.52 0.00 -74 OVR 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 730.00 0.00 0.00 730 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 6,301.84 0.00 -6,302 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 0.00 387.50 -388 OVR 
5268 Parts & supplies 0.00 37,316.94 881.98 -38,1990VR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 15,425.00 0.00 0.00 15,425 
5310 Engineers, Survey 0.00 7,653.88 2,615.71 -10,270 OVR 
5314 Add. Prof. Fees 0.00 1. 65 41. 38 -43 OVR 
~350 Reserve Appropri 212,867.00 0.00 0.00 212,867 
5422 BId & spac'e-Ren\:- ------u.-(1) o . O()'----- -'1J:O 0 0 
5610 Capital Outlay 2,778.00 0.00 0.00 2,778 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
427,000.00 102,247.04 3,926.57 320,826 ** 

http:3,926.57
http:102,247.04
http:427,000.00
http:2,778.00
http:212,867.00
http:2,615.71
http:7,653.88
http:15,425.00
http:37,316.94
http:6,301.84
http:80,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:2,676.60
http:8,200.00
http:46,921.43
http:87,000.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Reallocation of 2004 C.O. Funds

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider reallocation of 2004 Certificate of Obligation Funds.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

In January 2010 $500,000 was moved for the Bob Hall Pier Renovation Project to the Packery Channel Nature Park

Grant Application as a cash match for the Grant. On August 16th the County was notified that the Texas Parks &

Wildlife staff did not recommend funding of the Packery Channel Project. As such, it is requested that the funds

being reallocated to the original project as shown on attachment 1.

Attachments

Link: Reallocation of 2004 C.O. Funds

Link: Parks & Wildlife Grant









cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application of Temporary & Contract List No. 277

b.  Unfreeze List No. 596

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated:  8/6/10 and 8/13/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temporary & Contract List

Link: Temporary & Contract ncf's (c)

Link: Unfreeze #596 list

Link: Unfreeze #596 ncf's (c)

Link: Personnel Changes list 8/6/10

Link: Personnel Changes ncf's 8/6/10 (c)

Link: Personnel Changes list 8/13/10

Link: Personnel Changes ncf's 8/13/10 (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #277 
Commissioners Court Meeting On August 25, 2010 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

COASTAL PARKS 0180 9999 CONTRACT-INTERMEDIATE CLERK 9999 $12.772 

MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 1500 9999 TEMP-MAINTENANCE WORKER 9999 $14.22 

CO COURT AT LAW 1 3110 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.11 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

r~.~ 

Approved By --;~~----=---=--=----___ 



_____ _ 

Unfreeze II 596 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On August 25, 2010 

II OF II OF II OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN II OF BI-WEEKLY 
POS POS POS REO DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

04 02 02 02 TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15/01 $968.00 

SR ADMIN CLERK 17/01 $1,064.80 

01 00 01 01 CO AUDITOR 1250 ADMIN ACCTING ASSr- 15/01 $968.00 

01 00 01 01 GENERAL REPAIRS BLDG 1400 BLDG MAl NT WORKER I 14/01 $926.40 

06 02 04 01 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,064.80 

11 10 01 01 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/02L $1,199.70 

01 00 01 01 CONSTABLE PRCT 2 3820 SGT CONSTABLE 03/02L $1,320.10 

03 01 02 02 SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN 4110 SOCIAL WORKER 20/01B $1,176.80 

SENIOR CLERK II 15/01 $968.00 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Audrtors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved BY:_":~_-'-

http:1,176.80
http:1,320.10
http:1,199.70
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80


Personnel Changes Surnmary 

For Jul & Aug NCF-1's Received Before August 6,2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting August 25, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 8 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 5 

New Appointments 1 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR JUL & AUG NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE AUGUST 6, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 25, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Idolina Casarez 
*07/27/10 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Candice J Paiz 
*07/29/10 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Rafael V Resendiz-Moreno 
*08/03/10 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 

Maria I Saenz 
*08/03/10 

Adam Martinez II 
*08/03/10 

JAIL - 3720 

Eboni T Johnson 
*08/04/10 

Retirement (07/30/10) 
GL/Accting Asst 


Pay 96 hrs vac, 62.8 

Hrs comp & 240 hrs 

Sick $5,729.62 


Resignation (08/06/10) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 

Pay 22.68 hrs vac $495.10 

Appointment (07/26/10) 

Sr Clerk 


Pos Unfro 04/14/10 


- 3600 

Temp Emp Ext (08/21/10) 

Temp-Court Clerk 


Temp Emp Ext (08/21/10) 

Temp-Court Clerk 


Termination (07/23/10) 

Corrections Officer 


Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,143.20 N/A 
18/02 

39.12 long 

$ 1,746.40 N/A 
28/01B 

27.68 car 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 8.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 8.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 1,199.70 N/A 
02/02 

2.31 srty 

http:1,199.70
http:1,746.40
http:1,143.20
http:5,729.62


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 25, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Maria L Vela Retirement (07/30/10) $ 1,040.80 N/A 
*07/15/10 Accting Asst 16/02 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 240 69.12 long 
Hrs sick $4,371.36 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

Maria S Flores Temp Work Comp (07/23/10) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*08/03/10 Temp-Menu Planner NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:4,371.36
http:1,040.80


Personnel Changes Summary 

For Aug NCF-1's Received Before August 13, 2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting August 25,2010 


Total Payroll Changes 15 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 3 

New Appointments 6 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR AUGUST NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE AUGUST 13, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 25, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With ion 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Irma R Holden 
*OB/11/10 

John Simmons Jr 
*08/11/10 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Rafael Resendiz-Moreno 
*08/11/10 

Eli B Non 
*08/11/10 

Anna Velazquez 
*08/10/10 

VETERAN'S SERVICES - 1275 

Jeff Marcee 
*08/10/10 

TJPC-O SANCT - 2880 

Cynthia Longoria 
*08/12/10 

intment (OB/03/10) 
Secretary 

Pos Unfro 05/12/10 

Appointment (08/02/10) 
Mechanic 

Pas Unfro 05/12/10 

Res ion (07/23/10) 
Temp-A/P Accting Asst 

Appointment (07/26/10) 
Temp-A/P Accting Asst 

Promotion (07/31/10) 
GL/Accting Asst 

Pas Unfro 07/21/10 

Trans (08/06/10) 
Temp-Admin Secretary 

Trf from Dept 1120 

Return LWP W/C (07/12/10) 
ISP Officer 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 926.40 
14/01 

N/A $ 1,064.80 
17/01 

$ 12.56 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

N $ 12.56 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 968.00 $ l,116.BO 
15/01 18/01 

$ 13.00 $ 11.98 hr 
NC/OO NC/OO 

$ 1,672.00 N/A 
25/04 

97.77 supp 
32.20 long 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING AUGUST 25, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

CO COURT AT LAW I - 3110 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

Destiny Ne 
*08/10/ 0 

th T #1(08/ 2/10) $ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Randy Alaniz 
*08/12/10 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

David B Billingsley 
*08/11/10 

Aimee M 
*08/12/10 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Robert Ba ras Jr 
*08/12/10 

JAIL - 3720 

Terrica Anthony 
*08/12/10 

CONSTABLE PRCT 2 - 3820 

James E 
*08/12/10 

ion (08/02/10) $ 
Drill Instructor 

Pay 77.16 hrs vac & 3.95 
Hrs $1,081.91 

Appointment (07/27/10) 
Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 06/16/10 

Appointment (08/02/10) 
or Clerk 

Pos Unfro 07/14/10 

SUSP/WOP (07/28/10) 
y Sheriff 

SUSP 1 day 

Appointment (07/28/10) 
Corrections 

Pos Un 07/14/10 

Retirement (08/06/10) 
Sgt Constable 

Pay 72.83 hrs vac, 104.5 
Hrs comp & 240 hrs 
Sick $6,457.22 

$ 

$ 

1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

N/A 

N/A 

1,199.70 
02/02 

30.77 srty 

N/A 

1,320.10 
03/02 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

N/A 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

N/A 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
AUGUST 25, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Margaret P Garza Promotion (08/21/10) $ 992.00 $ 1,040.80 
*08/12/10 Accting Asst 15/02 16/02 

Pos Unfro 07/28/10 

above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
ry Compensation Plan and funds are provided the current year. 

~f)V 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 

http:1,040.80


cc-reg Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Records Archive Fee 

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the adoption of a $5.00 district court records archive fee to be deposited into the Records

Imaging Fund, Department 0131, pursuant to Section 51.305 of the Texas Government Code.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Government Code 51.305 authorizes the commissioners court to adopt a district court records archive fee of not more

than $5 for the filing of a suit, including an appeal from an inferior court, or a cross-action, counterclaim,

intervention, contempt action, motion for new trial, or third-party petition, in a district court in the county as part of

the county's annual budget.  This fee must be set and itemized in the county's budget as part of the budget preparation

process and must be approved in a public meeting.  The fee is for preservation and restoration services performed in

connection with maintaining a district court records archive.

The district clerk, Ms. Patsy Perez, has a written plan that explains how the additional fees will be used.

This fee is charged on civil suits that are filed and $20,410 is included in the 2010/2011 budget.  The fee will

be helpful in continuing the imaging process.  We recommend approval.

Attachments

Link: Records Archive Fee



UUVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 51. CLERKS Page 1 of2 

Sec. 51.305. DISTRICT COURT RECORDS TECHNOLOGY FUND. (a) In 

this section: 

(1) "Court document" means any instrument, document, 

paper, or other record that the district clerk is authorized to accept 

for filing or maintenance. 

(2) "Deterioration" means any naturally occurring process 

or a natural disaster that results in the destruction or partial 

destruction of a court document. 

(3) "Preservation" means any process that: 

(A) suspends or reduces the deterioration of a court 

document; or 

(8) provides public access to a court document in a 

manner that reduces the risk of deterioration. 

(4) "Restoration" means any process that permits the 

visual enhancement of a court document, including making the document 

more legible. 

(b) The commissioners court of a county may adopt a district 

court records archive fee of not more than $5 for the filing of a 

suit, including an appeal from an inferior court, or a cross-action, 

counterclaim, intervention, contempt action, motion for new trial, or 

third-party petition, in a district court in the county as part of the 

county's annual budget. The fee must be set and itemized in the 

county's budget as part of the budget preparation process and must be 

approved in a public meeting. The fee is for preservation and 

restoration services performed in connection with maintaining a 

district court records archive. 

(c) The county treasurer, or the official who discharges the 

duties commonly delegated to the county treasurer, in a county that 

adopts a fee under Subsection (b) shall establish a district court 

records technology fund in the general fund of the county for deposit 

of fees paid under Section 51.317(f). 

(d) Subject to Subsection (f), money generated from the fee 

imposed under this section may be expended only for the preservation 

and restoration of the district court records archive. 

(e) The district clerk shall designate the court documents that 

are part of the records archive for purposes of this section. The 

designation of court documents by the district clerk under this 

subsection is subject to approval by the commissioners court in a 

7/2912010http://www.statutes.1egis.state.tx.uslDocs/GVlhtmlGV.51.htrn 

http://www.statutes.1egis.state.tx.uslDocs/GVlhtmlGV.51.htrn


GOVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 51. CLERKS Page 2of2 

public meeting. 

(f) The district clerk in a county that adopts a fee under this 

section shall prepare an annual written plan for the preservation and 

restoration of the district court records archive. The plan may 

include a proposal for entering into a contract with another person 

for preservation and restoration services. The commissioners court 

shall publish notice of a public hearing on the plan in a newspaper of 

general circulation in the county not later than the 15th day before 

the date of the hearing. After the public hearing, the plan shall be 

considered for approval by the commissioners court. Money in the 

district court records technology fund may be expended only as 

provided by the plan. All expenditures from the records technology 

fund must comply with Subchapter C, Chapter 262, Local Government 

Code. 

(g) If a county imposes a fee under this section, a notice 

shall be posted in a conspicuous place in the district clerk's 

office. The notice must state the amount of the fee in the following 

rm: "THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF (Insert name of 

county) COUNTY HAS DETERMINED THAT A RECORDS ARCHIVE FEE OF 

(Insert amount adopted by commissioners court) IS NEEDED TO PRESERVE 

AND RESTORE DISTRICT COURT RECORDS." 

(h) Money remaining from the collection of fees imposed under 

this section after completion of a district court records archive 

preservation and restoration project may be expended for records 

management and preservation purposes in the manner provided by Section 

51.317(d). The commissioners court of a county may not impose a fee 

under this section after the district court records archive 

preservation and restoration project is complete. 

Added by Acts 2009, 81st Leg., R.S., Ch. 822, Sec. I, eff. June 19, 

2009. 

7/2912010http://www.statutes.1egis.state.tx.us/Docs/GVlhtrnlGV.51.htm 

http://www.statutes.1egis.state.tx.us/Docs/GVlhtrnlGV.51.htm


cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Ratify hiring of Denton, Navarro, Rocha and Bernal, PC

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify the hiring of Ric Navarro with Denton, Navarro, Rocha, and Bernal, PC, Attorneys at Law, on all legal and

equitable matters related to grievance of Elmer Cox and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: ratification Navarro (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 5.B. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Release of Judgment Lien SOT V Tomas Flores and Ram's Bail Bonds

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of and authorizing County Judge to execute Release of Lien in matter State of Texas

v. Tomas Flores, Principal, and Nelda Garza dba Ram's Bail Bonds, Surety; Civil Cause No. 07-61705-3.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: AIS Release of Lien (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 6.A. 

Date: 08/25/2010  

Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers.

BACKGROUND

Four applications were received to fill three (3) positions on the Hospital District's Board of Managers, Places 3, 4

and 5.

Current members are: 

Claude C. Jennings, Place 3;

Rodney Hart, Place 4;

Charles Wilson, Place 5.

Applicants are:

Claude C. Jennings;

Rodney Hart;

Charles Wilson;

Paul Grivich.

Letters and resumes are attached.

 

DISCUSSION

Three (3) appointments/ reappointments should be made to the Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers

for three-year terms. These terms will be effective from September 1, 2010 until August 30, 2013.

Attachments

Link: Hospital Board information

Link: Claude C. Jennings 

Link: Rodney Hart

Link: Charles Wilson

Link: Paul Grivich
























	Agenda
	Item1.E.  Discuss and consider adoption of Order approving 2010 tax roll_ setting tax rate_ levying tax rate
	Item1.E._Att1_Setting County Tax order
	Item1.F.  Discuss and consider adopting order rescinding prior year's budget resolutions and orders.
	Item1.F._Att1_Order Recinding All Prior Year Budget Resolutions & Orders
	Item1.G.  Discuss and consider adoption of Orders and Resolutions related to the proposed 2010-2011 Nueces County Budget
	Item1.G._Att1_Resolution regarding Interfund Loans
	Item1.G._Att2_Budget Authority for Employee Positions
	Item1.G._Att3_Resolution setting Travel Mileage & Per Diem Reimbursement Rates
	Item1.G._Att4_Resolution - Financial Guidelines for RMB Fairgrounds
	Item1.G._Att5_Order for Setting Fee for Permits for Right-Of-Way Crossings
	Item1.G._Att6_Order Establishing Financial Guidelines for General Fund Reserves
	Item1.G._Att7_Order Establishing Special Revenue Account for Sale of Fixed Assets
	Item1.G._Att8_Order creating Family Protection Fund
	Item1.I.  Discuss and consider adoption of Hospital District tax roll, tax rate 
	Item1.I._Att1_Hospital District Tax order
	Item1.J.  Discuss and consider adoption of the 2010-2011 Nueces County Hospital District Budget
	Item1.K.01.  Resolution-Nueces County Sheriff'sOffice Training Academy
	Item1.K.01._Att1_Resolution-Training Academy
	SAMUEL L. NEAL
	MIKE PUSELY       BETTY JEAN LONGORIA
	OSCAR ORTIZ       H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS


	Item1.K.02.  Disposal of salvage property by donation
	Item1.K.02._Att1_Humane Society donation
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual CkReg
	Item3.B.  Regular Bill Summaries
	Item3.B._Att1_CkReg 8-6-10
	Item3.B._Att2_CkReg 8-13-10
	Item3.B._Att3_CkReg 8-13-10 a
	Item3.B._Att4_CkReg 8-20-10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance Claims & Fees
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman CkReg
	Item3.D.  Revenue Reports
	Item3.D._Att1_July 2010 Revenue Report
	Item3.E.  Special Motions
	Item3.E._Att1_Special Motions
	Item3.F.  Authorize_Ratify Change order 13 from Intergraph, Inc. to interface I_Informer from Corpus Christi Police CAD to County Jail Management System (JMS)
	Item3.F._Att1_Intergraph change order 13
	Item4.A.01.  Presentation by Dr. Ponder - Coastal Bend Diabetes Initiative
	Item4.A.02.  Presentation by AgriLife Extension Service - Choose Your Ride
	Item4.A.02._Att1_Choose Your Ride Poster
	Item4.A.02._Att2_Article - Choose Your Ride
	Item4.A.03.  Receive a presentation on Fish for Life
	Item4.A.04.  Approvals Request for November 2, 2010 Joint Election
	Item4.A.04._Att1_EV Calendar
	Item4.A.04._Att2_ED Polling Places
	Item4.A.05.  Refuge of Hope - Outside Agency Contract
	Item4.A.05._Att1_Refuge of Hope contract
	Item4.A.06.  American Diabetes Assocation Diabetes Funding
	Item4.A.06._Att1_ADA Funding Request
	Item4.A.06._Att2_Diabetes Assoc. Contract
	CONTRACT 
	Nueces County and American Diabetes Association

	Item4.A.07.  Texas A & M University CC, Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center Diabetes Funding
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Garcia Arts Education Center Request
	fit 1.pdf
	fit 2
	fit 3

	Item4.A.07._Att2_Contract
	Item4.A.08.  Contracts for on-line Internet services for payment of fines in Nueces County 
	Item4.A.08._Att1_) Interlocal Participation Agreement
	Item4.A.08._Att2_Agree to Participate in CIRA
	Item4.A.08._Att3_vendor comparison
	Item4.A.08._Att4_OPC attachment
	Item4.A.09.  Joint Land Use Study - Navy - Appointment of Judge to Policy Committee
	Item4.A.09._Att1_City - Request Letter
	Item4.A.10.  Repetitive Flood Claims in Nueces County and eligible funding opportunities 
	Item4.A.11.  MOU - City, RTA, Port - Communication Equipment
	Item4.A.11._Att1_Addendum
	Item4.A.11._Att2_PICC agreement 
	Item4.A.11._Att3_1994 agreement 
	Item4.A.12.  Information Sharing Agreement with JP's and CCISD
	Item4.A.12._Att1_Interlocal Info Sharing
	Item4.A.13.  Civil Air Patrol - Antenna Site Agreement 
	Item4.A.13._Att1_Civil Air Patrol
	Item4.B.01.  Sub-Recipient Agreement_Terms & Conditions for EOC Grant Program
	Item4.B.01._Att1_Agreement and Terms & Conditions
	Item4.B.02.  Utility Easement Agreement for Twin Lakes Project
	Item4.B.02._Att1_Utility Easement Agreement
	Item4.B.03.  Discuss acceptance of Juvenile Accountability Block Grant No. 1336312
	Item4.B.03._Att1_eGrant Notification
	Local Disk
	X:\aqprintall\AGENDA\CC-REG\Item4.B.03._Att1_eGrant Notification.txt


	Item4.B.04.  Contract Amendment _1 for TDRA Disaster Recovery
	Item4.B.04._Att1_E-mail from TDRA re amendment
	Item4.C.01.  Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation Change Order No. 1
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Change Order No. 1
	Item4.C.02.  McKinzie Jail Annex Waterline Improvements Change Order No. 2
	Item4.C.02._Att1_Change Order No 2
	Item4.D.01.  Award IFB No. 2857-10 I.B. Magee Park Road Maintenance Construction
	Item4.D.01._Att1_IFB 2857-10 bid tab
	Item4.D.02.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2852-10 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt with Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.
	Item4.D.02._Att1_IFB 2852-10 contract
	Item4.D.03.  Sole Source purchase for ExecuTime-Time & Attendance application, hosting, managing, training, support and maintenance with SunGard Public Sector 
	Item4.D.03._Att1_Sungard ExecuTime sole source
	Item4.D.04.  Sole Source purchase for Access Code on Demand application, VR-ACOD integration analysis, ACOD barcode scanner package with Hart Intercivic
	Item4.D.04._Att1_Hart sole source 8-2010
	Item4.D.05.  Authorize issuing a 2002 Chevy Tahoe, County ID No. 55114, to Constable Pct 3
	Item4.D.05._Att1_Transfer 2002 Tahoe
	Item4.D.06.  Execute an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Corpus Christi for EOC Emergency Response Services, pursuant to City_s Service agreement with Garner 
	Item4.D.06._Att1_City Interlocal (Gardner)
	Item4.D.06._Att2_Gardner exhibits A,C, & D
	Item4.D.06._Att3_Gardner exhibit B 1 of 2
	Item4.D.06._Att4_Gardner exhibits B 2 of 2
	Item4.D.07.  Consider a request for proposals to lease 279.877 acres in the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds lands
	Item4.D.07._Att1_Fairgrounds farm lease order
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.D.07._Att2_Lease drawing Exh A
	Item4.D.08.  Purchase three transformers from Graybar
	Item4.D.08._Att1_Graybar quote
	Item4.D.09.  Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 281-07 purchases from Caldwell Country for two (2) 2010 Chevrolet Impala Police Package
	Item4.D.09._Att1_Caldwell quote
	Item4.E.01.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.E.01._Att1_Budget Change Order
	Item4.E.01._Att2_Budget Change Order backup
	Item4.E.02.  Reallocation of 2004 C.O. Funds
	Item4.E.02._Att1_Reallocation of 2004 C.O. Funds
	Item4.E.02._Att2_Parks & Wildlife Grant
	Item4.E.03.  Personnel actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.E.03._Att1_Temporary & Contract List
	Item4.E.03._Att2_Unfreeze _596 list
	Item4.E.03._Att3_Personnel Changes list 8_6_10
	Item4.E.03._Att4_Personnel Changes list 8_13_10
	Item4.E.04.  Records Archive Fee 
	Item4.E.04._Att1_Records Archive Fee
	Item5.A.  Ratify hiring of Denton, Navarro, Rocha and Bernal, PC
	Item5.B.  Release of Judgment Lien SOT V Tomas Flores and Ram's Bail Bonds
	Item6.A.  Nueces County Hospital District Board of Managers
	Item6.A._Att1_Hospital Board information
	Item6.A._Att2_Claude C. Jennings 
	Item6.A._Att3_Rodney Hart
	Item6.A._Att4_Charles Wilson
	Item6.A._Att5_Paul Grivich



